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797 17,886 — — 18,683
18,455 17,886 — — 36,341
13,559 7,400 4 — 20,963
— 1,651 19 — 1,670
— 1,456 341 — 1,797
— 1,520 72 — 1,592
_ 494 25 — 519
— 9,959 267 — 10,226
— 284 430 — 714
a — 4,682 5,936 — 10,618
— 2,263 448 — 2,711
— 22,309 7,538 — 29,847
©) 106,296 379 433 — 107,108
406 323,586 2,052 — 326,044
— 22,258 661 — 22,919
55 64,608 292 — 64,955
653 38,552 1,084 — 40,289
3,140 10,654 3,358 — 17,152
— 219 — — 219
®) (3,840) (380,443) (3,120) (55,562) (442,965)
414 79,434 4,327 (55,562) 28,613
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@) 138,907 128,083 13,009 (55,562) 224,437
34,351 32,408 — — 66,759
11,221 3 1 — 11,225
— 806 — — 806
— — 5 — 5
$184,479 $161,300 $13,015 $(55,562) $303,232
$ — $ 106 $ 19 $ — $ 125
— 1,647 1 — 1,648
12,932 — — — 12,932
854 127 — — 981
13,786 127 — — 13,913
10,970 2,558 — — 13,528
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2) 47,123 35 17 — 47,175
466 305,151 1,792 — 307,409
— 22,160 1,505 — 23,665
22 65,177 151 — 65,350
570 42,447 3,115 — 46,132
3,012 9,431 2,308 — 14,751
— 43 — — 43
(€) (3,840) (380,443) (3,120) (40,473) (427,876)
230 63,966 5,751 (40,473) 29,474
72,109 71,731 5,772 (40,473) 109,139
19,312 3 1 —_ 19,316
— 532 151 — 683
— 2,393 461 — 2,854
— 31,058 1,987 — 33,045
$91,421 $107,470 $8,392 $(40,473) $166,810
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17,811 18,193 — — 36,004
15,149 7,888 41 — 23,078
— 2,049 — — 2,049
— 1,991 175 — 2,166
_ 1,484 96 — 1,580
— 583 76 — 659
— 15,800 386 — 16,186
— 741 1,152 — 1,893
@ — 6,088 5,874 — 11,962
— 2,167 285 — 2,452
— 30,903 8,044 — 38,947
©) 112,490 1,357 272 — 114,119
663 495,026 2,484 — 498,173
— 30,813 1,369 — 32,182
83 72,769 249 — 73,101
) 571 45,967 1,586 — 48,124
4,105 18,042 2,268 — 24,415
— 376 — — 376
®) (4,910) (564,127) (4,220) (66,720) (639,977)
512 98,866 3,736 (66,720) 36,394
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283 201 1,158 — 1,642
— 1,608 — — 1,608
) 146,245 159,016 13,251 (66,720) 251,792
37,200 32,016 — — 69,216
21,265 51 — — 21,316
— 1,113 — — 1,113
— — 6 — 6
$204,710 $192,196 $13,257 $(66,720) $343,443
$ — $ 1,765 $  — $ — $ 1,765
14,199 — — — 14,199
1,274 85 — — 1,359
15,473 85 — — 15,558
11,653 2,109 — — 13,762
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— 10 5 — 15
— 63 38 — 101
— 6,017 121 — 6,138
@ 31,340 326 45 — 31,711
602 469,319 2,657 — 472,578
— 29,997 2,112 — 32,109
21 72,233 98 — 72,352
) 416 51,405 3,751 — 55,572
4,817 15,584 1,122 — 21,523
— 172 — — 172
®) (4,910) (564,127) (4,220) (40,837) (614,094)
946 74,583 5,520 (40,837) 40,212
59,412 83,120 5,686 (40,837) 107,381
25,629 56 — — 25,685
— 459 153 — 612
— 4,355 149 — 4,504
— 29,840 1,934 — 31,774
$85,041 $119,595 $7,922 $(40,837) $171,721
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5,874 42) 3,216 (207) — (2,478) 427) 5,936 (76)
285 (23) 131 ) — (81) 141 448 )
8,044 3 4,275 (1,527) — (2,956) (301) 7,538 (166)
272 @ 373 (333) — — 122 433 11
173) (51) 58 — (54) 207 273 260 20
(743) 172) 19 — 121) 196 (23) (844) (179)
151 53 4 — O) (18) “n 141 52
(2,165) 166 81 @ (310) 22 176 (2,031) 62
1,146 433 35 — (222) (116) (226) 1,050 402
(1,784) 429 197 @ (709) 291 153 (1,424) 357
835 11 32 (133) — (188) 1) 486 6
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522 86 106 (306) — — 22) 386 66
1,468 142 644 (964) — (143) 5 1,152 27
5,129 CD) 3,784 (415) — (2,552) 15 5,874 191)
27 21 274 35) — 0 — 285 20
7,404 239 4,995 (1,932) — (2,697) 35 8,044 20)
190 20 146 (102) — — 18 212 ®)
C )G
113 (258) 18 — 14 “3) 11 (173) (349)
@147) (408) 68 — (179) 15) (62) (743) 474)
68 13) 7 — — 108 19 151 an
0 (831) (527) 339 ©) (562) 46) (536)  (2,165) (600)
880 158 287 — (52) @127) — 1,146 72
(O] — — — — 4 — — —
X 79 (1,048) 719 ©) (807) (119) (606)  (1,784)  (1,368)
2,160 53 36 (181) — (1,258) 25 835 49
538 17 17 9) — — (220) 323 24
8 — — — — 0 — 6 @
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45 @ 20 (36) — — 6H) 27 O
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288 (63) 113 @27) — — @1 190 72
(82) 28 6 — D) 135 60 113 36
1,822 (1,674) 266 — (703) (295) 437 47y @1,723)
(359) 130 — — — 281 16 68 124
(1,144) 463 170 74 (318) 11 83 (831) 61
709 200 41 — (36) 29) ®) 880 174
(] ® — — — 9 — * O
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» 0 75 32
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() 3 119 90
EBITDA A) 7 9
© 15 15
430 A3)
A) 47 103 67
() 39 60 49
5,936
© 250 866bps 531bps
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©O) 14 70 33
©O 1 4 2
© -1 -1
() 35 100 88
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M) 29 8 43 740 (5)
*)(®) -8 36 5 /-6 (5)
© 24 95 60 /69 (5)
MO 58 58 /58 (5)
(M) -41 -39 -41 /-41 (5)
(844)
©O 12 9
©O® 75 24
®
® 39 97 57
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M) 29 8 43 /40 (5)
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©)©®) -29 50 16 /8 (5)
1,050
©®) , $3 $91 $32
© ® 10 92 18
©O) 43 99 93
486
© O 16 16
(OIO) 8 14
©O 5 9 6
©Om 20 35 26
®
EBITDA OIO) 8 20 11
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®» 43 100 81
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®) ® 11)
@ 1,867 (638) 1,229
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$ () $ 6 $ 5
52 (60) (8)
@ 181 ) 173
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(€))

220,289 101,276 212 321,777 4,348,002 5,748,525 1,218,645 11,315,172
19,310 3,609 - 22,919 585,731 139,301 - 725,032
64,438 295 55 64,788 1,907,290 13,402 7,715 1,928,407
20,212 - 20,077 40,289 316,770 - 229,859 546,629
13,114 - 4,038 17,152 67,449 - 82,313 149,762
219 - - 219 5,684 — - 5,684
337,582 105,180 24,382 467,144 7,230,926 5,901,228 1,538,532 14,670,686

$340,573 $106,623 $ 24,382  $471,578 $7,273,921 $5,936,757 $1,538,532  $14,749,210
(50,335) (1,037) - (51,372) - - - -

(265,707)  (104,294) (21,592)  (391,593) - - - -

$ 24,531 $ 1,292 $ 2,790 $ 28,613 $7,273,921 $5,936,757 $1,538,532 $14,749,210
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00O00000000(E0s871)

Ooooooog
)

2015 12 31
$ 20 $ 250 $ - $ 270 $ 3,560 $ 9,869 $ - $ 13,429
56 6 - 62 4,604 455 - 5,059
76 256 - 332 8,164 10,324 - 18,488
@
203,004 103,852 283 307,139 4,030,039 5,682,322 1,077,710 10,790,071
19,942 3,723 - 23,665 562,027 131,388 - 693,415
65,034 232 22 65,288 1,868,015 13,322 2,655 1,883,992
25,708 - 20,424 46,132 332,734 - 229,266 562,000
10,864 - 3,887 14,751 59,169 - 62,974 122,143
43 - - 43 4,114 - - 4,114
324,595 107,807 24,616 457,018 6,856,098 5,827,032 1,372,605 14,055,735
$ 324,671  $ 108,063  $ 24,616  $ 457,350 $6,864,262 $5,837,356 $1,372,605 $14,074,223
(33,332) (2,951) - (36,283) - - - -
(265,707)  (104,294) (21,592) (391,593) - - - -
$ 25,632 $ 818 $ 3,024 $ 29,474 $6,864,262 $5,837,356  $1,372,605

267/550
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O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn
( )
2014 12 31
$ 3,947 $ 1,053 $ - $ 5,000 $ 44,324 $ 27,692 $ - 8 72,016
498 6 - 504 9,362 261 — 9,623
4,445 1,059 — 5,504 53,686 27,953 — 81,639
@

281,214 211,552 407 493,173 4,854,953 9,187,454 1,467,056 15,509,463
27,776 4,406 — 32,182 806,441 167,390 - 973,831
72,362 152 83 72,597 1,955,343 11,538 9,663 1,976,544
23,208 - 24,916 48,124 299,363 - 271,164 570,527
17,698 — 6,717 24,415 115,792 - 156,440 272,232
376 — - 376 5,179 - - 5,179
422,634 216,110 32,123 670,867 8,037,071 9,366,382 1,904,323 19,307,776

$ 427,079  $217,169 $ 32,123  $ 676,371 $8,000,757 $9,394,335 $1,904,323 $19,389,415
(58,541) (4,654) - (63,195) - - - -
(338,041)  (210,922) (27,819) (576,782) - - - -

$ 30,497 $ 1,593 $ 4,304 $ 36,394 $8,090,757 $9,394,335 $1,904,323  $19,389,415

268/550
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OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
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( )
2014 12 31
$ 125 $ 99 $ — $ 224  $ 2,024 $ 7,588 $ — $ 9,612
5 1 — 6 1,491 121 — 1,612
130 100 — 230 3,515 7,709 — 11,224
(@)

264,579 207,482 293 472,354 4,615,886 9,138,417 1,714,021 15,468,324
28,165 3,944 — 32,109 714,181 154,054 — 868,235
72,156 169 21 72,346 1,947,178 11,477 1,761 1,960,416
30,061 — 25,511 55,572 339,884 - 302,205 642,089
14,740 — 6,783 21,523 93,019 — 132,136 225,155
172 - — 172 5,478 — - 5,478
409,873 211,595 32,608 654,076 7,715,626 9,303,948 2,150,123 19,169,697
$ 410,003 $ 211,695 $ 32,608 $ 654,306 $7,719,141 $9,311,657 $2,150,123 $19,180,921

(37,054) (258) — (37,312) — — _ _

(338,041)  (210,922) (27,819) (576,782) - - - -
$ 34,908 $ 515 $ 4,789 $ 40,212 $7,719,141  $9,311,657 $2,150,123 $19,180,921

) 10,095 6,530
1,145 437
@ 6,853 11,223
472 21

269/550
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OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)

OooooOodd
( )

2015 12 31
(©))
(€3
$340,573  $(316,042) $ 24,531  $ (9,190) 9 $ 15,332
106,623  (105,331) 1,292 _ _ 1,292
24,382 (21,592) 2,790 _ _ 2,790
$471,578  $(442,965) $ 28,613  $ (9,190) (9) $ 19,414
$324,671  $(299,039) $ 25,632  $ (5,384) (5) $ 20,243
108,063  (107,245) 818 - - 818
24,616 (21,592) 3,024 (405) - 2,619
$457,350  $(427,876) $ 29,474  $ (5,789) (5) $ 23,680
( )
2014 12 31
@
1)
$427,079  $(396,582) $ 30,497 $ (9,844) (19) $ 20,634
217,169  (215,576) 1,593 _ - 1,503
32,123 (27,819) 4,304 - - 4,304
$676,371  $(639,977) $ 36,394 $ (9,844) (19) $ 26,531
$410,003  $(375,095) $ 34,908 $ (11,192) (179) $ 23,537
211,695  (211,180) 515 - (6) 509
32,608 (27,819) 4,789 (726) - 4,063
$654,306  $(614,094) $ 40,212 $ (11,918) (185) $ 28,109
@ 2015 12 31 42 52 2014 12
31 65 69
@
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2015 12 31 86 2014 12 31
21 30
( )
C )
2015 2014 2013
$ (700) $ 1,462 $ (4,332
461 (1,616) 4,335
$ (239 $ (@154 % 3
( )
C X )
2015 2014 2013
€Y $ 434 $ 606 $ 448
(1) 2015 2014 2013 149
186 154
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OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
( )
« )
2015 2014 2013
$ 1,249 $ 1,065 $ 820
984 729 963
[H) 5,695 4,603 5,044
@ 793 1,055 688
775 1,274 2,525
$ 9,49 $ 8,726 $ 10,040
618 651 (681)

$ 10,114 $ 9,377 $ 9,359

@
@
( )
2015 12 31 @
(&) 3) @
AAA $ 203 $ 453 $ 827  $3,665 $(4,319) $ 829 $ 715
AA 2,689 2,000 1,876 9,223 (10,981) 4,807 2,361
A 9,748 8,191 4,774 20,918 (34,916) 8,715 5,448
BBB 3,614 4,863 1,948 11,801 (15,086) 7,140 4,934
3,982 2,333 1,157 3,567 (6,716) 4,323 3,166
$20,236  $17,840 $10,582  $49,174  $(72,018)  $25,814 $16,624

272/550



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
( )
2014 12 31 [6H)

) ®3) @

AAA $ 499 $ 246 $ 1,313 $4,281 $ (5,009) $ 1,330 $ 1,035

AA 2,679 2,811 2,704 14,137 (15,415) 6,916 4,719

A 11,733 10,833 7,585 23,968 (43,644) 10,475 6,520

BBB 5,119 3,753 2,592 13,132 (15,844) 8,752 6,035

3,196 3,089 1,541 2,499 (5,727) 4,598 3,918

$23,226  $20,732 $15,735  $58,017  $(85,639) $32,071 $22,227
@
@
(©)]
(O]

( )

2015 12 31
$ 23,526
19,070
S&P
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OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
( )
2015 12 31
$ 1,224
1,146
@
1,573
( )
2015 12 31
$ 420,806 $ 1,980 $ 405,361 $ (2,079)
199,688 (102) 173,936 (82)
69,025 (1,093) 149,631 2,122
$689,519 $ 785 $728,928  $ (39)
( )

2014 12 31

$ 535,415 $ (2,479) $ 509,872 $ 1,641
276,465 @a,777) 229,789 1,563

96,182 (2,355) 194,343 3,334

$ 908,062 $ (6,611) $ 934,004 $ 6,538
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D000000000(ESS7L)
Doooooo
( )
2015 12 31
C )
@

&)
$ 84,543  $ 138,467 $ 63,754 $ 12,906  $ 299,670 $ (1,831)

38,054 56,261 24,432 2,389 121,136 3,811
$122,597  $ 194,728 $ 88,186 $ 15,295  $ 420,806 $ 1,980

@
$ 33,507 $ 59,403  $45,505 $ 5,327 $ 143,742 $ (1,977)

52,590 43,899 15,480 13,002 124,971 782
$ 86,097 $ 103,302 $ 60,985 $ 18,329  $ 268,713 (1,195)

©»

$208,694  $ 298,030 $149,171 $ 33,624 $ 689,519 $ 785

19 107 2 332 460 24)

$208,713  $ 298,137 $149,173 $ 33,956 $ 689,979 $ 761

275/550
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D000000000(ESS7L)
Doooooo
( )
2014 12 31
C )
@

&)
$ 82,873 $ 199,776  $ 103,628 $ 20,490 $ 406,767 $ (4,252)

29,857 66,066 29,011 3,714 128,648 1,773
$ 112,730  $ 265,842 $ 132,639 $ 24,204  $ 535,415 $ (2,479)

@
$ 49,877 ¢ 85,0562 $ 78,276 $ 12,507  $ 225,712 $ (4,624)
25,750 88,105 22,971 10,109 146,935 492
$ 75,627  $ 173,157  $ 101,247 $ 22,616  $ 372,647 $ (4,132)
$ 188,357  $ 438,999 $ 233,886 $ 46,820  $ 908,062 $ (6,611)
51 539 1 620 1,211 (500)
$ 188,408  $ 439,538 $ 233,887 $ 47,440  $ 909,273 $ (7,111)
€Y
@

2014
2015

276/550



EDINETOOOO
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ooooood
CLN CDO
CLN CDO CLN CDO
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
5,777 7,310 2015 12 31 2014

12 31 6,195 8,047
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EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
)
2015 12 31
$31,555 $ 5 $ 143 $31,417
@ 21,103 29 156 20,976
52,658 34 299 52,393
1,906 1 60 1,847
2,220 3 25 2,198
2,556 — 9 2,547
3,780 5 30 3,755
502 — 7 495
0 3,632 — 115 3,517
14,596 9 246 14,359
67,254 43 545 66,752
15 — 8 7
67,269 43 553 66,759
1,001 — 3 998
@) 4,223 1 34 4,190
5,224 1 37 5,188
$72,493 $ 44 $ 590 $71,947

278/550



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
( )
2014 12 31
$35,855 $ 42 $ 67 $35,830
[€h) 18,030 77 72 18,035
53,885 119 139 53,865
2,288 1 76 2,213
1,820 11 6 1,825
2,433 — 5 2,428
3,640 10 22 3,628
1,087 — 20 1,067
FFELP &) 4,169 18 8 4,179
15,437 40 137 15,340
69,322 159 276 69,205
15 — 4 11
69,337 159 280 69,216
100 — — 100
100 — — 100
$69,437 $ 159 $ 280 $69,316
(€]
@ 95
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2015 12 31

12 12

$ 25,994 $ 126 $ 2,177 $ 17 $ 28,171 $ 143

14,242 135 639 21 14,881 156
40,236 261 2,816 38 43,052 299

1,185 44 422 16 1,607 60

1,479 21 305 4 1,784 25

1,644 7 881 2 2,525 9

2,149 19 525 11 2,674 30

352 5 143 2 495 7

FFELP 2,558 79 929 36 3,487 115
9,367 175 3,205 71 12,572 246

49,603 436 6,021 109 55,624 545

7 8 — — 7 8

49,610 444 6,021 109 55,631 553

898 3 _ — 898 3

3,677 34 _ — 3,677 34

4,575 37 — — 4,575 37

280/550
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OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
)
2014 12 31
12 12
$ 11,410 14 $ 5,924 53 $17,334  $ 67
2,739 6 4,133 66 6,872 72
14,149 20 10,057 119 24,206 139
42 — 1,822 76 1,864 76
706 3 346 3 1,052 6
2,034 5 — — 2,034 5
905 6 1,299 16 2,204 22
— — 1,067 20 1,067 20
FFELP 1,523 6 303 2 1,916 8
5,210 20 4,927 117 10,137 137
19,359 40 14,984 236 34,343 276
11 4 — — 11 4
$ 19,370 44 $ 14,984 236 $34,354 $ 280
2015 12 31 2014 12 31

CMBS

281/550



10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

EDINETOOOO

O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)

2015 12 31
$ 6,209 $ 6,205 0.7
24,900 24,765 1.0
446 447 2.1
31,555 31,417
2,986 2,984 0.6
1,652 1,650 1.9
16,465 16,342 1.8
21,103 20,976
52,658 52,393 1.2
49 50 0.7
570 567 0.9
213 209 1.5
1,074 1,021 1.5
1,906 1,847
2,220 2,198 1.9
2,220 2,198
64 64 0.9
2,302 2,294 1.2
190 189 1.7
2,556 2,547
412 412 1.1
2,615 2,595 1.6
753 748 2.7
3,780 3,755

282/550
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EDINETOOOO

000000000 m0(eos871)
ooooooo
( )
2015 12 31
10 $ 502 $ 495 1.5
502 495
FFELP
88 88 0.6
10 776 759 0.9
10 2,768 2,670 0.9
3,632 3,517
14,596 14,359 1.4
67,254 66,752 1.3
15 7 —
67,269 66,759 1.3
1,001 998 1.0
1,001 998
10 4,223 4,190 2.3
4,223 4,190
5,224 5,188 2.1
$72,493 $71,947 1.3
CMBS CLO FFELP
VIE 13
C )
( )
2015 2014 2013
$ 116 $ 41 $ 49
« ) (32) 1) 4)
$ 84 $ 40 $ 45

283/550
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OooooOodd
( )
2015 12 31
@
@
$135,714 $(48,057) $ 87,657 $ (84,752) $ 2,905
147,445 (5.,029) 142,416 (134,250) 8,166
$ 84,749 $(48,057) $ 36,692 $ (31,604) $ 5,088
24,387 (5,029) 19,358 (18,881) 477

284/550



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
( )
2014 12 31
¢H)
@
$148,234 $(64,946) $ 83,288 $ (79,343) $ 3,945
145,556 (8.848) 136,708 (128,282) 8,426
$134,895 $(64,946) $ 69,949 $ (56,454) $13,495
34,067 (8,848) 25,219 (24,252) 967
@ 2015 12 31 26 30
49 2014 12 31 39
42 156
@
( )
( )
2015 12 31
30 30 90 90
o $20,410 $25,245 $13,221 $25,873 $84,749
@ 12,247 478 2,156 9,506 24,387
$32,657 $25,723 $15,377 $35,379 $109,136
19,316 — — — 19,316
$51,973 $25,723 $15,377 $35,379 $128,452

285/550
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000000000 m0(eos871)
ooooooo
( )
( )
2015 12 31
o
$ 36,609
173
24,820
441
4,020
18,473
213
$ 84,749
€))
$ 7,336
71
16,972
8
$ 24,387
$ 109,136
$ 19,313
3
$ 19,316
$ 128,452
@
( ) 2015 12 31 2014 12
31
350
313
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2015 12 31

2015 12 31 2014 12 31
5,226 5,457
3,981 4,034
(
2014 12 31

2015 12 31
15 17

287/550

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

2014 12 31



2014 12 31

VIE

11 13

€Y)
O

(1) 2015

38
@
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0000000000(E05871)
ooooood
2015 12 31
290
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
$31,469 $40,607
14,390 14,630
$45,859 $55,237
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0000000000(E05871)
ooooood
PLA
LAL
FICO

289/550



EDINETOOOO

290/550

DDDDDDDDDD(E05871)
OOooOoOoOoo
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
( WE WLE)
$ 23,554 $ 11,924 $ 35,478 $ 19,659 $ 8,200 $ 27,859
21,528 —_ 21,528 16,576 —_ 16,576
20,863 104 20,967 15,735 114 15,849
6,839 1,172 8,011 5,298 1,144 6,442
72,784 13,200 85,984 57,268 9,458 66,726
(225) — (225) (149) — (149)
$ 72,559 $ 13,200 $ 85,759 $ 57,119 $ 9,458 $ 66,577
Ieh) 2015 12 31 2014 12 31 9,789
7,017
(2) 2015 12 31 8,471 77,288
2014 12 31 6,663 59,914



Pass) Pass)

Special Mention)

Substandard

Doubtful

Loss
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EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
)
2015 12 31
22,040 21,528  $ 20,828 $ 6,839 $ 71,235
300 — — — 300
1,202 — 35 — 1,237
12 — — — 12
23,554 21,528  $ 20,863 $ 6,839 $ 72,784
)
2014 12 31
17,847 16,576  $ 15,688 $ 5,298 $ 55,409
1,683 — — — 1,683
127 — 47 — 174
2 — — — 2
19,659 16,576  $ 15,735 $ 5,298 $ 57,268
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( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
( )
( ) $ 39 $ — $ 39 $ — $ — $ —
( (1) 89 17 106 2 17 19
130 19 149 2 17 19
90
1 21 22 2 25 27
(1) 2015 12 31 2014 12 31
( )
2015 12 31
( ) EMEA
$ 108 $ 12 $ 25 $ 145
%0 22 — — 22
183 34 8 225
( )
2014 12 31
( ) EMEA
$ 19 $ — $ — $ 19
%0 27 _ _ 27
121 20 8 149
EMEA
2015 12 31
44.0 34.8 TDR TDR 5.1
2014 12 31 TDR
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DDDDDDDDDD(EO5871)
OOooOoOoOoo
( )
2014 12 31 $ 118 $ 2 $ 8 $ 21 $ 149
— — (¢) — @
1 — — — 1
1 _ ) _ _
58 3 10 16 87
(€] 1y — — — (11)
2015 12 31 $ 166 $ 5 $ 17 $ 37 $ 225
$ 156 $ 5 $ 17 $ 37 $ 215
10 _ _ _ 10
2015 12 3l $ 166 $ 5 $ 17 $ 37 $ 225
N ¢)))
$23,426 $21,528 $20,846 $6,839 $72,639
128 —_ 17 — 145
2015 12 31 $23,554 $21,528 $20,863 $6,839 $72,784
2014 12 31 $ 147 $ — $ — $ 2 $ 149
33 1 _ 2 36
2015 12 31 $ 180 $ 1 $ — $ 4 $ 185
$ 173 $ 1 $  — $ 4 $ 178
7 — — — 7
2015 12 31 s 180 s 1 s _ $ 4 $ 185
(&)
$63,873 $ 4,856 $ 312 $ 381 $69,422
126 — — — 126
2015 1231 $63,999 $ 4,856 $ 312 $ 381 $69,548
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DDDDDDDDDD(EOSS”.)
OOooOoOoOoo
( )

2013 12 31 $ 137 $ 1 $ 4 $ 14 $ 156

(©) — — (©)) (6)

_ _ _ 1 1

3) — — ) ®)

« ) (13) 1 4 9 1

(€H) ()] — — — (©)

2014 12 31 $ 118 $ 2 $ 8 $ 21 $ 149

$ 118 $ 2 $ 8 $ 21 $ 149

2014 12 3l $ 118 $ 2 $ 8 $ 21 $ 149

N ¢)))

$19,657 $16,576 $15,718 $5,298 $57,249

2 _ 17 _ 19

2014 12 31 $19,659 $16,576 $15,735 $5,298 $57,268

2013 12 31 $ 125 $  — $  — $ 2 $ 127

22 _ _ _ 22

2014 12 31 $ 147 $  — $  — $ 2 $ 149

$ 147 $  — $  — $ 2 $ 149

2014 12 31 $ 147 $  — s — $ 2 $ 149
(&)

$65,987 $ 3,484 $ 283 $ 367 $70,121

26 —_ _ _ 26

2014 12 31 $66,013 $ 3,484 $ 283 $ 367 $70,147
(¢))
)
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12
2015 12
2014 12 31
3,144 3,332
2015 2014
UFJ
40 UFJ
MUMSS
2015 2014
220 224 570
2014 12 31
MUMSS
2015 2014 MUMSS

170

31

2013

2013

424
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ooooood
108 4,923
116 5,130
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
114 156 451
MUMSS 40
MUFG 60
40
2015 12 31
1,457 1,415
594
238



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
MUMSS
( )
12 31
2015 2014
$ 135,398 $ 111,053
132,492 108,263
29 37
( )
2015 2014 2013
$ 2,91 $ 2,91 $ 3,305
845 908 1,325
589 595 1,459
MUMSS 565 582 1,441
2015 2014
( )
2013 12 31 @ $ 203 $ 5,533 $ 769 $ 6,595
) - - )
7 — — 7
2014 12 31 @ $ 286 $ 5,533 $ 769 $ 6,588
(15 — — (15
11 — — 11
2015 12 31 @ $ 282 $ 5,533 $ 769 $ 6,584
@ 700 673
27 2015 12 31 2014 12
31 7,284 7,288
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2013

2013
2013

2014

2014
2014

2015

2015

12 31

12 31
12 31

€Y)
12 31

12 31
12 31

12 31

12 31

@
@

EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
ooooOoog
)
$ 56 $ 3,182 $ 40 $ 3,278
— 8 — 8
$ 56 $ 3,190 $ 40 $ 3,286
$ 56 $ 3,182 $ 40 $ 3,278
® - — *
182 — — 182
(13) (274) (10) (297)
— ®) ®) (6)
221 2,905 27 3,153
— 6 — 6
$ 221 $ 2,911 $ 27 $ 3,159
$ 221 $ 2,905 $ 27 $ 3,153
2) 160 — — 160
(26) (273) (@©) (306)
(28) — — (28)
327 2,632 20 2,979
— 5 — 5
$ 327 $ 2,637 $ 20 $ 2,984
159 78
)

2015 12 31 2014 12 31
$ 1 $ 0 $ 7 $ 6
280 31 280 21
4,059 1,686 4,048 1,430
478 250 268 170
291 163 374 197
$ 5,109 $ 2,130 $ 4,977 $ 1,824

294
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10
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
@ @
$ 153,346 $ 132,159
@ 2,688 1,385
?) $ 156,034 $ 133,544
(1) 2015 12 31 2014 12 31 FDIC 1,130
990 FDIC 2015 12 31 2014 12 31
14 FDIC
@
©)
2015 12 31 153,338 2016
2,599 2017 59 2018
MSBNA MSPBNA
2013
JV JV 35
2015 30 2015
87
11
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 2,173 2,261
2,187 1,923 2015
2014

12
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EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
2015 12 2014 12
31 ) a1
€)) @ 3)
2015 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 20,740
2016 9,883 8,227 24 4,262 22,396 20,643
2017 14,550 6,611 13 1,092 22,266 24,000
2018 13,118 3,981 15 823 17,937 17,679
2019 11,219 6,740 47 562 18,568 17,571
2020 11,289 4,713 14 989 17,005 8,190
45,173 8,586 308 1,529 55,596 43,949
$105,232 $ 38,858 $ 421 $ 9,257 $153,768 $152,772
4.5 1.0 6.1 N/M 4.0 4.2
O]
N/M
() LIBOR
@) 2015 12 31 27
2016 2017
2018 2019 2020
(©)] 2015 12
31
O]
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
$ 140,494 $ 139,565
10,404 8,339
2,870 4,868
$ 153,768 $ 152,772
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2015 2014
273

2015 12 31 2,902

2015 12 31 650

2015

342
331

2014 12 31

2014 12 31

500

LIBOR

2015 12 31

2014 12 31

2015 12 31 6.22 2014 12 31

2022
2052

4.57

2015 12 31 2,870

2067
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367

2,175

551

2014 12 31
6.37

8,339
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0000000000(E05871)
ooooood
6.6
4.45 10,404
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2015 2014 2013
(€H) 4.0 4.2 4.4
) 2.1 2.3 2.2
(€Y
VIE
VIE
13
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(
2015 12 31 2014 12 31

$ 7,629 $ 10,346
@ 1,435 1,395
) 400 344
$ 9,464 $ 12,085
(1) 2015 12 31 1,401 34
2014 12 31 1,299 9%
) 13
( )
2015 12 381 2014 12 31
@
2015 $ — $ — $ — $ 3,341
2016 — 2,333 2,333 4,705
2017 — 2,122 2,122 881
2018 — 1,553 1,553 786
2019 1 1,147 1,148 194
2020 58 84 142 56
84 247 331 383
$ 143 $ 7,486 $ 7,629 $ 10,346
®)) 3.9 1.2 1.2 0.8
@ LIBOR
@
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( )

2015 12 31 2014 12 31
2015 $ — $ 32
2016 69 90
2017 168 148
2018 1 14
2019 54 10
2020 104 —
4 50
$ 400 $ 344
13
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12
( )
2015 12 31
$ 172 % 7% — $ 107 $ 286
544 78 36 398 1,056
o 14,912 25,124 48,655 7,025 95,716
4,846 5 — 4 4,855
24 99 63 246 432
82 265 41 2 390
33,485 — — — 33,485
@G

$ 54,065 $ 25,578  $ 48,795 $ 7,782 $ 136,220

@

42
@
2015 12 31 256
®
22
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( )
2015 12 31
2016 $ 612
2017 642
2018 570
2019 485
2020 438
3,127
2015 12 31
26
2015 2014 2013 12 31
705 715 742
2015 12 31
( )
C )
@ $ 208,604 $ 298,030 $ 149,171 $ 33,624 $689,519 $ 785 $ —
19 107 2 332 460 4) —
@y 1103014 760,769 321,557 567,755 2,753,005 61,401 —
822 1,361 1,174 5,870 9,227 (175) 7,633
@

11 166 224 29 430 3) 6
3,079 — — — 3,079 ) 4,875
— — 1 23,451 23,452 9 —
— — — 65,000 65,000 98 —
25 41 87 467 620 29 —

o

@
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SPE SPE
SPE
SPE
UPB UPB
235
UPB UPB 189
UPB 427
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2004 2015 2015 12 31
1,480 RMBS 470
210
2015 12 31
101
2015 12 31
UPB 135 RMBS 147
799
CMBS
2004 2015 2015
12 31 CMBS
676 72 2015 12 31
2015 12 31
UPB 350

UPB13 UPB UPB
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2015 2014 2013 563 3,364 1,941
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2010 15 CDIB
STACK 2006-1 CDO 275
CDIB STACK 2006-1 CDO CDIB
CDO
228 CDIB
CDIB 12
2011 28
240
2012
2006-4SL 2006-4SL
2006-4SL
( 303 )
2014
149 (
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2012
2006-14SL 2006-14SL
2007-4SL 2007-4SL
2006-14SL
(
354 305 )
2013 16
527 (
)
2012 28
2006-13ARX 2006-13ARX
2013 17
( 609 )
2014 30
2015 13 2014 30
170 (
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2013 10
2006-10SL 2006-10SL
2006-10SL
( 300 )
2014
197 ( )
2013
644
2014 10 2015 12
2015 12 25
269 83

269 ( )
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2013
2007-2AX  MSM 2007-2AX
( 650 )
2013 22 2014 11 24
240 (
)
2014 28
2007-1
( 735 )
2015
292 (
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277 (

)
13
SPE
VIE
VIE
VIE
CLN
VIE VIE

VIE
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2015 10 20

VIE

VIE
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VIE
CDO
CDO
VIE
CDO
B
CMBS
CLN
VIE
CLN

VIE

VIE

CDO
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VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
@ 2015 2014
VIE
VIE
2014 12 31
240

€Y)

72

VIE
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12
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
VIE VIE VIE
$ 375 $ 337
38 4
787 80
1,400 —
191
2015 12 31
37
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
105
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VIE

VIE VIE

2015 12 31

\(’g $126,872 $ 8,805 $ 4,654 $ 2,201 $ 20,775
Q@) $ 13,31 $ 1,259  $ 1 $ 1,129 $ 3,854
— — 2,834 — 67

494 231 — 361 222

$ 13,855 $ 1,490 $ 2,835 $ 1,490 $ 4,143

) $ 13,361 $ 1,259  $ 1 $ 68 $ 3,84
— — 5 — 13

$ 13,361 $ 1,259  $ 6 $ 685 $ 3,867

$ — $ — $ — $ — $ 15

_ — — 3 —
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( )
2014 12 31
\ég $ 174,548  $ 26,567 $ 3,449 $ 2,040 $ 19,237
o) $ 15,028 $ 3,062 $ 13§ 1,158 $ 3,884
15 2 2,212 — 164
1,054 432 — 617 429
$ 16,007 $ 3,49 $ 2,225 $ 1,775 $ 4,477
0 $ 15,028 $ 3,062 $ 13 s 741 $ 3,884
15 2 4 — 74
$ 15,043 $ 3,064 $ 17 s 741 $ 3,958
$ — $ — $ — $ — $ 57
_ — — 5 —
$ — $ — $ — $ 5 $ 57
) VIE 138
573 132 425
@) VIE 10
29 28 67
?) VIE 308
719 206 512
) VIE 19
24 40 68
VIE
VIE VIE
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31 2014 12 31
CDO CLO
SPE
VIE
SPE SPE

VIE

SPE
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VIE

2015 12 31
129 140

2015 12

CLN

VIE

SPE
CDO

SPE

322/550



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
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CLN
CLN ( ) SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
SPE
CLN
SPE
SPE SPE
( )
cLo cDo
SPE cLO
SPE

SPE
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SPE ELN

2015 12 31

SPE

)
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OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
ELN SPE 6))
@
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
VIE
2014 12 31
SPE
( )
2015 12 31
@
$ 22,440 $ 72,760 $ 17,978 $ 12,235
$ — $ 238 $ 649 $ —
160 63 — 1,136
$ 160 $ 301 $ 649 $ 1,136
$ — $ 88 $ 99 $ —
60 63 — 10
$ 60 $ 151 $ 99 $ 10
$ — $ 343 $ — $ 151
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OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
2014 12 31
@
SPE ® $ 26,549 $ 58,660 $ 20,826 $ 24,011
$ 10 $ 117 $ 1,019 $ 57
98 120 — 1,264
$ 108 $ 237 $ 1,019 $ 1,321
$ 32 $ 129 $ 61 $ 423
32 72 — 59
$ 64 $ 201 $ 61 $ 482
$ — $ 495 $ — $ 138
— — — 86
(€D CLO
)
( )
2015 12 31
$ — $ 886 $ 1 $ 887
— 17 1,342 1,359
$ — $ 903 $ 1,343 $ 2,246
$ — $ 187 $ — $ 187
— 112 21 133
$ — $ 299 $ 21 $ 320
$ — $ 466 $ 28 $ 494
— 110 339 449
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2014

2013
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( )
2014 12 31
$ 1,166 $ 37 $ 1,203
123 1,359 1,482
$ 1,289 $ 1,39 $ 2,685
$ 644 $ 1 $ 645
129 34 163
$ 773 $ 35 $ 808
$ 559 $ 74 $ 633
82 4 86
( )
2015 2014 2013
$ 21,243 $ 20,553 $ 24,889
3,062 3,041 4,614
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CLO
( )
2015 2014 2013
SPE $ 1,110 $ 2,388 $ 2,347
2015 2014 2013 CLO
2015 12
31
79 2015 12 31 79
2015 12 31
97.0 39.8
11
VIE
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
$ 400 $ 400 $ 352 $ 344
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14
1956
occ
2014
RWA
RWA
RWA
RWA
RWA
RWA
RWA
2014 21 occ 2014
O) RWA RWA
() RWA

RWA RWA
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2015

RWA
2014

2.5

2022

2015 12 31
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Tier

Tier

RWA

Tier

O]

®

EDINETOOOO

N/A
@
(2) Tier
(3) 2015

OO00O000000O(E5871)
Ooooodo
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
(€)) [€))
$ 59,409 15.5 4.5 $ 57,324 12.6 4.0
66,722 17.4 6.0 64,182 14.1 5.5
79,403 20.7 8.0 74,972 16.4 8.0
_ 8.3 4.0 - 7.9 4.0
$384,162 N/A N/A $456,008 N/A N/A
803,574 N/A N/A 810,524 N/A N/A
Tier
GAAP
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Tier
Tier
Tier

Tier
Tier
Tier
o

2014 12 31

000000000 m0(eos871)
ooooooo
( )
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
+
2.5
@ @
$13,333 15.1 6.5 $12,355 12.2 6.5
13,333 15.1 8.0 12,355 12.2 8.0
15,097 17.1 10.0 14,040 13.9 10.0
13,333 10.2 5.0 12,355 10.2 5.0
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
+
2.5
@ @
$4,197 26.5 6.5 $2,468 20.3 6.5
4,197 26.5 8.0 2,468 20.3 8.0
4,225 26.7 10.0 2,480 20.4 10.0
4,197 10.5 5.0 2,468 9.4 5.0
2015 12 31
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MS&Co.
MS&Co.
SEC
MS&Co.
12 31
8,458

2015 12 31

MSSB LLC

MSSB LLC
4,620

MSMS

286 318

2014 12 31
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O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn
CFTC
MS&Co. 2015
10,254 6,593
4,928 MS&Co. SEC 15¢3-1 E
10 500
MS&Co. 50 SEC
2014 12 31 MS&Co.
SEC CFTC
MSSB LLC
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 3,613
3,459 4,460
MSIP
MSMS MSIP
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
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15
€Y)
0]
@
&)
2015 2015
2015 2016
20 0.10
2015 2014 2013
311 271 2015
2,125 900

RSU
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)
2015 2014
1,951 1,945
(78) (46)
47 52
1,920 1,951
RSU
30 31
2015
0.15
452
2014
10b5-1
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30
( )
2015 12 31
2015 2014
( ) « ) 12 31 12 31
A 44,000 $ 25,000 $ 1,100 $ 1,100
C 519,882 1,000 408 408
E 34,500 25,000 862 862
F 34,000 25,000 850 850
G 20,000 25,000 500 500
H 52,000 25,000 1,300 1,300
I 40,000 25,000 1,000 1,000
J 60,000 25,000 1,500 —
$ 7,520 $ 6,020
Wc MG 911 1,160,791 C 503
c 640,909 705
14 Tier
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OooooOodd
(
C D ) ( )@
AQ3) 2006 44,000,000 $ 25,000 2011 $ 255.56
0.01 15
1000
C(3)(4) 2008 10 1,100 2011 25.00
10 13 10 15
E(5) 2013 34,500,000 25,000 2023 445.31
30 0.01 10 15
1000
F(5) 2013 34,000,000 25,000 2024 429.69
12 10 0.01 15
1000
G(5) 2014 20,000,000 25,000 2019 414.06
29 0.01 6.625 15
1000
H(5)(6) 2014 1,300,000 25,000 2019 681.25
29 0.01 15
25
1(5) 2014 40,000,000 25,000 2024 398.44
18 0.01 10 15
1000
JGG)(7) 2015 1,500,000 25,000 2020 693.75
19 0.01 15
25
(DA EF G I 25.00 H J
1,000
©) 2015 12 2015 12 31 2016 15
©)
©) C 1,000
10
®) ) )
90
(6) H 2019 15
I 2020 15
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¢ )
AOCI
( )
C D
2014 12 31 $ (663) $ (73) $ (512) $ (1,248)
«C ) (300) (193) 132 (361)
AOCI — (53) 6 (47)
C ) (300) (246) 138 (408)
2015 12 31 $ (963) $ (319) $ (374) $ (1,656)
( )
(D)
2013 12 31 $ (266) $ (282) $ (545) $ (1,093)
¢ D (397) 233 24 (140)
AOCI — (¢2)) 9 (15)
C ) (397) 209 33 (155)
2014 12 31 $ (663) $ (73) $ (512) $ (1,248)
( )
(D)
2012 12 31 $ (123) $ 151 $ (544) $ (516)
« ) (143) (406) (16) (565)
AOCI — @n 15 12)
«C ) (143) (433) @) (577)
2013 12 31 $ (266) $ (282) $ (545) $ (1,093)
2015 2014 2013 AOCI
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(
12 31
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
2015
Jv
2013 Jv
100
151
EPS
20.28 880
2013

2013 35

Jv

16

Jv 100

338/550

35

EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
2015 12 31 2014
(
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
$ 8,170 $ 9,110
$ (1,996) $ (1,262)
1,033 599
$  (963) $  (663)
1,002 1,204
47.25 65
35
2013
2013 35
Jv A



16
EPS

EPS

1Y
RSU @

EPS

RSU(L)

(€))] RSU EPS
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OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
)
2015 2014 2013
$ 6,295 $ 3,681 $ 3,656
(16) (14) (43)
6,279 3,667 3,613
— — 222
152 200 459
6,127 3,467 2,932
(452) (311) (120)
— — (151)
() () ®
$ 5,671 $ 3,152 $ 2,655
1,909 1,924 1,906
$ 2.98 $ 1.65 $  1.42
(0.01) (0.01) (0.03)
$  2.97 $ 1.64 $ 1.39
$ 5,671 $ 3,152 $ 2,655
1,909 1,924 1,906
44 47 51
1,953 1,971 1,957
$ 2.91 $ 1.61 $ 1.38
(0.01) (0.01) 0.02)
$ 2.9 $ 1.60 $ 1.36
RSU
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EPS
( )
2015 2014 2013

11 13 33

RSU 1 2 3

12 15 36

17
( )
2015 2014 2013
@

0 $ 2,262 $ 2,109 $ 2,292

876 613 447

2,163 1,690 1,121

108 109 129

®) (560) (298) (20)

0 986 1,190 1,240

$ 5,835 $ 5,413 $ 5,209

@

$ 78 $ 106 $ 159

16 4 20

3,481 3,609 3,758

) 1,024 1,216 1,469

(6) (1,857) (1,257) (975)

$ 2,742 $ 3,678  $ 4,431

$ 3,08 $ 1,735 $ 778
@
@
(©)
®
®)
®)
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(1) 2015 2014

404
2015 12 31

2017 228
2016

2015 12 31

2013

371

44
2015
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OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
2015 2014 2013
$ 1,080 $ 1,212 $ 1,140
©)) 5 15
26 45 29
$ 1,103 $ 1,262 $ 1,184
2016 2015 2014
68 31 25
2015 2014 2013 369
720
2016 448
2016
2015
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(1) 2015 12 31

2015 12 31
2015 12 31

29.17

RSU
RSU

RSU
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2015
)
121 $ 25.52
34 34.76
1Y) 23.57
®) 28.72
105 29.26
RSU
32.58
1.1
3,144

1,646
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RSU
2015
( )
RSU 87 $ 26.44
34 34.76
(48) 27.06
®) 28.72
RSU @ 70 29.91
@ RSU
2015 12 31 29.84 63 RSU
2015 2014 2013 1,693 1,517
842
10
RSU
2013 5.41
2013 0.6 3.9 32.0 0.9

2015 2014
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2015
( )
19 $ 51.30
@ 45.32
@ 17 52.26
15 55.02
(1) 2015 12 31 52.43 16
2015 2014 2015
2014 30.01 24.68 2013
2015 12 31
28
( )
2015 12 31
) )
$22.00 $39.99 6 $ 26.85 2.0 4 $ 28.13 2.0
$50.00 $59.99 1 52.43 0.3 1 52.43 0.3
$60.00 $76.99 10 66.75 0.9 10 66.75 0.9

17 15
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PSU 12 31
PSU
PSU RSU
MS  ROE
PSU
MS ROE MS ROE
2015 0.0 11.5 1.5
2014 0.0 11.5 1.5
2013 0.0 13 2.0
2015 2014 2013 34.58
32.81 22.85
S&P500
TSR PSU
TSR TSR
2015 -50 0.0 25 1.5
2014 -50 0.0 25 1.5
2013 -50 0.0 50 2.0
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78
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OoOoOoOoOodno
2015 2014 2013 38.07
37.72 34.65
2015 0.9 29.6 0.0
2014 0.8 44.2 0.0
2013 0.4 45.4 0.0
S&P500
PSU
2015
PSU 4
2
@)
PSU 4
( )
2014 2013
o $ 660 $ 1,757 $ 1,490
112 408 772
$ 772 $ 2,165 $ 2,262
(1) 2015 2014 2013 2015 2014
144 92
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2015 12 31 541
2016 291 2017 103
147 2016 2016
2015
2015
2016 2015
10
2015
( )
2016 2017
$ 453 $ 198 $ 162 $ 813
545 298 128 971
$ 908 $ 496 $ 290 $ 1,784
19
2007
401(a)
SEREP
401(a) 2014 30
2014 10 SEREP SEREP
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65
2014 12 31
( )
2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013

$ 19 $ 20 $ 23 $ 1 $ 2 $ 4
152 154 151 3 5 7
(120) (110) (114) — — —
@ — — 18 (14) (13)

26 22 36 — — 3

— 3 — — — —

2 2 1 — _ _

$ 78 $ o1 $ 97 $(14) $ () $ 1

( )

2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013

$ (212) $ 18 $ 87 $ 3 $ 9 $ (52)
@ 2 3 9 (64) —

1 — — 18 14 13

(28) @n (€D — — (©)

$ (240) $ (7) $ 53 $ 30 $ (41) $ (42)
10

2014 10 SEREP
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2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013
'6)) 3.86 4.74 3.95 3.77 3.77 3.88
3.59 3.75 3.73 N/A N/A N/A
2.85 1.06 0.98 N/A N/A N/A
N/A
@ 2015
2015 30 3.69 3.77
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( )
2015 2014 2015 2014
$ 4,007 $ 3,330 $ 75 $ 128
19 20 1 2
152 154 3 5
@ (267) 555 4 5
[¢)) 2 9 (64)
® @ — —
(29) @ — —
©) (46) 203 @ 4
(194) (213) 4) (%)
(28) (35) — —
$ 3,604 $ 4,007 $ 87 $ 75
$ 3,705 $ 2,867 $ — $  —
9 850 — —
(€)) 31 244 4 5
(194) (213) 4) (5)
(29) ©) — —
(25) (35) — —
$ 3,497 $ 3,705 $ — $  —
$  (107) $  (302) $ (87) $ (75
€))
&)
(3) 2014 12 200
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( )

2015 2014 2015 2014

12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
$ 382 $ 224 $  — $  —
(489) (526) 87 (75)
$ (107) $ (302) $  (87) $  (75)
$ Q) $ () $ (34) $  (61)
626 866 @ )
$ 625 $ 865 $  (36) $  (66)
2016
17
2016
12
2015 12 31 2014 12 31 3,592
3,988

( )

2015 2014

12 31 12 31
$ 543 $ 626
54 100
( )

2015 2014

12 31 12 31
$ 531 $ 588
54 82
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2015 2014 2015 2014
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
4.27 3.86 4.13 3.69
3.19 2.85 N/A N/A
N/A
Aa
2015 2014
12 31 12 31
6.25 6.88-7.23
11.00 7.87
( ) 4.50 4.50
2038 2029
( )
C )
2015 N/M N/M
2015 12 31 $ 3 $ 3
N/M

2003

352/550



89

353/550

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn



354/550

EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

NAV

10

NAV

NAV



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
2015 12 31
[6h) $ 28 $ — $ — $ 28
1,398 — — 1,398
— 263 — 263
1,398 263 — 1,661
— 2 — 2
— 22 — 22
— 24 — 24
— 224 — 224
@ — 1,298 — 1,298
©) — 338 — 338
— — 35 35
1,426 2,147 35 3,608
6 — 54 — 54
— 54 — 54
$ 1,426 $ 2,201 $ 35 $ 3,662
$ — $ 65 $ — $ 65
€Y — 100 — 100
$ — $ 165 $ — $ 165
$ 1,426 $ 2,036 $ 35 $ 3,497
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@
@
®
@
o
€3]
@
1,239 59
®
2015 12 31 149
136

98
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( )
2014 12 31
$ 63 — — $ 63
1,332 — — 1,332
— 265 — 265
1,332 265 — 1,597
— 2 — 2
— 62 — 62
— 64 — 64
— 292 — 292
— 2 — 2
— 1,432 — 1,432
— 347 — 347
— — 36 36
1,395 2,402 36 3,833
— 27 — 27
— 27 — 27
$ 1,395 2,429 36 $ 3,860
$ — 33 — $ 33
— 2 — 2
— 120 — 120
$ — 155 — $ 155
$ 1,395 2,274 36 $ 3,705
2015 12 31
2014 12 31 1,280 152
91 2014 12 31 158 53
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2015 2014
( )
2015 2014

$ 36 $ 38

* ®

3 3

¢ ) — —

$ 35 $ 36

2015 12 31
2016 2016 50
( )
2015 12 31

2016 $ 153 $ 5
2017 139 6
2018 136 6
2019 141 6
2020 150 7
2021 -2025 858 32

357/550



2014

2014

111

401(K)

2014

2013

401(K)

2013

401(K)

IRS

100,000

401(K)

2015
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2014
401(K)
255 256
111
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( )

2015 2014 2013
$ 239 $  (604) $ 229
144 260 164
247 88 178
19 114 88
24 34 36
(H) 333 258 301
$ 1,006 $ 150 $ 99
$ 1,031 $  (207) $ ®
43 (56) 1
(56) (31) (75)
58 56 262
50 9 (14)
@ 68 ) (265)
$ 1,194 $  (240) $ (99
$ 2,200 $  (90) $ 902
$ ) $ ®) $ (29

(1) 2015
68 62 58 45 42 2014
44 38
38 2013
59 54 (156)
2015 2014 2013 (203) (6)

121
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2015

2014

2009

1,380

900

237

59.5

609
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2015 2014 2013
35.0 35.0 35.0
1.4 6.5 2.3
(1.5) (5.0) 3.2)
0.2) 3.5) 2.5)
8.7 (22.5) (6.0)
0.2 1.4 1.9
— — 0.1
— (38.7) —
— 25.5 0.9
(0.3) 1.2) (5.4)
25.9 (2.5) 19.8
564
2015 32.5
2,226
2014
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2013 407
161
92
73 2012
81
2013
28.7
( )
2015 2014
12 31 12 31

$ 1,987 $ 3,833
3,514 3,715
846 661
738 586
35 —
7,120 8,795
139 34
$ 6,981 $ 8,761
$ 269 $ 925
716 565
— 65
$ 985 $ 1,555
$ 5,996 $ 7,206
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2015 12 31 2014 12 31
1,647 3,740
2020
2015 12 31 5,996
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
7,364
893 841
2015 12 31
18 22 41
2014 2013
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
258 293 2015 12
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2015 12 31

2014 12 31

18
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50

10,209

2014 12 31

2013 12 31
10 14

2015
(35) 50
2015 12 31
122
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2012 12 31 $ 4,065
51
267
(141)
(146)
2013 12 31 $ 4,096

$ 135

100

(2,080)

(19)

(O]

2014 12 31 $ 2,228

$ 230

114

(753)

)

®

2015 12 31 $ 1,804

363/550



IRS
2009 2012 2007 2009
2006 2008 IRS
2015 IRS 1999 2005
2016 2010
2014 2013 609 161
IRS
20
12

12
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1999
2007
2009
2010
2013
( )
2015 2014 2013
$ 5,360 $ 1,805 $ 1,738
@ 3,135 1,786 2,820
$ 8,495 $ 3,591 $ 4,558
€))

21
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)
2015
$ 17,800  $12,144 $ 2,331 $ (213) $ 32,062
3,190 3,105 2 (462) 5,835
3,037 149 18 (462) 2,742
153 2,956 (16) — 3,093
$ 17,953  $15,100 $ 2,315 $ (213) $ 35,155
Q) 825 1,247 128 — 2,200
3,846 2,085 364 — 6,295
4) — 1 — (23)
™ — — — ™
an — 1 — (16)
3,829 2,085 365 — 6,279
133 — 19 — 152
$ 3,606 $ 2,086 $ 346 $ — $ 6,127

366/550
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( )
2014
2
3)(4) $ 17,463  $12,549 $ 2,728 $ (200) $ 32,540
3,389 2,516 2 (494) 5,413
3,981 177 18 (498) 3,678
(592) 2,339 (16) 4 1,735

$ 16,871 $ 14,888 $ 2,712 $ (196) $ 34,275

$ (8 $ 2,9 $ 664 $ — $ 3,50

5) (90) (207) 207 — (90)
32 3,192 457 — 3,681

(26) — 7 — 19)

Q) — 2 — ®)

(19) — 5 — 14)

13 3,192 462 — 3,667

109 — 91 — 200

$ (%) $ 3,192 $ 371 $ — $ 3,467

367/550



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
OooooOodd
)
2013
$ 16,620  $ 12,268 $ 3,060 (233)  $ 31,715
3,572 2,100 9 472) 5,209
4,673 225 10 77) 4,431
(1,101) 1,875 @ 5 778
$ 15,519  $ 14,143 $ 3,059 (228)  $ 32,493
$ 946 $ 2,604 $ 1,008 — % 4,558
(6) (315) 910 307 — 902
1,261 1,694 701 — 3,656
(81) @ 9 1 72)
29 — — — 29
(52) @ 9 1 (43)
1,209 1,693 710 1 3,613
1 221 — — 222
277 — 182 — 459
$ 931 $ 1,472 $ 528 1 $ 2,032
(1) 2015
564 20
@ 2014
12
(3) 2014 141 84
40 17
(4) 2014
112 2014
(5) 2014
1,390 839
20
(6) 2013 407
20

368/550



2015 12 31

2014 12 31

(1) 2015

@

EMEA

EMEA

2014

244
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( )
2

$ 602,714 $ 179,708 $ $ 787,465
$ 630,341 $ 165,147 $ $ 801,510

16 13

EMEA
( )
2015 2014 2013
$ 25,080 $ 25,140 $ 23,358
5,353 4,772 4,542
4,722 4,363 4,593
$ 35,155 $ 34,275 $ 32,493
( )
2015 2014
12 31 12 31

$ 569,369 $ 622,556
146,177 104,152
71,919 74,802
$ 787,465 $ 801,510

369/550
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( )
2015 2014 2013
$ 4,942 $ 2,641 $ 1,113
574 601 (635)
J— (]_) J—
53 10 27
5,569 3,251 505
3,055 2,594 2,783
4,073 3,970 4,053
(1,018) (1,376) (1,270)
4,551 1,875 (765)
(195) 214 185
4,746 1,661 (950)
(83) (423) (354)
4,829 2,084 (596)
1,298 1,383 3,528
6,127 3,467 2,932
(300) (397) (143)
(246) 209 (433)
138 33 [€H)
$ 5,719 $ 3,312 $ 2,355
$ 6,127 $ 3,467 $ 2,932
456 315 277
$ 5,671 $ 3,152 $ 2,655

370/550



15
0.01
2015 12 31 2014 12 31
3,500,000,000
12015 12 31 2014 12 31
2,038,893,979
2015 12 31 1,920,024,027
2014 12 31 1,950,980,142
( 0.0 )
12015 12 31 118,869,952
2014 12 31 87,913,837
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( )
2015 2014
12 31 12 31
$ 5,169 $ 5,068
4,311 4,556
2,421 1,126
354 5,014
47,060 41,601
18,380 19,982
106,192 112,863
25,787 24,573
34,927 34,649
6,259 7,805
$ 250,860 $ 257,237
$ 40 $ 695
138 4,042
29,220 35,517
2,189 2,342
144,091 143,741
175,678 186,337
7,520 6,020
20 20
24,153 24,249
49,204 44,625
2,409 2,127
(1,656) (1,248)
(4,059) (2,766)
(2,409) (2,127)
75,182 70,900
$ 250,860 $ 257,237
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( )

2015 2014 2013

$ 6,127 $ 3,467 $ 2,932
63 98 (303)
1,104 1,260 1,180
(83) (182) 7
(1,298) (1,383) (3.528)
(2,958) 2,307 (7.332)
1,474 (490) (165)
(1,711) 488 (4,192)
2,718 5,565 (11,455)
1,364 (7,790) 7,458
(5.459) (7.853) 14,745
(4,095) (15,643) 22,203
(655) 189 279
211 101 10
1,493 2,782 1,696
28,575 33,031 22,944
(22,803) (28,917) (31,928)
2,773) (1,458) (691)
(1,455) (904) (475)
2,593 4,824 (8,165)
(65) (208) (100)
1,151 (5.462) 2,483
10,750 16,212 13,729
$ 11,901 $ 10,750 $ 16,212
$ 5,169 $ 5,068 $ 2,29
4,311 4,556 7,070
2,421 1,126 6,846
$ 11,901 $ 10,750 $ 16,212

372/550



255

3,733

187

2015

268

2014

2013

2015

373/550
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3,959 3,652
2014 2013
( )
2015 2014
12 31 12 31
$ 130,817 $ 130,533
13,274 13,208
$ 144,091 $ 143,741




2014 12 31

31

13

100
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2015 12 31
91 100
2015 12 31 2014 12
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23 ( )
( )
2015 2014

¢)) @) ® O] ®)

$9,311 $9,045 $7,005 $6,701 $8,688 $8,341 $8,350  $ 7,161

596 698 762 1,037 308 267 557 603

9,907 9,743 7,767 7,738 8,996 8,608 8,907 7,764

7,052 7,016 6,293 6,299 6,626 6,676 6,687 10,695
2,855 2,727 1,474 1,439 2,370 1,932 2,220 (2,931)
387 894 423 496 785 15 463 (1,353)
2,468 1,833 1,051 943 1,585 1,917 1,757 (1,578)
® @ (©) (20) @ @ ® ®

® — @ ©) @ @ ©) -
®) @ @ m @ — ) ®
2,463 1,831 1,049 936 1,584 1,917 1,752 (1,586)
69 24 31 28 79 18 59 44
$2,394 $1,807 $1,018 $ 908 $1,505 $1,899 $1,693  $(1,630)
80 142 79 155 56 79 64 119
$2,314 $1,665 $ 939 $ 753 $1,449 $1,820 $1,629  $(1,749)
(®)
$1.21 $ 0.87 $ 0.49 $ 0.40 $ 0.75 $ 0.94 $0.85  $(0.91)
(0.01) — — — — — — —
$1.20 $ 0.87 $ 0.49 $ 0.40 $ 0.75 $ 0.94 $0.85 $ (0.91)
(®)

(1) 2015
564
20
(2) 2015 155
125
20 10
(3) 2014
609 20
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(4) 2014

(5) 2014

©

(7) 2015

24

2016

2015

2016
NYAG

18

20

19
2016 29

12 31

400

10

31

1,380
900
FVA

2016
2016

2015
2014

2016

20 2014
12
468
0.15
19
27
ILAG
25
10-K NYAG
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237
141
20 11
0.10 0.15
15 15
52
55 2016 17
2,600
ILAG
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13a-15(e)

2015 12 31
(COS0) (2013 )
2015 12 31
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(2013 )
( ) 2015 12 31

€Y)
@

®
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2016

23

LLP
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(2013 )
2015 12 31
2015 12 31
23
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MORGAN STANLEY
Consolidated Statements of Income
{ddollars in millions, excepd shure and per share daia)
W15 o4 1Y
3 - —_— —_
Invgsamant hansmg % 35 ] Fha) * ElEn
Trading LIRNE] UATES nis
Envestimemi 541 Eif 1777
Commissions ad feot 495 4T AAZY
At mansgermered, hisbnbusizen anid sloimdrabon e 18 Tids 10,570 AARE
Dnlser 403 1 4re 1,066
Tatal noo-micresl e FLE A2 M0 1718
Irtrast incnms: FAF 5413 Fa
Inberesl gxpense 1.7 34T 4451
Nt irrlerest s 77
Ml reveTss 15055 JLITS 12403
oI TR
Compeniatnn and beeefiis LEALIE I7.EH 168377
il enjui e 1362 1433 1,499
Nrokerage. clearing and evchangs foas 1ROz 1, fw L
Infi i - ing and izalw 1767 1435 1,768
Markenng aid bisiness develojiment BH] it Bak
Pralessmnal sarvices 2208 T 1504
Ol —asn — i i
Totl mem-imieresl cxpnscs pa ] o84 IT008
Insooom froms pentinuing eperatens bafond ingom anes 495 539 4956
Pronyiion for (beacfits fum) income tanc 1y
locmns frm contimuing sporabons 6305 LRcdl LEEH
Drisgomimesd oporations:
Ercorms dloma ) fnom discuntimaed operations befors insoms Laves 1233 (1573 {7
Prirnviues o {Beaelil Bom ) iBesme hes (] (&1 1
B dlosa ) o dogontifsed operibon L1 114 143
Bl méume 3 62T % AT % L&}
et income seplicable i rak B, iroslleng & d 143
Mt incoma spplisable docursh Hlimg i | 5E b A5
Nl income spplicable io Moegan Stanley ] 127 3 57 5 2052
Profemed sinck dividends ! niher A% I H Py
Vamings applicabds to Morgan Sunley commos sharchaldars b £671 ¥ 115 ] P ]
Farmngs per basis sommes share
Income bom conlmuing operiloas ) 108 5 18 ] 142
Bpcoamg fhead fom discomineed oparanias MI-] LIV EM!
Farsings per hanac eommon share % 197 5 1 sl 5 (K]
—— —— e —
Farmmgs per dhiuted oommum same
Bocorne [ross conbmilung eperilans k] 91 5 L&l & L3R
Income (k) (rom discomtineed speritions El! !IJ.{II! EE]
Earsmgs per duuled comaion share 5 2.4 5 LK 5 (]
Dxivadenshs declared per commeon share ) [EL] [RL] 1 (b ]
Average crmmon: shares smbtandng
1 minuﬂ :wm 1
il | 932.H1 1435 1. ¥P0. 284, 36000 1,936,319 78K

See Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Staicments,
Morgan Stanley 122
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MORGAN STANLEY
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
{ilalkars in millisns}
5 2004 Pk}

Net income $ 627 5 167 5 3613
Chiher comprehensive income (bossh, net of wx:

Foreign currency tmnslation adjustments( 1 ) 5 (304 5 (4H) 5 (34K

Change in net unrealized gains (losses) on available fior sale securitics(2) {24 Ny 1433%)

Pension, postretirement and other(¥) 138 i3 (1)

Total other comprehensive income (lass) § (413 5 (4% 5 (8%

Comprehensive inoome § 5867 5 3418 5 2331

Met income applicable o redeemable noncontrolling interesis — — 222

Met income applicable 1o nonredeemable noncontrolling micrests 152 200 A5

(hher coniprehensive income (boss) applicable to nonredeemable nencantrollmg mieresis {43 (BN {205)
Comprehensive income applicable to Morgan Stniey $ 5719 § 3312 £ 2335
i1y Ammounis ingluds proisins B (bensfiE from ) mcome Baves of $185 millon, S$352 ol lies and 8251 milbon for 2005 2004 and M0, respeeinehy.
) Ammouns include prvioeos Sy i froen) mscense Rasies ol 5145} aullon, 5142 mdlion awd 5(2590) oullem foe 2005, 2004 amd 2003, renpecively,
(¥ Amouns inglude provision for ibesefin from) moose o of $73 millen, $359% millon and $11 million for 2005, 2004 and 2002, respectively

See Notes 1o Consolidated Financinl Stements,
123 Morgan Stanley

381/550



EDINETOOOO

Table of Contents
MORGAN STANLEY
Consalidated Statements of Financial Conditien
{dhallars in millions, except share data)
Awgin
Canly snd g fom baniis o5 14 and 545 al Docomber M. 2005 and Dhocomher 11, M4, re ety pelated 1o lidatied vaniabls micnesl
eaidies, penerally m available o the Companyp

Inserest baring deposits with banks
Cads depokited wih clearing emid oo acgregabad isder fedeval mad rither regiilabions, nr reqirescot (S136 ind SE40 i

Dhevesber 31, JDIthlbnﬁh 31, 204, peapeatively, selited o conselidated varaalde mierest i, peeerally sol sy lible w ibe
Company)

'I'r-l.'qm_.ﬂhﬂhﬂlliﬂ?dlll?.}um#ﬂhvmp-ﬂnu" ther 31, 2815 and [ ber 31, Dal4,
wmtﬂﬂﬂﬂwil HI and December 31, 1014, reig oly, relaed 1= lidated wariable saberes
& et gl

hw-wmw:fndﬂnﬁﬁ?!’*mdm 215 a0 [ valuc a1 T ber 31, 1005 and 1D ther 31, 20014, rowpestivelyi

Seviiivtan rederved as colluesl, @ (e value

Secunties patchased under aproements o resel] (mcbedes $806 and 51115 ar Eair valoe at December 35, 2003 md Lhecember 31, 2004,
respectnglyh

Secunties hadrowed
Customsar and other neceivables
Laane

Hidd fomr mvestment {met of albewancos off $325 and 149 & Decomber 31, 10LE 2nd 13 iber 31, 2014,
Hitd dor sale .

Ciibeer mvasbmonts (5138 and 5467 ai Tecember 21, 115 anul Dhesembar 3. 200l respectinehe, relssad 60 consnlidated vanable ssiorest
catitics, gemcrally oot available b the Cumpany)

F Gl

Premises, equipment and sofiware coets {net of laced depeeciatinn of $7.1 40 and 56,219 at December 31, 2013 and December 1,
mhmmm-ﬂmlnmu.msmn her 3, 2o, ronp cly, relatad to- fivariahle migrge
uﬁr-.miuyﬂmhu:uknm}

sl

Intangitde asscis imel ol socummetated smorturaston of 52,000 and §1.874 @ Decembar 31, 3005 and Deoember 31, 2004, respoctively)
(imeluden 5.5 emd 56 uf [air value o1 December 31, 20015 and December 31, 2004, respeciively}

Urthser genets {547 ond %59 ol December 31, 2009 mnd [ecrmbey 30, 2004, respectvely, relased to omaolidated vmnabie moered ntities,
gensmally nuv availahls o the Compamy

Testal sasets

Liahdities

Depamits {incfudes §125 o8 loer value st December 11, 200 5)

Shasrt-berm bormwings (includes 81,608 and §1.765 at fir vabse at Decomber 312015 srd Decomsber 31 M4, respecanvely)

Trading akalitics, ak Eh-wdﬂ-

Ll B PelLEE L sl L, ab Eair waluoe

Mﬂmmwmmm.ﬂmn farr valus i Dreormbar 3, 5005 and Decamber 31, 2014,
respetnelyh

Secuites foanel
mmw:mmam-um-mu Hiludbuumhr.lt 1018, respexiively) (5402 aml

F148 2 December 31, 1015 and Diecember 11, 701 4, rovp v related o w-ﬂ:mmhnmﬂ;rm
PO W

Customer and other payahles

Onbcr Biahilitios amd accreed expemnes (54 and $72 a1 Docember 31, 2015 and Deocemiber 11, 3014, respectively, milased w0 oomolidaied

wirtshle mierest enfities, pencrally nomrecoune b the Commany}
Losg-1erm borsrwings {mclades 33005 and 551,774 ot daiy valoe ai Decomsber 31, 2015 and Dovembor 31 2014 sapecively)
Total lushadinies

L and gemd Babnlilics (e Nete 174

Morgan Sanley sharshakler” sqay:
Preferod sinckl (see Note 15)
oo slock, 000 par vahes:
Shawren wathorised: 3, 500,000,008 51 Dvcembar 1, 2015 and December 11, M004;
Shistes paiied: 2033 K93 079 @ Decernber 31, DOES s December 31, 2004,
Shawes ouistanding: 1030020007 and §950880,142 ai Decessber 31, 3014 and Devembar 31, 3004 sespeciively
Addigonal paad-in capital
Retsined camings

I.nﬂr}uﬂ.-ilu-u
iwther gangechimsive las
r..-.q_—.l. held in treasury, af coil, SO0 par valse,
Shames outvtanding: | 1B 3659932 and K7.91°3557 o December 31, 2013 e Becember 31, 2014, respectnvely

Commos sinck psusd 1o emphoves wiesck trusis

Total Meagan Stabay shaecholders' squity

Rumiedermable sonconimilmg intrein
Trtal sty
Tdtal liwbadities amed equity

See Moies 1o Consolidated Financial Staiements,
Morgan Stanley 124
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B ber 31, December 31,

s 4

5 19527 5 11,381
po Ll 25403
1400 Fotig
240801
7143 R
1323 3
RT457 ELIRE
A L3708
a0 o
TE880 AT I19
13200 XL
4,200 4352
6378 LA
6,584 wiRE
b C Y] 3,18
s a7
% TRT AR £ BOlA10
— .
5 150,004 5 133584
i e |
LI R 167,381
19,316 RLY LY
L RN
19,358 15219
HAnd iroad
EBOE2H 151,068
TETH 158441
143768 142772
F11_381 Ti.400
150 A000
an 2
iy MR
49,2 ALETY
A pa 5
(LR 11N
14035 (2,
|2.4r) m
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1 2
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MORGAN STANLEY
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Total Equity
{ilaltars in millions)
Conumon
© amman Stk Xon-
Ascumulaied Sk Tiamed 1w redeemahle
Addininnsl Employes e Meldin  Empleyor Nome
Prelerred  {ssmman Faisd. i Heiaimeil Rinck Comprebemive  Treswsry Khack oairolling Taial
Skah Stewk Capital m Tewnis Do came [|oss ) al ol Trusis Inlrwrsin .‘.ﬂlil'
HALANCE AT DECEMBER 30,2002 5 Q80 % 0% A SO0 § 203} % [ T S e TR S X~ ERT TR TL ]
Bt ingome spplicable o Morgan Stanley - - ~ 143 - — — - - 1m
St incoine sppheshls w senredeomshile
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Consalidated Statements of Cash Flows
{dalbiars in millions)
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Cah for imonme taxes, net of rofumds, wiore 3677 million, 3586 million and $9%) million for 1018, 1004 and 2003, ively.
paymEniE respoctively

See MNoles wo Consolidated Finamcinl Suiements,
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MORGAMN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Introduction and Basis of Presentation.
The Company.

Morgan Sunley. a financial holding company, is a global Anancial services Nom thar mainiios significant markel positions in cach of s
husiness segments—Instingional Securities, Wealth Management and Investment Management. Morgan Stanley. through is subsidiaries imd
alfiliates, provides o wide varicly of products and services o a lorge and diversilicd group of clicns and cusigmers, including corporations,
governmients, financial institutions and individuals. Unless (he context otherwise requires, the tenms “Morgan Stankey”™ or the “Company™
mean Mesgan Stanley (the “Parcrn”™) togeiher with iis consolidated subsidiaries.

A description of the clicms and principal products and services of cach of the Company s busingss segmenis is as follows:

Tstitiitivwial Secuvities provides investmen) banking, sales and wading and siher services 10 comporilions, povemanens, lmnangial
nstitutions, and high-1o-ultra high net worth clienls. Tnvestment banking servioes comprise capital raising and financial advisory
serviees, inchsding services relating 1o the undervriting of debl. equity and other sccarities as well a5 advice on mergers and
acquisitions, restruchurings, real estate and project finance. Sales and irading services include sales, fnancing and market-making
activities in equity: sceuritics and fixed income products, including forcign exchange and commeditics. a8 well as prime brokerage
services. Oiher services include corporate lending activities and credin produces, invesunents md researcle

Wealth Managesren! provides a comprehensive array of financial services and solutions 1o individunl investors and smal l-to-medinm
sieed businesses and instilutions covering brokerape and vestment advisory services, murke-making activities in fixed income
securities, fnancial and wealih planning services, annulty and insurance products, credit and oher lending prodocts, banking and
retirement plan services.

Tuvestmens Mawagement provides a broad mnge of investment simtegies and products that span geographics, assel classes, and public
and privadle markets, to a diverse group of clients across institutionnl and intermediary channels. Instintional clicmts inchude defined
benefivdedfined coniribuiion pensions, foundations, endowmenis. govemmen entitics. sovercign weslth funds, insurance companics.
third-gaerty fuid sponsors and corposations. Individual cliems are serviced through inemmedianes. including affiliaed amd non-affilisel
disiribanors. Sirntegies and products comprise iraditional assct mangement, including equity, Mixed income, liquidity, aliematives and
muanaged futures products, as well as merchant Banking and real estate ivesting.

Basix of Financial Information,

The consolidated financial statesnents are prepared m accordance with accounting prnciples penerally accepled i the United States of
America ("US. GAAPT), which require the Company 1o make ¢stimates and assumptions regarding the valumions of cerain fimancial
instrumenits, e valustion af poodwill and imlangible assels, compensation, defered tax assels, the outcome of legal and lax wkillers,
allowance for credin losses and other maners that afficet s consolidated financial staremenis and relied disclosures, The Company belicves
that the estimates wiilized in the preparation of i1s consolidated financial stnements wre prudent and rensonable. Actunl resulls could difTer
muterially from these estimates, Intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminaed.

Consalidafion.

The consolidaied fnancial statements include ithe accoumds of ihe Company, iis wholly owned subsidiarics and other cniities in which the
Convpany his a controlling frmangial interest, including certain variable mtensst entities (“VIE™) (sec Note 13), For consolidated subsidiarics
that are less thon wholly owned, the third-party holdings ol equity inerests are referred 1o as noncontrelling interests. The portion of net
incoame altributable 1o noncontrollimg interests for such subsidianes is presemied as cither Net moome (loss) apphicable 1o redeenble
nonconimolling interesis or Nel income (loss) applicable to nomredeemahle noncontrolling interesis in the consolidnied stsements of income.
The portion of sharcholders” equity of such
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suibsidiaries thi s atFibanable 10 noncomEelling imerests for such subsidiaries is presented s Noaredesinable noncomrolling Intenests. a
component of wial equity, in the consolidaled statemenis of linancial comdition.

Far emities where (1) the tofal equity investment ail risk s sufficien to enable the entity 10 fmance s activities without additional
subordinaed Muancial suppon and (21 the cquity helders bear the cconomic residual risks and rewms of the emiry and have the power 1o
direct the activitics of the cotity that most significantly affiect its coonomic performance, the Company consolidates those entitics it controls
chilier hrough 2 majority voiing interest or ptherwise. For VIEs (4., enmibiies thai do nod nveei thése eriterta), the Company consolidaies ihose
enlitics where it hons the power o make the decisions that most sigmlicantly affect the cconomic performunce of the YVIE and las the
obsligation o abseib losses of the Aght o seceive benels thisl could poentially be signilficaint w e VIE, except For certabin VIES dwil are
money market funds, are investment companies or arc entitics qualifving for jocounting purposes as investment companics, Gencerally, the
(‘rnmhcmmy consolidates those entitics when it absorbs a majority of the expected losses or o majority of e expected residual retamns, or both,
of the entites,

For investments in exditics in which the Company docs not have o controlling Mmancial interest bui has significant influence over operating
and financial decislons, b generally applics the equity method of accounting with net gains and losses recorded within Other revenues (sce
Note 8. Where the Company has elected 1o measure certain eligible investments at fuir value in accordance with the fair valug option, net
gains and losses are reconded within Investments revenies (soe Note 3),

Expaty and partnerslip iverests leld by cntitics quali fying for accounting parposes as investiment companics arg curmied at Gair valug,

The Company’s significan regukated U.S, and imemaional subsidiaries include Morgan Sianley & Co, LLC MS&Coa™), Morgan Sunley
Smith Bamey LLC (“MS5B LLC™), Morgan Sunley & Co. International ple (“MSIP*), Morgan Stanley MUFG Sccurities Co., Lid.
(*MSMS™), Morgan Stmnley Bank, N.A, CMSBNA" and Morgan Stanley Private Bank, Natkonal Association (“MSPBNA™),

Corsolidated Ntatemeints of Inconie Precentaiion.

The Company, through its subsidiarics and affilies, provides a wide varicty of products and services 10 3 large and diversified grouwp of
clients, In connection with the delivery of these various products and servaces, the Company numages its revenues and related expenses in the
appregate. As such, when asscssing the performance of ils businesses, primarily in the hsiitutional Securitics business segment, the

Company conssders ils trading, investoent banking, commissions and fees, and interest income, along with the assocuned inlercst cxpense, s
one integrated aciiviiy.

Consalidated Ntatements of Casly Flows Presentation.

Far purposes of (e consalidated statements of cash Mows, cash and cash equivalents consist of Cash and due from banks and lmerest beonng
deposits with banks, which include highly liquid invesimenis with eriginal maturities of three months o1 less, that are held for investiment
pusposes, and are readily convertible o known amouns of cash,

Druring 2015 and 20014, the Company deconsolidated approximately 5244 million and 51,6 billion, respeetively, in el asscls previously
stinbutable 10 nonredeemable nonconirolling interests that were primanly related to or assoctated wiihi real estate funds sponsored by the
Company. The deconsolidaticas resilied in non-cish reduction of asets of S22 million in 2005 asd 513 billion in 2014,

The Company™s significant non-cash activities in 2013 included assels and liabilities of approximately 536 billion and 33,1 billion,
respectively, disposcd of in conmection with business dispositions.

Ihispositions.
Om Movember 1, 2015, the Company compleied the sale of its global oil merchanting unit of the commodities division to Castleton
Comimodities Intermational LLC. The loss on sale of approximately 871 milllon was recopnized in Oher reveniaes.
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i July 1. 2004, the Company compleied the sale of its ownership stake in TransMontidgoe e, o U.S-based ofl storage, marketing gl
transporudion comnpany, is well as related phiysical inveniory and ihe assumption of its obligations weder cenain lenninal siomee coniracts,
10 NGL Encry Paringrs LP, The gmin on sale of 112 million is recosded in Other revenues,

O March 27, 2004, the Company completed the sale of Canterm Canadian Terminals Inc.. a public siorage ierminal operaor for refined
produces with twe distribwiion terminals in Canada. The gain on sale was approximicly 345 million and is recorded in Other revenues,

2 Significant Accounting Policies.
Revenue Recognition.
Frvextment Ranking.

Underwrining revenues and advisory foes from mergers, acquisitions and resineciunng iransactions are recorded when services or the
transachions are delermined o be substaninlly compleled, generlly as sef forth under the terms of the engagement Transaction-relited
expenses, primanly consisting of legal, mavel and other costs dirgctly assockned with the wmnsaction, are deferred and recognized in the same
period as the related investimen! banking transaction revenues. Underwriting revennes ane presented net of related expenses. Non-reimbursed
expenses associaed with advisory iransactions are recorded within Non-interest expenses.

Contrissians and Fres,

Commission and fee revemics are recognized on rade date. Commission and fee revenues primarily arise from agency transactions in lisied
ol over-the-counter (“OTC™) equity seowrties; services relsted 1o sales and trading activities, and sabes of matual funds, ftures, insurance
products and options,

Asver Management, Disteibution and Adwinisirmion Fees,

Assel maagement, distribution and admimstraton fees are recognived over the relevant contragt period. Sales commmissions paid by the
Company in connection with the sule of cerinin classes of shares of its open-ond nwival fund producis arc accounied for as deforred
commission assels, The Company periedically tests ihe deferred commission asseis for recoverability based on cash Mows cxpected 1o be
received in fulure periods. In ceruin managenment fee armangements, the Company 15 entrled to receive performance-bused fees (also referrsd
1o as incemive fees and includes carried interest) whien the return on assets under nunagemient excoeds certain benchmark retums or other
performance targets, In such armangements, performance fee revenues are accrued (or reversed) quanerly based on measuring account/ fund
perfonmance 1o dxie versus the performance benchmark simed in the iovesiment management agreement. Performance-based fees are
recorded within livestments or Assel mamigement, distribution and admarmstrtion fees depending oo the nare of the armngement. The
Company's portion of the unrealized cumulative amouni of performance-based fec revenue (for which the Company is not obligaied io pay
compensation ) ot risk of reversmg ol fund performance falls below stated mvestment manngement agrecmient benchmarks was approsimately
5363 million and 5634 million at December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively. Sec Mote 12 for information regarding general
partner guraniees, which mclude polential obligations to retum performance fee distributions previously received.

Tradimg ad fvvestments,
See “Fair Value of Firancial Insiruments™ below for Trading and lnvestments revenue recopnition discussions.
Fair Value of Financinl Instruments.

Instrements within Tradimg sssets el Trading labalities wee messured al Gir valee, sither in socondance with accounting guidance or through
the fair valug option election {discussed below), These Ninpncial insirumens prinerily represent the
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Company's troding iid fwvestnent positbons il include both cash and dervative prodicts. L wddition, debd sceurities classified as availible
Tor sale (" AFS™) scourities and Securitics received ds collaieral end Obligstion o retwm sceuritics received as collmernl are measured at Gir
valug.

Galns and losses on insmaments carried w1 falr value are reflected n Trading revemes, Invesunents revenuezs or Invesiment banking revenucs
in the consolidated statements of income, excepl for AFS sccuritics (see “Investment Securitics—Available for Sale and Held to Mudurity™
section herein and Note 5 amd derivatives accounted for s hedpes (see “Hedge Accomiing” section herein and Noie 4). lnierest income and
interest expense are reconded within the consolidated stawements of income depending on the nawre of the instrumem and related market
comveitbons, Wheil bilerest B iloded a3 a conponent of (he stmumnents’ Gur valee, interest i included withiin Trading revenes or
Investments revenues. Ciherwise, it is included within Inierest income or Interest expensce, Dividend income is recorded in Trading revenues
of Investments revenncs depending on the business activity, The fair value of OTC financial instmens, including derivinive contracts
relnied 1o Mmancial instruments and commoditics, 15 presenied i the accompanying consolidsted statements of fiancial condition on a nel-
by-counterpany basis, when appropriate. Addiionally, the Company ncis the fair value of cash colbaeral paid or received against the fir
value anounis recognized for net derivative posithons executed with the same counterparty under the sine masier nelling agreemeni.

Fuir Valne (hption,

The Eair value option permits the imevecable fair value option election at initial recognition of an asset or liability or upon an event that gives
rise to g pew basis of accowmting For that instment. The Company applics the Gair value option for ¢ligible imsinunents, including cortain
Securities purchased under agreements (o resell, loans and lending commitmenis, equity method investments, Deposits (structured cenificate
of deposits), Shorn-tenmn borrowings (primarnly sinciured notes), Securitics sold under agreements to repurchase, Other seeured financings
mid Long=term borrowings (primarily structurcd notcs),

Fuir Vialne Measuremneni—Definition and Hierarchy.

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid 1o transfer o linbility (e the “exil price™) in an orderly
ransaction betwesn markel panticipants a1 the measurement dine,

In determining fair value, the Company uses vasious valustion approaches and establishes a hicrarchy for inpats used in measuring fir value
that maxsmizes the use of relevanl observable mpats and oinimizes the wse of unebservable wnpats by requirmg that the most observable
impuis be wsed when available. Observable inpuis are inpuis that market participanis would use in pricing the asset or liahility ihat were
developed based on murket data obtamed fron sources independent of the Company. Unobservable inputs are inputs thin reflect assumptions
the Company belicves other marked panicipants would use in pricing the asset or liohility that are developed based on the best information
available m the circumstnces. The lierarchy i broken down o three levels based on the observability of inputs as follows:

FLevel | Valanons based on quoted prices i active markels for identical assels or liabelines that the Company has the abality 10 access.
Walwitbom adjusimenis and block discounts are not applicd 10 Level | instmimenis, Since villhuations are based on quoted prices thal are
readily and regulirty available i on active market, vaduation of these products does not eotail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2. Valuations based on oné of more quiled prces in iarkels Ukal are nol active or Tor which all syzil eai Hpuls ane observable, ¢ither
dirccly or indirectly

Level 3. Valuations based on inpuis that are unebservable and significant to the overall fir value mensunement

The wvailability of observable inpuis can vary from product 1o product and is affeeied by a wide varicty of factors, including, Tor example,
the type of product, whether the product 15 new and not vel established in the marketplace, the Houidity of markels and other charactenistics
particular to the product, To the extent that valation i based on models or inputs that are
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less observable of uncbservible in ihe imarkel e determination of Gur value reguines meore judgimenl. Accordingly, e degree of lgimeil
encercised by the Compary in detenmining fair value is greatest for insimoments calegorized in Level 3 of the Gair value hienrchy.

The Comipany considers prices and ingaits thal are current a5 of the measurement date, including during penods of market dislociwion. In
periods of marker distocaion, the obsernvability of prices and inputs may be reduced for many insirumems. This condition could cause
instrumend 10 be reclassified from Level §io Level 2 or Level 2 o Level 3 of the fidr value hierarchy (sce Mote 31

Tni certain cases, the mpuls used to measure Fair value may fall into different levels of the Brir value hierarchy. In such cases, for disclosure
s, the level inthe fair value Werarehy wathin which (he fiir value measurement falls in s entirety 15 deiermined based on the lowes)
level input thi is sigmificant to the Dir vitlue measurement in its entirely.

For assets amd habihities that are transferred between Levels m the fair value hierarchy durmig the penod, fair values are ascnibed us if the
assels or labilities had been transferred as of the beginning of the period

Valwaitorn Techinigues.
Many cash instraments and OTC derivative contracts hive bid and ask prices that can be obscrved i the markeiplace. Bid prices rellect the
highest price that o party is willing to pay for an asset. Ask prices represent the lowest price that o party is willing to aceept for an nsset. The

Company carries positions at the point within the bid-ask rmnge that meet its best estimatg of fuir value, For offseiing positions in (e sume
financial instnoment, the same price within the bid-ask spread is used to measure bath the long and shon positions.

Fair value for muny cash instruments and OTC denvative coniracis is derived using pricing models, Pricing models take imo account the
comract terms as well as multiple inpus, inchuding, where apphcable, commodity prices, equily prices, inlerest rate yicld curves, credit
ciurves, corrclation, creditworihiness of the counterpanty, ereditworihiness of the Compuny, option volatility and eurrency raies.

Wieere appropriate, valuation adjustments are made to account for variows factors such as lqudity sk (bid-ask adjusiments), credit quality,
model uncerainty and concemration risk, Adjustments for Hguidity risk adjust model-derived mid-market levels of Level 2 and Level 3
financial mstruments for the bid-mid or mid-ask spread required to properly reflect the exit price of a risk position. Bid-mid and mid-azk
spreads are morked 10 levels observed in rade activity, broker quades or olher exicrnal third-pany data, Where these spreads are
unobservable for the purticular position in question, spresds wre derived from observable bevels of similar positions.

The Company applics credit-related valuation adjusiments to its short-tenm and bong-term borrowings (primarily struciured notes) for which
the Rair valiee option wis ¢lected and w OTC derivatives, The Company considers the impact of changes in its own credil spreads based upoan
observations of the secondary bond market spreads when measuring the fair value for shor-term apd long-term borrowings, For OTC
derivatives, the impact of changes in both the Company’s and the counterpany’s credit rating is considesed when measuring fuir valug, In
determining the expected cxposure, the Company simulnies the distribution of the flure exposure o a counterparty, then applies markel-
based delndi probabilities to the fnure exposure, leveraging extemal third-pany credil defull swap (“CDS™) spread dma, Where CD5
spread dat are unavailable for a specific counterparty, bond market spreads, CDS spread data based on the counterparty’s credit rating or
CD5 spread data that reference a comparable counterpany may be wtilized, The Company also considers collnseral beld and legally
citforceable masler nelling agreemes Uil miligate 118 exposure to each comilerpiary.

Adjustmients for model uncenainty are taken for positions whose underbying models are reliant on significant inpais that are neither directly
nor indireetly abservobile, hence requiring relianee on established Meoretical concepis in their derivation, These adjusiments ane denved by
making assessments of the possible degree of variability using statistical approaches and market-based informiion where possible. The
Company generally subjects all valuations and models 10 2 review process mitially and on a periodic basis thercafier,
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Thie Coimpagny iy Gpply 4 concentration sdjustment o cerain of ils OTC derivatives portlolios 1o reflect the additlonal cost of closing ol &
particulurly large risk exposure. Where possible, these sdjustments are based on observable markel infomustion, bul in ouny instances,
significan judgment s required to cstimare the cosis of closing oul concemrted risk exposures due 1o the Lk of ligudity in the
marketplace,

Dwering 2014, the Company incorporated funding valuation adjusiments (“FYA™) imo the fuir vidue measurements of OTC uncollateraliced
or pantially collaeraliced denvaiives and in collieralised derivatives where ihe ermis of the agreement do noi permin e seuse of the
collateral received, The Company's implemendation of FV A reflects the inclusion of FYA m the pricing and valuntions by the majority ol
inarkel participants bivolved m s principal exit mearkel for thess imsmameints. Dn general. FVA rellects o markel Newking risk paciihoin
inherent i the noted derivative instrumenis, The methodology for measuring FVA leverages the Company's existing credit-related valuation
adjusiment ealeulation meihodologies, which apply 10 both assets and liabilitics,

Fair vitlue is o marker-based measure considered Trom the perspective of @ markel panbcipant riber den an entiy=specific measure.
Therelore, even when marke! assumplions are nol readily available, assumiplions are sct lo rellecd those that the Company belicves markel
participants would use n pricing the asset or Habiliy at the measurement dafe, Where the Company manages a group of linancial asseis and
financinl liabilitics on the basis of s nel exposure to either mirket risks or credit risk, the Company measures the fair value of that group of
financial insimments consistently with low market participands would price the net risk exposure o the measurement daie.

See Note 3 Tor o deserption of valuatn techniqees applied 1o il major calegories of lnaecial instrumeis measured at Gair value,
Assers and Liabilities Measured af Faie Valee on o Non-Reeurring Basis,

Ceriain of the Company's assets and liabiliics are measured ai Gir valuve on a non-recurring basis. The Company imcurs losses or gains for
mny adjusiments of these assets to fr viloe.

For assets and liabilitics measwred ot fair value on a non-recurring basis, fir value is determined by using various valustion approaches. The
same hicrarchy for inpats as described above, which maximizes the use of ohservible inputs and minimizes the use of wsobservable inpuis by
gemerally requirig that the observable iputs be used when available, 15 used m measunng fair value for these items.

Valwation Process,

The Valuation Review Group ("WRG™) within the Company’s Financinl Contrel Group (*FCG™) is responsible for the Company s fir valoe
valuation policies, processes and procedures, VIRG is independent of (he business units and repons to the Chiel Financial OMicer (“CFO™).
whe has fimal suthority over the valumtion of the Company’s finangial instrumems. VRG implemienis valuntion controd processes to validuie
the frir value of the Company’s Anangel instruments mepsured af fair value, including these derived from pricing models, These contral
processes dare designed to assure that the values used for financial reporting are based on observable inputs wherever possible. In the cvent
that observable inpuls are nol available, the comrol processes are designed (o ensure it the vahmtion approach wilieed is appropeiate and
consisienily applied and that the assumptions are reasoaiable.

The Compuny s control processes apply to financiol instruments categorized i Level 1, Level 2 or Level 3 of the fair value hicrarchy, unless
otherwise noted, These control processes include:

Meetel Review. VRG, in conjpumction with the Market Risk Deparment (“MRD™) and, where appropriale, the Credin Rk Mamagement
Department, both of which report 1o the Chief Risk Officer, mdependently review valuation models” theoretical soundness, the
approprisieness of the valuation methodology and calibration icchniques developed by the business units using observable inputs, Where
inputs are not observible, WRG reviews the appropriotencss of the proposed valuation
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inethodology 1o cnsure 1 18 consistent with how @ markel participant would amive al (e unobserviable binpul. The valuation methedologics
utiliced i the abscence of cbservable inputs may include extmpolation iechnigques and the use of compamble observable puis. As pan of the
revicw, VRG develeps o methodolopy 1o independently verily the fair value generaled by the busingss unit's valuation modets, All of the
Company s valuation models are subject 1o an independent anmial revicw.

Independent Price Verlficafion.  The business units are responsible for deiermining the fair value of financial instrumends using approved
valwihon medels and valuation meibodologies. Generally on o monthly basis, VRG independenily validaies the fair vabwes of Muncial
instnuments determined using valuation models by delermining the appropriateness of the inpuls used by the business units and by testing
compliagnes will the documcned valuation nscthodologies approved i the model review process described above,

YRG uses recemly execuied iransactions, other observable marker daa sch as exchange data, broker-deaber quetes, thind-pamy pricing
vemwdors wnd aggregation services For validating the fair value of Mnancial instrumends generated using valuation models, VRG assesses the
exiermal sources and ek vitluation methodelogies i detenmine i the extenml providers meel e minbmum standards expecied ol a third-
party pricing source. Pricing dsa provided by approved external sources are evalusied using 3 number of approaches; for example, by
corroborating the exiernal sources’ prices 1o execuled trades, by analyeing the methedology and asswmptions used by the exiemal source 1o
gemenate o price and'or by evaluating how active the thind-party pricing sounce (or originating sources uscd by the third-party pricing source)
is in the market. Based on this analysis, VRG gencrates a ranking of the observable market da bo ensire that the highest-ranked market data
source 15 used 1o validaie the busivess unit”s fir value of finmmeil instruments.

For financial instruments categorieed within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, VRG reviews the business unit’s valuation techniques o
ensure these ane consistent with market paniicipam assumptions.

The results of this independem prce venfication and any adjustments made by VRG 1o ihe fair valee gencrated by ihe busingss units are
presenied to mammgemeni of the Compuny's diree busimess sepments (e, Instibitional Securities, Wealth Managemeni and Investinent
Managementd, U CFO and ithe Chicl Risk OfMicer o a regulin bisis

Feview of New Lewel! 3 Transactions,  VRG reviews the models and valustion methodology used o price all mew maerial Level 3
transactions, and both FCG and MRD managemenl must approve the Gir value of the wrade Ut is initially recognized.

Far furher wformation on fmancial assels and habibites that are measured at Gir value on o recurning and non=recurming basis, soe Noie 3,
OfTsctting of Derivative Instrumenis,

In connection with its dervative activitics, the Company gemerally enters into master netting agreements and colliteral agrecments with its
counlerparties, These agreements provide the Convpany with the right, in the event of 4 default by the counterpanty, to net o counterpariy's
rights and obligations under the agreement and 1o liquidate and sel off collateral agninst any net amount ewed by the counterparty.

However, in certiin circumstances: the Company may not live such an agreement in place; the relevant insolvency regime mey not suppon
ihe enforecability of the masicr netiing agrecment or collateral agrecmeni; or the Company may noi have sought legal advice io suppori the
enforccability of the agreement. In cases where the Company has not determined on agreement 1o be enforceable, the relimed amoumis are mot
offset in the wbular disclosures (see Nate 4),

The Company’s policy is gencrally 1o receive seouritics and cash posied as collateral (with rights of rehvpotlecation), irrespective of the
enforceability determunation regarding the master netting and collmeral agreement. In cenain cases, the Company may agree for such
collateral 10 be posied 10 a third-party custodian under a comirol agreement that enables it 1o ke comirel of such collmeral in the cvent of &
counterparty defnull. The enforccability of the moster netting agreement is taken into pocount in the Company’s nsk manugement practices
andl application of counterparty credit linits,
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For informinbon relited to offseting of desivatives and eenili collieri] irnsactions, see Notes 4 and 6. respectively.
Helge Accounting.

The Compeany applies hedge accounting uwging varkous denvimive fimancial instrumenis foe the followmg 1ypes of hedges: hedpes of clunges
in fair value of asscts and linbalitics due 1o the risk being hedged (fair value hedges); and hedges of net invesiments in foreign operations
whese functional cumency & different from the reporiing currency of (e parent company (nel investment hedges), These lnancial
instrumenits are included wathn Trading assets—DDerivative and other contracts or Trading linhilines—Derivative and olher coniracts in the
consolidaled stvements of financial condition

For all bedges where hedpe accounting i being applied, elTectiveness esting and other procedures o ensure the sngoing validity of the
hedges are performed o beast monthly.

Fair Valne Hedges—Interest Rate Risk,

The Compony's designated fuir value hedges consisted primarily of intercsi mie swaps designated as fair value hedges of changes in ihe
benchimark interest rive of fixed mle senior long-lerm borrowings, The Company uses regression analysis o perform an angoiing prospeetive
and retraspective assessmiem of the effectivencss of these hedging relationships. A hedging relationship is deemed effective if the fair values
of the hedging instrument (dervanve) and the bedged nem (debt lnbilityy change mversely within a range of 80% 10 125%., The Company
considers the impact of valuation adjustments related o its oom credit spreads and counterpanty credit spreads to determine whether they
would canse the hedging relationship 1o be inelTective.

For qualifving farr value hedges of benclumark imterest rates, the changes i the fur value of the denvative and (e clanges in the fir value
of the hedged liabality provide offsct of one another and, together with any resulting inelfeciivencss, are recorded in Interest expense. When a
dervative 15 de-designated o a hedge, any basis adjustment renxaining on the hedged liabiliy is amonised 1o Interest expense aver the
remigining life of the liability using the effoctive interest method.

Nt Fovestment Heages,

The Compuny uses forward foecign exchange contracts (o mumnage the cwmency cxposure relating w iis net invesimeons o pon-U S, dollar
lunctbonal currency operations, To the exteni thai the nottonal amoeunis of the bedging nsirumenis equal ihe poriion of ihe Investmenis belng
hedged and the underlying exchange rate of the derivative hedging instrumendt relates to the exchange rate between the functional currency of
the investes wind the parent’s functional currency, po hedpe inefectivensss is recognized in camings, 1T hese exchange eates are nol e same,
the Company uses regression analysis to asscss the prospective amd retrospective effcctveness of the hedge reliionships, and any
inelMectiveneas is recognieed in [merest income, The gain o loss frem revaluing hedges of net investmes in foseign operalions a1 the spol
rate is deferred and reporied wathin Accumulmed other comprehensive income (loss) (“AGCT™). The forward poims on the hedging
instrumsenis are excheded from hedge effectivencss testing and are recarded in Imerest income,

For further information on derivative insiniments and hedging activities, sec Note 4.
Tramshers of Financial Asseis,

Transfers of lnancial asse1s are aecounted for as sabes when the Company Tas relingquished control over the irmnsferred assets. Any reloied
pain or loss on sale is recorded in Net revenees, Transfers thal are not sccomied for as sales are trended a5 & collateralized fnancing, in
cenain cascs refermed 1o as “failed sabes.™ Securitics bomowed or purchased under mgrecmens to rescll and sccurities loaned or sold under
agreements Lo repurchuse are reated us collveralized finmcings (see Note 6). Securities purclmsed wder apreements 1o resell (“reverse
repurchose agreements™) and Sccwritics sold under agreemems 1o repurchase (“repurchase agroements” ) are camied on the consolidaied
statements of financial condition ol the ameunts of cash paid or received. plus acerued nilerest. excepl for cerlain repurchase agreenients for
wihich the Company has cleciod the
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(i vilue oplion (see¢ Note 3 Where appropriste. repurclmse agreeients and reverse repurchise agrecmeins with the same cousilerpany ane
reponied on a nel basis. Secunties bomowed and securities boaned are recorded atl the immount of cush collaieral sdvanced or received.

Fremises, Equipment and Software Costs,

Premises. equipmicnt and soflware costs consist of buildings, leaschold inprovements. fuminre, fixiures, compuier and communications
COpNipmEn, power gencraiion assets, lerminals, pipelings and software (exiemally purchased and developed for intemal nse). Premises,
cquipment and software cosis are Stiled ot cost fess accumulnied depreciation and amortizateon. Depreciation and amoriztion are provided
by the siradghi-line method aver the estimared useful 1ife of /e asser, Estimared useful lives e gencrally as fallows: halldings—3% years;
fumiture and fixtures—7 years; compuler and communications aquipmet—3 10 9 years; power gencration assets—I15 to 29 vears; md
teminals, pipelings and equipment—3 10 30 vears, Estimared uselal fves for soltwire cosis are generlly 3 10 10 vears,

Leasehold unprovenems are amorzed over the lesser of the estmaed useful life of the asseror, where applicable, ihe remamning iernm of the
lease, but gencrally not exceeding: 25 vears for building structum] improvements and 15 years Tor other improvements,

Premises, cquipment and software cosis are tested for impainment whenever events or clanges in circumstances sugges? thal an asset's
canmying vilue may ot be Nilly recoverable in accordance with curment accounting guidance,

Income Taxes,

The Company accounts for incoing 1ax expense (benelin) using the asset and lability method, Under this method, deferred nax asseis and
liabalities ane recorded bascd wpon the temporary differences between the Mnancial statement and income tx bases of assets and liabilitics
using currently enncted tax rntes in effcct for the vear in which the differences are expected 10 reverse, The effeet of o clange in @x rales on
deferred s asseis and liabilities is recognized in income tax expense (benefit) in the penod that includes the enactmeni doie.

The Company recognizes nel defermed tax assets (o the extent that it believes these assets are more likely than not 1o be realized. In making
such a determination, the Company considers all gvailable positive and negmtive evidence, including Nutwre reversals of existing taxable
temporary differences, projecied futere taxable income, mx-plamming stratcgics, and resulis of recent operations, If the Company detenmines
that in would be able o realize deferced tx assers in the futurg in excess of their net rocorded amoun, it would make an adjusimcm 1o the
deferred tx asset valumion allowance, which wounld reduce the provision for income laxes.

Unceriain tax positions are recorded on the basis of a two-step process whereby (1) the Company determines whether it is maore likely than
i Wit e tax positions will be sustained o e basis of the wehnical merits of the position and (2} foe hede s pesitions thi meet the
more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, the Company recognizes the largest amount of tax benefil that is more than 50% likely 1o be
renlized upon witimate seulement with die reloted tx aulorty, [nlerest and penaliies reloted o uarecognised tx benefits are ¢lassified as
provision for income laxes.

Earnings per Comman Share.

Busic earnimgs per conanon share (“EPS™) 15 compuied by dividing carmings available o Morgu Stanley conumnon slarcholders by the
welghied average wmber of commmn slares outsanding for e period, Eamings avallable w0 Moz Standey comumen sharcholders
represents net income applicable to Morgan Sunley reduced by preferred stock dividends and allocations of camings to participating
securitics, Common shares outstanding incliude commion sock and vested resinicted stock units (“RSUS™) where recipicnts have sansficd
cither the explicit vesting terms or retirement eligibility requiremsents. Dilued EPS reflects the assumed conversion of all difutive securitics.
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Uiivested share-based pavient dwards sl contain noa-fofeiable dglits wo dividends or dividend equivileits (whether pald or uipaid) are
participating seourilics and are included in the compuiation of EPS pursuani ie the two-cliss method. Share-based pavment awards that pay
dividend equivalents subject to vesting are pot deemed particrpating securities and are inchsded in diluted shares outstanding (if dilutive)
under the freasury stock method,

The Company has granied performance-based stock uniis ("PSUs™) that vest and convenl 1o shares of commeon siock only il it satisfics
predetermined performance and marked yoals, Since e isswance of ihe shares is contingeni upon e satisfacibon of cenain condithons, the
PSUs are included in diluted EPS based on ihe number of shares (il any) thai would be issuable il the end ol the reporiing peried was the end
ol the contingency pemod,

Far the caleulaion of basic and diluted EPS, see Mol 16
Ieferred Compensation,
.ﬁwkqﬂnﬂf fmpfwrﬂﬁm.

The Company mcasurcs compensation cosl for stock-based awards i fair value and recogniacs compensation cost over the service period,
net of estimated forfeitures. The Company determines the Mir volue of RSUs {incleding RSUs with non-market performance conditions)y
bazed on the grant-dite fair valse of i3 common stock, measured as the volume-werghied avernge price on the date of grant, RSUs with
market-based conditions are valued using o Monte Carlo valuation model. The fair valoe of stock options is determined wsing the Black-
Scholes valuation madel and the singhe grant life method. Under the single grani life method, option awards witl graded vesting are vidued
using a single weighted average expected oplion life.

Compensaiion expense for stock-based compensation awards is recognized using the graded vesting attnbution method. Compensation
expensg lor owards with performanee condstions s recognized based on the probabie outcome of the performance condition ol cach reporting
date. Compensation expense for awards with market-based conditions is recopnized irrespective of the probability of the market condition
being achicved and is not reversed if the market condition is nol met,

The Company recognizes the expense for stock-based awards over the requisie serviee period. These nwands generally contpin clowback and
cancellation provisions, Cerain awards provide the Company discretion to cancel all or a portion of the award under specified circumstances.
Compensation expense for those awands 15 adjusted 1o fir value based on the Company’s common s1ock price or the relevant valuation
model, as appropriae, umil conversion, exercise or expiration. For anticipated yvear-end stock-based awards granded to emiployees expecied 1o
be retirement -cligible under award teoms that do ol contain a fulure service requitemend, the Company accrucs ihe estimated cost of these
awiards over the course of the calendar vear preceding e grant date. The Company believes that this metlod of recognition Tor retirement-
eligible employees is preferable because it betier reflects the period over which the compensation is earmed

Employes Stock Trusts.

The Company muaintaing and uiliecs a1 it discretion, imisis, referred 1o as the “Employec stock trusts,” in conncction with cerain stock-
based compensation plins. The asscts of the Emplovee stock trusts are consolidated and. as such, are accounted for in o manmer similar o
ireasiiey stock, where the shares of comman stock sutstanding are affset by an equal amount in Comiman sock issiacd 10 cnploves stock
trusts, The Company uscs the grani-date fuir value of stock-based compensation as the basis for recognition of the assets in the Employee
stock trusts. Subsequent changes in the fair value ore nol recognized as the Company's stock-based compensation plans do ned permil
diversification and must be settled by the delivery of a fixed number of shares of the Company s conunon stock.

Deferred Cash-Based Compensation.

The Company al=o mamiains vanous deferred cashi-based compensation plans for the benelit of certwin current and former emiployees thai
provide a nonam 19 e panicipming coployees based upon the performance of various referenced
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investmcaits. The Company oflen bnvests directlv, as & principal. b investingins of other Miinckal instrimems 1o coonomically hedge is
obligations under its defemed cash-based compensiiion plans. Changes in value of such investmenis made by the Company are recorded i
Trading revenses and lnvesiments reveimes,

Compensation expense for defemred cash-based compensation plans ks caloulaved based on the notional value of the wward gromed, wdjus:ied
Tor upward and downward changes in the fair value of the referenced investments. For unvesied awards, the expense 15 recognized over the
service pertod usbig the graded vestng airibution methed, Changes in compensation cxpense resuliing froim clanges in the falr value of the
relerenced invesiments will generally be offsel by changes in the fir value of invesiments made by the Company. However, there may be a
thisking differeice between the lmmediale revenue recognition of gans aind losses on the Coispany's dvestmints and the defemed recognition
of the related compensiion expense over the vesting period. For vesied awards with enly notional eamings on the referenced investmenis,
the expense is fully recognized in the current period.

Transkatien of Forvign Currencies,

Assets and liabilities of operations having non-L.5, dellar fincrional ourrencics are wmanskated a1 year-cod rafes of exchange, and amounts
recognized in the income simlement are translated al the e of exchange on ilse respective date of recognition for each amount. Gains or
Insses resulting from ransliing forelgn currency financial stiements, net of hedge gains or losses amd related rax effiects, are reflecied i
AOCL, a separute componient of Morgan Stumley Sharcholders” equity on the consolidated sttements of fiuncial condition. Guins or losses
resulting froun rengasurement of feeign curmgncy transactions are icluded i ngl Bxome.

Goodwill and Intangible Assers,

The Company iests goodwill for impairment on an anmeal basis and on an inienim basis when ceriain events or circumsiances cxist, The
Convpany tests for impiarment ot the reporting unit level, which is generally af the level of or one level below its business segmenits. For both
the annieal and interim tests, the Company has e oplion (o first assess qualitative factors 10 determing whether the exisience of events or
circumstances leads to a determination that it is mwore likely tan oot that the e value of 2 reporting unit is less than its camying amount. 1
alter assessing the tolality of evems or circumstances. the Company determings i is more likely than not that the Tair value of a reporting unit
is greater than its camrying amount, then performing the two-step impaiment @51 is oot required. However, il the Company concludes
otherwise, then it is required (o perform e first sicp of the iwo-sicp impannem g5t Goodwill impairment is desermined by comparing the
estimated fair value of 3 reporting unil with is respective carmying value. 1F the estimaed fuir value exceeds the carmying value, poodwill ai
the repoming unit level 15 ool decined 1o be impaired, 17 the cstimated fair value is below carrying valug, bowever, Murther analvsis i required
1o deteriiise the antount of the impaimment. Additbomally, o the carmving value of & reporting unil 5 a0 oF a negative value and it is
determined that it is more likely than nol the goodwill is impaired, herther analysis is required, The cstimated fair values of the reporting units
are derived based on valuation wechnigques the Company belicves market participants would use for each of the reporting wnits.

The estimated Fair values are gererally determined by wilizing a discounted casls Dow methodology or miethodologies thm incorporate price-
to-book and price-to-camings multiples of cenain comparable companics.

Gioodwill is not amortized and Is reviewed anmually (or more frequently when ceriain events or circumsiances exist) for impairmeni, Oiher
intungible asscts ane amortized over their estimated wseful lives and reviewed for imparmient. Impainnen losses are recorded within Other
expenses i the consolibingd statemcs of income, There are no idefinie-lived intangible assets Tor vears 2005 and 2014,

Investment Securitics—Available for Sale and Held to Maturity,

AFS securitics are reporsed an [ir value in the consolidated statemenis of Minancial condition with unrealized gains and losses reported m
ACCL net of 1. Intenest and dividend income, mcluding amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts_ is

137 Morgan Stanley

395/550



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{(Continacd)

included in linerest neome in the consolidited slatemeits of income. Reallsed gains and losses on AFS securities are reporied in the
conselidaied staiements of income (see Nole 53, The Company utilizes the “first-in, Mrsi-ou™ metlod as the basis for determining ihe cost ol
AFS securities.

Held wo manrity (“HTM™) securitics are reponed at amoriized cost in the consolidmed stremems of fimancial condiion. lmerest income.
including amoriizstion of premiums and scoretion of discounts on HTM sccurities, is included in Inderest incomic i the consolidased
stitgrments of lscome.

ihher-than-tenporary impafrrient.

AFS debt secunties and HTM securiiies wath o current fair value less than therr amorized ¢o81 are amalveed o part of the Company's
peniodic assessment of lemporry versus other-than-lemporory mpamment (OTTIT) ot the individual security level. A lemporary
impairment is recopnized i AOCI O T is recognised in the consolidated statements of income with the exception of the non-credit portion
reluted to o debt security that the Company does nod intend 10 s2ll and is mot Tikely 10 be requined 1o sell, which is recognized in ADCT.

For AFS debt securitics thad the Company cither has the intent to sell or that the Company is likely to be required to scll before recovery of
its amortized cost basis, the impaimict is considered gher-than-temporary,

For those AFS del secuarities that the Conrpany does nod have the intemt to sell or 15 not hikely to be required to sell, and for all HTM
securities, the Company evaluntes whether it expects to recover the entire amontized cost basis of the debt security. If the Company does not
expeet o recover the entire amonized cost of these AFS debi securities or HTM securities, the lmpairment is considered other-than-
temporary and the Company determines what portion of the impairment relates to a credin loss and what portion relates 1o non-credit faclors,

A credit boss exists if the present value of cosh flows expecied to be collected (discounted at the implicit interest mic af acquisition of the
security or discouied at the effective viekd for securities thal incorporate changes in prepayment assumplions) is less than the smonised cost
basis of the security. Changes in prepayment assumptions alone are nol considered 1o resull in a credit loss. When determining if 3 credit loss
exists, the Company considers relevant infonmution including the length of time and the extent 10 which the fair vialue lms been less than the
amortised cost bases; adverse conditions specifically related to the secunity, an industry or peographic area; changes in the financial condtion
of the issuer of the security, or in the case of an assei-backed debi security, changes in the financial condition of the underiving loan obligers:
the hisborical and imphed volanlity of the far value of the security; the payvisent structure of the debt secunty and the likelibood of the isseer
heing able 1o make paymenis thal increase in the wire: filure of the isswer of the secuniy to make scheduled interest or principal payments;
any changes to the rating of the security by a rating agency: and recoveries or additional declines in fair vahee after the balance sheet date.
When estimating the presem value of cxpected cash Nows, information includes the remaining paviment (erms of the security, prepayment
speeds, fnancinl condition of the isswen(s), expected defimles and the value of mny underlying collateral.

For AFS equily securiises, the Company considers varons fictors, including the sntent and sbility 10 hold the aquity secunty for a penod of
time sulficiem o allow for sy amicipaied recovery in market value in evaluating whether an OTT exisis. 1T the equity security is considercd
other-than=terporrnly mpaired, tee entire OTTI (e, the difference between the fur value recorded on the balance sheet and the cost basis)
will be recopnized in ihe consolidated siaiemenis of income.

Luouns,
The Company aceounts for loans based on the following eateporics: loans held for investmen; loans held for sale; and loans o fair valug,
Fewans Held for Investment,

Loans held for investment are reponed as owtstanding principal adjusicd for any charge-offs, the allowance for loan bosses, any deformed fecs
or costs for ongmaied loans, and any unamoriized premiwns or discounis for purchased boans.
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freierest fivcomie,  linerest income on perlfomng loans held For iivestines B accnied and recognized s lmerest income &l the conracial
rate of interest, Purclhase price discounts or premiwms, as well ss nel deferred loan (ees or costs, are amerived into inlerest income over the
life of the loan 1o produce a level mate of returm,

Affenwance fow Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses estimaies probable losses relmed 10 loans specifically ideniified for impalmment
in addition to the probable losses inherent in the held for investment loan portiolio,

The Company uhilizes the U5, banking regulators” definition of enhcized exposures, which consist of the special mention substandard,
doubafil and loss calegories as credit quality indicaors, For fanher imformition on the credit indicators, see Note 7, Subsiandand lwns are
regolarly reviewed for impainment. Factors considered by management when determining impaimment include payment status, Fair value of
collaeral, and probability of colleciing seheduled principal and interest paymems when dug, The ingpainment analysis requined depends on
the noture and type of boans. Lomns clissified os Doubtfin] or Loss are considered impaired.

Thiere are two companents of (the allowanee for loan Tosses: the specific allowance component and the inherent allowmsce component.

The specific allowanee component of the allowance for loan losses is used to cstimate probable losses for non-homogeneous exposures that
have been specifically identificd for impaimment analysis by the Company and determined 10 be impaired. When 3 lean is specifically
identafied for mmpaimment, the mipaiment is measured based on the present value of expected fufure cash Dows discounted ot the loan's
elfective intgrest rate or 45 n practical expedien), the ahservable market price af the ban or the fir value of the collatzel if the loan is
collateral dependent. IT the present value of the expected future cash fows (or allematively, the observable market price of the loan or the Biir
value of te collateraly s bess than the recorded investment in e boan, then the Company recopnizes an allowance and a charge 10 the
provision for loan losses willin Cther revenues,

The imherent allowance componeni of the allowance for loan losses 15 used bo estimale the probable bosses imberent in the loan portfolio and
inclides mon-homogeneous loans that have no been identified as impaired and ponfolios of smaller balance homogencous bonns, The
Company maintains methodologies by loan product for calcalating an allowance for loan losses thal estimes the inherent losses in the loan
ponfolio. Generally, inlerent losses in the porfolio for non-impaired loans are estimated using statistical analysis and judgmen) aroand the
exposure i defuuly, the probability of default and ihe loss given defmll Chalitatve and environmemal fictors such as cconemic and
busincss conditions, muure and volume of the ponfolio and lending 1erms and valwme and severity of past due loans may also be considered
in the caleulmions, The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level reasoable o ensure thin it can adequaiely absorb the cstinued
probable losses inherem in the porfolio, The Comgany recognizes an allowmnee and a charge 10 the provision for loan losses within Other
reveTnes,

Trohled Debt Restroetrirgs. The Company muy modify the tenms of certain loans for cconomic or kegal reasons related 10 a bomower's
(inancial dilliculiics by graning one or more concessions thit e Company would ool saherwese consider, Sueh modificaitions are sccounied
for and reported & troubled debt restruciurings (“TDRs"), A loan that lias been maodified in a TDR is generally considered to be impaired and
is evaluated for the extent of impairment wsing the Company’s specific allowance mcthodology, TDRs are also gencrally classificd as
nenacerual and may only be returmed to acorual status afier considering the borrower's sustadned repayment performance for a reasonable
period.

Nowgoerind Lovns,  The Compiny places loans on somscceran] stus i principal of inlergs! is past due For o period of 90 davs or mnofe of
payment of principal or interest is in doubd, unless the obligation is well-secured and m the process of collection. A loan is considercd past
due when o payment due acoording 1o the contractual terms of the loan agrecment has not been remitied by the bormower. Subsiindard leans,
if mdemtified as impaired, are categorized as nonncerual, Loans classified as Doubtinl or Loss are categonsed as nonacenal,
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Pavineiins recetvied on nonsceriil loas seld foe investineil dre applicd © prineipal iFthere Is doubs regasding (e ullimae collectabblity of
pringipal (¢, cost recevery method), 17 collection of the principal of nomaccrual loans held o investmend s nod in doubd, interest incong is
recogmiaed on o cash bases, IFneither prineipal noe ierest collection i i dould, loans are on secnel stafus and interess income 13 recognizcd
using the effective interest micthod. Loans that are on nonaccrual staius may not be restored 10 aocnml status until all delinquent principal
anvdior interest has boen brought current afier a reasonable period of performance, typically a minimum of six months.

Chorge-offs.  The Company clhanges off a loan in the period thai it is deemed uncolleciible mwd reconds o reduciion in the allowance fos loas
losses and ihe balonce of ithe loan, In general, any porion of the recorded investment in a collateral dependeni loan {includimg any capitaliced
accrued iterest, el delerned loain fees oF costs aivl unamortized premiuim of discouit) in excess of the fair value af the collitem) diat can be
idendified as uncollectible, and is therefore deemed a confirmed loss, is charged off against the allowance for loan losses. A loan s collaterl-
dependent if the repayment of the loan is expecied 1o be provided solely by the sale or operation of the underlying eellaeral. In addition, for
loan transfiers from boans held for investment 1o loans held for sale, o the tme of iransfer, any reduction in the loan value is reflecied as o

charge-ofT of the recorded invesiment, resubling in o new cost basis,

Loan Commiiments,  The Company records the lability and related cxpense for the credit exposure relvied o commitmenis io fund loans
that will be held for imvestment in o manner similar to outstanding loans disclosed above. The anakysis also incorporates a credit canversion
factor, which is the expecied utiliztion of the undrawn commitment, The liability is recorded in Other liabilities and aceried expenses in the
consoliduted statemens of fnancial condiion, and the expense 15 recorded in Ciher non-interest expenses in the consolidated statements of
income, For more infornation regarding loan comminments, standby letiers of credit and financial puarantees, see Note 12,

Lowans Held for Sale,

Loans beld fior sale are measured at the lower of cost or fur value, with valuation changes recosded in Oibier revenucs. The Company
delermines the vilostion allowance on an individual lom basis, excepi for residential morigage loans fer which the valuaiqon allowance is
determined al the loan product level, Ay doecreses in Gair value bebvw the imitial carrving amount and any eecovenics in Guir value up 1w ihe
initial carrying amount are recorded in Other revenwes. However, nercases in fur value above initial carrymge value are not recoenized.

Imerest income on loans held for sale 15 accrued and recognized based on the contractual mie of interest. Loan ongination fees or costs and
purchise price dispounts of premiums are deferred ina comrm loan account winil the related loan is sold, The defemed foes and discouns or
prenimns are wn sdjustment w0 te basis of the loan and, tserefore, are included in the periodic detenuination of the lower of cost or fuir
value adjustmems and'or the gain or boss recognized al the tme of sale.

Loans held for sale are subject 10 the nonaccrual policies described above, Because loans hebd for sale are recognized st the lower of cost or
fair value, the allowance for loan losses and charge-ofT policics docs nol apply 10 these loans.

Fowrns ant Faie Value,

Loans for which the fair value option is elected are carried at fair valwe, with changes in fair value recognized in carnings. Loans carmed at
fair value are net evaluated for purposcs of recording an allowance for loan losses. For further information on loans carred a foir value and
classilied as Trading assets and Trading labalities. se¢ Nate 3,

For further information on loans, sce MNote 7,
Accounting Stundards Adopted.
Repurchase-fo-Maturity Transactions, Repurchase Financings and Disclosuares.

In June 20014, the Financinl Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB™) issued an accounting updide requiring repirchase-io-maturily
transactions be accoiied for as secured borrowings consistent with the aecounting for oiler fepairehise GErecmicnts.
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Thiis accounting updite also requires separmle socounting for i tramslfer of 4 Ananclal asset execuled contemporaneousty with a repurchiise
aereement with the same counterpany (4 repurchase mancing), which will resull in secured bamowing sccounding for the repurchase
agremsent. This puidince became elfective Tor ihe Company beginning Jumeary 1, 2015, In addition, new disclosuses are required lor sales of
Mnancial assets where the Company retains substantially all the exposure throughout the term and for the collateral pledped and remmaining
matrity of repurchase and socuritics lending agreements, which were effective January |, 2005 and April 1, 2005, respectively, The
sdoption of this guidance did not have o material impact an the consolidated financial statements, For funher information on the adoption of
this guidance, see Motes 6 and 13,

Misclasares for fovesiments in Certein Entifies That Calenlote Net Asset Value per Share for Its Eguivalent),

In May 2015, the FASE Bswed an accounting update thin rensoves the requdrement (o ciegoriee within the falr value higrarchy all
investmenis for which fair value is measured at net psset value CMNAYT) per share, or iis equivilent using the practical expedient. The
Compiny adopied this puldance retrospectively during ithe second quarier of 2005, as carly sbopiion ks permitied. For funber informtbon on
the adoption of this guidance, see Nowe 3.

3. Fair Values.

Fair Value Measuremenis,

Waluation Techniques for Asscis and Liabilities Measured ot Fair Value on a Recuming Basis.
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besckinsikmg sodel-derned prices b quoted ekt praccs sl
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unierfyings. Depenlng o ihe type of sruciu,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)

Woaliislid Hbsraichs Clavaillcadhig

the el inpits gesendly nclale micred sl yiell curves, dommeky
underlier peice curves; implied volailiny of the underivieg commadities
dd.-—::-mﬁ:nqﬂq:dmlihnb;h:nlhnc mpmbs The fmr
walie of these praducts s d  diskig T P | B T |
md‘lhpﬂnﬂnwbﬂhhm:quh.whw
thews mpuis arg wnoherabls, mlstmships o obesrvable commudilics
-dnlupmhmlﬂhm.-.htwllulnhmmm
pdoyand B @ ieahniig i s ol umpint values.

For Basther inlormuiion o= e val hemgees for D00 derivalive
prosduses, srw Nolg 1

For furder information sa denvative msimments md hedgmy saivite,
s Wit

Inveaments include tireet = efily an well as
wiesments m prvais oguity fimds. roal ouaio funde and hedige funds.
which include in nade wa wilk certain emphrces

Dl svvestmecnts wre prescnled o Bl valuz lsaschy bl o
Principal emesmsents and Otber. Innialby, the ransscsion price is generliy
comsiderod by ihe Company ss the ol price and is iis hesl csmaic of Fuir
walae

Aler mittal recoprition, = desermining the Gir valoe ol son-cx
kel intermallly and exiermully mansgod fusds, the Company

s Level 1 » eschangetndel deed egqemy
myasimenis in an sctive marka

o Level 2« ponesclisnpemmbied dEect gy
myestmimis and imestmemds in prvaie equsy and
real evtae fusd i valugd basad on sumbs of
fimancing or derdparty tanssctions; evchanges
tralesd dhirect oquity investments i ot sciivehe
teadeal

'1n:l]-dmﬂ:hm,p:hhldmm-ﬁ'
in private equity and

wommiskrs the WAV of the fund provided by de fund manager o be ihe
bacsll putmadc of Gir value For son-exchanpe-radod amesdments gy
held ducctly wn b=kl within nl:l'n.lljhun.qq][udl,iur'id-lftn
“Imuwummnrmh-ﬁnﬂq
mveatmeal g romads ol Fo —vll-hlrll-nrlymmr-u
" |JM““_|IJ sad

@ bl i ldhg m-l%udrhnquu
-.lrkrt wll-ur.lL among oiber Gk, Eschange-traded dinesi ooty
myeimicats are penerally valied bioed 8 guoted prces fom the

Mm: fln'rhnhmmnl-ﬂl'h“ af
ind-party ransactiom are mal availshls

prtaan mvem imemes thas are measuned ai (i
wakic zaing the WAV per skioe are nol classdfied
i the Lair valee Inersrchy, For additons]
ilischosure shost auch invastmants. sea Far
Valuz of Irvestments Meaninod a1 Ned Assct
Value" beresn

Fhtareal [ nmmedision

suchanze,

The Conmgeeny irsdes veroes phicacal commoditics, inchalmg enale ml
el refimed proxducts, namral gas, base sl procious metals, aml
apncalural produas.

Fair vakss 1 determaned usmg ebservable mpuis, mchafimg hmker
quirtations and pubilished indices.

Margan Stanley

= Gomerally Lavel 2

* Level § « in imsances where sipmlleani mpats
ae unuineryable
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o Gemerally Level 1 - seovely maded S

Treasury secunmses, woacallible agency-iued

dobi secaiiios and ppeity seomies

= Chngrally Lavel 1 - callsble sgomey-issuad dobi

seguigs, JIFu'.T meripaps m—ll'mgl\.lli
b ikieai

CMES, FITLE studeni lnan ALK, autn Toan ARS,
corperats bonds and (L0
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)
AvwrtLiahility Valssitlinii Techilijiie
v menl Spariien
AFS Semminies AFS i dof 115, gov ahd BpEY SCUTTiE
feg LIS In“ymu'nm w-ﬁmﬂdd&hwm pass
thrwagh sl lired marigaps of o, CMHS,
Federal Famly Fdoeation Lodn Progeam (<FFE )tk lnar: AR,
awte o A5, corpoite bosds, CLOs and soovely adod equity
e
Fea furdwr inik o the i ol Eair value, refiorio the
pommexponding aveet Eabilily vahstion techniqus described Bercn.
Fea fisrdser information o AFS securities. ses Nolo
Depaicay Ceitaficaigs of eper

The Commgpany msiies Federal Dhepomil naurance Corporatum {~FOECT)
imanred vertificates of depodin th pay either fixed coupoas or that have
repaymani ierms linksd ba the performancg of dobt or equity sesurssics,
e o citieendses. The Baie valos of thess eenificaes of Soposil =
MIHI“ 1ddmm+|hﬂmdhmihhlm
referencing d or e e socuriiios. inch

.Tmnumh.;u the ety are Tinfed

=inberesl fate yickd varves

=apiien wolatliy and curmoscy raies

=equity prices

=thit impace of i Company s own crodt spreads, adjustal (or de
st ol the FRIC insursnge, which is hased on vamillas deposit
i q s

St Fewm SowvavingyLarg-Torm Farmeegs

s Creserally Level 1

Smetured Noigy

Thie Uiy maibes sirueimed polzs Uil hive cbepon of fepaymaest Leis
Fmkid i the performames of debi or equity soceniies, mdices, cumencies
o e e

Fair valkss ol strocssrod notas i detirmmed wmg valuation madeds for the
dienvatsve and dedt prations of the pote. Thess meadds mosrporsie
observabie inpuis referencing idestcal or compansble securties,
mchudmp:

=prices to which the nestes are linked
=imierenl mic yichd oerves

=opainy verlatilty and curneacy
MY OF iy prioes

Independern, exntermal and sl proes for the notes are considered as
will The impadi of the Company's vwn crodit sprads is ko inclodad
turie] e iy il Loy Burrid miurrki et apreas.

= Geaerally lovd 1

Seowriides Porohaned usder grenmears o Rese!!
omal Sevuniies Sold maler Agreements &
R fhasie

Vair vabss is compuicd using a standard cash flow discouming
muthalakipy

The mmmlhmmmtmﬂwlmm
funbing spreads, whach an: T — P —
rute vl eurves il optios volinliies,

= Cicmeralhy Leved 1

* Level 3+ i mst where the unchsorvable
it ars dezmad significant
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ilini Fair Wal Recummin
Coumieaparty
amil Cash Walance a
Uallateral Dhecrmbor 31,
Lervel 1 Lawel 2 Level 3 Mriting 2015
{dedllars in millions)
Airts al Falr Vales
Tﬂl? mmach
S g il gy sceiiiit
VL% Trewsury sicimines § TR b & % ] 17 884
115, apency sexmrifien ot 17886 = — [LEE]
Total LPS. goversmeni sl sgosey soqantes (L ELLS I 7556 - S g
Cther FverTEmCT (R TADN 4 = 1,963
Conporaic amd piher debe
Seale wd mumacipal seoumings e 1651 i - 1670
Keadential mimlgage-haches] woamtes - 1456 Ml — 1.MR
i - 1.520 kr — 130
Mg kil sicuritics 4% P ] 5o
Corponaic bonds - 205 T — 126
Collateralired debt asdl losn oldigations pLE LEli ) T4
Laans and bondfimy commitmentsi 1} - AERT 5806 —_ HEsiER
Ohber debt — 1) Hn 2.TH1
Tetal garporair ard nther dete =7 MW 7508 - 07
Curpurale guiticn 1) 1k, T am 433 107,104
Dervative mnd adher contmacts
Imtcresd rat comtracts S ATESA0 052 - 226 044
Credhil contracts — TLI5R L] - e
Vosgh enchianpe oot 11 el 08 o ol 958
Fapasty contracts 53 3552 1.4 - #0139
Commahy ooilract 3,145 JLiT 2 3358 17,152
Urther - 24 - — iy
Mttmgi 1) [ERI0 (el T 31300 195,51 (442 B8H
Total derreative aml other combraces 414 AR 4337 {11,560 ELE k]
Imvestmenitad4)
Pringipad mvesisenn ' | “ T - i50
Dby 163 Jn pidl L]
Toul invesimenis 123 ELT ' - 1.4
Fhysical commesdines - Az — — 13
Tastal tracling assets(4) 138,007 12E08Y 13 o 14467 7
AFS secarings 34 141 TR ANK vy, TR
s roveaved as onllatersl (i ] 3 I - 11223
& rerchned under ap ta rened] — LI - L
IEtangbie dssin - - 4 — 1
Tetal smisct smeasired o o valus S1844TT & 1ol 300 SE30LS 5 55, i A0E 131
S -
Limbalithes a1 Fair Valer
i ] — 5 [ 5 I ] - ] 113
' —_ 1,587 I —_ 1645
Irading liakakit s
'S povernmmed and agendy secumbics:
VLS. Treamiry sot iy 128332 12532
L%, npency secarilies 44 137 - — 1]
Total LS. goversmest sl sgesey securicies 13,788 127 13,913
Chher savereign LT 155K — - ILx
Corporaic amsd vibcr dobd
ommereial mor pape-backol secertics - i - —_ ri
Coaponaic bonds 5052 5084
Lending commitrmemts — 3 - —_ 3
Dnber doi 3 4 L
Toitil corporite and otier deb — 048 4 — 0%
Corporaie Iy 47,123 pL] 7 47 174
Bernative and ofher contracts
Roiziesd rale cumiliacis A 30505 1,732 30T AFE
Credit conimacis e 22160 1303 - 213 553
Torgign exshangs contrasis b 477 15 — 5. 350
pomlrac o PR BH ] - A, 132
Commadly ionlfact 32 451 2308 14,781
(nbser - ai - — 41
Nellmig( 1} [ER L] {2R0.445 ) [ER R (A AT 1427 BTGy
Ttal derivative snd other costracks EE] L 5751 {40,473 20474
lIotal trading kabilities 1,10 TL.7M ERiF] (04T [[ENEES
Uit gartina bo el seoitios sredived as coliaiomal i 3 I -_ .3l
Secuntey wld undsr aprocmen’s 8o reparchase - 537 151 - LK)
Caber socunal fnancings - 239 41 - 2RS4
Lomg-ierm borrowings Y1.04E 1987 Lt k]
Tostal lisbadinfes mvasmred an fair valie § olan 3 LoT4%0 5 5392 5 {dodi3 3 1 EL I
Morgan Stanley 14%
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Cuidrapaty
ol Cash Halanre ai
Callagrral Dhecemmber 3,
Lewel 1 Lavel 2 Level 3 Nritlng 214
Adolllai s in il )
Asseis al Fair Valee
Trading awsgin: _
1% govermmen and apemy sevunlio.
VLS, Trasstiry socisifiss 5 lose] 5 £ - ] ] %
V1%, apency wooeritics L] LAV - - 193
Total 'S, guvermmeni sl agesy scamities 17BN (L] - — i
nther miversign govermesent obligatsons 15148 TARR a — nom
Conpuorate asd oilice bt
Staie mnd mumacipal seowrities - g - - b L
Rowadoxgtial mq’n-hn:lndmrl'::- - 1,931 175 2,166
¥ i g pe-baked 1 - 1,484 L 1530
Acsgt-baikid miquritics - 38 i Lo b
Corpuoraie bonds = 15400 A3t = [INEN
Coll lired dite menll fioan oldig: Tl 1152 1293
Larm and ke commitments 1) —_ sy s574 —_ 11 962
Drher deist - R ) S -— 2482
Total corporato and other deba - L0003 Bidd —_ ECETH
Corporale cquitics| 1) 112490 1357 m 114,119
Derrvative mul otber coatmots:
Indered rate contracts L] 495000 2434 498,173
Credit conirmets e oy 1368 = AL
Foreign exilunge conirasts 3 TEIN0 t 1] 73,18
Fgaiy coniraciagS) L1 | AT 15406 - df. 124
Commaddy coniraci 4,148 JEAEE 2158 —_ 24 ALS
Uriher - £ ] - - ite
Netimgl) G910 AT ane  _ wne e
Toital md other 512 WEHG 2T i 70 TR
bmoestmaeris|4)
TR atiC Ty a5 El EEE] - G
Criber e 1] 31 Td6
Toul imvesiments -t} 2m INEL] — 12
Piysical commeditos 10608 - — 1 g
Tidtal irading wswrisld) 146,348 1%l 13351 LI L
AVS secenilics 37000 R 1 (LRI
Serunias reserved @ oollaigrald 21,268 51 M6
% pechaned unider ap i renedl = Lh: = UALLE)
Issngikle assem am - fr <. ]
Tital amcts mmeasuired ot [an valuz S, TI 5 195196 51357 5 (i, 7100 §  AEdi
— — —
Limbilities ai Fair Valse
Shori-lorm barmuwangs £ 3 - b % L - L1 1. 765
lIradeg hatehimy
LS, govermmer and speray seuunties:
VLS, Trewsury secumiiig (ERL — — —_ (L
VLS. apency secerilics 1.ITd BS - - 1359
Total 'S, goverement sl sgoicy senumises. IS 4T3 RY - - 15.558
Dither sovertign grevirnsscn ohligats L1453 bl 13,762
Corporaic and oiher debt:
Skzic and mmicipal sccuritics I — I
Corpomic bunds - Agal T8 - Loy
Laniding commimmemis. 1 3 ]
Ut debt — (- jn = 10}
Total corporaic amd nther doby - ol 121 - i, 138
Corporate equities 1] L0 £ 43 — AT
Interesd rals contradts LN A3y a7 - 47551
Credil contracis =m7 13 ERA L]
Toreipn exchange contracts Eil pririh] WA — 11342
Fgpesity comtracesiS) Al 51408 TS 55,51
Commadiny conlraces 487 15584 112 — sy
Chibver 1T m
Hicttingi 1) (491§ (SBL12T) w2y (40,887 (614 gk
Total darrvative s ciher comiricts L] Td iRl L4500 (A EYT) &0 23
Tostal irndling buahilities 39,413 [NET] LT DETT [TTEETH
ik s PElLEE | g cosllaieral 25819 k41 - 25685
Sepuntses sl under apreements i repurchs A5 113 62
URber s finansings — £ 353 4% = 4, MM
Lomg-term borerwiags am 29540 15954 — 31,774
Total lisbuditicn mewmered a0 fir valuz 5 A5l | 19.50% R R1T ] 17172
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{(Continacd)

(1) Al Phecombar 31, W18, [ ooen and linding ormmwimenis halid @i fair value comisbod af $7 246 milleon of corporaie kans, 8888 million of rosdenial real esisie looms and 1847
il of whlowals 7ol estsic luans, A Docombee 31, 1014, Loans sl kendmg comnnbmcosts beld &8 o valuz comaded of $7,093 million of corporaie kaan, S1L68Y millon of
residential real estase boans and 55,157 millwa of wholeale reall evaie b,

11 For wading peposcs, e Company helds or sells st sopy seconities isvsed by anlitios in diverss indevios and ol varyang sizgs,

i+ For poutions with the sams counterparfy thal oo over B levels of the [an vales hierarchy, balh counierparty nsfling and conb gollaleral neiling are mehsded m the column 11kl

“Cousterparty and Cok Collaieral Memmg ™ For mth the same comspany, couslerpally noitmg amemg powdlions closafiod within the same kevel s mchabol within thay
shared level T or furiker infermation en dermvaiive instremenis and hedpmg activities, sea Nolo 4,

4} Amounts cxchude corain mvedsments Sl ane messured af G value wing e NAY per shaee, lh&nml:hmﬁpdnllrﬂurilhhﬂwﬂly A Docamber 31, 201§ and
December 51, 2004, dae dair vabee of these imvestments was 55,543 million sed 59,00 million, respectively. For add | disch ahosit such e “Fasr Walue of
Irrvevimanis Moasured 8 Nt Aset Valog™ hevein

i¥p  The hadange of [avel 1 avwel donvative cquily contracts nsreascd by §57 million with a comrespomling dscreang in the balinge ol Level 2 wdn-mnwmmmadlh
balehze of Level 1 hululity deiiviteve copaly coinracts ibcfeisad by S22 million with & ooirrsponday decreine = the haliscs of Level 7 llataday derivalive equily simiscis W
correct the fair vatue hevel avs paed o ihase contracis at Deoomber 1. 3004, Tha sosal amount of asset and lisbiinty devivaine oquity coniracis remamad unchanged.

Changes in Level 3 Assets and Liabilities Measured a1 Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

The following 1ables present additional information aboat Level 3 asscis and linbilitics measured ot fair value on a recurming basis for 2005,
2004 aid 2013, mspectively. Level 3 instruneils inay be bedged with instannents classified b Level 1 and Level 2. As a resull, tie realkaed
wnd unrcilized pmins (losses) for asseis and lishilities within the Level 3 caicgory prescnied in the tables below do not reflect the relaed
realired md unrealived pains (lossesh on bedging mstnoments et live been classilied by the Company wathin the Level 1 and/or Level 2
CANCROTiCS,

Addinionally, both observable and unobservable mpus may be used o desermine the Gir value of positions that the Company has classificd
within the Level 3 category. As a resull. the unrealized gains (losses) during the period for asseis and liabilides wiihin the Level 3 caegory
preseaied in the wbles below may inchude changes in fair vadue during the peried that were aiributable 1o both observable (e.g, changes i
iitarkel hidenest rtes) ad ubobservable (ep., chnees in wiobservable long-dated volatilities § tipuis.

Maorgan Stanley 150
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Unrealieed
Ciaina (Lewses)
Tatal for Level 3
Realired Ansrts’
Beginnimg and Eniling Liakilitbes
Malance s U mrralired Balanreal  Chalstaneling ol
Ieecemibior 3, Camins Farchasey Duxemlies 31, Decemsler 31,
14 (Lasiply [e4] Sules  lunances  Setlaments Nt Translers pLIA] p{IIES
{ L] 0]
Asets al Fair Valer
Tradmg mach
ke ign g bl gt L] 41 & s 28 (s - - g (LI 4% =
U oyparate amd other debe:
Seate wmd musmsipal seceiie - 2 3 _ - - 1 (2] 2
Hessdannial momgage-badiod svunmeis 173 4 17 (L] e - E | 2
Commarsal morgape-backed socunbies L 28 Fig 23 — - - br [EX]
Awict-backod sccirtics Th 7 3 ] 135} 25
me =1 (ESH] L [ELTNY - 153 115 m7 (R}
Ciollsteralied dibt arad Inan ohligti 1,182 m E N ey () AR i
Liszis 2nd bendag commilmeniy 1EN 1423 e 20Ty - [ZATEY 2T 950 Ty
Ciher dhebst ) 24 13 i1 81§ 141 A48 i
Total eorpuraie ard other el EA 3 42780 (1.5 -- (25563 (3 TA5R 1156y
Corparale sqites m ik ¥ [LEET 2 443 i
Nl dervalive and mibst eoatracty 5
Imterest nile comimils {173 RN iz {34y 107 173 P 0
Credit gonirasts (e L] inn L] - 21y (L] oy A (k]
Forgign exchange contracts 151 53 & 02 LILT] 47 L1l 52
Fapuaty contracsud) (2,168) 1664 L] i LENLI] 1 17t (kL] L
Commaedty contrmcts (NECY £ 1L {222 L] (R0 1 00 A
Total met daerivaivee and other contracs {1,754 & 157 i il ] P 133 114240 357
Ervasmmanis:
Punepal mvestmenis £33 L1 i [IEETS — (LLI} 1Tk 436 &
Uhher i1 5] 1 [} 4 3y N
Spsuntss rrasned an gallaterad = == 1 = = == == 1 ==
Itangbls auschy o - - — - i1k - 5 -
Liabilithes a0 Falr Value
Dhepowits 1 ] i % % ] Ik $ % L3 % L1
Shortt-lerm - - — — 1 — - 1 —
Traliag liskdbaw:
sl il ke
Curporale bonds T - (19 ] (LA - -
Lending voitilnein 5 5 = . - = - = ]
Crther dekt T i) T {30} il 1
Total corporate and other dete 121 3 L2 13 = (] Ll 4 3
Cwpurals cpuibes 45 ™ [} 7 - - 1irs 17 ki
Ofbigation s retisrs sexaitics presival aw collaiceal - - - | - - - 1 -
Secnties wnkd under npfrements 1o repurchae 143 1 151 P
Cuier sevured financings e 2 - — m 210 ey 461 (L1
Laig-term baiuinisign 154 &) - - L] k1] [RLEN] 1987 53

151 Morgan Stanley
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UiiredBerd
Giaina (| sanes)
Taial for Level 3
Heealieed Assets’
Meginnmg il Eubing Lishsiliides
Balance st Vmrealized Balance al  Chaiskandding ol
December M, (AT Faichases Ducemmber 3, Decembser 31,
FLIR] Lswenlili [Fi] Sales  lwuances  Setiloments et [ransbers a4 FUES
fiduilbars im wwillions)
Aty ol Fair Valer
laadey mach
Unher swerzign governmom obligations 3 n s (S ] % 8 (M) % e ] — % s a1 % -
Corporais and oihey debd:
Hesidential wiifalion 47 * bE =] (14} = = k-3 173 4
Commeroal mongage-backol secomines (13 ad (L[] 9 o 41
Awsct-hacked securitios 1] A L (96} - — - T ¢
l'mm L LY I i 50} - iry] iah i
Cellaterilined dela and baus obligations [ 142 ek (i} = 1143y s rl
Laoans andd kinding eommitments 511 L ALTRE (415} [2352) 15 S5T4 (LT
Chler el b} 2 T4 (3%} = iy = s an
Tolal coeperrate and other debi T il 4.99% (1933} - [LEITH 15 (AR (2
ol Syt 150 pli] 186 {1 e = 115 m (k]
Bt dervative md oiber comtrmcia 15y
Imerenl rale coniracs 113 (35 I® = LH 143} 1 AFTh
Creddis comiFsces 1147y (409 ] ] [LET] &1 (145K 474y
Vommign exclimge conirasss L] im ) - —_ 108 inm 151 T
Tguuty comtracts4) [LETR] (27 EE ) (#4} 562§ 1465 [536) (21656 Vi
Cemmindity comtricts =] 145 KT 152 {127 - 1146 n
Cither L] 4
Total mes devivamve and other
comtEsls ™ 1105 @ (11} 1R07) (LI (i) 1. TRdp {1.68)
lineshinenls
Princizal 1 eameins AL 13 W (I} - (124K H L 1] 10
Chlwr 14 17 T [Fe]] — - (R} o] H
ntunpibls asscts L] — — — - 2y — L in
Liabsllities a8 Fair Value
Shart-torm bormewisgs L1 I % — 3 — % — § —-3 ilE —% — % —
Trading habibtics:
Conporale and pther debe:
Carporata bonils 11 | L] 1T i) TH 1
Lomling crmrrimenls (K} - —_ - - - 3 (K]}
Uhher deln b £} 3 38 [ F]
Tutad corporate and other dehi m b &) 1T - — W 121 ah
Conparaie it} ] i a4
Sesuntis sold inder apreementis B ropurchass 154 I — —_ —_ - - I53 I
Elh:r-bninl&msl I [EF] Il (200§ 42 Lan (3]
Lomgt-term hemowings LEET [ — - T FELIT] L2} 1454 182
Margan Stanley 152
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UiiredBerd
Giaina (| sanes)
Taial for Level 3
Heealieed Assets’
Meginnmg il Eubing Lishsiliides
Balance st Vmrealized Balance al  Chaiskandding ol
December M, (AT Faichases Ducember 3, Decembser 31,
FLIH Lawn i1} [Fi] Sales  lwuances  Setiloments et [ransbers iy o
fiduilbars im wwillions)
Aty ol Fair Valer
laadey mach
Unher swerzign governmom obligations 3 6 % LHLER a % Mms - — % 58 n (L]
Corporais and oihey debd:
Hesidential + e} = (30} = = (] 47 1]
Commeroal mongage-backol secomines i 13 i qiET i tos ]
Awsct-hacked securitios 1 — L] (1 - - - 163 —
l'ﬁpuuhlﬁh s 2m bl [Ei) 1] 19K 1323 433 (5511
Cellaterilined dela and baus obligations 1951 a8 T (e} - (B2 (i} 1488 131
Laoans andd kinding eommitments a4 (LRI A AR} - LR b M5 5119 i
Chler el 45 ik ) (34} = 5 i 27 21
Tolal coeperrate and other debi T T35 50 44T (10055 - (A, TaN} et ] T4 [ Rk
ol Syt pe - | [} 113 {137} e = Ra i} 190 (erl]
Bt dervative md oiber comtracie §):
Intereal ralc contraces %2 bl L] — (EE]] 133 &y 13 36
Creddis comiFsces 1Em [EGS ] 2ids Ty 294y 437 (a4t 11,7235
Vemwign exchamgs contrass (3395 11w - - - il 103 L1 124
Lguuly omtracts 11143 43 170 (T4} {ALRp LI L1 1831k &l
Commundity comiracis Tk I a1 - () {2y i =i 14
Cither i [L3] 4 (L]} (]
Total nes denivamve and other
comtEsls e (EST) AR (e T ¥ U] Wi wl ™ [IREL]
linvestinenls.
Princizal 1 eameins 1LEN ik 1 (488} - - [REL a0 1
Crbar Ak 6 1¥ (L.1] = = il ELL n
Iraangibils asscts 7 L] - - - (L3 - f |
Liabsilities an Fair Valae
Shart-torm bormewisgs L1 1% 3 — 3 — % — § - ilE ims | —
Trading habibtics:
Corporaie and cther debe:
Remidentizl morgape-hasbad squrities L L) 4
omls 177 n L} 43 - - o) 2 I
Leling commmesis iy 1 F] 1
Oiihar diche 49 2 — 3 — ifip 2 48 2
Totad corporsse and sthor dabi e T =] 25 Bk 10y T2 T
Comerals et ¥ I 261 = - - I L] 1
Secunta el under agerements b eepunchave 151 i 154 FEN
Uriber sascurest i Eid It - - (] (R - X7 4
Lomg-term borsrwings LT (163 877 LT [R5 1487 [LELH

(1} Tatal realized end unrealired gains {bowses) are primarily mobsdad in Trading revenoss @ the comolidsed statsmanis of neoma oxcepd for Trading avais  Investmamis. which i

imchalal in |nyeunerts reveniien.
(X Loan eeiginations are ineluded i purdhsses

i3 Ml denvative and other wnirascls represend Trading assgis—Dervasivg and other contracts, nel of Trading liabibties —Derivative dnsl other comirsgis. For further information on
derivative mairumests and hedging activilics, ses Wols 4.
dp Bt labikey Level 3 denvmtive equiny oottrscs incvemesd by §T85 million 10 corren the fmr value levell ssigsed io these contmets & December 51, 2014 The sl amosr of
dermvative eqpaiy coniracts emained onchanged ai Deoombsr 81, 20M4
(¥ Ehing 2014, the Compeny imcerred & curge ol apprenimaiely $468 mllis sebilel o the implomesssiin af FVA, nhich wis reoogmised  Tralaig v, For lariber
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{(Continacd)

Lonng-term barrriings,

Drerieg 2001 3, (e Company reclassified approximately S1.3 Billion of cenain long-1erm borrowings, primanily sinscimed notes, from Level 3
to Level 2. The Company reclassified the struchmred nodes as the unobservable embedded derivative component became insigni ficant 1o the
overil vahaation,

Significant Unobservable Inputs Used in Recurring Level 3 Fair Valoe Measurements,

The disclosures below provide wiformation on U valuation techilgues, sigimficant unobservable imputs, and their ranges and avesages lor
cach major category of assets and labilitics measured at fair value on a recurring basis with a significant Level 3 balance. The level of
agregation and breadih of products cause the range of inpuls 1o be wide msd not evenly distabuted across the invenory. Further, the mnge of
unobservable inputs may differ across firms in the financinl services imdustry because of diversity in the types of products mcluded in each
firm’s inventory, The following disclosures also include qualitniive information on the sensitivity of the fair value measurements 1o changes
in the significanl unobservable inpns.

E i 1 3 Fair Vahee M rements Vahetion Techni and Sensitivity of U cl
Valuation Techmiqueds) /
. Visileic i able Dapatiag [
[Lalapee wi Semadibvliy of dhe Fuir Vaber io {amges
December 31, 3918 in the UVnshwrrvable Tmpuis Rangedi | Averagesili
Aebellins i millias)
Asseis al Fair Valee
Tradmg snacts:
€ oaporaic snd other dobe:
Reoudential mmigage-hacked seguntass 5 iEl ] Comparable pnang:
Comparsble Bosd price | (4] 1 1 75 pesints 32 puints
Commaeraial morigaps-hacked swecunbies kR Cemparable pnang:
Cemparsble Bond price / (A] 0 1 0 potin 2 parinty
Curparaic bonds 67 Tomparahle prizngt 11
Cemparable Bond pricc 7 LA4) o [ 19 poanie D paiits
Comparahle priciag:
ERITD A muhtiple ¢ LA} Tt ¥ timen ¥ s
Sirechscd bomd mkel:
_ IMscount rae {17 5% 13%
Collateralised debt ard lonan ohlipatiom 430 Compazable pricmpl 11:
Compable bosd price /(4] 4780 L0 potats 7 poiats
Corralaivon madel:
Uyl correlastson - (11} Fi s il ]
Loans and kersbang eommilmenis 1530 Corporile loan model
Crodit epread (T} 150 e Rt b 530 b
Mlazpin loan sedel{3
Crodit spraad /(UK £l 0 499 bps 143 bps
Wnlihty skow (T 14% B TP 1%
Thiscouin iute | (CHIE 1% ue 4% %
Uipitiom el
Wolatilny skew () -1% =i
Crmipazable pricing:
Compamihle Soam price | (A) 14 b0 LK) posinis R poims
Thssvunted cash fow:
Tmplicad wisiphted averags cml ol
wapital | (UL %% 1 B ™
l'apiulrﬂ S CE A% 8a L =
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Slgnificani | nobssrvahle Inpadis} |
Halance = Semnitivity of the Fair Valug o Changey
December 31, 201% in e ' mbes rvmble Ingais Rangeilh Averagnili
s iBars b millions§
Cather debi 4k Cimparahle pracing
Comparable Inan pries - {A} 4 b B4 points 2 pointy
Comparable prcing:
Comparabie bomd pimee | (A) H puiniy & pounty
Opmeon mindel:
A8 s mmonry volatilishy ¢ 00y 1% o S5 £
Mirgs kiss modelld]:
L sconmi raie {0 1% 1%
Uifpusrale cguitien 433 Cumparahle piscing:
Comparable prsce | |A) AP s B T
Comparahle prcing Ve
Comparable equity pmice | {A) 11129 Ry
Melarke !
ERITA w AN & tomas ¥ mey
Bzl adervalive asid olker conlrsctald)
Imseras! rot comtmadts 260 Dipeon misdal:
Erberel ride ialatility ligpisick
wauhiple / {0W fiin 3 tomes 3 oy
Erisrest rate-Fosoign exchamge cormelaiion /{C)
(1 4]] 5% o BN AT 4105
Beeiest gute valatilicy shew | (ANTY) Tt EIN 4% S
Erberest wate qpanio coarelatam 4 A NI A% b B0 St i Ny
Ertcresd rate curvs cormelasion | (1URIY 4% o I8 P (A )
Irflansom voldatibry / {ARIYE k1 SEY SRS
_ rsargst rase-Inilation coors lssen | (A XN =81 % 0 -5 =k 1% | -A1% )
T realit evntracts W3} Comparahls pricing
il symtlaetic baik | (O 4 1 |2 poiinls ¥ poifts
Comparable boad prcs | ICHD) @1 bx 75 poinls 14 ponnts
Comclatiom sadel(3
Credit oonrelation | (1 It w BT 1T%
Foreign exchange contractsi i) [ET] Chpason: mndel;
Erenent rate-bemeggn exchasge correlaisen [ {C)
1] ey L Al AV
Eberend rats volalilioy skew | 1AMNID) IPa A 47 M)
Renernest oo curve | (AN * L ]
Faqmity coniractad ) (R Oipsmon masdel:
Al e ey’ volitelely | (AHD) 1% mo 64%% 2%
Vilstihity shew / (AN A i -i%
Famsr-Equity comelation | (76T i o G T
Eguity-Foreps exchange corre s | (AKX el et = 1% 35
_ M iy Inierest rale corre lataon U W1R «E"\u!ﬂi T e i)
Limmmodiy contrcl [ET] Uipten el
Forwand power prace | §CgIF 53 b 591 pay $32 par
megawall hoss EspawEi hour
Commesdery volankey (AN 1075 o 0% 5%
[ pris oo ity eorme latiom [ (U IF A% m 9% I3
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Cpmparsbls exquity price | (A} e s | DI B
Criheer Fri] DMsooumied cash (ow:
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L] L] 1%
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Mlarial approschc
ENITIIA mvuligle | (A} T bk 14 Bz 17 Emics
Conmarahile picingi ]
i i Y] 1 0% JCty
L kilsilliies st Falr ¥ alee
Semmmiries sk unsder apreements i repurchase 15] Evpcrmmieel wash fhow
Fundisg spread | {A) B o | 1 by 108 byn
Caheer seoumed financngs anl Uhpin mike|:
Velstility shew ( () 1% =%
Dirrremdcad cash a3
[ scomat pane | () 2% 1V 4%
Dhisoommiod cash (low:
Fundimg spriead | (A} B8 s 113 by 104 by
Lamg-term horpmwings 1 547 Ui mande {1
A ehe moncy volahilizy ((CHTH 0% 1o S N
Velastiliny shew | LAKLI) A1 s P %
Equity-L ety somlation | (A1) 407 b OTh T
Egistyv-Foeygn cxclarge cocrelatsm ({U)
1 T 0«1 1% =T
Unphaon maodie:
Imtorest rate valatility skaw | (ANIVR st ]
Exguity volatiliy discount | {AKIY 1% 1%
Comvalation modal
Credit eormelation | () A% o Bl ]
©iomruarablie prcang.
l:uum!te A (1L 1
Vabmatlon Trchnigee(x)/
Sipnilicant | nuhsrrvable lapuigs ¢
Semvitiviey ol the Fair Yalue te Chinngrs in
Bslanre al Uhr
Ikeermber 30, 2004 Unobsrrvalde Inputs Hasgo| 1) Average( I
(dnllars in millios)
Aty al Fair Valer
1 ity
Cutpurate sl other debe.
Reudential mintgage-hacked 5 T4 Cwmparable pracing:
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Imteras! rate-Infalion corelation (AR et b —hite A1)
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Kignificani Nnnhsrrable lupuids) /
Semuitividy of ibe Fair Yalor be {Changes in
Mabamee a1 b
Decemsbien M1, 3814 Unobservalde Inpuss Rangeil Averagesil)
[ T ——T—

Laosgg-tarm borrowings 1M Uhpiterm ol 31

A the memsy volatahity | (I |F%in 312% ™

Walatdory akew | (AN =% % L5

Ly « Equity convebation / (AND) P in % it

Equaty - Forcipe oxchange comelasem (O}

48] THn 0% 31
Oipigm modal:
Equaty alpha (A} P in W% Ll ]
Corrclation sodel:

Cpealit comelation lB'I Lﬁ‘lﬂ‘d"v %
bps— Bhasas paomis.
ERITOA - Farnngs hefimo mierod, Bnes, doprooaion and :|.rr|.|r|r.|:||ul1
(1) The range of spselican mobeervable igpun s i in gsinis, | 1 ks poinie, (eSO Megawait hours: Poinds ane o poreceinge of par; for examypde, T powts woukd

bar 78%.0f par 'l.hanpo-q.l.lttll;l)ﬂml'l*v fior enampld, mwmmaw.
PXy Amounis peesml umhﬁdmh:mﬂﬂﬁ:qmﬁnmrﬂhm ufﬂ:lmhmm'\-dn!lh:: Falnle ¥ belowi Weightad svciages ars nlwhhd'hy

nghm@ﬂ-&mlhﬁhwnh&-nfﬁt pective Fraaneisld o woepl o | debi wed Joum odag grncipal am ol et bonds.
linp-term 'h:lmm'mp wl dernative mstrumanis where some or all inpsis are 'lmq]'rlul by sk,
(¥} This s e predd valzatim ock Tror 1w i it i habahity @l

(kY Lmhn-hﬂud;um.1t"-‘.\‘|-u¢l"-‘hu=mlu&ndmmehi.lunxbulﬂn.i-hll‘luullk‘-'ih:“!Mm-[ﬂwuﬁ;mﬂuﬁauﬂewrulkubl.:me
CWA is a Level ¥ impui when the sslertying coumierpany credil anrve i annbeervaile. FVA wa Level 3 inpet m e envirety gives the lack of shsenahality of fasding speoasts im ihe
prngipal markest

i¥)  The dabs stracture of the signifeant usobseavahle impus sl m valuing isieret mic foengn cxch and cemain cquity somtraecs may be in o mmullisdmosmnal
form, such as & curvg o surfsos, with nak distritvased across the siresnre Tmhmlwkmw-dm_mmhnwufhmmrhmww
mhl'ﬂcmlﬂiw-m“

(0] ude dermmtive sl multiple riska (e, bylnd prodicts),
(T Mt lishility Liovel ® devivative equily contracts Ln:mﬂ'bvﬂ!i mlhuu-m.n thie (i valos bevel assipsed 10 these coniracts at December 35, 2004 This comection Jud mat
rewull in a shange b the Valustom Techmgealsl, & Unob e Bapuis, Hanps or Averagos

Senslifvity af ihe falr value i changes in ihe ssdbvoervahle spui

iA) Sembicesi pcrras (dearass) in e mmlncrvable mpul in salaton woukd resell e agnificanly nghe Il\.mcrlﬁlr 1-.I1=m|=-umw.'ql

iy Sogmificsnt changes in creda corelstion may resull in 8 segnifezanity bigher or lewer (i value 3 g vomelatosn divves 8 rednmbution of nak withs
the capital strusturg sech thast jenion mmches bocoms o (mors) risky and somior tranches bocoms mors (less) risky.

il "upli':-i-wthlhwnlﬂ m the snwbserable mpul in isolabon woukl reudt in s ugnilicant by lowcr (gher) Gir vales mesauremen,

(¥ There are ne preds bg the ugnilbeant unshscrvahle inputs

The Tollowing provides a descnption of significant unobservable inguts included in the December 31, 2005 and December 30, 2004 ables
above for all major calegonies of assels and Liabilities:

. Capitalization reiv—the mio between net operating income produced by an assct and 1ts market value at the projected disposition
dane,

< Cawk srhetic basis—the measure of e prace differenial beiween cash financial nsimanens and their symbenc denvitive-based
copuivalenis, The mnge disclosed in e pible above signifies the munber of poims by which e synthetic bond equivalent price is
higher than ihe quoted price of the underlying cash bonds.

* Comparabte bl price—a pricing inpul used when prices for the identical instrimem are ned avadlable, Significant subjectivity
muy be involved when fair value 5 determined using pricing data available for comparable instruments. Valuation using
connparable msnmnents can be dong by calculatmg an implied viehd (or spread over a liguid bonchmark)y from the price of a
comparable bond, then adjusting that vield {or spread) o derive a value for the bond. The adjusoment to vield (or spread) should
secount for relevant differences in ihe bonds such as mauriny or credin quality,

159 Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{(Continacd)

Aderigitively, i price-lo-peice basis can be assived between (e comparable instrament and bond belig: vilued in order o establish
the value of e bond Additionally, as the probability of defaull increases lor a given bond (Le., as the bond becomes mons
distressed), the valuation of that boad will incrensimgly reflect s expected recovery level assuming default. The decision 1o use
price-io-price or vicld'spread comparisons largely reflects trading market convention for the financial instruments in question,
Price-p-price comparisons are primarily emploved for RMBS, CMBS, ABS, CDOs. CLOs, Onher deba, ingerest rale coniracis,
forcign exchange contracis, Cher secured financings snd distressed corporate bonds, Implied yield {or spread over o liquid
benchimmark) is wilized predominmely for non-distressed corporaie bonds, loans and credit contracts,

] Comparadle equaly price —a pre derived from equity mises, gleire buvbacks dind extermal bid levels, ele. A discount or prciibuin
muy be inclwded in the fir value estimaie,

. Clorrelaiion—u pricing input wlere the payodl is driven by mwre than one underlying risk. Comelition is a measure of the
relationship between the movenenis of two varlables die. bow e clunge in one vartable Influcnces a change i he other
vanable), Credil cormelation, for example, is the facior that describes the relaionship between the probability of individual entitics
io default on obligations and the joint probability of muliiple entities to defouli on obligailons.

. Credft spread—ihg difference in vield bemween differem seouritics due 1o difTerences in crodin quality. The credin spread reflecis the
nddditonal net yield an invesior can cam from a security with moee credit risk relative 1o one with less credit nsk. The credit spread
of @ particubar scourity is ollen quotest in relation to the yield om a credit rsk-free benclunark secunty or relerence rale, typically
cither LS. Treasury or London Interbank Offered Rage ("LIBOR™).

" FHITIA wrdeipde o Fxit mndtipfe—the ratio of (he Enterprise Value to EBITDA, where the Enterprise Value is the aggregate value
of equity and debt minus cash and csh equivalems. The EBITDA muliple reflects the value of (he company in terms of its full-
year EBITDA, whereas the exil muliaple reflecis the valoe of ihe company i terms of iis full-vear expecied EBITDA s exii. Either
mubiple allows comparison belween comgmanics from an operational perspective a5 the ¢ffect of capital strichere, Laxation il
depreciation wmartization is excloded.

. Eity afpriva—n parumeter wsed in the modeling of equity hybrid prices.

*  Fumding spread—the difference between the generad collateral me (which refers to the rate applicable 10 a broad class of LS.
Treasury issuances) and the specific collateral rae {which refers 1o the raie applicable 10 a specific ype of securily pledged as
collmeral, such as a mumicipal bond). Repurchase agrecments and cenain other secured Mmancings are discounted based on
collmeral curves. The eurves are construcied as spreads over e comresponding overmight mdexed swap (0I5™) or LIBOR curves,
with the short end of the curve represcnting spreads over the comresponding OIS curves and the long end of the curve representing
spreads over LIBOR.

= Daplied weighted average cosi of copifal (7 FACC ) —ihe WADC imphied by the current value of equity it a discounied cash Now
model, The model asswmes that (he cash Mow assumptions, mcluding projections, are fully reflecied in the current coquity vahe,
while the debi 1o equity mtio is held constanl. The WACC iheoretically represents the required rate of retum to debi and equity
imvestors

. Tnterest Fate ciwve—the temm struciure of merest rates (relationship berween interest eues and the fimse to matorityy and @ market's
misure of fiure intenest mies af the dme of obsernation. An interest nne curve is nsed (o set interest mie and foreign exchange
derivative cash flows and is a pricing input used in the discounting of any OTC derividive cash Mow,

" Prrice / Book ratie—the ratio used to compare a stock’s markel value with #is book value. The ratio is caleulaied by dividing the
currend closing price of the stock by the latest book valuee per slare, This muliiple allows companson between companies from an
operational perspective.

Maorgan Stanley 6l
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] Price / Earnings ratio—ihe rto ised 10 measure o company’s ¢quity vilue i relition 1o s camings. The ratio 15 caleulated by
dividing the cquity value per share by the litest hisiorical er forward-leoking camings per shire, The o resulis in o sandardized
msetric i allows comparison belween companics, afler also considerng the effects of different keverape mios and taxation res.

= Fedarifiny—the measure of the variabllity in possible retumns for an instrument given how much that insorument clanges i value
over tme. Volatility is a pricing input for options, and, geoemlby, the lower the volatility, the less risky the option, The level of
volaiility used o the valuation of a panicular opiion depends oo a mumber of factors, mcleding (e naiure of the risk undeslying
that eption (eg., the volatility of a paricular underlying equily scourity may be significanily differem from that of a particular
uiderlyving commodity mdex), the teaod wisd the sirike price ol U opioi.

% Forlarifity skew—he measure of the difference in implied volailiny for options with idemtical underliers and expiry dianes bul with
differem sirikes. The implied volatility for an option with a strike price that is above or below the curmem price of an underlying
assel will typlcally devime from e bmplicd volitilhy For an optien will a sirke price equal o e cument price of thal same
underlying assel.

Fair Valoe of Investmients Measured at Net Asset Value.

Investments in Certan Funds Measured al MAY per Share,

D her 11, 1015 Al Dhecombor 31, T004
Falr Valni Commiment Fair ¥ alue Commiiment
idellars in millsas)

Privaie equity funds 5 1,917 § S 5 2569 £ 63

Real estme Nunds 1,337 128 1,753 112
Hedge fundsi 1)

Long-short equity hedge lunds 422 — 433 —

Fined income/cnedit-related hedge funds 71 — T6 —

Eveni-driven hodge luwds 2 — kL —

Multi-stratesry hedye fuds 94 4 134 3

Toal 5 1n43 5 6710 3 _so0n 5 rt

i1} Faned mosne'oolenelised bolge e, cveat<dirvem bedge Tunds ol pmlii-straicgy bodge femls aie redeczsable al leat on o threc-nrosth perioad. basis, premady wish s sofioc
perioad of 90 dags or bess. A1 Decemsben 31, 2013, spprecimasely 3% oof the fuir valee smoust off keagshon equiy hedge fusds was redeemakile a1 lamt quanely, $1% n salicemable
avery six momths amd | 3% of thew fiunds bave a sedemption frequeney of greater tham sin montte. A1 Decomber M1, 2014, sppeomimatsly 3% ol the (a6 valug amesnt of leag-short
ety bodpe funds was sedioemable ab lead quarerly, 47% i rodemable cvery ss monibs smd 17% of these funds have o rodomption frequency of peaier thes sy mods. The
nuilice periond fior longsahon cpary bodge fede o Decemsber 51, 2005 s Decctaber 31, 2004 was promsrily greaien thean s monthi

Privete Equity Frmds and Real Extute Funds,

Privene Eguity Funds, At includes several private equity funds thin parswe muliiple strategies, including leveraged buyouts, venture
capital, infmstruciure growih capital, distressed invesimenis and mezzanine capital, In addiion, the funds may be structured with a focus on
specific domestic or loreign prographic regions.

Keal Estane Funds,  Amount ingludes several real estie fundds (hat invest in reil gstate assets such as commenchil offce buildings. retail
propenies, multi-family residential properties, developmenis or holels. In addition, the funds may be struciured with a focus on specific
peograplic domestsc or foneigm regions,

Investments in these funds generally are ot redecmable dug 1o the closed-cnded naure of these fimds. Instead, disiribanions from cach fumd
will be received as the underlying imvestments ol the funds are disposed and monetized.

161 Morgan Stanley
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e Vi . i s
Al Deeembr A0, 2015
Fund Type Liss than 5 vears 10 veur Uver |0 vears Total
iduollars in milicnsj
Prive equity funds 5 142 § 1,005 s %0 §1,017
Feal estate funds 125 753 456 1337
Hedge Funds.

Investments in hedge funds may be subject 1o mitial pervod Fock=up restrictions or gates. A hedge fund lock-up provision is a provision that
provides that, during a certain initial period, sn invesior may not make o withdrwal from the fund. The purpose of a gate is 1o reserict the
level of redemptions that an invesior in a particular hedge fund can demand on any redemption date.

Long-Shoet Egrdty Medge Funds.  Amount includes investments i hedge Noeds thad invest, long or shorl, in equities. Equity value and
growth hedge funds purchase stocks perccived 1o be undervalued and sclf stocks pereeived fo be overvalued.

Fivwad fncowre £ Credi-Relared Hedge Fumde,  Amoumt inchisdes invesiments in hedge Tunds thar employ long-shon, disiressed or relative
valwe strabegies in order 1o benefit from mvestments in undervalwed or overvitlued securities (that are primearily debt or credit related

Evewd-Driven Hedpe Famads. Amount inclhides investments m hedge funds that invest i event-driven situations such as mergers, hostile
takeovers, reorganizations or leveraged buvouts, This may involve the simuliapeows purchase of stock in companics being acquired and the
sale of stock in its acquirer, with the expectation o profit from the spread between the current market price and the ultingte purchase price of

the urget company.

Midti-strategy Hedpe Fuands,  Amount inclodes invesiments in hedae Tunds than pursise maltiple strtegies (o realize shon- and lang-term
gains. Mamgement of the hedge Qmsds his the ability 10 overweight or underweight different strategics (o best capitalize on current
INVESTMICTN OpPPOITUnifics,

Lock-up Resirictions and Gates by Hedee Fund Tvpe,

Al Decrmber 31, D015

ST Sl s
n Framil T Fair Valug
) dalllars in millians)
Long-shor equiiy(l) 5 4
Fixed incomeicredit-relatedi ) 71
Event-driven 2
Multi-straicgy304) 94
(1) Imesimants repeeumtsg spproximately 1% of the frir value rﬂ"rr-:'-l-nl-t ﬂnm T redeemad carrently bocanse @n oxil resiristion Jas bem imposd b the Bedge fund manager
The ivsbadim perind fin thes anvestmsnis sebyocl o &n el wan & al [k daca 33, 202
(B Iy #s of ihe fiir value of svesmens cannot be redeemed oovently because an exii restmetion bas heen imiposed by the bedge fund mansper
T rewtriction puu.ld for thuser ivesiasents subjet 10 @n exil sestriction was indeficn ai Decomber 31, 2014
[} Emvestments represemiting spproximalely 16% of dhe far valug of onvestments sannin s red § cerrentlhy b the ey mcheds goriam inilsl penosd k- resinstions
The remaining nnl.ml.-m.pa-:d st L loc kgt revtietions was prsanly over three years o December 31, 1005,
iy b by ¥ of the dair vahse of investments cannot be |daclm.lo.'rmh- becarmse an exil nestriction bas heo imposed by the hedge fusd masager
mmmmpﬂud[mlhﬂmmunbﬁﬁlnuqll triction was ind al Eor 31, 2015
Fair Value Option.

The Company ¢lected the fair value option for cerimin eligible instruments thal are risk mmeaged on a fair value basis io mitigate mcome
statement volatility caused by measurement basis differences between the clecied msruments and their associated risk management
trunsactions or to climinse complexitics of applving cerlain accounting models.

Morgan Stanley 162
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daming
Inierest {lossesy
Tradomg Isrnme Imstuded in
Revrnurs L&Y Nl Brvvnies
{umibary i millinny)

2015
Secuntics purchised under agrecmients 1o resll £ (6 £ o 5 4
Shon-tem bormowings( 1) 63 — 63
Securities sold under agreements 1o repurchase i3 () 3
Long-tenm borrowings( 1) 2404 (528) LETG
2014
Securities purchased under agreemenis 1o resell L ] L4 o 5 5
Shor-tem borowings | ) i 136) | {13%)
Securities sold under agreements 1o repurchase (5) () (1
Long-tenm barmowingsi | ) 1 6T {hik) 1.229
2013
Securities purchased under agreements 1o resel| 5 i) % & 5 5
[reposits 52 () 1)
Shori-tcrm borrowings( |} %1 () 173
Securitics sold under agrecments (o repurchase (3 () (]}
Long-temm barrowingst 1) 0 {9715 {307)

(1) O s iolal pains |keses) recosded in Tradimg revesues (or shori-temm and hmg-term boerewings (o0 201%, 2004 and 2005, 50018 u.lbm_ $641 million amd 568 1) mmadlion,
respestively, are sitmbuzahle i chasges m g credil gaality of the Campany and sfhar aredit faciors, and the respects inder w ks 10 chanpes 10 foreign curensy rales
OF SlcTes] TAkcs of TRoeEenls i e reference prize of mley S snicsssed motes before 1he impact of relaied hedpes

I addivion o he anowins in the above table. as discussed in Note 2, instriments withim Troding asses or Trading liabdliies are measured x
Tair value, The dmounts in the sbove wble are incheded within Met revenues and do not refleat gains or losses on relasted hedging instramenis,

EDINETOOOO

il amy.

Hunbmrss Uil By
Exiity
Imierest mies
Credit and foreign exchange
Commeditics

Total

Gains (Losses) due 1o in Instrumeni-Specific Credii Risk

Shori-tgrm and long-term borrowings{1}
Loans and other debif2)
Lending commitments{3)

i) rhmq:nhrms.l:uf' and |

At Degember 31, 3015

5

upom nhservations of s seoondary hond rrm‘h:lﬂnﬂwﬂn‘h-nnﬂmrr:mﬁlﬁﬂm

163

| puskien}
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{ubs s b s
17,789 b3
14255

2,166
183
34,693 5
s RLITH
telullars in milliows)
S 618 $651
(193} 179
12 0

Al December 30, 2014

17,253
13,545
2,105
630
13,539

pE]

S{GE)
137
253

i rellexl the change in crodil qualivy of e Compasy based
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(¥F Lo and idher debt imrument-epeci fic credid pains {loases) were determined by exchuading the nim-credil comspomenis of gaims and lones, wuch 2 those duc 0 changes in inicresd

FlEs
i Gains {lossen] om lemhing ey Iy s § haned on ihe diffcreniiad boimgen sxlimaied eapecisd dieni vislds andd comtraciual vickds 38 cach reapeciaveg penad-
el

Ad December X1, 2R1S Al Deormbser 31, 2004

sl in millins]
Loans and other debi(1} 3 14,095 £ 14,900
Loans 90 or mare davs past due and'or on nonacerual status) | .2} 11,651 12,916
Shor-term and long-term bormowings(3} Bl (6T0)

1y T majonity of the diffenenen bty prineigal and fair vabes amossais for lnsns snd other debs amanates from the Satressed Jobt muding husinaes, wleich parchases Soresed deb
o amoeits well helow pas,

[T} The sagregaic fair vahie of loass that were in nomscerial state, whach imchudes all s 9 o more devs past duie, was 51,053 mallios and §1,367 million i Decomber 31, 2018 and
December 51, 2004, respectivedy. The aggregaie (air vadee of s tat were 90 or more days pant due was 5853 mallion and 3643 million at Decamber 51, 2005 and Decombeer 31,
207d, respagtngly,

(¥} Slonscrrn and keag-terms bormow ngs do oo tselude strensred soics whene the repavesem of the tnilsd principal ssoum 1 Tnead oo 3y = I pei piate of iy

The wbles above exchele npon-recourse debl [rom consolidated VIEs. hubifities reluted o Giled sales of fmosciol assets, pledged
commoditics and other liabilitics that lave specificd assets anribuable 1o them,

Assers and Linbilities Measured at Fair Value on a Non-Recurring Basis,

Certain assets and liabilities were measured si fair value on 1 non-recurmning basis and are nol included in the tables above.

Liabiliti at Fadr Value on 1 Mon-Recurring
Tonal
Carrying Vales Falr Value Measurements LUslng: Laains
il Ducambser 31, [Lassas ) Fae
s Lewel 1 Lievel 2 Level & I:lllgl!
{doilars b ssillionsp
Assels
Loans(2}) b3 5,850 8§ — & J.400 3 2450 5 (2
Oiber Investimenisi3 —_ —_— = == 1)
Premiscs, cquipment und software costs(4) — —_ — — (44)
Ohibier asses(4) il - 1 - [ s
Toaal nssens 5 5,881 5 = 5 3431 1 2450 5 5'.'3-'1]
Liabilities:
Oihier linbilities and acerucd expeiises( 1} £ 474 £ S 48 £ 58 $ (m
Total liabilitics 5 474 §. - 5 418 5 58 5 (207
Morgan Stanley 164

422/550



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
oOoOooodd
Table of Contents
MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continacd)
v i Falr ¥ slue Messarrments |slug: E":_:q“::
a4 Lawel 1 Lavel B Lveld 3 R
{ilnllars m mmillinn g

Asagls;

Lixans(2) 5 3336 5 - 5 2,346 3 950 5 (163)

Crlier invesiments(3) a6 — — 46 (38)

Premises, equipment and software costs(4) —_ — — = (58)

Intangible assets(¥) a6 - — 46 ()

Chhier asscis(4) — = - = )
Total nssels § 342K § - § 1386 5 1042 5 (276)
Liabilities:

Onher linhilities and nccrued expenses(2) 5 219 5 - 5 178 34 3 (65
Total liabilities s 20 5§ — £ 1M 5 41 £ (165

:ld:t?u"-wm Falx ¥ slne Mesveressents Lsing: ﬁm
polL] Ll 1 Lvel 2 Level 3 ELIET ]
iddallars im millinnsy
Loans(2) 5 1822 A= 5 1L.6l6 5 206 5 M
(uher investmens( 1) 4 — —_ 4 (3K)
Premises, equipment and software cosis(4) 8 —_ - B (133)
Intangible asscts{ 1) 42 — s 91 {44
Total nssets 5 II'ME 5 - 5 Iiﬁlﬁ S 352 5 |§!
‘I:I_lv.—l:h-ln-k rnr'idl:u”m anal limscs relsted 1o Uiler myvclments ans reconded withm (iker revenues m e comsolalated slatements of mooee, Losses reaied by Premimses,
el mnd nfiware s, | ke mcts and Cebeer @sseis. are roonvded wiithm Chher expenses if not held fior sale and within Cnber revemues if beld for sale. Loaes relaind o

ﬂﬁln'l-uhllllnmdxm:dnwmnmmﬂwnlhmflhmmﬂmmnmhmww{mwml leniling commtments dewignated s hald for

(a4 Mumngdh.qhmlheﬁduh&aﬁﬂuﬂdlﬂlmgwhﬂhmmwhﬂfﬂrﬂmaﬁlﬁﬂduwﬂmrj.. el [Eafiiiis Akl pre
quetations; valuation madals ﬂulmnrﬁﬂmﬁkml whery possibls, sich 2= Gomparabls kan o debi m‘-lmddtdrfmlwm!nndll\ﬂdtd]lﬂd for amy

banss difference betwoen cmb md 4 or delaily -ml,-mh'hn-:-ﬂu-a.uundnpuumm_;hm
(3} Lowses pebated 10 Crher investments smd Intangible ssets were determined primanily using discounied cmiy Bew models and logies 1hat T liiples of conam
comparhle companies
i) Damies rolated o Premises, equipmeen] and sl s conbs il Oy gourts were detorminod primanly using a delll peiorery analysi,
There were no signaficant liabaliies measured ai fair value on a non-recurring basas during 2013,
165 Morgan Stanley
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Financhil Insiruments Not Measured af Fair Value
Waliginbon T r fabilities M
AL inhility Waliiatma Technig
e funkloww g, Iooper lated sestrumernita:
& purchased under ag um nesell
“Focmilics mtt s Fair value is determmined wning 3 stanidard cash (hew discosnfing methodalogy.
Seowritics based h The inguts b0 tha valuation inchide commcual cash Pows. and collaiml finding sprosds,
ARher wovurzd [inamcisgs wrhich drg entmizided wimng varoes benchimarks and miaed fls yeld gurves

I secumitios Vair vale i detorm med ssmg geotod markat pres.

L The lnf valus of ciirmer and rosdennal feal cstate hidss und hoabng orsmmcnis
whete posiioasspesile exiermal price dois are met observabds m detersmnad based on the
erodit nsks of B borroweoy wemg 8 probability of defaul and loss groes defauli mathod,
5 d af tho ] d ol il firnddeng il
The fair valug of soporaic boss and bndmg cmmitmonis 5 delormmed sang ihe
Fullining.

-rﬂ'ﬂ#ﬂml.lnl (TN K Cs.
“marksd e qartations [whers ohsermablch
plical vackls [oms conspagsable debe
~miarket ofwervable oreds delwsly swap sprosd bevels alng with propristary valsatien
s ls and delaulil recevery analysis where vuch trenastons and quolabens arg
uschucrvable
Lt -term bomowings The fuie value s geserally dewemined based on rarssenenal dots o thd-pany precing Tor

shenfical or comparshls msrumeris. when svmlable. Whon pesiion-spesific ouiernal
prices ane not obscrvable, (o vabue i detcrmimed hased on curfeal mdoned o sl crodil

Hﬁ!mwlm wimiiles lerme and nuteily,

The carrying vitlues of the remmning asscis and linbilitics not measured at far value m the iables below spproximate fair value due 1o their
shart-lerm nature.

Finangial Not M § ot Faic Val

The tables below exclude certam finanginl mstruments such os equity method investments and all non-fnanciol xssets and babilities such s
the value of the long-tenm relationships wath our deposit customers.

A Becesshar 31, 3008 Fair Value Mesmromnns Using:
Tarryiez
Vil Fair ¥ alae Lewel 1 Lavel 2 Lievel 3
idodlars T milBbem )
Financial Aseris:
€ o mmall dless fronss Brassiis ¥ PREIT ¥ IREIT 5 1927 5 5 -
Esterest bearing deposits wil banks 3 Me 34,296 %4
Cashy deposicd with cleaning orpanidations or sepregatesd under foderall and other rogulaisons or
royuinzments 3f, 35,869 31469 =

Ivesmmen souraies - H TN svuntes 5314 s1Es L 4,150 =
MWMrIWHWNmI R AGEIT i, | By i1
Sounticn. 142416 142414 - 142, M (L]
Cusiomer and other reeeivalile | § A1tk 41 5% 36,758 E ]
L 2) 5T LLE — 19241 6T IR
Margan Stanley 16t
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At Deveiiiber 31, 2015 Fadi Valiie Meavii oty g
Tareving el Lorvel
Videi Falr Value ._l__. Reved 1 a
fdullars in: i)
Financial Lkabililes:
Diepenats % 155 003 £ I56.0&3 5 - £ ISRIAd % -
Shorticrm borwings S5 323 - 523 -
sezcimvtes wnkd under apreements i pepurchise 30, F A (N TR 1.0
Seamitics lansd (LA 19262 = 1919 190
Dbt ascamad financmgs L o) bAI0 3353 1,277
Cusiomar and vibar payahlasil | 153,534 NES &5 — IR} 5594 ==
Lomg-term bomowings 120,723 K239 k23219
A8 Drormber 31, 2014 Fair Value Messurvmints Using:
Carryisg
Viabse Fmir Valus Livel 1 Livel 2 Lived 3
Tdellars b millionsi

Financual dvepts:
Conhs s che oo buisskis i I 4 M £ A % £
Isterest bearing deposits wil banks 28,600 230603 5008 ) -
Canbs deposited with cleanng orpan ur segregatiod under foderal sl other regulations or

FEqUIEmEnLs An, Ao 1T A507
Fevestmeent wecuritios —| [TM socuntaes. 1y (] g - -
& erchaned undsr aps s rengll 12174 K163 = ALYE| 154
Segiiivtags Dot 130, Tl 136 78 — 130 5 12
Cusiomey asd olhay aecciealslios | § LERETT 48 05E J954s L0
Liaanu1) 66,571 &T.R00 - 2 EL kL
Finanehal Liabalities:

¥ 5 &y 3 s 35 - 5 135m 5 =
Shori-igrm bermow mgs £ 4% - £l —
Sevunties wild under aprocments i eepurchnee 9,337 ALY = 6393 2812
Soguritis lnaned 15,219 e 24,0 S04
Cher secured Sinancings 7550 TREI - 5458 Pl
Cuistomer oid othes pavablesi ) 178373 17557 17837
Lomg-tgre borpowings [FLL 124961 - 134,150 811

11y Acoroed imteresi, loes, and dividend recernales and panables where camysg value spprocimates. fmr valise hane been exchuded.
iTh  Aemounts include alf loms messased 3t fir value on o mon-reosmeg hass

As of December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2004, notional amounts of approximaicly $99.5 billion and 5868 hallion, respectively, of the
Company's lending commilmenis were lield for brvestiment and held for sabe, which are nol inglided i the abave tible, The estinzned Fir
value of such lending commitments was a liabikity of $2,172 million and $1,178 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2005 and
December 11, 2014, Had these commitments been accounted for o fir valee, $1,790 million would have been categorized in Level 2 and
$3%1 milhon in Level 3 as of December 31, 2005, and 5928 million would have been caeponized in Level 2 and 5250 mullion i Level 3 as
of December 11, 2014,

4.  Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.

Thie Company trades and makes markets ghobally m listed futures. OTC swaps, forwards, options and other derivatives referencing, among
other things, inlerest mies. currencics, invesimen grade and non-invesiment grade corporaie credins. loans, bonds, ULS. and other sovereign
seeuriees, cmerging market bonds and loans, credn indices, assei=backed scourily indices, property indices, mostgage-relaed and other assct-
backed securities, and real estaie loan producis. The Company uses these instruments for market-making, foreign currency exposure
management, and assel and lability managsiment,

Thie Company munages its tmding positions by emploving a variety of nsk mitgation straegies. These strtegies inghede diversification of
risk exposures and hedging. Hedging activities consist of the purchuse or sale of positions in relued securities and fimncial instrumenis,
including a variety of derivative products (g, futures, forwards, swaps ad oplicns),

167 Morgan Stanley
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The Company manages e markel risk assochared wids its ieading sctivities on & Congany-wide basis, on a woldwide irading division level

i on an individual product basis,
Fair Value and Notional of Derivative Instruments.

Fair Value and Nodional of Derivative Assets and Liabilitics.

Prerivative At
al December 31, 2015
— Fair Valus . Watisnal
Hlliteral  Cleared  Evchaige ilsderal Cleared Eahimge
e (4] [ Trsied Taial LLIEN T T raiduil Taial
Tdollans in i |
T g i
el 1ale clbaEs 5 IEM 8 A % - % 4367 8 SEE 8 ELET S L T1,361
Farzign exchange coniraiis 16 1 - In? 3006 167 = LN
Totst desivatives dewgnated an § el 191 1841 4458 AL AN TESM
Dierivatives nof deugnsted o acooatiting bedges | )
Ipterest rete coniracts Pl ] 18] 2 12 mne 4548 4.0k 514 [l b T T L] LR TE N
Crehit comiracts 15310 Aok — e B8N 13%30] — TIRORY
Feeeign exchange coniracts 4,435 233 55 4. THE 1907, 260 13402 1T Laxk 407
Pty comtoats 0213 20077 e i 770 - 279859 S46,670
Commaoday coeircts 13104 = 4 DER 1705 L EX31X 14762
Other e = = na 5,584 = - 5684
Total denvatrves nol devignaicd s sccoinimg
1758 16,180 pe WL a7 I 7,230,900 3.1 22K 1,518,552 14,6768
Tartal derrvatives § HOSTI £ IMAAX 5 MIED 5 4T18TE B PITA0NI 5 SNNATSY 5 ISHAI OF 14T
Cashs collaieral nemmg {30 555 (13T} 151472
CirEapary natmg [I65,707) Lm0 IS (301.59E)y = = = =
Total derivative assets $ MSH § L283 3 270 § MREIF § VATRAM ¥ J9MATET 5 O NIREIEY 5 14VRDI0
i Se——a e i i A, | D———  D———
Iherivaiive Lishiiies
al lbecember 31, 2005
Fair Valar _ Natinnal
Wilairral @ leared  Fachange Hilatrral Clrared Fuchanpe
LS LIS T ranlesd Tatal LN OTe Traded Tansl
Talwllars in milbsns
Derivatives dewignaiod s socounting hodgos:
Irteresd rale coniracts k) LU 1 b — I 5 SR 3 03 3 ] 13429
Fettign cuchinge coairscts 3 f - [ A6 i3 - L1040
Tutal dezricatis ey dougnated an seomning hedges T T 331 8164 10,324 - 1% 488
Derrvatives not dewnaied an aceosntmy badpes] |1
lraerest fate contracts 203,004 ,E52 a3 o119 A@in0is 3.ca2312 L7 7e 16, 790071
Craht conlragis 19542 AT s AR SINIT 131388 = kALY
Fereign exchunge contrsct 65,034 v} i 5,254 1,863,015 13312 1,585 1 RER¥2
Faqisty sim 13,708 = e | an,133 3527 239 Xk S0 000
Commaday contraces 10868 k) b 14,751 LA &1L0T4 [REAT L}
(Rher 43 — — 41 4114 — — 4114
Tuial d cu mint devipraied s a
bl izesns 1iF7 87 pIAT 457,018 RSN} HIT T 1,572,603 14,088,750
Tortal ddarivatives ¥ OMNA6T] O§F KRG 5 46§ 457050 HEHIT §F OREITAS O O)LITL60F F 1407RI2D
il oodinierl nemmg (%3 352y 23 (36, 253)
CrumscTparty natting (26530Ty _ (R0MMM) 20390 _ OS5 — — — —
Toial derivative bbiliies § Maid § Bl 0§ 36M f Mal § kMM 5 OLRITIA 58 13T1I608 5 14070001
Morgan Stanley 16%
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)
Derivitive Al
sl Decemben 31, P04 _
v Falr Value N'tll-.ﬂ
Nillageval leared Exshange Thilsdwrmld l"lrlrﬂ Frchamge
are 0T !MI Taral E!E E! !E IH Enl.ﬂ
(dhollaas in milisnn )
Dernanives designued i secouming hadges:
Imerest rato conirack O T F 13§ P oo % Al 5 ATHA § - TLOG
Farzign evchange contracts A5 L] = A B 01 = PE2Y
Tatal derivatvres designated as ssomunting hedpes A S | 08% 1504 216K ST Ei.6ED
Dlrravatives met deognated 35 acoeenting buslpes 1)
Irdcres| rate cmiracts &, 24 201,552 an7 93,078 4,554,053 o 1ETAS4 1,467,056 15,509,463
Crealit contmagts i) ] 4,808 - Iz L] | 1673590 - UTEES]
Forsign sxchange coniracin T2 152 L&} TIHT (hrsl i 115k T} (R
Equaty onatzagity pily. i ] — pe L AR I3 — 2700 ST0527
Comniniddy coslricty 17,008 Bl1T IdalE 14792 156,440 ITrasn
Unther 131 — — I 1M — — 1T
Total darivatives mi designaiod s sccomming
Taedpes 437 A FER IS LI ATHERT ®AOLT 07 O ki AR BT A5 B0T TTH
Total derrvatives AP0 F VA6 3 JLILF 3 OGRAST] § BOROTET B BAWEAES B 190402} 5 IREERALS
Caks coflatzral peitey (58,540 {4054 e a3 EUER - — = =
Coumerpany neting _(M0dN) _ 2E09XY) | TAIS _ (3TRTHT) - = - -
Total desrvalive aimets § w&ET s 1£91 % 4304 % E'I'J-I £ ¥ E?!ﬁ‘ 9504318 LAY 5 103ES 418
Derivative LiahiBibe
st Decembar 1, 3084
Fain ¥aliie o
Didaseval leared Exchange [T [ heared Fribange
e O Traded  Tatal T8 [ Traded Takal
(dolllars in milonn}
Dematives designried s § hedges:
Imerest rwio coniracs ] 13 % N % a8 P TiRE % ] wnll
Feroign exchange contracts 3 L] e L] 1481 121 = 1612
Tutal devivatines divignasnd as seonaming hedprs ] 190 s pill] 3515 T - 11204
Dimivatives nof desgnated as accoenting bedpes 1)
Ircresl maile coulrachs 64379 107 AR 293 472354 4,405, REh 9132417 1714021 15465304
Cperlit conimets B0 04 - 32 Mma 14E0%8 - HGE IR
Fereygn exchange comracs 2144 185 F1] T han (K2 rsk 10.4%7 1.1 1980416
Lpaty comtracis Ak — 5511 55572 AR - 305 kT 050
Cuniimisdiy conlPicts 14,740 6TEY 21323 F3,01% 132136 2I%15Y
Uither 172 — — [k 147% — — SATH
Total dervatrves noi desigraiod i accounting
e A0R.ETA 201,503 FIrIE 651076 7705606 R R 1150123 19| G607
Total derivaiives L 4000 § ML 5 XE0R 5 A6 S T TIRNAD 5OONILAST 8 R1SDE2E S 191e002]
oy collaicral neikmy (AT0%4) 235 - (3731 % - = == =
Courerpatty neting (3380411 _ 2I08E  (ITAND (3T TEN - - - -
Total derivative babilitics T AF 4 4TED 5 M| 5 TTNRI40 5 SAILGST S 150,023 5 IR0
(RN inchale grons notiomals relaied 0 open h'n-m-ﬂ'lhlﬂﬂdlmmllﬂﬂmihumqﬂi&ﬂﬂhhmrﬁ The mmaciiled (r valar om thess futarcs
mimlmﬂmhmﬁltm:infﬂ I4!n1|muﬂm?ﬂlmnmhhﬂutumnﬂmr o el oeher pavables, respeceively, in ithe
lidaind ol
[T} Dotwmal include o s sl o aopeen Bomp and st Falures coaszscty sl S545.3 billion el §1.122.3 bl sosgoctively, The wesctibol Gair vabes o o futucs
contract (excluded froems the tabde abine) of S472 million and 521 millon is sscludad i Customer amd other receivables and Cusiomer and other payables, rospectively, m the

wonenlidaced staemants of fimansial grmdinen
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continacd)
Offserting of Derivative Instruments,
AL leer 31, 20615
Apamiiats (0 Tuert Nl i n. Amousis Moi (KTl jn ithe
Im it Presemlod in ibe  Uoasalidited Sisicments of
Cossalbdasrd  Comsolidued _ Vinuscld Condiboni?y
al & o Fi ial
Taruss Financial Fimsmcinl Instrumests  Other Cash
Amannis 1) L andition Condition Callsteral Callateral X Expnsure
fellbaws b wnlilions
Ierivative swrls
Helsteral O § EET IR I (3L § 4331 5 miom 5 5 15352
Clared OTC 106, 613 (105331) 1292 - - 1292
Fachange tradad 24,152 i!l.i!l_n 2. TH 2.7
Total derivativg amats i J4TLIW % (T35 § FL TR 1 B[00} % [ ] 1adld
Dherivative lishiliries
Nillateral OTT $ JMETI § (290 5 2382 % 3 5 (5T ] B L
Cheared OTC IR A { 1T 2dS) RIR - - RIR
Falung: wadal 24616 (20.592) 3004 {40%) — 2619
Taotal derivative Bihlities 5 437350 % (AXT A%} § 44 5 (5,785 % 5} & 1680
Al Degrmber 81, 2004
Amounis Offsel Mol Aimswanis Amomnts Nl (e in e
i e Proseited i b Consslilated Statrments sf
Comvliduted  Comolidated __Financial Conditind?)
ul L af Fi ial
T Fimamcial Financial Enstruments Diber Caske
Aomsunisil | A unidivien Comdiiiion Collseral Collaieral e Exposre
{ulullars o msillions
Derivative ansets
Helaieral OTE 5 427§ (7,551 § WAFT 5 wEH) § % % iaRy
Chared OTC 207,168 215357 I,.H'! = - 1593
Frshanpe traded At u 1?T_I:E] - - 4
Total devivative asseis i a%iN % Leuer) 4 & 3 [CEITRE ] [TEL DT
Tkerinative Habilities
Helatezal LT § dlopd & (375405 5 umd 3 LN 3 ame & s
Cheared 1T 211898 413 (1] i)
Frchangs traded JLEO0R LILy] 4,783 AT26h &= AE
Total dervating kahulitics 1 b s TR CIETF BTTTTO, [TEE A

(1) Amcunn mchads 547 hallion of danvemve sty and 55,2 billon of derivaiovs liskiliss i Ih-mukr '|I 05 and ¥6.5 bllwn of denvetng sssots mnd 56,9 hillsen of denvaiive
lestwhbics s Devomber 31, 2004, whach are gither ol subpect o masler selling ag o e sebpoct 0 uach sgrececati bl the Uverpusy ha not
dutermined the sgreemwmis o be legally sforceable See also “Fair Vahee and Motiosa] of L'Hnlmt Instnimenis” heein, for skl dischessre sbos goms fair valees and
notionals. for denvane mebrumans by ntk"mt'

¥ Amounis reliic o madsr neliing ap 1. 1] thal have beoen detormmned by the Company o b legally cafarczahle mothe ovesd of defaull it whoe oaiam
other erena ane nod Bws mmﬂmuﬂmﬂkt&ﬂmrgmlqudﬂu

For information relaied 1o offsening of cerain collateralized ransaciions, see Nowe 6.

Al December 31, 2005, cash collmerml payahles of $86 million and a1 December 31, 2004, cash coltmeral recenvables and payahles of 521
million and 530 million, respectively, were nod offset against cerfain contmacis that did not meet the definition of a derivative.

Margan Stanley 170
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Gaing (Loses) o Fair Value Hedges,
radirs {Rosses)
" i Iwieress
Prothust Type R B
fulllary b millisnag
Deerivatives L7000 § 1462 §(4.332)
Bomowings 46l (1.0616) 4,315
Temal £(230) § (154} < ]
Auabiors {Lomsrsh
Roecopulend in (hiber Comprebensive
Tmcame efTeciine pariimni
Proal 1'!E FITE] 214 LR
= fdnllars mmilllonsy
Fareign exchunge contractsi 1) 5434 S (MG 5248

{1} Lawiga af SE40 millen, 156 millinn snd %150 million related i0 the Trscard points o the hedging instnmenis wess el fom halge effectivensss leding and recognisnd in
Eetieret dpncome dertng 2005, 2014 sl 2013, repectively.

Thie table below summunaes gains and losses imeluded in Trading revenues in the consolidated statements of inceme (rom (rading activities.
These activitics inchede revenues relaied 1o derivative and non-derivative financial instramends. The Company gencrally wtilizes fimancial
instrunicnis across a variety of product (vpes in conpection with their purker-making avd related risk maagement siratcgics. Accordingly,
the muding revenues presemted below are not representative of the manner in which the Compamy manages ils business activities and are
prepased in o manner similar 1o the presentation of trading revenues for regulalory repanling perposes.

Gaalns (Lasais)
I i Trwding Revennes
Produst Type FTES Hald 14EN
[dollary in millias

Tnterest mie conirmacs 5 1249 51,065 5 rLl]
Forelgi exchinge ooilracs =4 729 963
Equity security and index coniracts( 1) 3,693 4,003 S04
Commodity and caher contracts(2) 793 1,055 GHE
Credit contracis 775 1.274 2525

Subtotal 5 0496 55,726 £ 10040
Dbt valuation adiustiment 6l % 651 (681}

Tiewal 5 lg £9.377 T
(1) Dhividend ineome bs inchaled withis equity secwrity and index contracts.
(X by comivacss repiesenl oIt B0l regorsed ae imerest male. Goreign exchange, equity seourity and inde or credin soaimats

171 Morgan Stanley

429/550



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
Table of Contents
MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continacd)
OTC Derivative Products—Trading Assets,
n it iy i [
At Deeember 31, H0IS(1)
el
" s Naturiay el Fapamiire
Viewrs 1o Malnaiiy and Cmk Expouury Pouk
i Collatersl Past-cash cullatersl
ekl Lirvs than | 1-3 35 her § Netting(3) Callaicral 4
{idollars Im millioas)
AAA S 200 S 453 S 827 5 3665 S (4319 S 829 5 7IS
Al 2 639 2.0 (I G223 (10951 4,507 2361
A 0,744 &, 171 4,774 20918 (34.916) 2715 5448
BRA 1614 o Bivd 1,944 11,501 (15,086) 040 4,934
Non-investinen! grade 1982 2,313 1,157 3,567 (6,716} 4,323 3,166
Toaal § 202% S 17RO 5 INSE2 S5 49174 5 (TLOIR) S25R14 5 16624
AR Dirsambeer 31, 3004411
Crine-Vanuriy
Viewrs to Mlwiurity anid Cail Mot Expmre Nt Eypasare
ellatrral Poul-canh L
Creddil Bagingi) Lass than 1 13 18 e § Netilngih Lallat e ad Iharr pali 1)
Idallars in millea
AAA 5 499 § M6 5 1313 S5 4281 § (5.00) S L3y 5 LU35
AM 26HTD 2811 2. T4 14,137 (15.415) ORI 4,719
A 11,733 10,833 7.585 231,968 (43,644 10,475 6,520
BBE 5119 3753 2,592 13,132 (15844} #8752 6,035
Mon-investment grade 3,196 308D 1.541 2 A% {5.727) 4,508 3918
Toaal $23226 S 20,732 S 15735 S SEDI7T 0§ (HSG3DY S X071 0§ 12227

£1)  Fair vadues sharwn represent the Compasy’s nef gy W isrpartien rylaied o v DT demvative produsis.

(T Obbigor credi ritmgs s denamined by e Croake Rk Mansgesest Depanmenl.

¥y Amoanis represmi the natting of reeivable balanoes with pavable balinoes for the same counirrparty acovoss mawrly calegones. Beoovabls and payahle balances with the same
counicrpanty m the same mamrity calcgory are meticd within such mahurity extegory, where approprists. Cask collateral socsived i netted on o coumterqarty hasis, providal legal
Akt of it exfal

43 Fair valas i shown, netof collaieral received {promanly codi sl U5, govermss o spemy secuiiiie)

Crealit Risk-Related Contlngencies,

In conncction with certain OTC mrading agreemens, the Company may be required 1w provide additional collateral or immediancly st any
ouistunding liubilily balances with certain counterpariies in ihbe event of & credil rating dowsigrade of the Compuany.

The following table presents the aggregate [ valae of certan denvative contracts that contain credit nsk-related contingent features that are
in 2 et liability position for which the Company las posied collaeral in the nomal course of business,

At Decemtbier 31, 105

T (@ellars in milleas]
Ml derivative liabilities -1 23526
Collateral posied 19,070

Morgan Stanley 172
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{(Continacd)

Thie additional collinetil of enmiilban pavinents thil may be called in the event of a Diure eredil mating downgrade vary by contract and ca
be bascd on nings by either or both of Moeody s Investors Service, Inc. (“Moody’s™) und Siandard & Poor's Ratings Services (“S&F7)L The
table below shows the fure potential collaeral amsowmns and ermination payments that could be called or required by counterpartics or
exchange ond cleanng organieations in the event of onc-noich or two-notch downgrade scenarios based on the relevant contractual

downgrade iniggers,

At Eketember 30, T0E3(0

{dnllars im willionsp
Ome-notch downgrade 5 1,224
Two-notch downgrde [REL

11F Amounts inghide $1.57) milhon related o hilatersl amangements between the Company and other paries whers wpon the Sewngrade of ong party. the downgraded pory mme
debrver celllitesal e the ethier paety. These baliteral dowagrade i e & Hak ¥ il sl Iy By the Company s csedil esposies afe fedissed if
countavpaniss e downgraded

Crealit Derivatives and Other Credit Contracis.

The Company cnicrs ine credit derivatives, principally through erodin defull swaps, under which it receives or provides protection against
the risk of delault on a set of debt obligwions issued by o specified reference entily or entities. A mujority of the Company”s counterpartics
are binks, broker-dealers and insurance and other financial instintions.

throwigh Credit Default Swa

Al Drcember 31, 2015
Manimiiin Potrattal Payoul™ olfemal
Preteciion sald Frotectis Farchaved
Fair Valas Fair Valar
St bamal !.WI'I..MJIHE Snlbiaal A V' Limh
[1 n--ﬂﬁli
Single name credit delaull swaps £ 420806 s 1,980 £ 405361 £ {2.079)
Index and basket credit default swaps 14Mp GES (162} 173,936 (K2}
Tranched index and basker credit defaull swaps: 6,125 (LKL 149,631 2.1x
Tenal 5 GROSI9 s THE 5 TiR92% ] {3

An Devember $1. 2014

Ll Polewtial Payou™ ols
Frwtection Sald Frotvetios Purvhasel
Fair Valus Fair Valws
Sotlonal VLisbilll Huilsaal
.. ﬂﬂuﬂ“_nma:..m_ ) Link iy
Single name credit defaull swaps 5 535415 5 (24™) 3 509,372 5 1641
Index and basket credii defauli swaps IT6 468 (1.7 XX, 789 1,363
Tranched index and basket credit defaull swaps 9,182 (2355) 194,343 3334
Total § K62 S (hll) % 9 iNd % 651K
17 Morgan Stanley
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continacd)
A Dhecember 30, TRES
Slanimum Potrntial Payout Sotensl Falr Value
Yemrs to Maimriny [ETERT
Lsn ihan | L-3 35 Thver & Tuial Liakbsilits i1}y
[dolllars in milea]
Single name credil defauli swapsi2)y:
Tivestment grade 5 B4543 5 13467 S5 63754 5 12906 3 290670 S (1831
Nom-investment grade 3E.054 562061 24,432 2389 121,136 3811
Tioaal S 122597 5 I'MTIR S REIBH S5 15295 S 4006 5 1980
Index and basket credit default swaps{Z)
Tnvestment grade § 31507 5 59403 5 45505 8 5317 5 143,742 5 (1LUTT)
Non-investment grade 52,500 43,500 15,480 13,0002 124,971 TED
Total 5 BGODT 5 103302 5 o098 85 18329 5 IGR.TIR S (D.195)
Total credit defonlt swaps sold S 208694 S 208030 S 149,171 S 33624 S 60519 5 TES
(hher credit coniracts 19 107 2 332 4 124}
Tuotal credit derivatives and other credil contracts 5 208713 5 298137 5 149,175 5 33956 5 6RD9TY 5 Tal
A Devvamber 31, 2004
Manimum Potential Payout Notionsd Fair Value
Vears in Matwrity LARSEAN
Taws ham 1 (B T Overd Total Lishiinyity
[dullars In milismsj
Single name credit delault swaps(2):
Investment grade £ BR2ATY 5 [V0TT6 5 103628 5 20490 % 406,767 5 (4.253)
Non-investment grade 20857 vl (i 20011 3714 128,648 1,773
Total § 112730 S 265842 5 132639 5 242304 5 535415 5 (24T
Invdex and basket credit default swaps(Zy
Investment grade § 4BATT S5 H3O052 0§ TE2TG 5 12,507 8§ 225717 % (4624)
Nor-itivestment grade 25,750 K&, 105 2297 1,109 146,935 492
Total 5 75627 % 1TANST % 101247 5 22606 % 3TI64T 5 (403D
Tonal crecin defanh swaps sold 5 IBE3ST 5 438999 5 J33EE6 5 46,620 5 WMO6T 5 (6.611)
Chiher credit contracts 51 534 1 6211 1,211 TEITT
Total crediit derivanives and other credin contracts S IBEA0R S 430538 0§ 233887 S 47440 5 WWITE 5 (T

i1} Fair vakee amesenis ars shown o g gross hass prase i cash enllstieral on counterpaty neflmg

(2 b eeder w0 provishs an indicateon of de qurrent paymimi st e periomsance tisk o the ook defsly swaps, & boealhown of creda Jde Gl swips based o the Company s memal
credit pabmgs by imvestmen] prads and ron-mvoknont grads w pervded. Darmg 1015, the Company bogan sishemg s inlermal crodil mtings a8 comparad with 2004 where external
apency rabarg, (U aviilable, weee ullstal. The change in e rdimyg metbodology did st hanve o sigrlicand smpact o6 shvesimenl prade veius nomasiiolmen] Fele clisafizshoms of
thhe Biir values

Maorgan Stanley 174
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continacd)

Kingle Neawe Credit Default Swaps.

A credin defimilt swap progects the buver against the loss of principal on 4 bond or loan in case of a definlt by the sseer, The pratection biyer
pays a periadic premium (zenerally quarierly) over the life of the contmct and is protecied for the period. The Company in tum will have o
perform under a credin defanh swap iF a credit evemn as defined under the contmel occurs. Typical credi evems include bankrupicy.
dissohuion or insolvency of the referenced entity, Mmilure to pay and restructuring of the obligations of the referenced emtity.

Trdex and Rasked Credit Defauli Swaps.

Index and basket crodin default swaps are products where credit protection is provided on a portfolio of single name credit default swaps.
Generally, in the event of 2 default on one of the underlving names. the Company will bave 10 pay a pro rala portion of the oial potional
mmaonm of the credit delaul swap.

The Company #lso emers into imnched index and basket credit defuli swaps where credit protection is provided on o partioular pomion of
the portfolio loss distribution. The most junior imanches cover nitinl defaubis, and once losses excead the notional of the ranche, they are
passed on to the next most senior iranche in the capital stnecture,

Credit Protection Xold throwgh CLNs and CIM)s,

The Company has invested in credit-linked motes (“CLNs™) and CDOs, which are hybrid instnmments conwining embedded denvatives, im
which credit protection las becn sold w the issuer of the nate, 17 vhere is a credit cvent of @ reference entity underlying the insinument, the

principal balance of the note may niot be repaid i full 1 the Company.,
Purchased Credis Protectivn with fdentical Underlying Reference (bligations,

Faor single mame credit defiul swaps and non-tranched index and hasket credit default swaps, the Company has purchased prodection with a
noiondl amoum of approximuiely $577.7 billion and S731.0 billion o Deccmber 31, 2005 and December 11, 2004, mspectively, compared
with a notional amount of spproximatcly 36195 billion and SE04.7 billion @ December 31, 20015 and December 31, 2004, respectively, of
creadin proteciion sold wilh kenticel underlying reference obligaions,

The purclase of credil proteciion does not represent the sole manner i which e Company risk manages its exposure 1o credil derivatives.
The Company manages its exposure lo these derividive contrcis through o variety of risk mitigation stmiegies, which include managing the
credin and correlation risk across single name. non-tranched indices and baskes, wanched indices and baskels, and cash positions, Aggregne
market risk lmits bave been estublished for credit derivatives, and markel risk measures are routinely monitored against these limits. The
Company may also recover mmounts on (g wirberlving reference obligation deliverad 1o the Company winder credin definill swiugs where
credit profection was sold.

175 Morgan Stanley
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5. Invesimeni Securities.
AFS ond HTM Securities.
A I ber M, 2015
Larmsy Tarmss
At Unrealised Unaealissd
Lewl Laabng Loy Falsr Yalie
{dnllars in millinnsh
AFS debt scourities:
LS. governmen and agency securilies:
U5, Treasury sccurities § 31555 0§ 5 5 4y g anam
LS. agency securities( 1) 21003 b 156 21974
Toaal ULS. government and agency secuntics 52,658 4 299 52303
Corporaic and other debi:
Commercial mongage-backed sccunties
Agency 1 M 1 il 1,847
Not-agency 2,220 3 25 2,198
Ao loan asset-backed securitics 2556 —_ 9 2547
Carporaie bonds 3,780 -] in 3755
Collateralized loan obligations 502 _ T 495
FFELP sindeni boan assei-backed securiiies(2) 3.632 - 115 3517
Total corporaie and other deb 14,5496 9 2an 14, 35%
Total AFS debt secunitics 67,254 43 545 66,752
AFS equity securitics 15 — 8 T
Total AFS sccuritics 67,269 43 553 6, 755
HTM secunties:
L5, governmend securitics;
LIS, Treasury securities 1,000 3 LI
U5, apency socuritics( 1) 4233 I 3 4,190
Total HTM securitics 5,224 | 37 5188
Total Invesiment scouritics 5 72453 5 44 5 590 5 TLMT
Morgan Stanley 176
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Al Dhwmmlier 31, TRI4
Ampariieed I:rﬂrTud v:u::::u Falr
LarT] [T Laasas Value
s = ideliars in milew)
AFS debi scouritics:
U5, governmend and agency securitics:
U5, Treasury sccurities 5 35855 5 42 § 67 515,830
LIS, apency securitics( 1) 15,030 77 72 18,035
Total U.5. government and agency sccuritics 53 BH5 132 130 3165
Corporate and ollier debe:
Commercial mongage-backed sccuritics:
Agency 1288 1 Th 2213
Mon-agency 1LE20 11 6 1,835
Ao loan asset-backed securities 2433 — 5 1428
Carparaie bonds 3,640 i bl 1,624
Collateralized lean obligntions 1087 — 20 1067
FFELFP studeni lnan assci-hacked securities(2) 4168 18 B A4, 17%
Totzal conporate and other debd 15,437 all 137 15,340
Total AFS debit securities 69322 1589 276 69,205
AFS equity scouritics 15 — 4 11
Total AFS securilics 69337 159 280 69216
HTM securilies!
L5, government securitics:
LLS, Treasury securitics 1M — — 1043
Tonal HTM securitics {1 — — 11]
Toaal Investment scauritics S 60437 5 15y S 2E0 S69, 316

{1y US apeney secunmis are composed of three main categeries consisting of agemcy-issued debi, apency monpape pass-throagh pool securities and collalomlized mongage
ohligsiiom
[¥F Azt ars hackol by o geaimates fBum the U5 Depasmen of Fducation off ol ket #8% of e principdl halamos sl toterot am sich Jpss.
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Fitle Vinlug of Tivestmen] Seeyrifies in an Unsealized Loss Position

AFS debi scourities;
LS. government and agency socurings:
LS. Treasury securilics
L5, agency securilies
Toaal L5, povernment and agency sccuritics
Corporate and other deba:
Convmércial mongage-backed secunties:
Agency
Non-agency
Aado lpan asset-hacked securitics
Corporate bonds
Collateralized loan obligmions
FFELP student boan assei-backied securities
Towal corporate and other den
Total AFS debt securitics.
AFS equity scouritics
Total AFS securitics
HTM securities:
U.S. governmen! and agency securitics:
L5, Treasury securitics
LLS. agency securitics
Toal HTM securitics
Total Investmen seaurities

Morgan Stanley

At December N1, 200%

Vovs tham 13 Mopths 13 Months o1 [omger
Liraes LiFeas

Fair Unrealired Fair Unrvalieed

Valar Lmmars Valie Lianis

{dullars in millions}

25094 8 126 52177 % 17

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
ooooOoog
Veaal
LA Pt
Fair Umrvalired
W alis Loasas

528171 5 143

14,242 33 i 21 14851 |5
4236 261 2E16 R 43052 209
1,185 44 422 16 1,607 )
1479 21 s 4 1,784 5
(Wi s T HEL 2 2,525 9
2149 19 325 1 2,674 &1}
352 5 143 2 45 T
2.558 i) 929 6 487 115
9,367 172 3,208 ki 13,532 246
49, /i 436 6021 L 55,624 545
L] £ — — 7 ]
49,610 RS 60121 10 55631 553
ROR 3 — — HiR 3
A.677 34 = == 14677 4
4,575 37 — — 4575 37
S54185 S 481 §5DJI 5 109 Sﬁﬂﬂ 5 50
|78
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Al Devriiiber 30, 2004
Lirss than 13 Momihs 13 Months ur Linger Tustal
Lires Crross Lpwas
Fair Vinreabised Fair Vinmealised Fair Virealized
Walue Lasnes Vallae [ Walie Lasses
fullalBars i rwillinns)
AFS dehi seourifies;
U5, povernmem and agency securilics:
LIS, Treasury sccurities sS4 8 14 S35 5 53 51733 0§ 67
LS. agency securities 2.73% & 4.133 fify 6,472 72
Total ULS. government and apency securilies 14,149 il 10,057 19 24,206 139
Corparate and other debi:
Commercial mongage-backed sccurnitics:
Agency 42 - 1822 76 1,864 T
Non-agency Tk 3 M6 3 10652 L]
Ao loan asset-backed securities 2,034 5 — — 2034 5
Corporaie bonds M5 6 1,299 16 2.0 22
Collateralized loan obligations — — 1,067 1} 1,067 20
FFELP swdent loan assci-backed securitics 1,533 & 393 2 1,916 8
Tzl corporine wd other dely 5210 i} 4,927 117 10,137 137
Total AFS debt securitics 19,359 4 14.984 236 34343 276
AFS equily securilics 11 4 — — 11 4
Total Invesumem securilies $18370 § 44 514984 5. 236 SM2A54 5 280

The Company believes that there are 1o securities in an unrcilized loss positien that are decmed o be ather-tan-temporanly -impaired
December 1, 2015 and Decensber 31, 2004 Tor the reasons discussed below.

For AFS debt secunitles, the Company does not mlend 10 sell the securitics and is not likely 10 be required to sell the securities prior 1o
recovery of amonized cost basis, For AFS and HTM debt securitics, the securities have not expenienced credit losses as the net unrealized
losses reported m the wable above are primanly due 1o higher interest rates since those securities wene purchased. Addiionally, the Coampamy
docs not expect to experience a credit loss based on consideration of the relevant information (a5 discussed in Note 2), inchefing for 15,
poverneient and agency securities, the existence of an explicil and implicit guaraniee provided by the LS. government. The risk of éredil
Ioss on securities in an unrealized loss position is considercd minimal because all of the Company's agency scouritics as well as the
Company's assel-backed securities, CMBS and CLOs are highly rated and because the Company™s corporate bonds are all investment grade.

For AFS equity secunties, the Company has the mtent and ability to hold these seawrities for a period of time sulficient 1o allow for any
alicipated recovery in market value

179 Morgan Stanley
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At Ieeember A, 2005
Amnualined
Average
Amontied s Fair Value Wield
{dollars im millioms )
AFS debl securities:
L5, governmend and agency securilics:
LIS, Treasury securities:
Dhig within | year b {3, 20} 5 6,205 0,7%
Adter | year through 5 years 24,500 24705 1.0%%
Adfler 5 years through 10 vears b6 447 21%
Tenal 31553 11,417
LLS, agency securifics:
After 1 year through 5 vears 2806 2,954 0.6%
Adfter 5 years through 10 years 1,652 I, G50 1.9%
Alter 10 years 16,465 16,342 1.5%
Temal 21.103 20,476
Tonal U.S. govermment and apgency securitics 52638 52393 1.2%
Corporate and other deba:
Commercial momgage-backed secunties:
Agency:
Dme within 1 vear Ll 50 0.7%
Adier | vear through 3 vears 510 567 0,9
Adfter 5 years through 10 vears Z13 209 1.5%
Adler 10 years 1074 021 1.5%
Tosal 1. 5006 1,847
Non-agency:
Alfler 10 years 220 2,19% 1.9%
Toual 2,200 2,198
Auto loan assct-backed sccuritics:
Drue within 1 year 04 64 0.9%
After | year throigh 5 years 2302 2204 1.2%
After 5 years through 10 vears 1% 189 1.7%
Todal 2 556 2547
Corporate bonds;
Dhuee within | year 412 412 1.1%
Adter | year through 3 years 2615 2595 1.6%
Adler § years theough 10 vears T53 748 275
Temal 3.780 1,755
Collateralized loan obligaions:
Adler 5 years through [ years 502 495 1.5%
Tiowal 502 495
Morgan Stanley 180
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Al Decemleer 31, 101%
Aanualised
Avelage
Amisntined Casy Falr W aliie ¥ e
jidsllars im millionag
FFELP student boan asset-backed sccuniics:
Adter | year through 5 years 8 BE 5 HR (6%
Adfler § years through 10 vears 776 759 0.9%
After 10 vears 2, T6E 2670 s
Toazl 3,632 35T
Totzl corporate and other del 14,506 14,359 [
Total AFS debr securitics. 67,254 (6,752 1.3%
AFS equity sccuritics 15 7 — %
Total AFS sccurities 67 260 (6,759 1.3%
HTM securities:
U5, governmen securilies:
LS. Treasury securities:
Adler | vear through S viars 1041 Rk 1.0%
Teal 1.1 W
LS. agency securities:
Adfter 10 vears 4,113 4,150 2.3%
Tl 4 X3 4,11}
Toaal HTM securitics 5.1 5188 2.1%
Total Investment securitics § 72493 571,947 1.3%

See Mole 13 for additional information on sccurities issued by VIEs, including LS, apency mongage-backed securities, non-agency CMBS,
auto boan ABS, CLO and FFELP student loan ABS.

Giroas Realized Gains and Gross Realized (Losses) on Sales of AFS Securitics

ST o S L
[dullars in mellboms)
Gross realived gains 516 5 4l 549
Gross realived (losses) _ (3% ity
Total 584 £40 545

Giross realized gains and losses are recognized in Oiher revenucs in the consolidated siatements of income,
6, Collateralized Transactions,

The Company emlers into reverse repurchase agreements, repurchase agreements, secuntics bormowed and securitics Jomed transachions to,
o oiher things, noquire sccuritics to cover shon positions and sciile other securitics obligations, to accommodate cusiomers” needs. and
10 Miance its invenlory positions.

The Company manages credil exposure anging from such irnsacteons by, 0 approprale circumsiances, cniermg oo master netlng
agrecments and collaeral agreements with cmmierpartics that provide the Company, in the event of a counterparty defule {such s
bankruptcy or a counterpary s Failure 1o pay or perform), with the nght 10 nel a counterpany’s niglis i obligntions under auch agreement
il lequidate and set of T collateral held by the Company against the net amount owed by the counterparty.

181 Morgan Stanley
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The Company's policy is gencrally o mke possesshon of securiies purclased under agreemcins 1o resell and securitics borrowid, and 10
receive sccuritics and cash posied as collatern] (with rights of rehypothecation), In ceriain cases, the Company may agree for such collaleral
1o be posted 10 a thirdkpany custodian under 3 r-party arrangement that enables the Company 1o take control of such colluernl in e event
of a coumterparty default. The Company alse moniiors the far valee of the underlying sccuritics as compared with ihe related receivable or
payable, inchuding acereed imcresy, and, as necessary, requests additional collateral as provided under the applicable agreement 1o ensure
such transactions are adequately collateralized. The risk relwied 10 a decline in the marked value of collaeral (pledged or received) is
masged by sciting appropriste markel-based haircuts, Increases in collateral margin calls on secured finoncing due 1o market valee declines
may be mutigated by mereases i colliferal mangin calls on reverse repurchase agreements and securitics borrowed iransactions with similar
cuality collaeral, Addinonally, the Comgany meay requcst lower quality colkateral pledged be seplaced with higher quality collateral throush
collateral substitation rights in the underdyving dgreenents.

The Company sctively manages its secured financing in a manner that reduces the potential refinancing nsk of secured financing for less
lequid assets. The Company considers the quality of collaeral when negotinting collateral eligibility with counterpanics, a5 defined by is
fundability criterin. The Company utilizes shorter-term secured financing for highly liquid assets and has established longer tenor limits for
lesa liquid assees, for which lunding may be at risk in the event of a market disruption

faciting of in Collateralized T [V
Ml Dheceinbier 31, M5
el Amoswiy Flaaacial
EYTRTT A ]) B Presewind lnstrumsents ol
in the in 1he THFuri im the
Comsulidatel Cunselidated Consalidated
5 iy ol 5 ul Statemmenty ol
Lipans Finsmiial Fimamcisl Fimanaisl
Atnll} LA il L N K e
[adallars in millisas)
Assels
Secunties purchased under agreenients 1o resel| 5135714 5 45057 § 37657 S  (B4.752) § 2005
Secunties borrowed 147 445 (5,029 142416 (134, 250) &, 166
Linhilitics
Securitics sold under agrecments (i repurchase £ R4,749 £ (4505T) S 36692 §  (31.60d) £ 5%
Securities loaned 24 387 {5,02%) 19358 [AL.E.000] 477
A Iy berr 31, 2014
Ml Amsunin Financisl
Amauniy 0Fert Frrsental Enstrumenis Nsl
i the s the (Tt fin the
I Tl i ¥ lidaied i i i
Salemints of Rimiemrmis of Sialrmows ol
Lirwss Financkal Finmnckal Financial
. { Canadiths Cuadition Coniditlonid) Nt Exgn
Amamnisi i) il T ) i (1] v
Asncts
Secunities purchased under agreemenis io resell 8148234 L 5 Ei2ss g (T9MY 5 1S
Seuritics bormowed 145,556 {5,548) 136,708 {128,262} BA26
Linbilitics
Securities sold under agreements 1o repurchase S134.805 £ indide) 5 6040 § (56438 5 13495
Sccurities loaned 34,067 (=B8] 252192 (24,252) w7

11 Amomns inchide 3206 billion of Seowriies pushased mndar agreanomis o el 330 billion of Secariiies bomowed amd $1.9 billen of Seomiiies sdd wmbon sgreomesis o
mpwchass al Degember 10, WIES and $3.9 Bilion of Scambes punchasal imder agresmemia 0 mesgll, $4.7 hilhon of Soqmises bormaed, §15.6 hillion of Secungies sald under
agrecarits 10 sepuichise asd 507 bllen of Securities lousel o Docember 31 2014, wheeh are cither piot subpecl Lo Mishel BElig ajfeements of ire subect b sich agrcements b
the Company bas nol delermuned the agrecmenis o be legally enforocablas

Margan Stanley 182
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[¥F  Amounis relaie ba masier netling agresments, thad bave been defemined by the Company &8 be epally cnfirceshle i ihe evenl ol delault bul whese cortsin other critora se nol met
il onidane with spplicable olfcenmg socoeming paalasce.

Far informaiion relaied 1o offsetiing of derivaiives, see Note 4
Securcd Financing Tramsactions—Maturities and Collateral Pledged.

At December 31 2015
Hemaining Ceniracinal Mabericy

Uhvermight L i haw e
sl Cipem A [havs e L il Thavs Taial
fuullars in milliowsj
Securities sold under agreemems 1o repurchased]) S20410 525345 51330 25873 5 R4T49
Secunties lonmedi 1) 12,247 478 2,156 2,50 24,387
Gross amouni of secured Mmancing inchided in the above offseiing
disclosure 532,657 235,71 $15307 33379 S109,136
Obligntion 10 relurn securities received as collateral 19316 19,316
Total SSI"H] SZSET.'*J 5 15377 535379 EIISEHI

Gross Sccured Finameing Balances by Class of Collateral Pledped.

Al
Ihnﬂlrr.ll: 1S
{ulallars im millisns)
Securities sold under agreemenis io repurchase1)

L5, govermnmend and agency sccurilies 5 6, i
(hher sovereipm povenment abligitions 24 K20
Asset-bucked securitics 441
Corporate and otlhier debi 4,020
Corporate cquitics 18473
(hher 213
Todal securities sobd under agreemems 1o repurchase 5 54,749
Sevaritics loaned(1)
Ouher sovercign govemment obligations s 1236
Carporate and ollier debi 71
Corparate couitics 16,972
Chher L]
Tonal securities loaned 5 14,387
Gross pmount of secured foancing mshaded in the above offsetting disslosure b 104, 134
Obligation Lo return securities reccived as collateral
Corporale couitics 5 19,313
Corporate and other debe )
Total obligation to return scouritics received as collieral ] 19,3 16
Total s 128,452
183 Morgan Stanley
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i1 Amounis arg presenied om o proes haws, pres 80 soiting m the consolidsiod sistemenis ol firemal combion
Trading Asseis Pledged.

The Company pledges its trading asscts to collieralize repurchase agreements and other secured fmancings. Pledged financial instruments
that can be sald or repledped by the secored party are ientifed as Trading assets (pledged 19 various partes) in U consolidated stalemenls
of Mimancial condition. At December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2004, the cammying valuce of Trading assets by the Company that have been
Inamed or pledged o counterpartiies where those counterparties do not huve the nght 19 s¢ll or repledpe tie collmernl were $35.0 bl lion and
531.3 hillion, respectively,

Collateral Received,

The Company reccives collaicral in the form of securitics in conncction with reverse repurchase agreemsenis, securities borrowed and
dervative trimsactions, customer masgin loans and sccuntics-based lending. In many cases, the Company s perminted 1o sl or repledge
these securities held as collateral and use the secunities fo secure repurchase agreements, 1o enler inko securities bending and derivative
transnctions or for delivery 10 counterparties to gover shon positions, The Company sdditionnlly receives secuntios as collateral i
commection with certain securities-for-securitics transachons im which it is the lender. In instances where the Company is permitied to sell or
repledge these securities, it reporis the fair value of the collateral received and the relaed obligation 10 reium the collmerad infis consolidaied
statements of financial condition. Al December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2004, the total fair value of finoncial instrumenis received as
collateral where the Company is permviied fo sell or repledipe the secuniies was 85226 billion and $545.7 billion, respectively, and the Gir
value of the portion that hid been sold or repledged was 53981 billion and 540734 hillon, respectively.

Concentration Risk,

The Company is subject o concentrdion risk by holding large positions in ceriain types of sceuritics, boans er conumitmenis 1o purchase
securitics of o single issuer, including sovercign governmems and other emities, issvers located in a paniculnr couniry or geographic area,
pubdic und private issucrs involving developing coundrics or issuers engaged in o particoular industry. Trading asscts owned by the Company
include LS. government and agency secunlics and securnities issued by other sovercign governmens {principally (e United Kmpgdom
(“U.K."}, Japan, Brazil and Hong Kong), which, in the aggregaie, represented approximately 7% of the Company's fotil asseis at both
December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, In addition, substaninlly all of the collmeral held by the Company for resale agreements or
bonds borrowed, which 1ogether represented approxiniely 15% and 17% of the Company's tolal assets ot December 11, 2005 and
December 31, 2014, respechively, consists of securifies issued by the LS, government, federal agencies or ather sovereign governmen
obligations.  Positions taken and commitments made by the Company, including positions taken and onderwriting and  financing
commitmenis made in conneetion with its private cquity, principal invesiment and lending activities, often involve substanial smounis and
significaml exposure to mdividoal issuers and bustesses, including non-investment grade issuers. [n addition, the Conyuny nuy ongnute or
purchase certuin residential and commercial mongage loans ihat could contain cemain terms and feabwres that miy resuli in additienal credii
risk a5 compared with more traditional tvpes of morigages. Such tenns ad features miy include loans made o borrowers subject W payinent
imereases of loans with high losn-to-value ratios.

her,

The Company also engages in margin lending to clients that allows the clicnt 1o borrow agunst the value of qualifying securities and is
included within Cusiomer and other receivables in ihe consolidaied statemenis of fiancial condinion. Under these agreements and
transactions, the Company receives collateral, including LS. government and agency scouritics, ather sovercign govermment obligations,
corporale dand other debl, and corporale equities. Cusloiier receivables peneraled from margin lending activitics ane collmeralized by
custiomer-owned securitics held by the Company. The Company moniions

Morgan Stanley 184
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required sningli levels amd establishied credin limats daily dnd. pursisant 1@ such gubdelines, requings aptomers 1o deposil sbditonal collieral.
or reduce positions, when necessary.

Margin loans are extended on a demand basis and are not committed Meilities. Faclors considered in the review of margin loans are the
amouy of the loan, e intended purpose, the degree of leverage being employed in the aceount, and overall evalumion of the ponfolio w
ensure proper diversification or, in the case of concentrated positions, appropriate liquidity of the underlying collateral or potentinl hedgzing
siralegkes 1o reduce risk. Addivonally. transactions relatbng io concenirated o restricied positions require a review of any legal impedimenis
1o liquidation of ihe underlying collnteral.

Underlving collmeral for marzin boans is reviewed with respect 1o the liquidity of the proposed collmlernl positions, valuntion of securities,
historic wading mange, volatlity analysis and an evaluation of indusiry concentrations. For thesg iransagtions, adherence 1o the Company's
collateral policies significantly limits its credit exposure in the cvent of a customer defindt. The Company may request additional murgin
collateral from customers, i7 appropeisie, and, i necessary, nuy sell securitics thin have not been paid for or purchase securities sold but nol
delivered lrom customeers. Al December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, the amounts related o murgin lending were approximately 5253
billion and $29.0 billion, respeciively.

Ciher secured Nnancings include e labalitics relued to transfers of Mancial assels thal are accoumed for a5 Mnancings rher than sales.
consolidaled VIEs where the Compuny is decmed 1o be the primary beneficiary, and cerain equitv-linked wodes and other secured
bosrowings, These liababities are generally payable from te cash Nows of e relingd assots accounted for 2s Trading asscts (see Noles |1 gl
130,

o An
1k ber M, DI Deormber 31, 2004
Plullars in il

Cash deposited with clearing organizations or segrepated under federal and other regulations or

requirements{ 1) s 469 % 40,647
Securities|2) 14,3510 14,630
Total 5 45859 % 55,237

iy I 101Y, the Compsay mads smomdmanis & cortain amangemenis by whach il scty m e capacity of & chearing mombar W slear Sonvasnes on behall of sustomans. Thass
s evalied i approversatcly 53,6 billon rebsted to cnh smtal magn reesved from, customens and minad to cleanng stganizations of emndpasty ceediss hanks 1o
lsnger qualilying fie recog m the Ikl ol Frmanzial vosd
iF)  Hesungigs deponied with cdlearng ergan rahioss or scgregpaied wnder federal sl other repelations o requitements ary woireed From Sesunises parchassd e apreements 0 resglll
amd Trakng sscts m the liclatied sial bs of Finangiald Lis,

7. Loans and Allowance for Credit Losses.

Louns,

The Comipany s koan portfolio consists of the following;

* Carporate.  Corporate loans primarily include commercial and industrial lending used for general corporaie purposes, working capital
and liquidity, event-driven loans and asset-backed kending products.  Evenl-dnven loans support clico merger, scquisition,
recapitalization, or project finance activibes, Corporaie loans are siruchured as revelving lines of credit, letier of eredii facilitics, sorm
loans and bridge loans, Risk fxctors considered in determiming the allowance for corporate koans inchede the borrower's nancinl strength,
sentonty of the loan, collnteral type, volatility of collmeral volue, debt cushion, covenants and counterparty type.

* Cewesumrer.  Consumer loans include unscoured loans and securitics-based lending that allows clients 1o borrow money against the value
of quali g securities for any suitable purpose other than purchasing, trading. or carmyving

185 Maorgan Stanley
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secufitics or relbnanchg margin debl. The mujority of consumer loans ire struchired a8 fevelving lings of credit and lever of enodit
Mcilitics wd are prmarily offered through the Company’s Porfoliec Loan Accownd ("PLA™) and Liquidity Access Line ("LALT)
programs. The allowanee methodobeey for unsecured leans considers the specific atoribuies of the loan as well a3 the bormower's source of
repayment, The allowance methodology for sccuntics-based lending considers the collateral type underlying the loan fe.g., diversified
securitics, concemrated sccuritics or resiricied siock).

« Restedontiod Real FExiie,  Residemial real estne loans mainly include nom=conformibng loans and bome equity lines of credit. The
allownnce methodology or non-conforming residential mongage loans considers several [ciors, inchiding, but poi limited 1o, loan-to-
vatlue fatie, FICO scope. hoime price ndex and delingoency stinis, The meliodology for home equity lnes of eredil considers ceedit limils
and unlization rates in addition 10 the faciors considered for non-conforming residential mongages.

= Whodesale Real Esteie,  Wholesale real esiate loans include owner-ocoupied loans and iscome-producing loans. The principal nsk faclors
for derermindng the sllowance For wholesale real estane loans are the waderlying collaensl wype, lowreo-value mtle and dels service rato,

Loans Held for \nvestment and Held for Sale,

Al Dhceamber 31, 2615 Al Deeember 11, 2014
Lsans llckd fur Lusans el Tuwasl Lasaws Hehd far Lumns Flekd Twial
Loans by Produci Trge s ealimrm Tor Rale Vamansi W2} T eatiirst for Sl [Tl
Tdullars in millie]
Corporaic loams £ 23554 S 11924 § 35478 5 19659 S5 B0 S 27ESY
Consuinker bpans 21,528 - 21,528 16,576 — 16,576
Residential real estate lowns 20,863 14 20,97 15,735 114 15,849
Whelesale real estate loans 6,430 1,172 LN 5208 1.144 6442
Total loans, gross of allowance for loan losses 73,784 13,200 85,954 57268 D458 66,726
Allowance for loun losses [215) e (215) {14 —= { 144
Total loans, net of allowance for loan losses $ 72559 S 13200 5 BSYS9 5 57119 S5 9458 5 6657V

i1 Awmounis includds lnans thal aee made oL 5. homemers of 59,7580 mallion ol 87,007 mellion 21 December 11, 1015 and December 11, W01, qovpoctively
(¥} Laoan @ foed ineres) sules bl loanag of sliusisble inieseil ey were SHAT] malthon and 577 KR million, fewpectrvely, af Deeember 31, 2K 2 and 56,653 eullss and S¥0.014
milleon, respecively, o December 31, 16| 4

See Node 3 for fanther information regarding Loans and lending commuitments held o fuir value,

Credit uality.

The Credin Risk Management Depariment eviluaies new obligors before credin iransactions are mitiglly approved and ot least snually
thercafter for corperate and wholesale real cstute boans. For corporate leans, credit evalustions typically invalve the evaluation of fimancial
stpements, assessment of leverage, liguidity, capital strengah, ssset composinion and quality; markel capilalization and scccss 1o capital
markets; cash Mow projections and debt service requirements; and the adequacy of collateral, if applicable. The Credit Risk Manngemen
Deparument also evalunes sirategy, market position, industry dymumics, obligor’s management and other Beiors th could alfect an
obligor’s risk profile. For wholesale real estate Joans, the credin evaluation 15 focused on property and transaction metnes. meluding property
iype, loan-io-valee riiio, occupancy bevels, debt service mtio, prevailing capiialization rates, and market dynamics, For resideniial real estaic
o consumer loans, the initial credit evaluation typically includes, but is not imited 1o, review of the obligor’s income, net warth, Dgquidity,
collateral, loan-1o-value rtio and credit bureau information. Subsequent credit monitoring for residential real estate koans is performed at the
pontfolio level. Consumer oan collateral values are monilored on on ongoing basis
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The Cosmpiiy utilizes (e following credit quality indicitors, which ape eonsistent with LS. banking regulitoss” definitdons of entleiaad
eaposres, in its credil moemiioring process for loms held for mvesonent;

* Pas. A credil exposure miled pass has a continned expecttion of timely repayment, all obligations of the bormower are curment,
andl the ebligor complics with material renmns and conditions of the lending agreement.

+ Spectal Miffon, Extensions of credit thad have potential weakness that deserve management’s close atiention and, if lefi
uncorreched. may, at some future date, result in the detenoration of the repayment prospects or collalernl position.

= Substerford.  Obligor has a well-defined weakness that jeopardices e repayment of the debe und has a high probability of
payiment defuall with the distingl possibility that te Company will sustam some less if noted deficiencies are nol comected.

= Doubiind.  Inhercint weakness in the exposure nakes the collection or repayment in full, based on exisiing feis, conditfons and
circumsiances, highly improbable, ond the amount of loss is unceriain,

= Lass.  Extensions of credit classified as loss are considered uncollectible and arc charzed ofT.

Loans considered as doubliol or loss are cousidercd omguired. Substimdard boans are repularly reviewed for impaimment. When a loan is
impaired, the impaiment is measured based on the present value of expected fure cash Nows discounted a the loan’s effective interest raie
of, i 3 practical expediont, e observabile arkel price of the boan or the Gair value of Uk collieral if the loan s collataal dependent. For
Turther mformation, see Note 2.

A Devember 31, 3015

Frvidrntial Whalerale
Kral Kl
Cary € nmaammer [T K oslata Tatsd
{dullar b millions)
Pass 22040 $21.58 § 20528 5 6,839 570,235
Special mention E[1 —_ - - kLT
Substandard 1,202 — 15 — 1,237
Droutd ful 12 = = —_— 12
Loss 22 = . == =
Total loans 523554 521,528 5 20,563 5 6,439 572,784
AR Droemiber 31, 2004
Krvidrniial Whalrale
Kral Kral
Carporaie i Eslmte Estane Tetnl
{ubellrs bm millisins
Pass 17847 S16,576 § 15,688 § 5304 555,409
Special mention 1,683 —_ - - 1683
Substandard 127 — 47 — 174
Doubaful 2 - - — 2
Lioss — — — — —
Total loans 519,659 S16.5Th 5 15,733 5 529 557,208
187 Morgan Stanley
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At Dewemiber 51, 2018 An Decenier 31, 2014
BHesidential Hesidepiial
Usporaie Keal Estate Tatad iy Real Evtate Tutal
Tiullars in midlians) -
5 i £ - 539 L] — 5 — §—
L] 17 [ 2 17 1%
130 19 149 2 17 19
I 21 2 2 25 ey

Past due 900 days loans and on nonacenial

(1} A1 Docenther 31, 2015 and December 31, 2004, o allrvinos was satandng oo these laass os the presem vahie of the expecsed funie cink flivs (or, aliemanely, Be observable

market price of the oo or de (i value of the ool

Luans by Rigiow
Impaired loans

Past due 0 duvs |oans and on monaccnial

Allowance for loin losses

EMEA — Fmtope, Muklle Eaat ond Africa

Trowhled [ebt Bestnichiunngs.

dor died thet camying valse.

Ad Decpimbior 31, 2014 Ad Ihecmbier 30, 2004
Ak Ania-
EAEA I"etific Tunsd Ameicms EMEA I'acific Tl
Tullars b miflionsy
512 525 125 5 19 5 — 5 — 519
- - n - = 7
34 b 121 20 b 149

Al December 31, 2005, the wmpaired loans and lending commitments within held for investment mchude TDRs of 544.0 million and 5348
million, respectively, within corporate loans, The Company recorded an allowanee of 35,1 million against these TDRs. These restmchurings
ypically include modifications of interest rates, collateral requirensents, other loan covenanis, and paymen exiensions. Al December 31,

2004, TDRs were not significant
Margan Stanley

153

446/550



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
Ogoooood
Table of Contents
MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continaed)
Lo i ivi
Hesddeniial W beebeunle
[ ix Eann Bral Estat Moral Extaty Totnl
o o SFT— " mmm - — L — Tty
Balance at December 31, 2004 5 18 £ 2 £ ] % 21 5 149
Gross clarge-offs _— - {1y -_ (1
Gross recoverics | — - |
Met recoverics(charge-offs) I — i)} - i
Prowision for loan bosses 38 3 L] I &7
Cleeri 1y (i - — - (1
Balance 1 Degember 31, 2015 L L) $ 5 5 17 5 37 § s
Allowsnce fior Loan Losses by Impainnent Methodolooy,
Inherent § 16 5 5 5 17 5 37 5 215
Specific (L] — — — (L]
Total allowsnce for lonn losses s December 31, 2005 L 5 5 5 17 5 37 5 215
Loans Evalited by linpairment MeihodalogyiZ),
Tnherent 523426 521,528 5 10546 5 6EW 572,639
Specific 128 — I3 — 143
Total leans evaluaed sl December 31, 2005 §25.554 $21.528 § 20863 § GBI §72.784
llo L i i
Balance o December 31, 200014 L F 3 — b — 3 2 5 l4a
Provision for lending commitments i3 — 2 L
Bulance ol December 31, 2015 § 18D £ 1 £ — £ 4 5 i8S
Allowanee for Lending Commitments by Impainmen|
Methodology,
Inherent £ 1M 5 1 5 — 3 4 5 178
Specilic 7 - - - 7
Tonal allowinee for kending comimitmenis al December 31,
2018 5 8o 5 1 5 — 5 4 5 Ix3
"~ Inherent S i e s S63ET3 S 485 S 312 5 3Rl 569422
Specific 126 — — - 126
Toaal lending commitments evaluned ot December 31, 2015 §63.999 5 4,856 5 X2 § I8l S68. 548
189 Morgan Stanley
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Balance ai December 31, 2003

Gross charge-olTs
Girpss recoverics
Met recovenics/{charge-ofis)
Provision (release) for loan losscs
Crher( 1y
Balwisce ol Decesnber 31, 2014
lo e I Troipai M 1
Inherent
Specific
Totzl allowunce for loan losses al December 31, 2014
Laans Evaluated by linpaiment Methodologvi2),
Inhcrent
Specilic

Toaal loan cvalusied a1 December 31, 2014
AURYENCE O _.—-.'1‘.'.I g OITE T TLITRC RS
Balance o December 3], 2003

Provision for lending commitments

Balance ol December 31, 2004

Al i Hni Impainmer

Inherent
Specific
Total allowmmee for kending commutmenis at December 31,
2inl4

Specific

Toaal lending comamitments evaluped ot December 31, 2014

000000000 0(E5871)
ooooodd
MORGAN STANLEY
Rirdileniial Whidowale

[ i s Heal Fsiai Henl Feiaie Twinl
Laporats Comumer b | Deifete einl
5§ 137 B 1 3 ] £ M $ 1%
(33 — — (] (o]

— — — 1 I
(3) = — (2) (5

(13 1 4 9 1
3 = = = 3
$ 118 s 2 5 8 5 21 § 149
£ liw % 2 % ] L] | S j4u
5 0% % 2 % % £ 2 5 149
519,657 516,576 % 15718 § 5298 §57.249
2 — 17 — 19
$19.658 516576 S I1ST35 5 5298 357268
5 123 5 - 5 — 3 1 § 127
2 — — = s
§ 147 [ s — 5 2 £ 149
5 147 s — 5 — 5 ] 5 149
5 147 S % — 5 2 5 149
S65,9K7 S 3,484 % 233 £ AT ST0,121
26 _ — - 26
S66,013 € 3,484 I T S70,147

i Lt saly

(17 Amcun meludes the mmpac redtal 1o the trassfer o ks held for aale and Brcagn

(2} Laan balances are gross of fw allowanee for loan losses, and kendag commiimenis are pross of the sllwance for lenkng commiiments

Empliyes Lisans.

Employee loans are granted primarily in conjunction with o program established in e Wealth Management busingss segment 1o retain and
recruil cerain emiployecs. These loans are recorded i Customer and other receivables in the consolidated statements of Mnancial condition.
These boans are full recourse, generally require periedic paymems and have repavment werms ranging frem 2 w0 12 years. The Company

esiablishes un allowance for loun smounts it does not consider

Morgan Stanley
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recoverable. which is recorded in Compensation and benefils expense. Al December 31, 2005, the Company hiid 54,923 million of emplovee
louns, nel of an allowance ol approximaicly $108 million, At December 31, 2004, the Cempany had 55,130 million of employee loans, net ol
an allowance of spproxanately 5116 million,

8.  Equity Method Investments.

Overview.

The Company lias investments accoured for under the equity methed of accomting (see Note 1) of $3,144 million and 53332 million at
December 31, 2015 and Deccmber 31, 2014, respectively, inchsded in Onher investmenis in the consolidated simements of Toancial

condition. Income from equity methed investmvents was S114 million, $156 million and $451 millkon for 2005, 2014 md 2013, respectively.
andd is included in Other revenues in the consolidoted statements of income,

Japanese Securities Joiml Ventlure,

The Company hobds o 40% voting inscrest (“40% interest ™) and Mitsubishi UF) Financial Group, Inc, ("MUFG™) holds a 60% voting interest
in Mitsubishi UFJ Morgan Stanbey Securities Co., Lid. ("MUMSS”) The Company accounts for its equity method investimend in MUMSS
within the Instinional Securities business segment. Duning 20035, 2004 and 2003, the Company recorded income from iis 445 interest of
S220 milleon, 5224 wllion s S5T0 millon, respectively, within Ctler revenues in the consolidated statements of income. Al December 31,
2005 and December 31, 2014, the book value of this mvesimeni was 51,457 million and $1,415 million, respeciively. The book value of this
investee excecds the Company’s share of net asscts, reflecting equity method intangible assets and equity method goodwill. In addition 1o
MUMSS, the Company held other equity method invesiments that were not individuslly significan

In 20013 and 20014, MUMSS paid a dividend of approcimutely 5424 million and 594 million, respecively, of which the Company reccived
its proportionate slare of approximately 5170 mliwon med 5238 mllion.

Sunmnarized F ial Data for MUMSS
1 |
W13 nid
Plbillars in il
Toaal asses $135.398 S111.053
Total liabilitics 132,492 108,263
Moncontrolbing imleress 9 37
HIS f L] p K]
- - A e .| L
Net revenues 52961 52,941 531305
Iibeaimie froan contimuing operations belone incame Hxes H45 KN 1,325
el income 589 595 1,459
Met income applicable 1o MUMSS S65 582 1.44]
9. Goodwill and Net Intangible Assets.
Goodwill.

The Company completed its amal goodwill impairment testing on July 1, 2005 and July 1, 2004, The Company’s impainnent lesting for
cach period did not indicate any goodwill impairment as each of the Company's reponing units with goodwill had a fair value thi wis
substuntinlly in excess of its cormying value, Howewver, adverse market or economic events could result in impaimment charges in ltere

periods,
191 Maorgan Stanley
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Tastitwtional Wealth Investmsent
SruTilees Mansgement A Tuial
{dallars in millons)
Goodwill at December 31, 2003(1) £ I3 § 5533 764 56,595
Faoreign currency iranslation adjustments and other i14) — — (14)
Goodwill acquired during the period = — 7
Goodwill at December 31, 200441) L 286 § 5533 5 7ol S0, 56K
Foreign currency iranslation adjustments and other (15) - — (15)
Goodwill acquired during the period 1 = = 1
Goodwill st December 31, 20015(1) I8 § 553 5 7649 56,554
i1y The amwunl of the Company” I!’Mll. hefore ascumulated unparments of 3 aullom, whick mcluded $673 mulbon relsicd b e | ] 5 b ¥ and
527 millon relabed w0 the busisess sep wis 57,2848 mullion and 57255 million @t December 51, 2015 s December 3. *ulﬂ.mpecm:l;
Net Iniangible Assets
hanges in ing Adnanl of Intamgzib
Institmtional Woealth Imvesimment
_Serueiibry Manapesral x i Tuial
fdullars in milliows)
Amortizable net intangible sssets at December 31, 2003 5 1] £ 3182 s 40 $32TR
Morgage servicing nights — # — ’
Net intangible asscts ai December 31, 2013 5 Sy 11940 5 A1 §3.286
Amortizable net imtangible assets al December 31, 2003 L1 56 § 112 3 40 £3.278
Drispasal L] — — 4
Imangible assers acquired during the penod 182 - —_ 182
Amonization expense (13 (274) (1o (207}
Tmpairment losscs( 1) -— (33 {3} (63}
Amaortizable net intangible assets at December 31, 2014 221 3505 27 315
Montgage servicing nights 6 6
Net intangible assets ai December 31, 2004 5 221 2911 5 27 $3.159
Amortizable nel imtangible assets at December 31, 20014 5 221 5 2us 5 n 53153
Intangible assets aoquired duning the penod(2) {1 — — ([E]]
AMOnNization cxpense (20 (273 7 {305}
rher i28) - - 28
Amortizable net intangible assets al December 31, 2005 127 2632 2 24970
Muontgage servicing rights _— ) — 5
Nt intangible assets at December 31, 2008 5 327 $ 267 5 pal 52,084

{17  bopainment losses we recerded wiihin (ibor expensos in the consslidaied stabomenis of ncome

¥ bechides = 5159 mullon ridl morcase o Inlangiblc aascts pelitod (o & Commaditics divinem Emisachion, which. sl resillal moa gass of §78 million reconded m (hear réviomicn in the

consalilaied sigemenis ol mionic

Morgan Stanley 192

450/550



EDINETOOOO

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
ooooOoog
Table of Contents
MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continued)
A Deveniber 31, 2015 AL Dezember 312014
Arrows Usrrving Acsumulazed dareas Uarrying Arommubaied
Ammum| Amuriizalisn Amounil Amariiiala
dallars i emillinneg
Trademarks £ 1 5 ] 3 7 s 3
Tradename 250 3l 280 21
Customer relstionships 4058 (R0 4,045 1,430
Management coniracis 478 50 o 1760
m 163 374 197
Total amontizable intangible assels -] 5,104 5 213 & 4,977 s 1,54
Amortization expense associmed with inlangible assets s estimated to be approximately 5294 million per wear over the nexi five years.
10, Deposits.
Diepasits,
Al At
Diecembser 31, 20151} Diecember 31, 2004415
[allars in milBsas)
Spvangs and demand deposits 5 153,346 % 132,159
Time deposits(2) 2648 1,385
Total{3} 5 156,054 b 113,544

i1} Total depomis subjoct in the FDIC murance at December 31, 7005 and Decganber 31, D0 worg 5113 hillion ssd 599 billlion, respoctrvgly, (8 the Setal ime Sepemsin schicet o the
Fhc =1 [ ther A1, 16| 5 and 1) ber A1, 10| &, 514 million and 37 melbon, respectively, mel ar ciiesded the FINIC invstasee limil

(X O s depais socoams are arreid 1 (air viloe ander the (i value option (eee Mole 3)

¥ The Company s doposiia wers primanly beld m ide 115

Tmteres: bearing deposils at December 31, 2005 included 5133338 million of savings deposits pavable upon demumd and 52,599 million of
tine deposits maturiog o 2006, 559 oullion of e deposits maturing in 2007 amd 39 million of tme deposits matwring in 2003,

The vast majority of deposits n MSBNA and MSPBNA icollectively, “ULS. Bank Subsidiaries™) are sourced from the Company’s retail
brokerage accounts. Concurrend with the acquisition of the renaining 35% stake in the purchasc of the retail scourities joint venture between
the Company aind Citigroup Ine, ¢Cii™ (the “Wealih Mmzagement JV7) in 2003, the deposit sweep agreement between Cin and the
Compuny was terminted. The iransfer of deposits previowsly held by Cit 1o the Compuny's deposilory  instiiutions  relating io the
Company's custonwr accounts was completed on June 30, 2005, During 2005, 587 billion of deposits were tansferred by Cin o the
Company's depository instilutions.
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11.  Borrowings and Other Secured Financings.
Short-Term Borrowings,

At December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2004, ihe Company had $2,173 million and 52,261 mullion, respeciively, of Shori-tenm
borrowings, and the average balance was 52, 18T mallion and 51,923 million, respectively, In 2005, the Compiny calculmed ils average
balances bused on duily amounts. [n 2004, the Company caleulated its avernge balances based upon weekly amsoumis, except where weekly
balances were unavailable, month-gnd balanges were used. These borrowings included bank loans, bank notes and struciured notes with
original maturities of 12 months or kess, Certuin structured short-term bomowiniss are carmied at fair valee under the fair value option (see
Mote 3),

Long-Term Borrowings.

Paresi U omupamy Sadsiidlarics At Ak
Variahle Variahlc Dexcmber A1, Decrmbscr 31,

Fixed Hair Ratef 1) Fized Haie Hadef 1} 201 H I S) pod L]

tiluollars in mallisns)

[l in 2015 5 — 5 — 5 — 5§ — 5 — 5 10,740
hig in L6 R R 227 24 4,262 22306 R E
Dhue in 2007 14,550 A6l 13 1092 11266 24,000
D in 2018 15115 3981 13 823 17,937 17,679
Dwue in 2019 11219 5, T} 47 562 18,568 17,571
Dhg in 2020 11280 4713 14 YR 17,008 LRELY
Thercafier 45.173 bu ] 30 1,525 35,396 43,949
Teual 5105212 53K KSK 5 41 59,257 £ 153 7GR 5 152,772
Weighted avernge coupon a1 period-end(4) 4,5%, 1L.0% 6,1% NM 4.0% 4.2%

BNt B g fall
{1} Varahle mie bapmsings bear inferest hased on 3 vasicty of money marke indices, mghuding TR0 sl fodorall fands rates. Amoors inchusls hoemesimgs. that are equity-lmed
Lt linked, Litysdisdied wor Baabicadl tor sovee otbact imden,

(5 Amounis inclsde an monass of spproximately 537 billiom ai December 31, 2015 %0 the eammying smoan of coram of the long=teom bomevings assonaned wiih fair valoe hodges
The ingreans ko the camying vakes sssnciatod with fair valus bodgos by year dug was spprocimately 50,1 hillion dus in 2006, $0.5 billon dus in 5007, 503 billon dus in 2008, 505
ballasen d=s m 2009, 504 billsen dus an 7020 and 5.9 Wikon doe thengafier

13 Asounis inglide a decsease of appeonimaicly 504 ballion at December 11, 3015 0 the aarrying amoumss of cenuin of the leag-term bonowings for which e fair valie option wis
chectod (ae Mols I

4 Weghied average coupan win caleulatcd atthsmy 115 and aon 175 dollar michol sates and ¢ochinlos Granas] malrumernds for which the far value optimn was dleciad. Widsally all
off e vanable mis potes fased by subsdomes are cormeed ol lair value so 5 weighted averge coupon is not mesmngiul.

- viin
An An
Decrmber 31, 2015 Deeembser 31, 2014
fdullars im mllionsg

Sendor debi 3 140,494 s 130,565
Subordinnted dels 1o 44 8339
Junior subordinated debenhires 2470 4,868
Tertanl 5 153,768 5 152,72

Druriang 2000 5 and 2004, the Comnpany issued noles with a principal amount of approximately $34.2 billion and $36.7 billon, respoctively, and
approximaicly $27.3 billion and 333.1 billion, respectively, in aggregaic long-term bomowings matured o retired.
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Senior debl securities often are denominnied i various non-U.S, dollar cusreincies and may be structured o provide a rerum thil is egiity-
linked, credit-inked, commodity-linked or linked w some other index {e.g., ihe consumier price index). Senior debi also may be struciured 1w
be callable by the Company o extendible a1 (he option of bolders of the senior debt securities. Debt comtaining provisions that e¢llectively
allow the holders 1o part or exiend the notes aggrepated 52,902 million m December 31, 2005 and 52175 million a1 December 31, 2004, In
addition, in certain circumstances, cermain purchascrs may be entitled 10 canse the repurchase of the notes, The aggregated value of notcs
subject 1o these armmgements was S630 million ol December 31, 2015 and $551 million at December 31, 2014 Subordinated debt and junior
subordinaed debemures generally are isswed 1o mect the capital requirements of the Company or ils regulated subsidiaries and primarily are
LS. dollar denominated.

Dwering 201 5, Morgan Stankey Capital Trusts Y1 and VI redecmed all of their issued and cutstanding 6,60 Capital Securitics, respectively,
and the Company concurnently redeemed the relaed undertying junior subordinated debentures,

Kentor Debi—Strnctured Borrowings,

The Company’s index-linked, equity=linked or credi-=linked borrowings include various stroctored instramenis whose payments and
redemption values are linked 10 the perfonmance of a specific index (eg. Stmdard & Poor’s 50400, a basket of stocks, a specific equity
security, a credit exposure or basket of credin exposures, To minimize the exposure resulling from movements in the underlying index,
equity, credit or other position, the Company has entered imo varions swap conracis and purchased oplions that effectively comvert the
bormowing costs o Boating maigs based upon LIBOR, The Company genetally camvies the entire struciured borrowings al fair value, The
swaps and purchased options used 1o economically hedge the embedded features are derivatives and also are carried at fur vilue. Changes i
fair value relaved to the notes and economic hedges are reporied in Trading reveimecs. See Note 3 for further information en sinectured
bormowings.

Subordiwated Debt and Janior Nabordimated Debenfures.

Included in the long-tenm bormowings are subordimated notes of 510,404 million having 4 comractual weighted average coupon of 4.45% al
December 31, 2005 and $8,339 million having & contractunl weighted average coupon of 4.57% a1 December 31, 2014, Junior subardinged
debentures putstanding by the Company were 52570 million @i December 31, 20015 having a contracinal weighied average coupon of 6.22%
al December 31, 2005 and 54,868 million m December 31, 2004 having o contrcneal weighted average coupon of 6.37% m December 31,
2014, Maturities of the subordinmed and junivr subordinaied notes range from 2022 10 2067, while maturities of ceriuin junior subordinued
debenturcs can be extended o 2052 at the Company's option.

Asset ang Liability Management,

Ini general, securities inventonics that are mot fimanced by secured funding sources and the majority of the Company's assets are financed with
a combination of deposits, short=term funding, Noating rate long=lerm debt or fixed mte long-term debt swapped 10 a Moating mte, Fixed
asseis are generally financed with fixed mie long-term debi. The Company uses inicrest raie swaps o more closely muich these borrowings
10 the duration, bolding period and imerest rate cluracteristics of the assets being fnded and to manage imtercst rate sk, These swaps
effeciively convert certain of the Company’s fixed rate borrowings into floating rate obligaiions. In addition, for non-L.5. dollar cumency
bomowings that ane not used o fmd assets m the sane currency, the Company has entered into currency swaps that effectively convert the
borrowings i LS, dollar obligmions,

The Company's use of swaps for assct and liability management affecied its effeciive average hormowing rite,
Effective Average Bormowing Rade.

P 2004 1013
Weightied avernge coupon of long-term borrowings ai period-endi 1 ) 4.0%% 4.2% 4 4%
Effective average bormrawing rare for long-tenm borrowings aler swaps at period-cnd{ | 2.01% 2.3% 2. 2%
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i1} Iechided s ibe weighied svenge s effectve svernpe enleulaiions are LS il el 8 dollar mteresd mies
(LTS
The Company, through several of its subsidiarics, maintaing fnded and unfimded commintied credit fcilities 10 suppon various businesses,

including the collateralized commercial and residential morizipe whole loan, derivative contracts, warchouse lending, emenzing marked loan,
structured product, corporate loan, ivvesunent banking and prime brokerage businesses

Oiher Securcd Financings,

Chiler secured Nmancings include the linbilities relaed 1o transfers of fancial asscts that are accouwmed for a5 financings rber than salbes.
comsolidated VIEs where the Company is decmied to be the primary beneliciary, pledged commoditees, certam equity=linked notes and other
secured bormowings, Sec Noie 13 for funber information on other secured financings related 10 VIEs and securitization activitics,

Rl A
December 31, 3015 Decambr 31, 2014
{dullars im millions)
Secured financings with original maturities greater than one year s 7629 5 10,346
Sccurcd Minancings with original maturitics one year or kess(1) 1435 1,395
Failed zales(2) 4iMh 344
Tomal 5 94404 5 12,085

i1}y Amounis inclade apposimately §1,400 million of venstde e lnascisgs amd approsemnidy 534 millon um fisod b Geemps ol Deotmber 31, 2008 and approvimatdy $1.260%
milin of varahls pais (inanasgs and approomssicly 5% milson in fxed @ic fmancngs al December 51, 2004
() Formons imformation on Eilal walo, we Nete 13

Muturities und Terms of Secured Finangings wilh Original Matarities Greater than One Year,

Al Dhecember 3, 2015 AL
Variable Decembeer 3.
Fiued Blaie Bewiei 1} Tuial Bid
idallars i millinns)
D in 2015 § - 5 — 5 — 5 3%
Dwue in 2014 _ 2331 2313 4,705
D in 2017 —_— 2122 2122 HE1
D in 2018 — 1,553 1.55% THl
D in 2019 I 1,147 1,144 194
D in 2020 58 B4 142 5
Thercafier 54 M7 EE] | 383
Total S 143 57486 57,629 £ 10,346
Weighted average coupon rate a1 perind-end(2) 19% 1.2% 1.2% 10.5%
{1} Varahle maic bormmgs bear imterest hascd on 4 varicly of indices, mohading LIROK. Amounis include borrowings D ape equity-Sisked, crodit-linked, commsodity-Seked or lnkad

in s ouhet adex
11y Weighted avorsgr sompon was calosbuied uhliring 115 and nooeLl % dollar moerest mies and rxclades sooured frameings that are lmbed 1o pen-mtores indices and for which fr
valsg opium was clocigd
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. Torms of Falled S

Iecember 31,
mis
[dalllary in m

Dug in 2015 3 -
Dl in 20146 [
Dug in 2017 168
Dhue in 201 & 1
Dug in 2019 34
Drug 1o 2020 104
Thereaficr 4
Toal 5 A

For more imformation on filed sales, see Note 13,
12, Commitments.Guarantees and Contingencies.

Commitments,

£ 344

The Company's conmmitiments are sumnuarized below by years 1o naturity, Since commitments associaled with these instruments may expire

unused, the amouns shown do not necessarily reflect the aciual future cash funding requircments.
Commitmicnis,

Yiears bs Matursy ad Deoember 11, 1005

[
s 1 (£ L] Llver & Toial
[dllars in mi s}
Letters of credit and other fiancial guaraniees oblained 1o satisly
collateral requiremecnis 5 172 s 7 : — 3 ) 5 286
Inwestent sclivities 544 TR A A% 1056
Corporate lending commitments( 1) 14912 25,124 A%,655 7,025 95716
Consumer bending commdiments 4,540 5 - 4 4,855
Residential real estaie lending commitmenis 4 o 63 246 432
Whalesale real estate lending comamitmenis 82 265 41 2 A0
Forward-starting reverse repurchase spreemenis wnd securitics
bosrowing agrecmentsi2 g3} 33485 —_ —_ — 33485
Towal 554,065 §2547K 248 795 7,742 5136,220
mﬂ i i i Bﬂﬁ.‘r L] |HI|I|,',.|I.-JH| ammdes Tl coimEn Imenils, heve i ol ude corlaes coaiiilimel jiaftic w] o e aflnts o 542 Beillving
¥ The Company enters inio ferad o BEVETRE hase ol secunities borrrwing sgrecesents thai prismandy seitle wishin ibree busmess doys of the inde daie, and of e iriald
amsu ai Decommby 11, 2045, $28.4 lllllhnl hﬂllﬂl w |1||rn ey busingss. days
(33 The Company alen has s i ta peovide fi 1 b '} tsreragh which o eheats cena 1 etimn, The i g i reqered only wewen the defaiih of

a cleannphouse member. The !'l.n.lm.u.' takes the form ol & peverse uplu:h.ual .I'aulm- with & mamimum amow of approssasicly 522 billion
Type of Commitments.

Letters o Creafit and Eilier Finpnciol Guornmiees Obadned to Savisfi Colleveral Regprdiresrents. The Company las outsianding letiers ol

credit and other fnancial goamniess issued by third-party banks to certain of the Company s

197 Morgan Stanley

455/550



EDINETOOOO
O0O000oo0gOooOoo(eoessr1)
oOoOooodn

MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{(Continacd)

couwnlerparties. The Company s contingently lable for tsese letiers of credil misd otber Nimingial guaraiiecs, which are primarily used 10
provide collaleral for securifies mnd conmnoditics borrowed and 1o satisly virious margin requircinends o licu of depositing cash or securitics
with these counterpantics

Favesiment Activiries.  The Company enters into commitmens associaed with iis real estme, privale equity and principal invesimen
activitics, which include aliemative producis

Liwwling Commmitarenty.  Lending commiatments represent the notional amount of legally binding oblipmtions io provide funding 1o cliends for
different wwpes of loan mansactions. For syndicaions el by the Company, the lending commiimems aceepied by the borrower bul not yel
closed are net of the amoums agreed to by counterparties that will panicipaie in the syndication. For syndications that the Company
participaies in and docs not lead, lending commitments accepled by the borrower bul not vel closed include only the amount that the
Compuny expects it will be allocated from the lead, syndicate bank. Due to the iature of the Company s obligations under the conmmitments,
thiese amnmis inclede cenabn conmmnitmeents participated wo third panies. See Note T for finber infomation,

Forward=Smrting Reverse Bepurchase Agreconents,  The Company has entered into forward-staming securitics purchased wnder agrecments
to resell (agreements thal have a imde date at or prior 1o December 31, 2015 and scttle subsequent to period-end) that are primarily secured
by coflateral from LS, govermment agency seourities and other sovercign govemmend obligations.

The Company spansors several non-conselidmed investment limds for thind-party investiors wheee il typically acts as general pariner of, and
investment advisor 1o, these fonds and typically comnits to invest a minonty of the capital of such finds, withi subscrabing third-pary
invesaors comiributing the muajority. The Company's emplovecs, including s senior afficers s well as e Company's Dircclors. may
participate on the same tenms and conditions as other imvestors in certain of these funds that the Company forms primarnily for client
investment. except that the Company may wialve or Jower applicable fecs and charges for s cmplovees. The Company his comraciial
capital conmuiiments, puaranices, lending Goilities and counterpariy amungemients with respect o these invesiment funds.

Premeses and Equipmrent. . The Company has non-cancelable operating leases covering premises and equipment (excluding commodily
operating leases, shown separatelv). A1 December 51, 2005, fulere minimum rent] commitments under such leases (net of sublcases.
principally on office rentals) were as follows:

Ohperating Premvses Lenses.

Al Dhecvanher 31,
2015
Tidallars b= milllmms)
2016 - G612
2007 642
2008 270
2019 485
2020 43%
Thercafier 3,127

Thie okl of miminium renkal income 0 be received i the future under non-cancelible operting subleases al December 31, 2005 wis 526
il lion.

Occupancy lease agreements, in addition to base rentals, penerlly provide for remt and opernting expense cscalations resulting from
imcreased assessments for real esune axes and oher charges. Total rent expense, netl of sublease rental income, was 5705 million, $715
million and 5742 million for the vears ended December 31, 2005, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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Guaraniees,
i 5 Ly [RHAEILIE] 16115 at i, 28
r il Pakom ™ot
Wiewrs in !II_|I='|I1
Carvyimg
Amnund
{hsani)  Collateral/
Lss ilham | 1-a 3-5 Char & Tatal L ishiligy Wit annss
(daliars in millinas)
Credin derivative contracts( 1) 5 208674 5 208030 5 149071 § 330624 5 oORUS19 5 TS 5 -—
(hher credit coniracts 1% 107 2 iiz ik (24 —
Moacredil denivative contrcis( 1) LI03014  Te0.76% 321,557 567755 LTSA095F 61401 —_
Standby letiers of credit and other financial guamnices
issuedid) ) 1,361 1,074 5870 9,227 (75 7,633
Market value pusrantees 11 16y 124 Fa) 430 {3 L
Liquidity fscalinics 107 — — — 1,059 (5) 4873
Whole loan sules guamnices - - | 23451 23452 9 _
Securitization representations and warraniics — — —_ 65,000 68, 0000 a8 —
General partner guarmniecs o] 41 87 467 6200 29 —

11} Camvimg amsis of dermvsting simbracty s sharn o 3 gresa. hasis prioy b cash oollsicasl] s cnmiapety setiing. Por Motk mfmmabon om dénvabive semisach, ses Noks 4,
(X These smomis include cersin ssued sundiy leters of ook parmcipated o dhisd peries toaling $0T Wllios dee i the nesere of the Company’s oblipaions onder these
aranpemnls

The Comgpany has obligations under conain guaranice armngements, ingluding contracts and indemmni ieation agrecments, that contingently
Fequire @ guariaior (o make paymems o the guaranieed party based on changes in an underlving mensune (such 15 an inlerest or foreign
exchange rmie, seeurity or commedity price, an index, or the oecumrence or nen-occurrence of a specified event) relnied 1o an asset, liability or
coquity security of o guarnnieed party, Also included as puarantecs are contracts that contimgently requirg the gunmmior o muke payments o
ihe guarantced party based on another endity’s failure 1o perform under an agreemend, as well as indirect guaraniees of the indebiedness of
others.

Types af Graraniees,

Derivative Conprmcts,  Certain denvative contracts mieel (e accounting definition of a guarantes, incheding ceriain written eptions,
contingemt forward contracts and credit defli swaps (see Note 4 regarding credit derivitives in which the Company has sold credit
protcction 10 the coumerparty). Although the Company's derivative amngements do oot specifically identily whether the derivative
counterparty reinins the underlying asset, liability or cquity scourity, the Company has disclosed informatson regarding all derivative
comlracts el could meet the accountiig definiiian of a puariniee. The maxinmin potential pavoul for certain denvilive contracts, such as
writien imercst mte caps and written forcign currency oplions, cannad be estimaled, as increases in interest or foreign exchange rawes in the
[utre could posssbly be unlimed, Therelore, in order to provide inforation regarding the maximum patental amount of fwlare payments
that the Company could be required to make under cenain derivative contracts, the notional amown) of the contracts has been disclosed. In
certain siheations, colbweral may be hebd by the Company for those contracts than meet the definition of o guaramee. Generally, the Company
seis collueral requirements by counterpany so that the collateral covers vanious trunsactions and products and is not allocated specifically o
individual contracts. Also, the Company may recover amounts relwied 1o the underlying asset delivered 1o the Company under the denvanve
ooniract.

The Company records all derivative contracts at fair value. Aggregate market risk limits have been established, wnd market nisk measures are
rowtingly monitosed agnanst these limits. The Company alse manages 18 exposure W these dervative
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coilracts through o virlety of risk miticatlon strategics. inelsding. butl mel lnied 1o, entering i offselting cconomic hedge positions, The
Company believes that the notieml anounls of the dervidive contracts generally oversiale its exposure.,

Standby Letters af Crednt aod Cther Frmanerad (marantees Bsued.  In connection wath its corporde lending business and other corpomie
activities. the Company provides sandby lewers of crodin amd other financial guaraniees 1o counterpanties. Such armngenments represei
obligations to make paymenis o third partics il the counterpany fails o MG its obligation under 3 borrowing amngement or other
conlmciual obhlggaton, A majority of e Compimy's standby leilers of credin are provided oo beliall’ of cownierpanics. thai wre lnvestmeni
grade.

Marker Fafve Guarantees.  Morket valoe guamniees are issued o guarantee timely payment of o specified return 10 investors in certain
alfordable howsing s credil Munds, These guarmiees ang designed wo rerm an invesior's contrbution (o a fund and the invesior's share of
tax losses and fax credits expected to be generated by 2 fund. From time o time, the Company may also guamnéee refum of principal
invesied, prentially vclisding o specified raie of retem, w0 find vestors.

Ligmchity Faciines,  The Company has emtered into lguidity facilitics with special purpose ennties ("SPEs™) and other counterpartics.
whereby the Company is required 10 make ceriain payments if losses or defaults occur. Primarily, the Company acts as liquidity provider 1o
municipal bond securitizmion SPES and for standalone municipal bonds in which the holders of beneficial interests issued by these SPEs or
the holders of the mdividual bonds, respectively, have the right to lender their imlerests for purchase by the Company on specified dates w1 a
specilicd price, The Comipany oftien may luve recourse w0 e underlying asseis beld by the SPEs in the evenl pavients are seguined winder
such liquidity Eacilities a5 well as make-whole or recourse provisions with the trust sponsors. Primarily all of the underlying assets in the
SPEs are investment grade. Liquidity Gecilitics provided to municipal iender option bond trusis are classified as derivinives,

Wivade Logn Sale Guarantees.  The Company las provided, or otherwise agreed to be responsible for, representations and warmantics
regardini ceriaim whole loan sabes. Under cerinin circumstances, the Company may be required io repurchase such asseis or make other
paayibcnls relabed 10 such assers il such represenimions and warrantics are breached. The Company s masimmun poteatial pavoul related 1o
such representations and warmantees is equal to the current unpad principal balance (“UPD™) of such loans, The Company has information on
the current UPE only when it services the loans. The smount included in the above table for the nuximum polential pavout of 5235 billion
includes the current UPB where known of 54.5 ballion and the UPB w the time of sale of $18.9 bilhon when the current UPB 15 not known.
The UPE m the time of the sale of all loans covered by these representations and warranidics was approximaicly $42.7 billion, The relued
leabalnty primaorily relales o sales of loans 1o the federal morgage agencies.

Sevuritization Representations amd Warranttes,  As part of the Company's lestitutional Secuntics bushiness segmenl’s securiiialion asd
rebed activitics, the Company has provided, or otherwise agreed 1o be responsible for, represcmations and warmantics regarding cortain
assels transferred i secuntizaton irmnsactions sponsored by the Company, The extent msd nivure of the representations and warrnnues, if
any, vary ameng different securitizations, Under certain circumstances, the Company may be roquired 1o repurchase such assets or make
other payments related bo such assets if such represendations and warrantics are breached, The moximen potential ansoumt of future payments
the Company could be required jo make would be equal to the curment owistanding balances of, or bosses asseciated with, the assets subject o
breaches of such representatsons and warrantics. The amount inchuded m the above table for the muximum potential payout nchdes the
current UPB where known and ihe UPB @i the time of sale when the current UPB is nol known.

Between 2004 and 2015, the Company sponsored approximaicly 514380 billion of RMBS primanly comtaining U.5. residemial loans that
wiere oulstmnding ol December 21, 2005, OF thin wmount, the Company made reprezentations and warrunties relimtimg 1o approximately $47.0
billion of loans and sgrecd o be responsible for the representations and warrantics made by third-pany scllers, many of which are now
insolvent, oo approsimately 21,0 ballion of boans, At December 31, 2015, the Company lad recorded 3100 million in its consolidaed
[inancial statements for payments owed as a result of breach of representations and warmanties made in connection with these residential
mongages. Al December 31, 2005, the curremt UPB for all the ressdentanl assels subject 10 such representations and warmantics wis
approximately S13.5 billson, and
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the cumilative losses assockited with US. RMBS were upproximately S14.7 billion, The Company did nol make, of olherwise wgres 1o be
responsible for, the represenations and wiumities made by thind-party sellers on approximaicly $79.9 billion of residentinl loans iha o
securitized during Uil time perod,

The Company also made represcinations and warraniies in conneetion with his robe as an esiginalor of cemain commercial mongage loans. tha
it securitized in CMBS. Between 2004 and 2015, the Company originated approximately 567.6 billion and 572 billion of U5, and non-U.5.
connnereial morigage loans, respeciively, that were placed inw CMBS sponsored by ihe Company thiai were outstanding al December 31,
20015, Al December 31, 2015, il Company had not scorued any amounis in the consolidated Mnancial stements for paymens owed as a
resull of breach of represcilations and warmanties made in coniection with these coimmercial mongages. Al Degembes 3, 2015, the currei
UPB for all LS. commcrcinl morigage loans subject to such representations and wamantics was 5350 billion. For the non-U.S. commercial
mongage loans, the amoant incheded in the above 1able for the maxinum potental payow incledes the currem UPB when known of 513
ballion and the UPB at the time of sale when the current UPB is nol known of $0.4 billion,

Creneral Partner Cuicraiees. As a genernl panper i ceriain privide equity and real esiaie parinerships, the Compay receives cerlain
distributions from the paninerships related 10 achieving certain retum hurdles according 1o the provisions of the parinership agreements. The
Company, from tune to time, may be required to return all or a portion of such distributions to the limited pariners i the event the limited
parinces do nod achicve a conain retum a3 specified in the varous parmership agreemenis, subject to conain limitations,

Merger and Adeguisition Crarentees,  The Company oy, Trom tioe 10 Lme, in its role as mvestiment banking advisor be requined o provide
guarmiees in conmection with cenain European merger and acquisition transactions. 1§ required by the regulsting suthorities, the Company
provides a guaraniee that the acquirer in the merger aned acquisition wansaction has er will have sulficient funds 1o complete the ransaction
o would then be required 1o make the pequisition payments in the ovent the scquirer’s funds arc insufficicnt m the completion daie of the
transaction. These arrangements generally cover the fime frame from the iransaction ofTer date to its closing daite and, therefore, are gencrally
short term n nature. The Comgpany believes the likehhood of any poymem by the Company under these arrangemsents 1s remoie given the
level of its due diligence associated with iis role a5 investmeni banking advisor.

Other Guararitees and Indemnities. o the normeal course of business, the Company provides guarantees and indemnifications in g variery of
transictions. These provisions gemernlly are standard comntractual 1erms. Centam of these puaramiees and mdenmifications related to trust
preferred securities, indemnities, and exchange/clearinghouse member guaraniees are described below:

= Frest Preferrod Securities, The Company Ias cstablished Morgan Stanley Capital Trusis For the limited purpose of issuing trust
preferred securitbes 16 third partics and lending such procesds ta the Company in excliange for junior subordiniied debeitares. The
Margan Sumley Capital Trusts are SPEs, and only the Parcit provides a guaranies for ihe trust prefenred sccuritics, The Company
has directly gusramtced e repayment of the trust prefemed securities (o the holders m accordmmee with the terms thereol, See Notwe
11 for details on the Company's jumior subordinared debentures,

= fudemnities.  The Company provides standnrd indemmitics to counterparties for cemain contingent exposures and taxes, incliding
LLS. and forcign withbolding s, on interest and other payments made on derivatives, secuniies and stock lending transactions,
certmin anmuity products and other financial arangemems. These indemnity pavments could be required based on a change in the
tox laws, o chainge i mlerpoetition of applicable lax rlings of a clange by Detual circumstances, Cerluin contracls conlain
provisions that emable the Company to terminate the agreement upon the occumence of such events, The maximum poiential
amnount of Muture pavments that tse Compamy could be required 1o make under these indemnifications cannel be estimated.

= EvchangeA learinghonse Meotber Guarantees.  The Company s a member of vanous US, and non-US, exchanges and
clearinghouscs that trade and clear scouritics and‘or derivative contructs. Associated with ks
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imsembership, (s Company imay be ragiiired 1o pay a proponiondte slarg of the Mmnciil obligmions of aoler member who mmy
defiult on its obligatiens 1o the exchimge or the cleannglwuse. While the rules governing differcnl exchange or clearinghouse
memberships vary, in genenl the Company's obligations under tsese rules would arise only if the exchange or clearinghouse had
previously exhausted its resources. In addition, some cleaninghouse miles require members 1o assume a proportionate share of
losses resuliing from the clearinghouse™s invesinwnt of guarantee fund contmibutions. and initial margin, and of other losses
unrclated 1o the defoult of a clearing member, if such losses exceed the specified resources allocated for such purpose by the
clearinghouse, The maximum poentinl payoul wnder these rules cannol be estimoied, The Company has not recosded any
conlingent lnbility in its consolidated fnmcial statements for these agreements and believes thal any podential requireméent 1o
ke payments under these agreements is remole,

In the ordinary course of business, the Company guaranices the debi and/or certain irading obligations (including obligations associated with
derivatives, forcign exchange contracts and the settlement of physical commadities) of coriain subsidinnies. These puarantees genemily are
entity or product specific and are required by investors or trading counterpartics. The activitics of the Company’s subsidiarics covered by
these guarmiees {including amy related deba or trading obligations) are included in the consolsdated financial stvtements.

Comtingencics.

Legal,  In the normal course of business, the Company has been named, from time 1o time, is a defendind i various legal actions, inchuding
arbitrations, cliss actions and other Diigation, amsing i conpection with s acvitics as o global diversalicd Nnascu] services instielion,
Certain of the acunl or threstened legal actions inclode claims for substantial compensatory and'or punitive damages or cluims for
indeterminate amodnts of damages, In some cascs, the entitics that would otherwise be the primary defendants in such cases are bankrupt or
arc i finncial distress. These actions hive mcluded. but are not linuited to, reswdential mortgage and credin ensis related matters. Cher the
last several years, ihe level of liigation and investigatory activity (both formal and infermal) by govemmenial and self-regulatory agencics
has increased materially in the financial services industry. As o result, the Compuny expects that it may become the subject of mereased
claime for damnges and ofher reliel and, while the Company has identified bebow any individual procecdings where (e Company believes a
matereal loss 1o be reasonably possable and reasonably estimable, there can be no assurance that material lesses will not be incurred from
claims that have not vet been assered or are ned vet detenmined 10 be probable or possible and reasonably estimable losses.

The Company contests liability and'or the amount of damages as appropriate in cach pending matier. Where available informaiion indicates
that it is probable a labikity had been meurred ot the date of the consolidmed fmancial statements and the Company can reasonably estimoe
ihe amouni of that loss, ihe Company sccrucs the estimaied loss by a charge io income, The Company ircurred legal expenses of $563
million m 2005, 53,364 million in 20014 and $1.941 million i 2013, The Company’s future kegal expenses muy fuctose from period 1o
period, given the current environmient regarding govermment investigations and private litigation affecting global financial services firms,
ingluding the Conpany.

In many proceedings and mvestigntions, lowever, it is mberently difficult to determine whether any oss 15 probable or even possible or 1o
estimaie the amount of any loss. In addizion, even where a loss is possible or an cxpesure 10 Ioss exists in exoess of the liability already
acorued with respect 1o a previously recognized loss contingency, it = not always possible 1o reasombly cstmate the siae of (he possible loss
or range of loss.

For ceriain legal preceedings and investigations, the Company cannot reasonably cstimate such bosses, pamicularly for procecdings and
investigoiions where the factual record is being developed or contested or where plantilfs of povernmental entities seek substantiol or
indetenminate damages, restition, disgorgement or penaltics. Numerous issues may need 1o be resolved, including through potentially
lengthy discovery and determination of imyportant factual matters, detenmination of issues relmed 10 class certification and the caloulation of
damages or other relief, and by pddressing novel or unseitled legal
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questions relevant (o the procecdings of investigitions in question, before a 1oss of additionel loss of range of bess of sddivionil range of hess
can be reasombly estiniled for a proceeding or investigation.

For certain other legal proceedings and investigations, the Company can estinaie reasonihly possible losses. additional losses, ranges of loss
or manges of addiional loss In excess of amownts accrued, bun docs not believe, based on current knowledge and after consultaion wids
counscl, that such losses will hove a matenizl adverse effect on the Company’s consolidated fnancial statements as 3 whole, other than the
mtiers refemed o n i followlig pamgraphs,

O July 15, 2000, Ching Development Indusinial Bank (“CDIB™) Mled & complain agains) the Company, sivied Cling Develapiens
Indistrial Bank v. Morgan Manley & Co. fncorporated ef al_, which is peading in the Supreme Counl of the State of New York, New York
County (“Supreme Court of NY™), The complaint reliates 1w a $275 million credin defaull swap referencing (he super senior ponion of the
STACK 2006-1 CDO. The compluing asserts clyims for common low fravd, frosdulent indwcement and frncdulent concesdment umd allepes
thit the Company misrepresented the risks of the STACK 2001 CDOY 1o CDIB, and that the Company knew thin the assews backing the
CDO were of poor quality wlen it eotered imo the credil defiuli swap with CDIB, The compluing seeks compensatory damiages relaed 1o the
approxiately 228 million thai CDIB alleges i has already los: under the credit default swap, rescission of CDIB's obligation o pay an
addlitional 512 milbon, punitive damages, equitable relief, fees and costs. On February 28, 2011, the coun denied the Company’s motion (o
dismiss the complaing. Based on currently available information, the Company belioves it could incur a loss in this action of up o
approximately $240 million plus pre- and post-judgment interest, (oes and costs.

O Aupust 7, 2002, ULS. Bank, in fis capacily as imistee, [iled a complaint on behall of Morgan Stonley Morigage Loan Trust 2006451 and
Morigage Pass-Through Cenmificaies, Scrics 2006-45L against the Company, The matier is siyled Mevgan Siarley Mortgage Loan Truss
2451, ef ol v, Margan Stanley Morigage Capital fnc, and s pending in the Supreme Court of NY. The complaiml asscris clamms for
brcach of contract and alleges. among other things, ihat the leans in ihe inesis, which had an original principal balance of approximately $303
million, breached various representations and wormndies. The complaind secks, mmong odher relief, rescission of the mongage loan purchase
agreement underlying the transaction, specific performance and unspecified damages and interest. On August 8, 2004, the coun granted in
part and denied i pant the Company s motion 10 dismiss. Based on currently available mformation, the Company believes that it could imcur
a loss in this sction of up 1o approximately S149 million, the ol origingl uapnid balance of the morigage loans for which the Company
received repurchase demands that 1t did mot repurchase, plus pre- and posi-judgment imerest, fees and costs, but plainnfT is seeking 10 expand
the number of boans at 1ssue and the possible range of loss could increase,

On August 8, 2002, LS, Bank, in lis capacity 15 irusiec, filed a complaing on behall of Mergan Stanley Moerigage Loan Trusi 2006-145L.
Mongage Pass-Through Cerificates, Series JMMe-145L, Morgan Stankey Morigoge Loan Trust 2007-45L and Morgage Pass-Through
Cenificmes, Series 2007-45L against the Company styvled MWorgan Stamfey Mortgage Loar Trase 2006- 1481, of al. v, Morgan Stanles
Martgage Capital Heldings LLC, ax sucovssor in inforest fo Morganr Stevley Morigage Capital e, pending in the Supreme Coun of KY,
The comiplaint assens clxims for breach of condract and alleges, among other things, that the loans in the irusis, which lad ongimal principal
balances of approximasely $354 million and $305 million respeciively, breached varons represeniations and warmantics. The complaim
sccks, among other reliel, rescission of the morgage loan purchase agrocments underlying the transactions, specific performance and
unspecificd dumages and interest. On August 16, 2003, the coun granied in pan and denied in pan the Company®s madion 1o dismiss the
complaini. Based on currenily available information, the Company belicves thit it could incur a less in this action of up 10 approximately
S527 million, the wl osiginal uipnd batance of e mortgage boans for which the Company received repurchiose demands thit it did mot
repurchase, plus pre- and post-judgment imeress, fees and cosis, bui plaintill is sceking 1o expand the number of loans ai issue and the
possible range of boss could increase,

O Seprember 28, 2002, LS. Bank, in iis capachy a5 iusiee, fled a complaing on belalf of Mosgan Sunley Mongage Loan Trust 2006-
13ARX against the Company styled Morgan Stanley Morigage Loan Trust X6-1 3ARX v. Morgan Sanley Mortgage Capitel Holdings L.1C,
s sneessar i inferesd fo Meovgan Stankey Morigoge Copiial e, pending in the Supreme Cowri of KY, The pluinidfT Med an ansended
complaini on January 17, 20012, which assenis claims for breach of contract and
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alleges, among odher (hings, il e biins i the mist, which had an omginal privcipa] bilee of approxinately S600 million, breachad
various represciiations and warmntics. The amended comnplaint seeks, mnong other reliel, declamory pudegment reliel, specilic perfonuance
and umspecified damages and interest. By onder dated Septembser 30, 2004, the consrt granted e part and denied in part e Company's motien
1o dismiss the amended complaimt. On July 13, 2005, the plaintifT perfected its appeal from the court’s September 30, 20014 decision. Based
on curremly available information, the Company believes that it could incur a loss in this action of up to approximalely 5170 million, the
1ot original unpaid balance of the mortgage loans for which the Company received repurchase denmnds that it did not repurchase, plus pre-
and past-judgment brierest, foes mnd costs, bt plainlifl i sceking 1w expand the number of Toans af issuc and the possible range of loss could
INETERES.

Omn January 10, 2013, LS. Bank, in its capacity as trusiee, filed & complaint an behall of Morgan Stanley Morgage Loan Trust 20046- 1051
and Mongage Pass-Through Cenificates, Series 2006-105L against the Company stvled Morgan Staaley Mortigage Loan T 2006- 1081, ef
al, v. Morgan Stonley Mortgage Capital Holdings LLC, ax sucoessor in interest fo Morgon Stanfey Mortgage Capital inc., pending in the
Supreme Count of NY, The complaim assenis clyims for breach of contmet and alleges, among other things, that the loans in e trust, which
had an original principal balance of approximaiely $30:0 million, breached vartous representations and warramtics. The complaint seeks.
among other relicl, an order requiring the Company 1o comply with the loan breach remedy procedurcs in the wransaction documenis,
unspecified damages. and interest, On August 8. 2014, the court granted i pari and denied i part the Company”s motion to dismnss the
complaint. Based on currently available information, the Company belicves thid it could incur o less in this action of up 1o approximaiehy
5197 million, the totl onginal unpaid balance of the mortgage bans for which the Company received repurchase demands that it did not
repurchase, plus pre- and post-judgment imeres, fees and cosis, b plantfl a5 secking 1o expand the numiber of leans @ ssue and the
possible mnge of bss conld mcrease.

On May 3, 2013, plainiiffs in Dewische Aentral-Genossensehafisbank AG ef ol v, Morgan Sianfior ef ol filed a complaint against the
Company, cenain affiliates, and other defendants in the Supreme Court of NY, The complaint alleges that defendants made material
iiisrepresenlations and omissions o dhe sale 1o plantlls of ceéfain morlgage pass-through certificates backed by secuniation trusts
comtaining residential morgage loans. The tolal amount of cerificates allegedly sponsored, undervmiten and’or sold by the Company 1o
plaintifT cusrenidy a1 isswe in this sction was approximinely $644 million. The compluint allepes causes af sction against the Company for
common k3w froud, frmdulent concealment, aiding and abetting fmud, negligent misrepresentation, and rescission and secks, among other
things, compensatory and punitve damages. On June 10, 2004, the coun gramed in pan and denied i pan the Company ‘s motion o dismiss
the complaint. The Company perfected its appeal froan that decision on June 12, 20035, At December 25, 2015, the cument unpaid balimee of
the wortgmeze pass-Uwough certificales o issue i s action was approximetely 5269 million, and O combficates hod incwrred aciual losscs
of approximaiely 583 million, Based on currently available mPormation, the Company believes it could incur a loss in this action up io the
difference between the 5269 million wnpaid balance of these certificates (plus any losses inowrred) and their fair mirket value o the tme of i
judgment aaainst the Company, or upon sale, ples pre- and post-judgment imerest, fees and costs. The Company may be entitled 1o be
indemnificd for some of these losses,

O July 5, 20103, U5, Bank Nitional Association, in is capacily s trustee, filed a compluint against the Company styled (08, Hek Motfoma
Asvociation, soledy (o s capeciy ax Trastee of Se Morgan Staedey Mortgage Loon Tras 2007- 240 (MM 2007-248 v. Morgan Suanfey
Martgage Copitel Holdings LLC, ax Svcoessor-fpeMerger fo Morgan Stanfoy Mortgage Coapatad e, ond Greenpoint Morigage Fuanoling,
Ine., pending in the Supreme Coun of NY. The complaini asserts claims for breach of contract and alleges, among oiher things, thai the loans
in the trust. which had an origanal principal balance of approximistcly S6500 million, breached vanous representntions and warranties. The
complaint sccks, nmong other relicl, specific performunce of the loan breach remedy procedures in the trunsaction documents, unspecified
dameiges and interest, O August 22, 2003, the Company filed a motion 1o dismiss the complaint, which was granted in pan and denied in
part on November 24, 2014, Based on currently available mformation, the Company believes that it could incur a loss in this action of up o
approximately 2340 millien, the toial origingl wipaid balance of the momgage loans for which the Company received repurchase demands
that it did not repurchase, plus pre- and post-judpment interest, fees and costs, but plantfl is socking to cxpand the number of loans at issue
and the possible range of loss could increase
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v April 28, 2004, Dewtsche Bank National Trust Compaiiy. i s capacity 48 trustee lor Morgain Stanley Structured Trust [ 2007-1, filed a
complzint against the Company sty bed Dewsehe Sk Nadon! Frisr Compeny v. Morgen Stanfey Morigage Capiital ofidingy LLC, pending
in the United States District Count for the Souwthem District of New Yook, The complaim asserts ckaims for breach of contract and allepes.
mmong other things, that the loans in the tnist, which had an onginal principal balance of approximately 5735 million, breached varous
representations and wasrantics. The complaint secks, among other relicf, specific performance of the loan breach remedy procedures in the
ransaction documents, unspecificd compensatory und/or rescissory damages, interest und costs, On Apnl 3, 2015, the court gramed in part
and denied in pan the Company™s motion 1o dismiss the complaint, Based on currently avnilable information, the Company belicves thai it
could micur a boss in this acteon of up 1o approxinutely 5292 million, the 1otal enginal unpad balance of the merlgage loans for which the
Company reccived repurchase demands that it did not repurchase, plus pre- and post-judgment interest, foes and costs, but planti(l is seeking
1o expand the mumber of loans at 1ssue and the possible range of loss could increase.

O Jamuary 23, 3015, Deutsche Bank Nationnl Trust Company, in its capacily as trustee, filed a complaing against the Company styled
Dentsche Bk Natiowal Truse Company sodely in i capacity as Trasioe of the Morgen Stanley ABS Capital 1 e, Truse 2007-NC4 v,
Maorgan Stanley Morigage Capital Holdings LLE as Successor-byv-Morger to Morgen Sionley Mortgage Capital bie,, and Morgan Stanloy
ABS Capited  dee., pending in the Supreme Court of NY, The complain assenis claims for breach of contract and alleges, among other
things, that the loans m the tnest, which had ai original prineipal balance of approximately S1.05 billion, bréached various representations
and warrantics, The complaint sccks, among sther relief, specific performance of the loan breach remedy procedurcs in the (rnsaction
documents, compensatory, consaquential  rescissory, aquitable and pumitive daminges, attomeys” [ees, costs and other related expenses, and
intercst, O Oeigber 20, 2015, the court granted in pant and demied in pan the Company's mation 1o dismiss the complaini, Bascd on
currently available information, the Company believes than it could meur a bose in this action of up 10 approxintely $277 million, the 1ol
original unpaid balance of the mortgage loans for which the Compuny received repurchase demands from a centificate holder and a monoling
insurer tn e Company did oot repurcliase, plus pre- and post=judgnent imerest, foes and costs. but plaintill s seeking 1o expand the
mumber of louns ot issue and the pessible range of loss could increase.

13.  Variable Interest Entities and Securitization Activities.
herview.
The Compiny 1% mvolved with various SPEs in the normal course of business. In mos| cases, these entinies are deemed 1o be VIEs.

The Company's vanable interests in VIES inglude debt and equily inleresis, cammilments, guaraniees, derivalive instraments and coriain
fees. The Company s imvolvement with VIEs arises primarily from:

* Interests purchased in connection with market-making activitics, securitics beld in its Investiment securitics portfolio and recuncd
ineresis held as a resull of secunitizaton activities, including re-securinzation transacinons,

= Gunrnmtess issued and residual miterests retained in connection with municipal bond securitismions.
*  Loans made to and investmends in VIEs that hold debt, equity, real esiate or odher assers,
*  Derivatives entered into with VIEs
= Siructuring of CLNs or other asset-repackaged nodes designed to meeat the investment objectives of clienis.
= Onher structured transactions designed to provide tax-ciTicient yields o the Company or its cliems.
08 Morgan Stanley
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The Compuny deterinines whetler i is the prioary benelickiry of o VIE upon i1s Indiki] Involvement withi the VIE and reassesses whetler il ks
the primary beneficinry on an ongeing basis us long as il his oy contiming involvement with the VIE. This determination is based upon
analvsis of the design of the VIE, including the VIE s struciure and asctivities, the power 10 make significant eeonomic decisions held by the
Company and by other parties, and the vanakble interests owned by the Company and ether pariies.

The power 1o mike the most significant economic decisions may take 2 number of different forms. in different types of VIEs, The Comnpany
considers. servicing or collateral mmeagement decisions as represeaiing the power 10 muke ihe mosi significant cconemic decisions in
transactions such as securitizations or CDOs. As a resull, the Company docs not consolidate seouritizations or CDOs for which it does nod act
i e derviger of collmeril nmpager uiless i bolds ceitaiiv other rghts to reploce the services of collateral manager of 10 fequine the
liquidation of the entity. 1T the Company serves as servicer or collatcral manager, or has cenuin other rights described in the previous
semence, the Company analyses the inerests in the VIE that it holds and consolidates only those VIEs for which it holds a potentially
significani mlerest of the VIE.

The struciure of sccurlization vehicles and CDOs is driven by several parties, inchuding loan sellers) in seccuntisation rmnsactions, the
collateral mamager in a CDO, one or more rabing agencies, a financial guaranior in somee iransactions and the underwriten(s) of the
transactions, who serve 1o reflect specific mvestor demind. In addition, subordinate investors, such as the “B-picce™ buver (i.e., investors im
most subordinated bond classes) in commercial morngaze-backed securitizations or equity investors in CDO0s, can influenee whether specific
loans are excluded from a CMBS transaction or investmen critena inoa COO.

For mawy transactions, such as re-securitization iransactions, CLNs and other ssset=repackaped nofes, there are no significant coonomic
decistons made on an ongoing basis. In these cases, the Company focuses 115 analysis on decisions made prior 1o the indtial closing of the
transaction and o the wermmation of the transaction. Bascd wpon (actors, which include an analysis of the nature of the asscts, mchedimg:
whether the assets were issued in a iransaction sponsered by the Company and the exient of the information available to the Company and 1o
investors, the number, noture and involvement of inwvestors, other rights held by the Company and mvestors, the standardization of the legal
documentation and the level of cominging invelvemaent by the Company, inghiding the amaunt and tvpe of interests ovwned by the Company
andl by other investors, the Company concluded in mest of these ansactions that decisions made prior 1o the mitial closing were shared
between the Company and the initial investors. The Company focused its contrel decision on any right held by the Company or investors
relnted 1o the tenmination of the VIE. Most re-secaritization transactions, CLNs and other mssel-repackaged notes have no such temination
rights.

Consolidated VIEs.

Except for conselidated VIEs included in other ssmictured financings and managed real cstute pannerships in the tables below, the Company
secounts for the ogsels held by the entities prnwarily i Trading assets and the hubilives of the entities in Other secured financings in s
consaliduted statensents of financial condition. For consalidated VIEs included i other strucred finmncings, the Company accounts for the
mesets beld by the enuties primarily in Premises, equipment and soflware coets, and Otlser assets i s consolidated siaements of loancial
condition, For consolidued YWIEs included in managed real esimte parinerships. the Company sccounis for the assets held by the cntitics
promarily i Trading assels m 115 consolidated stmements of fnoncial comdition. Excepl for consolidated VIES mchuded in other structured

financings, the asscts and liabilities are measured at fair value, with changes in fir value reflected in camings,

The assets owned by many consolidaied VIEs cannot be removed unilaterally by the Company and arc not generally available w the
Company. The relited linbilities issued by many consolidmed VIES are non-recourse (o the Company, In certain oiber consolidated VIEs, the
Company cither has the unilateral right to remove asseis or provide additionn] recourse through derivitives such as total refum swaps,
guarmices or other forms of mvolvement.
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As part of the Instinitional Securities bushivess seginwnt’s seeuritization aind relited sctivinies, the Company lkis provided. of slberwise agresd
1o be responsible for, representations and wamantics reganding certain asscis inmesfemed in seouritizaton trasactions sponsored by the
Conrpany (see Node 123,

Consolidgmed VIE Assers and Linhilities,
Consolidated YIE assets and liakilities are presented afier intercompany eliminations and include assets fmanced on a non-recourse basis:

Al Decwiiaberi 81, 2015 Al Deewmibini 31, 2004

WIE aaris VIE Liabilitie WIE Asweris WIE Lishilisies
— = elamimmilloay e
Montgagpe- and assei-backed
securitizntions 5 75 5 234 5 563 5 337
Managed real estate parmerships( 1y 8 | 2HE 4
Onher sinsctured financings TRT 13 918 8l
Credin-linked noves and Other 1,44 1 &% 1190 —_

(1 Denng 2005 and 314, the Compueny decessolidated sppeomsely §191 mulben snd 516 billion, respoennedy, tn net miscts previoasly anrtuassble o oaredecsable noscontralling
imterests that wirs primsarniby e lased to or ssenciatod with real osiew fmds sponsorod by dhe Company

In gencral, the Company s exposure 1o loss in consolidated V1Es is limited 1o losses thot would be absorbed on the VIE's assets recognized
in 15 fimancial statemens, net of bsses absorbed by third-party biolders of the VIE's abilities, Al December 21, 2005 and Decernber 2,
2014, manzged real estate partnerships reflected nonredecmable noncontralling inicresis in the consolidated fmancial sistements of 537
million and $240 million, respectively. The Company also had additiomal maximum exposure 1o losses of approximately $72 million and
S105 million at December 31, 2015 and Decembser 31, 2014, respectively, primarily related 1o coriuin derividives, commitmenis, guiranices
andd other forme of nvelvement,
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Nim-consalidited VIES,

The wbles below include all VIEs in which the Company has determined thal i maximm exposune 1o oss is greater than specific
thresholds or meets certxin other criterin. Most of the VIES included in the tables below are sponsored by unreliied partics: the Company's
imvolvemem generally is the result of is secondary market-making aciivities and securities held in s Investiment securliies ponfolio (sce
Mg 5);

Al December 51, 2015

Morigage: and Collateraliesd Municipal [hihesi
Avset: Backed (] Temder Structured
Secariibeatinn oy %h
A Hskipai dalta n l—::u Financings Diiker
VIE asscts that the Company docs not consolidare
{unpaid principal bakance) 1) $  1263a72 5 BBOS & 40 $ 2201 § 20775
Maxinum exposure o loss:
Dbt and equity inleresis(2) s 13361 5 1,259 s | £ LI s 3R54
Decriviive and other comracts — — 2EH — 67
Commitments, guarantees and other 404 231 - 361 222
Total maxinmim exposure (o loss 5 13,855 5 1.4 5§  2E35 5 14 5 4,141
Carrying value of exposure io loss—Assets;
Db and ety imeresisi2) 5 13,361 5 1,259 5 ] 5 (0.5 5 1,854
Deerivastive and other conircis = - 5 - 13
Toaal carrying value of exposure to loss—
At % 13,461 5 1,259 5 fi 5 [ H 1867
Carryving value of exposure to loss—Liabiliiics:
Dierivitive and other conimcts 5 — $ — 5 — $ — 5 15
Commitments, guarantees and other — — — 3 —
Tiotal carrying value of exposure to loss—
Liabilities s —_ 5 — £ — £ 3 £ 15
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At Dhevwiiiboe 30, 2004
Mumicipal
Mariguge- and Cullaterslised Tender dither
Aot Backed (L Uipien Sdrwctured
Sqwrilirsians bdigatians s Financings il
Gdnllars in millinns)
VIE assets tha the Company docs not consolidate (unpaid principal
balance) 1) £ 074548 8§ 26567 S 3449 £ 2040 519237
Masimum exposure o loss:
Dbt wnd equity interesis(d) 5 15028 § 3062 5§ 13 S5 LIS S3mm4
Deerivimive and other coniracis 13 2 2212 — 164
Commitments, guarantees and other 1,054 432 — 617 429
Tortial taxinmnm exposune 1o loss 5 16097 0§ 4% 52235 5 LTS 5 4477
Carrying value of exposure to loss—Assers;
Dbt and equity mlerestsi4) 5 15,028 5 06T 5 13 5 T4l 5 3EH4
Derivaive and other coniracts 15 2 4 — 74
Towal careying value of exposure 1o loss—Assels 5 15043 § 3064 5 17 § T4 5§ 1058
Curryving value of exposwre (o loss—Liabililics:
Deriviive and other conimcis 5 — 5 - 5 — 5 — 5 57
Commitments, guaranices and other e - — 5 —
Total earrying value of exposure to loss—Liabilites 5 — & - 5 — 5 5 5 57

1) Mntgages dinl aisct-hacked seouibiratans inchide VIE aets an Gollows! $13 .8 ballio of sombostal mistgages, 5573 billusis ol commercial movigages, $13.2 billim of U S, sgess
cellaieratared monigage obligations; and $42.3 killson of other comumer o commerein] koars.

12y Morigsge: med ssser-backed socuntivstions inchide VI debi and equity imeresis as Fellows: $1.0 billion of residintial menpages: 529 hillon of commarcial monpage: 528 ballion
of 1LS, agency cullsicraliied morigaps obhpations; arad $6.7 billwon of viher cossitings of commmens 1] koo

i3 Morgmge: and asscrbacked sevunnirations include VIE aivets s follows: $30.H lulliom of resdotiol mongages: 5719 billsn of commercial songages; S5005 billion of LS. sgescy
callaleralired mosigage obhgatons; and 351 .1 kilson of piher somemen o commirsial koans

(4} Mongage- sl aace-backed seountizatioes inchide VIE debi and equity interests as Eollows: 519 hillmn of residential sarigages, $24 bilkon of commercal motgages 54,0 killion
of 115, apency collateralioed samgape obdigations, and $6.8 killen of other cormmes of commercisl kass

The Company’s maxinum cxposure 10 loss ofien differs from the camying valug of the variable interests held by the Company, The
maximum cxpostre 0 loss is dependent on ithe mature of the Company's variable interest in the VIEs and is Hmited to the notional amounts
of cerin lquidity Facilitics, oaber credil suppon, tolal relurm swaps. written pat opiions, and the i value of cenain oaher denvatives and
invesiments ihe Company has made in the VIEs. Liabilitics issued by VIEs penerally are non-recourse o the Company. Where notional
angnms are wilieed in quantifying maxinmm cxposure reled 1o derivatives, such amouns do ne refleat fair valie write-chowns alreacy
recorded by the Company.

The Company s iaximum exposure (o boss docs not inclede e ofTseting benefil of any lnancial instunwnts that the Company may wiliee
10 hedge these risks associated willv its variable interests. In addition, (e Company’s maximum exposure (o loss is ol reduced by the
o of collateral held as part of 1 transaction with the VIE or any party to the VIE directly apainst a specific exposure wo loss.

Securitizion transactions generally involve VIEs. Primarily a5 a resull of i1 secondary nmdkel-making activities, the Company owned
wdditional securitics issued by sccuritization SPEs for which (he maximum exposure 1o loss i less than specific thresholds, These addinional
securities wotaled 51229 billion and $14.0 billion at December 31, 2005 and December 21, 2014, respectively, These seouritics were cither
retnined in conpection with transfers of assets by he Company, acquired in conmaction with secondary markel-making activities or held as
AFS securities in its Investment securitics portfiolio (see Note 51 A December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2014, these securitics consisted of
securitics backed by residential mongage loans, commercial morigage loans or other consumcr loans, such as credil card reccivables,
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aiilganobdbe bouns and student loans, and CDOs of CLOs, The Company’s prmmary risk exposure is 1o the securities issoed by the SPE ownel
by the Company, wilhi the risk highest on the mwst subordinae class of beneficial ineresis. These seounties generally are included in Tradim
assets—Corporate and ether debl o AFS securities within iis Investment securities portfolio and are nseaswred ol fir value (see Note 3), The
Company docs mal provide additional support in these transactions through comraciual facilitics, such as Dquidity facilities, guprantees or
similar derivatives, The Company’s maximum exposure 10 boss generally equals the fair value of de securitics owned,

The Company's ransaciions with VIEs primarily sclude sccuriibcations, mumicipal wemder option bond trusts, credit protection purchased
throwugh CLNs, other struciured financings, collateralized loan and debt obligitions, equity-linked notes, managed real esiate pannerships and
assel ninaeeirenl linvestment funds. The Conspany's contiining invalvemen in VIES thal it docs wol consalidale can b lude owiership of
retmned interests in Company-sponsored iransactions, interests purchased in the secondary market (bath for Compuny-sponsored transactions
and transactions sponsored by third paries), derivatives with securitization SPEs (primarily interest rue derivatives in connsercial mongage
and residentin] mortgage secuntizntions and credit derivatives m which the Company has purchased protection m synthctic CD0s). Such
activitics are funher described below,

Secaritization Activities.

Iy i securitizaion wansaction, Ihe Conmpany (ransfers asseis (generilly consmercial or residential mongage loans or LS. agency secunties) o
i SPE, sells io investors most of the beneficisl interests, such as notes or certificates, issued by the SPE, and, in muny cuses, retains other
beweficial migrests, Inmany securitition mnssctions involving commercial mongage loans, e Company transfers a ponion of e mssets
to the SPE with unrelated parties tramsferring the remainmyg asseis.

The purchase of the transferred assets by the SPE is financed through the sale of these interests, In some of these ransactions, primarily
involving residemtial mongage loans in the ULS, the Company serves as servicer for some or all of the wansferred loans, In many
securiivations, particularly involviig residential morigage loans, the Company also enters into denvalive imnsuclions, primarnly inferesi mie
swaps oF inleres! rale caps, with the SPE,

Although not obligated. the Company generally mikes a market in the securitics 1ssued by SPEs in these iransactions. As a market maker, the
Company offers to buy these securities from, and sell these securities to, invesiors, Securities purchased through these markel-making
activitics are not considered so be retnined mieresis, although ithese beneficial imeresis gencrally arc included in Trading assets—Corpomig
i other debi mnd wre measured at Gair value.

The Company enters into derivatives, gencrally imercst rate swaps and interest nve caps, wilh 4 senior payvment priority in many
securitiamion ransactions. The risks associmed with these and similar derivatives with SPEs are essentially the same as similar derivitives
with non-SPE counterpanics and are managed as part of the Company’s overall exposure. See Note 4 for funher infonmation on derivative
instrumsenis and hedging aetivities.

Avaifable for Sole Securives.

Inithe AFS securities within the Investiment scouritics partfolio, the Company holds securitics issucd by WIEs not sponsared by the Company.
These secuntics mehade povemment guaranieed securties issued in Wransactions spoksored by tie leder] morgge ageincies and the most
senior securitics issucd by VIEs in which the securitics wre backed by student bnans, automobile loans, commercial margnge loans or CLOs
(5ee Mote 5).

Murnicipal Tender Option Bond Frasts,

I a municipal tender option bond mnsaction, the Company, gencrlly on behall of a clicol. transfers a municipal bond io o trusi. The inst
issues shor-termn securitics ihat the Company, a5 e remarkefing agent. sells o bvestors, The client retains o residual imerest. The shor-
tenm securitics are supporied by a liquidity facility purswant to which the investors may put their
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shost-1erm interests, In some programs, the Compairy provides tils Houidity Gecibiny: in mest progrims. i (ird-pany provider will provide
such liquidsty [ucility. The Company may purchase shor-term seourilics in its role cither s remarketing agenl or as hquidity provider. The
client can generally reominale e ransaction at any time, The Bguidity provider con generally 1enminate the ramsaction upon the oscawrenge
of certain events, When the transaction is terminated. the municipal bond is gemerally sold or returned to the client, Any losses sufTered by
the liquidiny provider upon the sale of the bond arc the responsibility of the client, This obligation generally is collmeralized, Liquidity
faciliies provided 1o municipal tender option bond trusts ane classified as denivatives. The Company consolidales amy municipal 1ender
option bond trusts in which it holds the residual intenest,

Credit Provection Purchased through CFLNx

I CLN transaction, the Company transfers assels (generally high-quality securities or money market invesimems) 1o an SPE, enlers into a
derivative transaction in which the SPE writes protection on an unrelated reference asset or group of assets, through a credit defisult swap, a
1ol retm swap or shnilie nstnoment, md sells o investors the securliles issued by the SPE. In seane irnsactions, the Company iy alse
enler e inderest rde of currency swaps wilh the SPE. Upon the ecowrrence of o credil event related o the reference asset, the SPE will
deliver collaieral securiiies as payment o the Company. The Company is generally exposed o price changes on the collaieral securities in
the event of a credit event and subsequent sale. These ransactions are designed 1o provide imvestors with exposune to certmin credin risk on
the referenee assel. In some rnsactions, the assets and liabilities of the SPE are recognized in the Company’s consolidated sumements of
fimancinl condition. In other transactions, the transfer of the collmernl securntics is accounted for as a sale of assets, and the SPE 15 not
conselidaied. The struciure of the transaction determines the scoonniing ireatment.

The derivatives in CLN transactions consist of toial retum swaps, credil defaull swaps or similar contracis in which the Company has
purchised protection on a reforence asset or group of wssets. Payments by the SPE are collateralized. The risks associated with these and
similar derivatives with SPEs are essentially the same as similar derivaiives with noo-SPE counierpariics and are managed as pan of the
Company's overall exposure.

Miver Structured Fimancings,

The Company primarily mwvests i equity imterests issued by entities that develop and own low-income commumities {including low-income
housing projectsy and cmitics that constnect and own Facilivics tar will generate energy from rencwable resources. The equity imeresas entitle
the Compuny Lo its share of s credis and tax losses generaied by these projeces, I addition, the Company has issucd guaraniees o
investons in cenain low-income bousing funds, The guaranices are designed 10 retum an investod™s contnibution toa fusd and the invesior's
share of tax losses and tix eredits expecied 1o be penerated by the fuond, The Comipany is also mvolved with cilities designed to provide Lax-
efficicnt yiclds 10 the Company or its clicnis,

Coffteratized Loan and Dot OBligation

A CLO or a CD0 is an SPE ihat purchases a pool of asseis, consisting of corporsie boans, comporate bonds, assel-backed securities or
symihelic exposuncs on similar assets through dervatives, and issues multiple tanches of debt and equity securitics 10 investors, The
Company widerwrites the seewritics issued i CLO sransactions on behalf of wnafliliated sponsors and provides advisory services o these
unafTiliated sponsors. The Company sells corporate loans wo mny of these SPEs. m soane cases representing o significant portion of the (edal
wssets purchased. 17 necessary, the Company iy retdin unsold securitics issued in (hese wansactions. Alhough no obligated. (he Comnpary
generally mukes a market in the securities issued by SPEs in these transactions. These beneficial interests are inchided in Trading asseis and
are measured ai fair value,

Equiny-linked Noves,

In an equity-linked note ("ELN") transaction, the Company tyvpically iransfers to an SPE either (1) a note issued by the Company, the
pavinkinls an which are linked 1o the performance of a specific eqinly security, aquity index. o allier index or
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{2} debl securities issued by cther companies aibd 4 derivative comract, the wermis of which will ebate to e perlomnance of o specific equity
security, ciuity index or other index. These rmnsactions are designed 1o provide investors with exposure io cenain nsks relaied (o the specific
cquity security, equily index ar ofler index. ELN tronssctions with SPEs were nol consolsdated at December 31, 2005 and a1 December 31,
2004,

Muanaged Real Extate Parinerships.

The Company sponsors funds thal mvest in real estaie assets. Cerlam of these funds are classiflied as VIES, primanly because the Company
has provided financial suppor through lending facilines and oiher means. The Company also serves a5 the general parmer for these funds
und owns limited pantnership imerests in them. These funds were consolidmied &l December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2014,

Transfers of Assels with Contining Involvement

Transactions with SPEs in which the Company, acting as principal, iransferred finomcial assets with contimuing involvement and received
sabes ireatment are shown below,

At Deeember 31, 2012

U5, Apracy Uredin-
Fesidentzal [ & Call Errd Linked
Merigape Msrigage Muortpage Mwlew
LT L5 =L Dbligatim: and Gulrr{l)
{dollars. in millioms)
SPE assets (unpald principal balance)(2) § 22440 5 73760 £ 17998 5 12235
Retained interesis (Fair valoe):
Invesimeni grade 5 -_ § 2 5 645 3 —_
Mon-imvestment grade 16d) 03 - 1,136
Total retained interests (fir value) 5 160 5 a0l 5 [ R E
Inderests parchased in the secondary market (fair valse):
Tnvestment grade 3 — s HE 5 99 5 —
Non-investment grade ) fid — 16
Tiotal imteresis purchased in the secondary market (Fir valuc) 5 ()] s 131 5 90 s 10
Dervinive assets (Gair value) g — 5 243 5 —_ 5 151
Derivanive liabilitics (fir valuc) — = = 449
A Dhecemiberr 21 2004
VS Apracy Credit-
Healalemiial Cammerebal Culaneraieed Linked
Merigage Marigage Mortgage Natew
Leans Lmans 3 lig b and Daher{1)
fdallars in mallioasp
SPE assets (unpaid principal balancey2) § 26,549 § 58660 5 20826 5 ol
Retained interests (Gar vidue);
Tnvestment grade 5 10 5 17 5 1019 5 57
Noaeivesiment grade b 120 — el )
Total rewined inerests (fir value) 5 1 5 5 L019 5 1321
Interests purchased in the secondary market (fair valuch,
Iivestiment grade 3 2 s 129 s 61 s 423
Mon-mvestment grade 12 T — 59
Total interests purchased in the sccondary market (fair valoe) 5 G 5 20 5 Gl 5 482
Dervinive assets (Gair valuc) -3 — 5 495 5 — 5 133
Derivative lisbilitics {fir value) — — — it
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i1 Amounis inglude U1 0 irmreacisons managed by anrelabed thisd pertios
(¥ Asmeunis include sacks orred hy enrclated 5.
Al Docvmbier 31, 3015
Level 1 Lewel £ Level 3 Tatal
fubsllans bn millbama )
Retnined interests (fair value):
Inwwestment grade 5 — 8 B2 5 | 5 BET
Nom=imvestmeent grade — 17 1,342 1359
Toaal retamed interesss (fir value) 5 — £ 3 § 1,343 § 2,340
Intenests purchased in the secondary market (fair vahse):
Hivestimeni grade 5 —_ 5 187 13 —_ 5 187
Mon-investment grade — 112 21 133
Total interests purchased in the scoondary market (Fair value) 5 — 5 99 5 21 5 320
Deerivinive assets (fir value) 5 —_ 5 A6 3 28 5 4M
Drerivative liabilitics { fair value) — 110 139 9
Al Beromber 31, 3614
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Letal
I T delars b milliana) —
Fetained interests (far value):
Investment grade 5 — £ 1,166 5 a7 3 Belic}
MNon-mvestment grade - 123 1,359 1382
Total retaimed interests { fair value) 3 — £ 1289 £ 1396 8 2645
Tisterests purclinsed in e secondary maike (Gir valic):
Investment grade 5 == 5 4 b3 | 5 45
Mot-investmen grade — 129 4 163
Tl inlerests purchased in the secomdary markel (Fair valuc) 5 — % 773 5 a5 5  HR
Derivative assels (fair value) s — 5 559 L3 T4 S 633
Denvative liabilitics § fair valuc) —_ #2 d Hi6

Transferred asscis are carmied @ fair value prior io securitization, and any changes in Geir value are recognized in the consolidaied staicmenis
of meome. The Company may ast as underwriter of the benelicil mterests issued by these securitization vehiches. Investiment banking
imderwTining net revenses are recognized in connection with these iransactions. The Company may retain imterests in the securitized financial
mssgls a5 one o more tranches of the securitization. Thess retained interests are included in the consolidied stiements of financinl condition
ol fair value. Any changes in the Fair value of such retained interests are recognized in the consolidmied statemenis of income,

Met gains on sale of &seis in secuniizstion ransactions 4 the ume of the sale were not matersal in 20015, 2004 and 2003,

ML hoid IR
idelllars in mileas]
Procecds received from new securilization transactions S 21,43 5§ 20553 0§ 24489
Procceds from retained inierests in socurilization [mnsactions 3,062 3041 d4,014

The Company has previded, or atherwise agreed to be responsible for, representations and warramiics regarding ceriain assels fransferred in
securilinon fransactions sponsored by the Company (see Note 12)
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018 014 013
{udolinrs Tn mallians
Proceeds from sale of corporate boans sold 1o those SPEs $ LI 5 2388 0§ 2347

Met gains on sale of corporate loans to CLO transacibons ai the time of sale were nod maierial in 2015, 2004 and 2013,

The Company also enters o mmsactions in which it sclls equity securities and contemporneously enters indo bilateral OTC equity
dervatives wills the purchasers of the seeunitics, hrough which it retains (s exposure 1o the securitics. For transactions where the derivatives
wre oulstinding ot December 31, 20015, the carmyving value of assels derecognized at the time of sale nnd the gross cash proceeds were 579
billion, In additon, the fuir value at December 31, 2005 of the asseis sold was ST.% billion, while the fir value of derivative nsses and
derivative liabilitics recognized in the consolidated statements of financial condition at December 31, 2015 was 8970 million and S39.8
million, respectively (soe Note 4),

Failed Sales.

For transfers that Gail to meet the accouting critern for a sale, the Company continucs to recogiiee the assets in Trading assets at fair value,
and the Company recognizes the associated lishilities in Other secured imancings al fair value in the consolidated statements of fnancial
condition (sce Note 1)

The mssets wansferred to unconsolidated YIEs in trarsactions sccpnied fog as Biled sales canol be removed unilaterally by the Company
mnd are oot generdly available io e Company, The related labilitics are also non-recourse o the Company. In ceriain oiber Guled sale
transactions, the Company las the nght 10 remove assets or provide additional recourse Hwrough dermvatives such as 1ol relum swaps,
guaraniess or other forms of invelvement.

Ad Ihecember A1, 200S Al Iecembor A0, 2004
Carrying Valus ol Carrylng Value ol
Auigls Liabalities Aracds 1 iah i lisw
{bsllars b millionsg
Failed salles 5 LR A 8 52 5 344

14.  Regulatory Requirements.
Regulatory Capital Framework,

The Company 15 a fmancial kolding company under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended, and 15 subgect 10 the regulation
and oversight of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the “Federal Reserve™), The Federal Reserve establishes capinal
requirements for the Company, including wellcapiabized standards, and evaluates (he Company’s complionce with such capital
requirements. The (WHice of ihe Compiroller of ihe Currency ("OCCT) establishes similar eapital requircmenis and standards for the
Company's LS. Bank Subsidianes. The LS. banking regulators have comprehensively revised their nsk-based and leverags capital
framewark (o implement many aspects of the Basel 111 capital standards established by the Basel Comnrittes on Banking Supervision (the
“Busel Comminez™). The 115, banking regulinors” revised capital framework is refiermed 1o herein as “U S, Basel 117 The Company and ils
1.5, Bank Subsidiaries became subject 1o ULS, Bascl 111 on January 1, 2014,

Calealation of Risk-Based Capital Raiios.

The Company is required 10 ealoulate and hold capital against credit, market and operational risk-weighted assets ("RWAs™). RWAs reflect
beah on- and olf-balaince sheet sk af the Company. Credil nsk RWAs reflect capital charges altributable to the nsk of loss ansing [roim a
bomrower, counterpany or ssuer filing to meet its financial obligations. Market nisk RWAs
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reflect eaguil eluarges anributable o the risk of loss resuling fom adverse chinges In market prices and ¢ihier faciors. Operational nisk
RWAs reflect capitl charges atirbutable 1o the risk of loss resulling from nsdegquaie or Guled processes, people and sysienis or from
external events ez, frosd; thelt; legal, regulatery and compliance rsks; or damage 1o plivsical assets). The Companiy muy incur operational
risks across the full scope of its business activitics, inclsding revenue-generming activitics {e g, sales and tading) and suppon and control
groups (e, information iechnology and wade processing), In addition, given the evolving regulmery and Jitigation enviranment across the
financial services industry and the fzct that operationnl risk BWAs incorporate the impact of such reluted matters, operntional sk RWAs
mny ingrease in future periods.

Ohiv Febamary 20, 2004, the Federil Reserve and the OCC approved the Company™s anid its US. Baink Subsidiarics’ respective use of e LS.
Basel I advanced internal ratings-bascd approach for detenmining credin risk capitl requirements and advanced measurement approaches
for determining opermtional risk capital requirements 1 caleulate and publicly disclose their risk-based capital raitos Beginning with the
second quarter of 2014, subjeet to the “capital floar™ discussed below {ihe “Advanced Approach™). As a US. Bascl [11 Advanced Approach
banking organization, the Company is required 1o compate risk-based capital ratios calculaed using both (1) standardized approaches for
calculnting credit risk BRW As and market nsk RWAs (the “Standardizod Approach™y; and (it} an advanced miernal ratings-based approach for
calculmting credin risk RWAS, an advanced measurement approach for calculating operational risk RWAs, and an advanced approach for
caleulating markel nsk RWAs under LS. Basel 111

To unplement 4 proviston of the Dodd-Fromk Wall Strect Reform and Conswmer Protection Act, ULS. Basel 11 subjects Advanced Approach
banking organizations that have been approved by their regulaters to exit the paraliel rn, such as the Company, (o a permanent “cipital
fleor.” Beginning on January 1, 2015, as a result of the capital floos, the Company s binding nsk-based capital ratios for regulatory purposcs
are (he bower of the capital rties computed under the Advanced Approach or the Standardized Approach under U5, Basel 111 The U5,
Basel 11l Smndardieed Approach medifies cenain US. Basel I-based methods for calcukating RWAs and presenbes new standardized nisk
weights for certnin types of @ssels and exposurcs, [n 2014, the Company s binding risk-based capital ratios for regulafory purposes were the
lower of te capital ratios compuied under the Advimeed Approach under U5, Basel 1 or LS. bankiing regulators’ US. Basel I-based mules
(U5 Basel 17) as supplemented by miles that implemented the Basel Commiiee's markel misk capital framework smendment, commonly
referred 1o as “Basel 257 The capital foor applies o te caleulation of te munbmum risk-tased capital requirements, the capital
conservation bufTer, the countercyclical capital bufTer (if deploved by banking regulators), and the global systemically importam bank capital
surchirge.

The methads for caleulating cach of e Company s risk-based capital misos will change through lameary 1, 2022 as aspects of LS. Basel 111
are phased in. These ongoing methodological changes may resub in differences in the Company's reporicd capitnl ratios from ane reporting
period 10 e next thal are independein of changes 1o its capital base, asel composition, off-balinee sleel exposires of Ask profle.

The Company ‘s Regulatory Capital and Capitel Ratios,

Al December 31, 2005, the Company ‘s nisk-based copatnl ratios were lower under the Advanced Approach transitionad rules: however, the
risk-based capital ratios for iis U.S, Bank Subsidiaries were lower under the Standardized Approach transitional rules,
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At Decemsber 31, 1015 At December 31, 2004
Mlemimum Alanimsm
Hegulatary Rrgulatery
Caplinl 1 apiual
Amuuni Kalm Ratin Amuumi Ratis Hatini @
{idallars im wwillions)
Regulatory capiial and capiial ratios:
Common Equity Tier | capital 5 59404 15.5% 4.5% 5 57T3M 12.6% 4.0
Tier | capital 60,722 17.4% 6% fid, |82 14.1% 5.5%
Total capital 79,403 20,7 B T4.972 16.4% H0%
Tier 1 keverage(2) — A% 4.10% — 7.9% 4.0%
Assels:
Towl RWAs 5 4162 MN/A NA 3 450,008 NA MNA
Addjusted average assets(3) #3574 MiA NA BS54 NIA NiA

54— Nol Appheable,

iy W e re repullaiory capeal rathin ender U 8. Hanel 1 transitiosal nudes

Xy L 1 bevernmpe ratios are cabeulaiod under U3, Hasel 0 Sandardoed Approsch nsibonad rales.

¥y Begmning with the fird guarier of 2015, w acomndance wath 115 Tiasgl (1], aduted sverage anscis reprosemd the desorminator of e Tier | leverage mio and are composed of the
mverage daify balsnee of consolidated en-balinee sbest awsety ender U5 GAAR durisg the ealendar quaney, sljusicd for daallimied goodwill veesitionsd inangils s, conlas
dafrred tax avegis, coriaam invesimanis inihe capial insi s ol unconeedidaed mascisl instindions and ethay adjusmenis.

The Comipany's US, Bank Subaddiaries.

The Company’s LS, Bank Subsidiarics arc subject (o similar regulmory capital requiremients as the Company. Failure to moct minimmsm
capital requirements om initinle certnim mandmory and discretionnry actions by regulisors thal, if undenaken, could have a direct material
elfeet on the Company’s U5, Bank Subsidiaries’ financial statements, Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for
prompl corrective action, cach of the Company’s LS, Bunk Subsidiones must mect specific copatal guidelines thst involve quantitative
mieasures of iis asseis, liabilitics and ceriain off-batance shect ilems as calculaied under regulaiony sccouniing practices.

Rew "s LIS, Bank Subsidiarics.
Alorpan Stankes Dank, 5.4,
At Dhedwmmber 31, F0DS Al Decomber 11, 1014
U5, Basel 1 Tramsditional/ Hgaired U5, Aasel 110 Transisionsd! Wenguired
M-lnhlihi-m:l ('-Fm Bl | + Bnrll.!.ln'l-'-:l {'lph.ﬂ
Amssani Hatin Hemtin(l) Amount Halis Raiis(l}
i nhmm:
Common Equity Tier 1 capial 5 13,333 15.1% 5% 5 12355 12.2% 6.5%
Tier | capital 13,333 15.1% R.O0%% 12,335 12.2% R
Tosal capiinl 15,097 I7.1% 10 14,040 13.%% 190.0%
Tier | levernge 13,333 10.2% 5.0% 12,355 1. 2% 5.0
N u Sanley Privaie sk, National Aswckation

Al Devembser 51, 1015 A Devemleer 2, DR04
0 &, Toaned 1T Trassitinnal’ Keymired 175 Aasel I Transitisnad’ Reguired
Stwandwrdisnd Appiomb aplual Bl |+ Basel 15 Apjirsach Caphsl
Amouni [ Bl B Amaumi i Raidsil}
tdullars in millliows)
Commeon Equity Tier | capital - 4,197 26,5% 6.5% 5 2468 0.3% 5%
Tier 1 capital 4,197 26.5% B0% 2408 20.3% B0%
Total capital 4,335 26.7% 10.0% 3480 20.4% 10,0%%
Tier | bevernpe 4,197 10.5% 505 2468 B.4% 500
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{1} Cupital mtios thai are rogqend in onder 6 be considered well-capitalived for 115, regulatony permsass

Under reguiptory capital requirements adopied by the U8, federal banking agencics, U.S, depository instiiutions, in order 1o be considered
wigll=capitalized. must maintain cenain minimum capitl mios, Each LS. depesitory instinution subsidiary of the Company must be well-
capitalized i order for the Company 1o continae to qualify as & financial holding company and to continue 1o engage in the hroadest mnge of
financinl activities penmitied for fnancid holding companics, Al December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2004, the Company’s LLS. Bank
Subsidiarics maintained capital at levels sufficiently in excess of the umiversally mandated well-capitalized requirements o address any
additional capital needs md requiraments identified by the LS, fiederal banking regulators,

MESLCo, and Other Broker-Dealers,

MS&Co. s o registered broker-dealer and regasiered Tuunes comumission merchant and, accordingly, k& subject 10 the minimum net capital
requircments of the ULS. Securitics and Exchange Commission ("SEC™) and the U5, Commedity Futures Trading Commission {"CFTCT).
ME&Co, has consistemly operited with capital in excess ol s fegulatory capitil requirements, MS&Co,"s nel capital totaled $10,254 millien
and 6,593 millian at December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2014, respectively, which exceeded the amount required by 58458 million and
54,928 million, respectively. MS&Ca, is required o hold ientarive net eapial in excess of 51 ballion and net capital in excess of S500 million
in sccordonce with the marketl and credit nsk standards of Appendix E of SEC Rule 15¢3-1. In addition, MS&Co. is required 1o notify the
SEC inthe cvent that ins wmanive et capial is less than $5 billion. At December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2004, MS&Co, had semative
nel capital in excess of te minimmm and the nodification roquirements.

MIESH LLC 15 a registened broker-dealer and miroducing broker for the futures busimess and, accordingly, 15 subject 1o the mimmuam net
capital requirements of the SEC and the CFTC. MSSB LLC has consisiently opermied with capital in cxcess of its regulitory capital
requircments. MSSB LLC's net capital totaled 53,613 million and 54,620 million @ December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004,
respectively, which exceeded the omount required by $3,459 million and $4.460 million, respectivedy.

M3IP, 2 London-based broker-dealer subsidiary, is subject to the capial requiremenis of the Prisdential Regulation Auihority, and MSMS, &
Tokyo-hased broker-dealer subsidiary, s subject 1o the capital requirements of the Financial Services Agency. MSIP and MSMS have
consistcnily operated with capital in excess of their respective regulntory capiial requiremenis

Mher Begulated Subsiliaries.

Certain edher ULS, ond non-ULS, subsidiories of the Company are subject 10 various securities, commoditees and bunking regulanions, and
capital adequacy requirements promulgated by the regulatory and cxchange autheritics of the cowniries in which they operate. These
subsidianies have consistently operaled with capital in excess of their local capital adequacy requirements.

The regulatory capiial requircments referred 1o above, and cortain covenants contained in virious agreements governing indebiedness of the
Company, may restrict the Company’s ability to withdrow capital from its subsidiaries. At December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2004,
approxinetely S28.6 billioi and SY1R billion, respectively, of ngl assets of consalidated subsidinries may be restricied as 1o (e pavmcnt of
cash dividends and advances to the parent company.

217 Morgan Stanley
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15, Total Equity
Murgan Stanley Sharcholders’ Equity,
Common Niock,
i i Sl (C s o i
2005 eld
tin millisma)

Shares ouistanding ai beginning of period 1,951 1.945
Treasury stock purchasest | ) (78} {441}
Crher(2) 47 52
Shares omstanding ai end of period _I,'JI{I _”Ml

11} Treasury sisck parchases imclule repurchases of common sk for emplovee tax withhelding.
174 Okher inchades net shares invucd 1o and forfcited from Pasploves stock trusts and susacd for K51 ormvervions

Dividernds and Share Repurchases.  In March 2015, the Company received no objection from the Federal Reserve o 1ts 2005 capital plan.
The capital plan included a share repurchase of up 1o 53,1 billion of the Company™s ouistanding common siock during the period that begon
April 1, 2005 through June 30, 2016, Additionally, the capital plan included an increase in the quaricrly common stock dividend to 50,15 per
share froan $0,10 per shire thal began with (v dividend declared on Aprl 20, 2005, The cash dividends declared on (e Company's
ouistanding preferred stock were 5452 million, 3311 million and 5271 million o 2015, 2004 and 2013, respectively. Dunng 20015 and 2004,
the Company repurclased approximately 82,125 million and S900 million, respectively, of s outstanding commson sock as pan of is share
repurchase program.

Pursuand 1o the share repurchase program, the Company considers, among other things, business scgment capital needs as well as stock-based
compensation and benelin plan requirements. Share repurchases under the program will be exercised from tme to time an prices ihe Companry
deems appropriate subject to various factors, including the Company's capital position and market conditions. The share repurchises may be
effecicd through open market purchases or prividely negotisted transactions, inchading through Rule 10b3-1 plans, and may be suspended at
my b, Share repurchnses by the Company are subject to regulitory approval

Emploves Stock Trusis.

The Company has established Employee stock wrusis 1o provide common stock voling rights 1o certain employecs who hold outstanding
R5Lis, The assets of the Employee stock trusts are consolidated with those of the Company, and the value of the stock held in the Employec
stock trusts 15 classified in Morgan Stanley sharcholders” equity and generally accounied for in a monner similar to treasury stock.

Proferred Stock,

The Company is authorized 1o issue 30 million shares of prefermed stock. The preferred siock has a preference over the conmmon stock upon
Tbquickatbon.

Margan Stanley 2138
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Prst s o
Carryimg Vales
Shares Chistanding Ligquisdation Y] Al
Al Deeembsr 31, Frofrrence per Decrmber 31, Nrermbser 31,

et LI Share FLIES ond

(uhates in million ) (dullars in millionsg
A M0 % 25000 8 Lo 8 1,100
Cily S19.882 000 40K 4048
E 34,500 25,000 £62 #62
F 34 (000 25,000 B50 RS0
G 20,000 25,000 500 S0
H 52,000 35,000 1.300 1,300
1 40,000 25,000 104600 1000
] vl EIEH) 25,000 1. 346l —

Total s 7520 8 6,020

i1} Senes © o comprased of the issmance of L1607 sharo of Sene C Proforred Siock 10 MUFG B an sggregaie purchne price of 591 mallion, bess the redemption of 40,49
shanes of fanes O Preformed Seock of #3003 million, whach weee conviriod to oomman shanes of approximaichy 5708 millon.

The Company 's preferred stock qualifics as Tier | capital in accordance with regulmory capital requirements (sce Mote 14).

Preferred Stock lssiance Description,
Hedempiion
Priee Rrddrrmable nn Dividemid

Sarries Issuance Daie Frefenrad Sock lsuance Decription per_Share(l) or after [hane per Share(2)

LTET] July 204 AL 00000 Diepemitazy Sharcs, cach reprosenting a 17,0000k of a share f Floatmg st 3 25,000 Jovi5 2011 % IS
Mon-Curmuilatie Preferned Saock, SO0 par valus

CixWay Dhchinbeet | 3, 2008 14 Penpeimal Nens{unlstvee %o Votng Frofesed Siock 1100 Uhgiober 13, 2011 200

HS Yaplember M1 201} 4 SHUSN Lvposilany Shares. sash represeniing a 101,464k mbores s @ share of Pt i Cicioher |5, 623 SR
perpoiml Fixed-we Flostesy Rate Non-Cumilstive Proferned Steck, $001 par vahue

iy Decomber 19, 2013 14 0000 Uepositary Shares, sach representing a |1 00gh mierest o & share of 25 16N} January 13, 1924 dBey
eorprmal Fised-te-Floatmg Kata Mon-Cumulaiive Proferred Sock, 5000 par valw

[CH] April 9, 2084 0 IHKL M) [ epoinlasy Shares, each representing a (/1,006 intorest & & shase of 25,000 By 13, 2004 414,00
peerpemal G825 Non-Cemulasve Prefnmed $iock, 30,01 par value

HaSxng Agril ¥, 2004 1300 00 [eponizary Shares, sach sepresting a 1/ 11k interest m 2 share of parpsival 25.0%) buly 15,2019 LB
Fued-to-Floaesg Rate Moo L umulabye Preferred Siack. $0401 par valus

[ [R5 Sopiember L8, 004 000000 Depositary Shares, ach representing a 11 000k miores? i @ share off 24 000 Dicigher 14, 2024 Y
rerpermal Fiznl-te-Floatmg Rate Nom-Comulative Prefomed Sock, $000 par value

HEWT) Slarch 19, 3018 15000 06000 [heponisany Sharcs, cach srprosciting a 179 inlcioat @ s share ol perjeiual 25 0000 Ry 15, 7020 3,78

Fiedeton Floatmp Rare KonCumulsivee Prefermed Swock, $001 par value

i1} The rodempei prece per shane for Seres A, B F, G ol | s oquoadent o 525 00 per Deposinary Shase. The redempion price per share for Semes H ol 1 is eqmivalent to %1000 per
Dty Sbare

(R fy (enlow nimtal ntherw s | dnodesd doclancd o T dhor 1S that was pand avn fassiry 15, BOEG 0 perefprred shaschalders of srcoed o Mocomber 31, 1015

(3 The preferred sioak i redeensalde af the Company’s ogisen, i wlole or m pa, on o sl the redenytion die

(4} Dividends on the Series C prefomed siock are panvabde. om a nom-rumulative basis, as and if declared by the Company s Daard of Directors, in cash. ot the ric of 10% per amum of

thie Bgitdatson jrefcrenes of §1HH) ez share
219 Morgan Stanley
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(% The prelfomed sinck is redeomable 5 the Company ™ aption (i) in whele or = pard, from e 1o ime, on ary dvideml payment dase on or aller i redempisn date or {i3) in whole

bl st ik part m1 Ry lime witkis 00 days following 8 regabsiony copits] treament evest {8 deioribed in the ierms of that senies)
e Dinvadond on Ssnes F pre ferrald stock 15 payable samissnually uniil July 15, 3009 and quaricrly Seorcafler
iTh  Dhvadsnd o Schics | prelomal sk s payable somanesally st haby 13, JEM and quarcrly thereafier. In sddaiios i e ralompion e per abare, the rolompte prace mchalos

ey declared and uipaid Snideadn up b, is excluding. the date Axed G wethou of amy 8 diidenida.
Aceumulated (Nher Comprehensive Income (Loss).
Foaeign Change s
Cmrrenry N Bmrvalined Fensians,
Translation G {Luvies) um Fentrticement
Adljunimiemts AFS Securilices and {her
Tiullars b millioisg

Balance m December 51, 2004 5 663y 5 (13 5 (512) S(1.248)
Oiher comprehensive income {boss) before reclassifications (B0Hp (193) 132 {361
Amounis reclassified from AOCI -_ (53) fi (47

Met other comprchensive ingomne (loss) during the pervod {30H1) (2441 138 (41R)

Balunce m December 31, 2015 s 63§ 5 19 S 13?“ gl.ﬁﬁl

Forrign Change s
[ mrrency Ml N wrealiced Fensinns,
Translalina Craim {Lovees) on Fastretiremeni
Al |wem e AFS Seuriihes and Cher
{dullars in millions)

Halance m December 31, 2003 5 (266) 5 (2H2) 5 [545) S1.003)
Other comprehensive income (boss) belore recluss fications (397) 233 4 {1440y
Amoumns reclassified from ADCI — {24) ) {13

Met other comprehensive income (loss) during the period (397) 204 11 {155}

Balance m December 31, 2014 §  [663) 5 (73} 5 (S12) S(1.248)

Fareign “hai
Carreomcy Nl Umrvalionsl Fensiuns,
Translation Caaims {Lavies) nn Featrtiremrnt
Ml il AFE Beourities sl Ol
Tdullars in mdllionsg

Balance m December 31, 2002 3 [(123) 5 151 5 (5440 5 (516)
Ciher comprehensive mcoime {hass) before reclassifications {143y L] {16} {$5)
Amounts reclassified from AQCI — {27) 15 (12

Net other comprehensive income (loss) duning the period (143 (433} i (377}

Balance m December 31, 2013 5 (266K £ (282) 8 (545) £(1,003)

The Company had no significant reclassifications out of AQCH for 2005, 2004 and 2003,

Cumlative Fareign Currency Tronslation Adjutmenss,  Comulative foreign currency transldion adjusiments mchede gains or losses
resulling from translating foreign curmency Mnancial statemens from their sespective hunctional currencies 10 ULS. dollars, net of hedge gains
or losses and relsied ax effecis. The Company wses loreign currency comimcis to manage the currency. exposure relating 1o s net
investments in pon=LS. dollar functonal currency subsidianes. Increases o decreases m the value of nel foreign mvestments generally are
inx deferred for LS. purpescs, bui the related hedge gains and losses are

Maorgan Stanley
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taxable curmently. The Company inay ¢lect nol o hedpe s nel invesineils in certiin forelgn operations due 1o marketl conditions of otler
reasons, including the avalability of vanoeus curmency contracts al acceplable costs, Infomaation sl December 31, 2005 and December ¥,
2004 rekaing © the elfects on cunmlative foreien cumency translation adjustments that resulted om the wranslation of foreign cumrency
financial statemenis and from gains and losses from hedzes of (he Company's net investments in noo-U.S, dollar functional currency
subsidiarics is summanized in the 1able below,

At Ar
December 31, Decamber 31,
s Bond
qdallar im swillionsj
Mt investments in non-U.5. dollar Rmctional currency subsidianies subjeet to hedpes §  EITO % Sdio
—— et
Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustments resulting from met investments in subsidiares
with a nen-L1.5. dollar funclional currency § (1) 5 (L2632
Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustreents resulting from realized or umrealized losses on
hedpes, ned of tax 1033 L)
Total cumubative forcign currency translation adjusiments, nel of fax § (963 (663

Nonredeemable Noncontrolling Interesis,

Monredeenuble noncentrolling interests were 51,002 million and § 1,204 million at December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively.
The reduction in nonredeemable noncontralling imerests was primarily due 1o the deconsolidation of ceniain legal entities msociated with a
real estate fund sponsored by the Company in the second quaner of 2015,

Wealth Managemeni JV.

T Jume 2013, the Coanpany pauchased ihe ranaining 33% stake in the Wealth Management JY for 54,725 billioa, increasing the Company's
interest from 65% o 1000, The Company recorded o negative adiustngenl 1o retained camings of approximately 3151 mllion (net of tax) o
reflect the difference between the purchase price for the remaining 35% interest in the Wealih Management JV and its carrying valee. This
adjustment negatively impacted (he calculmtion of basic and dibied EPS in 2013 {sce Note [6). Additionally, in conjumction with the
purchase of the remaining 5% interest, in June 2003, the Company redecmed all of the Class A Preferred Interests in the ‘Wealih
Management JV owned by Cit and its affilutes for approximately $2.028 billion and repoid 1o Cite S350 mllon in senior debl

Subsequent 19 Juive 2003, ne resulis were aitiibuted 1o Citl sinee the Company owied 100% of the Wealth Maisagement JV. Prior 1o June
2003, Citi's results related o its 353% intercst were reponied in net inconie (loss) applicable 1o redecmable nencontrolling oncrests in the
conselidued stvements of incame.

171 Morgan Stanley
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16. Earningsper Common Share.
Culoulation of Basic ond Diluted EFS
W15 Wi 2013
d{im millions, vxorpl for por share data)
Basic EPS:
Income froan contimuing operatons § 6,295 5 368l 5 3656
Income (Joss) from discominued operations (L] (143 {43)
Mel income 6,279 3,667 3613
Nel income applicable 1o redeemable noncontrolling inleresis — —_— 233
Mel income applicable 1o nonredeemable moncontrolling incresas 152 200 454
Met income applicable 1o Morgan Stanley 6,127 Jao7 2,932
Less: Preferred dividends (452) 131 (120)
Less: Wealth Mumagement JV redempiion value adjustinent =5 = (E31)
Less: Allocation of (carmings) loss to participating BSUs( 1) (4} 4] (i)
Earnings applicable to Morgan Suanley comimon sharelolders 5 5401 £ 352 5 2655
Weighted average common shares outstanding 1.90% 1.924 1.6
Earnings per basic common share:
Income from continuing operations 5 208 5 lLo% 3 142
Income (Joss) from discontinued operations (0.00) (001} (0L.03)
Eamings per basic common shiare 5 2.97 5 1654 3 1.39
Diluted EPS:
Earmings applicable wo Morgan Stanley comimon sharcholders 5 5671 £ Xi52 5 2655
Weighted average commnon shares outstanding 19049 1,924 15404
Eflect of dihiive securilies:
Stock options and R&Us(1) 44 47 B
Weighted average common shares outstanding and common stock equivalenis 1,953 1.971 1957
Eamings per diluted common share,
Income from continuing operatoms 5 2.9 k3 Lol 5 138
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (0,00} (0ol 10.03)
Earmings per diluted common share % 2.90 % 1.6 5 1,36

(1) BSUs that are oomedored pansipatng securitsss paniopas s all of de camings of the Company in the compisation of basic EPS, and, therefore, ssch RS0 aee sor i luded e
mersmantal shares i the difuted caloulation

Antidilntive Secnrities.
Secuntics thit were considered antidilutive were excluded from the computation of dilwed EPS.
Ohuis ing Antidilutive Sccurities at Penod-End.

HIIL ELIT] 203

{vhares bm millionsh
Stock options 11 13 33
R5Lis and performance-based stock units I 2 3
Total B

Morgan Stanley
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17, Interest Income and Interest Expense.
Interest Income and Interest
b1 ES 64 2013
ddnllars in swillionsh
Interest incomed 1)
Trading asscts(2) 5 2,262 52,109 52,092
Investmenl securities BTH 613 447
Loans 2,163 |61 LIzt
Inierest bearing deposits with banks 108 104 124
Secunities purchased under agreentents 1o resell and Securitics bormmowedi3) {560} {298} {2
Customer receivables and Other(d) 986 1190 1,240
Total interest income 5 5,835 55413 55,000
Imterest expense(1);
Deposits £ T 5106 5 159
Shon-term bomowings [ 4 n
Long-term bommowings 3481 3,608 3,738
Securities sold under agreements 1o repurcliase and Securities loaned($) 1024 1.216 1,469
Customer payobles and Other{6) {1,857) {1,257} {F75)
Total interest expense § 2742 £ 3,678 £4.431
Mel interest § 109 £ 1,735 § TR

(1} Eeteres] income and expense e deid within the hudstedd al

of itermse depending oa ihe nature 0f the nsirmsess and relasd maker conventiom When inlerenl m

tichaded a5 & compoteit of the dmtniments i valoe, uitmeest is dxlbed witlin Tiskig sovemics of [avisimests revenies. Otherwise, it i claded witlis laveies idosie of

Iréores] sxpanss
(¥ Betorest eapemes om Tradog haleltics i reperted e s salucien o Inlcreal imcome in Teading asscta
i3 Iochodes foes paid on Secuniies berrowed.
4} Iechudes amsrest froen casiomer recomvables and cchor interest eaming asseis.
i¥) heludes fos fecaved on Sevasilics loased
i) e hides foes reeeivied from qeime brolicmige cxtsmers [or stech loas

18. DeferredCompensation Plans,

i o niver " aisrt

The Company maineins varfous deferred compensation plans for the beneffi of cenaln current and former employees. The 1wo principal

forms of defermed compensation are granted under several stock-based compensation and cash-based compensation plans.,
Stock-Based Compensation Plans.
Lock-Based C iion I

The components of the Company s stock-based compensation expense {net of cancellations) are presented below:

Pyl b 2014 013
llillsrs in il )
Restricted stock unis{1) S 1,060 1212 51,140
Stock options 33 4 15
Perfompaneg-based stock umils 20 45 29
Tonal S1.103 51262 51,184

i1y Ameunis fer 2013, 2004 and 701F inchide S68 million, 531 millben asd 525 million, respectively, related 10 slockdassd svands thal were grasied m 2006, 2013 and 2004,

reapectively, i cmgployess wh satisfied retiremest-hgible requitements seder swand wems thal 3o Aol comen & svice pafiod

Pk, Morgan Stanley
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Thie tix benelin relied 10 stock-based conpensition expense was 3369 million, S404 inillion und S371 millioan for 2005, 2004 Gwd 2003,
respectively,

Al December 31, 2015, the Company had 5720 million of unrecognized compensation cost related o nnvested stock-based swards. Absem
estimated or acheal forfzitures or cancellations, (s amount of unrecopgnized compensation cost will be recognized as 34438 million in 2006,
5228 million in 20017 and 544 million thereafter. These amounts do not include 2005 performance year awards granted in January 2006,
which will begin o be wmoriised fn 2006 (see “2015 Performuance Year Deferved Compensaiion Awards™ herein).

I connection with awards under i1s stock-hased compensation plans, the Company is authorized 1o issue shargs of 15 common sock Teld n
treasury or newly issued shores. Al December 31, 20015, spproximately 6 niillion shares were available for fulure grants under these plins

The Company gencrally uses treasury shares, if available, 1o deliver shares 1o employees and has sn ongomge repurchase authonization that
includes repurchases in connection with awards gromted under its stock-based compensation plans, Shase reparchases by the Company are
subject 1o regulatory approval. See Note 15 for additional mformation an the Company s share repurchase program.

Restricted Stock Units.

R5LUs are gencrally subject to vesting over time, generally one to three years from the dote of grant, contingent upon continued employment
i o restrictions on sale, transler or assagnment until conversion 1@ common stock, All or o portion of an award may be canceled if
employment is ierminated before the end of the relevant vesting period, and afier the relevant vesting period in certain situations. Recipients
of RSUs may have voulng rights, m the Company's discretion, and generally receive dividend equivalenis.

Vi i L iy [
]| -
Werighied Average
Girast Thate Fair
Sumber of Shares Value
{shares i millisas
RSWUs ot beginning of period 121 5 2552
Granied 7! 4.7
Conversions to comman siock {47y 23.57
Canceled [E)] ®72
R5Lks ot end of periodi 1) 105 20.26

{1} A1 Decerher 31, 2018 Ty UK ereillfon BTy wish o weighied seeesge grant daie Gie valie af £1% |7 were vested of expeiod o vesd

The weighted average grant date fair value for RSUs granted dunng 2004 and 2013 was 53258 and 522,72, respectively, Al December 31,
2015, the weiphied average remaining Lerm wnitil delivery for the Company’s outstanding RSUs was approximately 1.1 years.

At December 31, 2015, the intrinsic value of RSUs vested or expected (o vest wis 83,144 million,

The toml intrinsic valwe of R5Us converied o common siock during 2005, 2004 and 2003 was 51,646 million, 81,461 million and $73%
million, respectively

Morgan Stanley 224
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Livesied RSU Activity,
J0is
Weighied Average
darasl lhate Fair
Hmmber of Shares Vialue
Isharys in milliaan)
Unwested RSUs at beginning of period 87 g 2644
Gramied kL .76
Vested (48) 27.06
Canceled L]} 28,12
Llivested RSUs al cod of period( 1) 70 29.9]
i1y Usnesed RS represcsd awands where recipeents have et Lo malinfy esther the cxplicit veslsg lerms of neln ligihle Teg AL [k ey A1, 2015, app

ik mwillion wnvested BS1's with & weighted average grane date fir valae of $29.84 were expected i vest
The aggregaie fair value of avards that vesied during 2005, 2004 and 2003 was 81,693 million, 31,317 million and 5842 million,
respectively.
Ntaek (ptions,

Steck oprions generally have an exercise price not less than the fhir value of the Company’s commion stock on the date of grant, vest and
become exercisable over a three-year period and expire five 1o 10 years from the date of grant, subject o accelerated cxpiration upon ceriain
termiinations of employment. S1ock oplions have vesting, restriction and cancellatton provisions that are generally similar 1o those of RSUs.
The weighted average fir value of the Company s stock options granted during 2013 was 5541, uiilizing the following weighted average
assumplions.

4] A ¢ Assumipli
Rink Frov Imtoress Fapeoird Fapevted Stack Enpretad Dividead
Gramt ¥Year Rate Life P Vskatility Vil
2013 (6% 10 vears 2.0% 0.9

Mo stock options were granied dunng 2015 or 2014,

The Company s expecled option lile has been determuned based upon histoncal expenence. The expected stock price volatility assumption
was defermined using the implicd valatility of exchange-traded oplions, in accordance with accounting guidance for share-based pavments
The rigk=free interest rte was determined based on the viclds availnble on 115, Treasury sero-coupon 155ues.

Stock Option Activi
:LI!-
W eiphied Average
Sumber of Thplinns FEuercie Price
{opaions in m i
Orptions owstanding an beginning of period 19 s 51.30
Expired 2y 4532
Options owtstanding ai end of period(1) 17 5236
Opaons exercizable ot end of perod 15 5502
(1 A0 Decersber 31, 2005, approcimately o mmllios ophoms with 5 weighted average cxierome proce of 532143 were venlal
225 Morgan Stanley
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Thie sggreate intrinsle value of steck oplions exercised in 2015 and 2004 was 52 million per vear, with & weliphied average exerclse price of
530001 and 524,68 for 2005 wed 2004, respeciively. Mo stock options were excrcised during 2003, Al December 31, 20015, ihe inirinsic value
ol in the money excreisable stock options was 528 million.

Sk Oplions Ouistapding and Excreizible,
At Devember 51, 2012
(opEisms Chmistanading Cipiioms Foaeroibls
ANiTiEE Arverege
Numbsr Welghind Avwrags Hemainisg | il Numbr Welghinl Yiwrage Hemaimang Lilv
Mg of Exercier Prices {hwistamding Farecine Price (Vears) Farrciable Fareeise Price {Wearsh
Taptions in milisans)
52200 -539.99 [ 5 26,85 2.0 4 5 2813 2.0
S500.00 — £50,99 I 5243 03 I 5243 13
SO0 — §T6, 99 10 Bh TS 0,5 10 6. 75 L]
Toaal 17 15
Performurnce-Based Stock Unirs,

PSUs will vest and converi to shares of common steck ab ihe end of the performance period only if the Company satisfics predetermined
performancs and market-based conditions aver the three-yeur performance period that began on Jauary | of the grant vear and ends three
years lter on December 31. Under the terms of the award, the number of PSUs that will actually vest and converl to shares will be based on
the extent to which the Company aclieves ihe specificd performance goals during (he performance period, PSUS love vesting, restriction angd
cancellation provissons thi are pencrally sinilar to those of R5Ls.

Ohme-half of the award will be camed based on the Company's average retum on ogquity, excluding the impact of the Muctuation in s credit
spreads and other credat factors Tor cenain of i long-term and shost-term borrowings, primanly structured nobes. that ane accounted for al
fair value, ceriain gains or bosses asseciated with ihe sale of specified busimesses, specificd goodwill inmpaimmenis, ceriain gains or losses
mssociated with specificd legal seulbemens related 10 busimess activinies conducted prior wo Jinuary |, 2001 and specificd cumulitive catch-ug
adjustments resulfting from changes m an existing, or application of a new, accounting principle that s not applicd on a fully retrospective
hasis (“MS Average ROE"), The number of PSUs ultimately eamed for this poriion of the awarnds will be determingd by applyving a
multiplier within the following ranges:

Alinimwm Mavimum
Gipamd Veas MS Average ROE Mulsiplies IS Aversge ROL Muliip
2013 Less than 5% [0 11.5% ar mone 1.5
2004 Lass than 5% LLE} 11.5% or mone 1.5
2013 Less than 5% XL 13%5 or mone 2.0

Om the date of award, the fair value per share of this portion was 53458, S22 81 aned 522,35 for 2005, 2004 and 2013, respectively.

Crg-hiall of the award will be carned based on the Company®s 1ota] shareholder remim, relative 1w the wlal sharchelder reum of the S&P 500
Financial Sectors Index ("Relmive TSR™), The number of PSUs uliimaely eamed for this portion of the sward will be deiernmined by
applying a mmltplier within the following rmpges:

R ECTTT R FERTTT T
Girand ¥ear Helaine 15K Mulsiplier Talasive TSR Madiiphier
20015 Liess than -50% [1X1] 5% or mong 1.5
2N 4 Less tham <50 i 15%% of mong 1.5
20013 Less than -50%6 LKL 5% or more 20

Morgan Stanley 26
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Ohin e dhine of dwaed, (e Gaie vilue per sliare of this postion wis SIR.0T, $37.72 and $34.65 for 2005, 2004 and 2013, respectively. catimited
using a Monie Carlo sitnulition and the following asswnplions,

Kisk-Froe Inferesi Fapecied Sisck Enprciod Davidend
Giramt Vear e Priee Vlatility Yield
EITES 0,98 29.6% 00
04 [IE = 44.7% [h s
2003 11.4% 454% (s

The nisk-free mierest mte was determined based on the yickds avilable on US. Treasury stro-coupon issues. The expected stock price
velatility was determined wsing historical volatiliy. The expected dividend yield was based on historical dividend paymenis, A correlation
coclTickent was developed based on historical price data of the Company and the SXP 500 Financial Sectors [ndex.

PSL Activity.
618
Rumber of Shares
T smillienay

PSUs a1 beginning of pericd 4
Awarded 2
Conversions (o comman siock 21
PSUs ot end of peniod 4

Deferred Cash-Based Compensation Plans,

Dieferred cash-based compensation plans generally provide a retum 1o the plan pariicipants based upon the performunce of various referenced
investments, The Company elten ivests direatly, as a principal, m investimems or other financial instrumems 1o economically hedge s
abligations under its defermed cash-based compensation plans. Changes in value of such invesiments made by the Company are recorded in
Trading revenues and [ivesiments revenues,

HpensMign

The components of the Company s deferred compensation expense (net of cancellations) are presemied below:

005 o4 003
T dllars in milleas)
Defierred cash-based owardsil) SO0 51,757 £1.490
Rt on referenced investmenis 112 JiR T2
Todal 5 52,165 £2.362

1y Asnsuris for BOIS, 3004 sl 2010 medaks K144 mllluln, 5'?2 r|1||.E.'|1 e §TE mallion, sevpectively, felilod o delerred cnb-baied swands thal weee grasiied in 2006, 200% and 2004,
respecnively, w amgloyess who satialsed tigih watader award e thal do Aol Conlin § savics il

At December 31, 2015, the Company had :1.]33[.111::5|:|m.'|IJ|:I1',.I 5541 million of unrccognized compensatbon cost reladed fo unvesied deferred cash-
based awards (exchuding unrecognised expense for returms on referenced mvestimeents). Absent actual concellations and amy future returm oo
refercneed mvestmaents, this amount of unrecognived compensation cost will be recopnized as $291 million in 2016, $103 million in 2017
okl 5147 mullion therealter, These mmounts do not mclude 2015 performance vear owards granted i January J006, which wall begin (o be
amartized in 2006 (see below),

77 Morgan Stanley
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205 Performmnce Yeir Deferred Compensation Awirds,

I Jumeary 2006, the Company granted approximately S008 billion of ssock-based awards and 1.0 hillion of deferred casl-hased mwnnds
relnied 1o the 2015 performunce year thal conlain 3 future service requiremenl. Absent cstimated or schunl forfeitures or cancellations or
accelerations, and any Muure returm on referenced invesaments, the annual compensation cosi for these awards will be recognieed as follows:

Anmml Com alion 1 for 201§ DI Woar Awi
LN T Theeralier Talal
Jdadlars bn millinns)
Stock-based awards 5453 £198 £ 162 % BI3
Deferred cash-based awards 845 2% [ 91
Total S998 96 $ 20 SL7M

19, Employee Benefit Plans,

The Comgpany sponsors viarous retirement plans for the majority of its US. and non-U.5, emiplovees. The Company provides certain other
posiretirement benefits, primarily healih care and life insurance, o eligible U.S, cnployees,

FPension and Ciher Postretirement Plans,

Substantially all of the U8, employees of the Company and its US, affilines who were hired before July |, 2007 are covered by the 15,
pension plan, a won-comributony, defined benefit pension plan that is qualified under Section 400 {a) of the Intermal Revenue Code (the “LLS.
Oualified Plan™). The LS, Qualified Plan has ceased future bencfit accruals.

Unfunded supplementary plans (the “Supplemental Plans™) cover ceniain executives, Liakilities for benefits payable under the Supplemental
Plans are wccrued by the Company and are funded when paid to the participant and beneficianies. The Morgan Stanley Supplemental
Exceutive Retirement and Excess Plan {the "SEREP”), a non-contnbuiory defined benefit plan thai is noi qualificd under Seciion $00a) of
the Intermal Revenue Code, ceased future benefin acoruals afler September 30, 2004, Any benefits earned by participants under the SEREP
prios 1o October 1, 2004 will be payable in the fgwire based on the SEREPs provisiens. The amendment did oot have @ mstenial inpact on
the conselidated financial sialements,

Certaim of the Company s non=U. 5. subsidianies aleo have defined benefit pension plans coverig substantially all of their emplovees.

The Company’s pension plons generlly provide pension benefits that are based on cuch emplovee's years of credited service and on
compensation levels specificd in the plans,

The Comspany has ain unfinded postretirement Benelin plan thal provides medical and Nife insurince foe eligible U5, retirges and medical
insurance for their dependents, The Morgan Stanley Medical Plan was amended 1o change the healih care plans offered after December 31,
2014 for retirees whe are Medicare-cligible and age 65 or older. The amendment did not have o material impact on the consoliduied Mnancial
stitements,

Morgan Stanley 228
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C ‘ Periodic Benglit E
Pemsion Plans Utiker Posreiirement Plass
S FILE] FE FIE 24 HIE
felallars im millionsg
Service cost, benelits camed during (he period £ .19 £ I3 51 - QR 5 4
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 152 154 151 3 5 7
Expecied retum on plan asseis (120) (11t (114) — — —
Met amortization of prior service credil i = P {18} (143 (13
Met amortization of actuarial boss 26 i 36 — = 3
Curtmlment loss — 3 — — = =
Scttlemem loss = 2 1 — - -
Met peniodic benelil expense {income) S T s 9 £ a7 S{ly S (M £ 1
Pre-Tax Amaoumn nized m Ciher Com gy (I
Fenslon Flass Gither I'ostretiressent fans
~E fFIL] '] 2005 204 2k
{dellars in millisas)

Met loss (gain) 5212 FI8 587 £ 3 £ 9 § (32)
Prior service cosi (credi) i 2 3 4 {64y =
Amaontization of prior serviee credit | — — 1% 14 13
Amontization of pet loss 28 2N a9 — — i1

Toaal recognized in other comprehensive loss (income)

("]

SL240)

30

55 Swm Sdn @

The Compay generally pmortizes unrecognized nel gains and losses ino net periodic benefl expense 10 the exient tha the gain or loss
excoeds 10% of the greater of the projected benefit obligation or the market-related value of plan asseis. The amornization of the
umreconlzed et gains and losses is generally over e fature service of sctive panticipams. The ULS. Quulified Plan and, effective October 1.
2004, the SEREP amortiee the wnrecopnisod net gains and losses over the average life expectancy of participanis

Weighted Average Assumptions Used (o Delenmine Net Periodic Benefit Expense.

hilser
Paension Flaas Pastrotiremend Flaan

FTE] FI ik FITES FIIEY F{TH
Driscoumt rato(l ) 3R6%  4.74% 1958 ATTR AT 3EEN
Expected Long-tenm rale of retum on plin assels X3%% 375 T3 NA N/A NIA
Fate of fure compensation increases 185 L06%  098% NA WA NiA
M- Nol Applicable.
11y Tha thber postrerissment plas” Sswosni mig for 1015 clanged 40 1.77% fmm 1009 sifective Apnd 10, W15 with the Snamd sl meni of the Mapan Staley

Medical Plan

The accouming for pension and postretirement plans nwolves certnin assumplions and cstimates. The expocied long=tenm mate of retum on
plan asseis is a long-ienm assumption that geocrally is expecied to remain the same from one year io the pexi unless ihere is a significant
change in the (argel asset allocation, the fees and expenses puid by the plan or market conditions. The expected long-tenn rate of rern for
the U5, Oualified Plan was estimaed by compating 2 weighied average of the underlving long-term expecied retums based on the
investment mamagers” mngel allocations. The U8, Qualified Plan s primanily invested in fixed income scourtties and related derivative
instrumciis, including interest male swap contracts. This assel allecntion is expected 1o belp protect the plan’s Nunded status and limil
velatility of the Company's contributions, Total

229 Morgan Stanley
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LS. Quialified Plan investmient ponfolio perfomuinee is assessed by compuring aciual invesunenl perfomunce 1o changes i the cstimied
presend value of the ULS, Qualificd Pln's beneli obligation

Renefir (Hiligations amd Frurded Siatus,
Reconciliation of the Changes in the Benefit Obligation and Fair Yalue of Plan Asscts,

Puslrifcmmeng
Femuiom Mans Mins
Wis 1T TiE R
{dollars in millisas)
Reconcilintion of benefit obligation:
Benefit obligateon at beginning of vear 54007 53,330 5 75 5128
Service cost 19 20 I 2
Inerest cost 152 154 3 5
Actwirial boss (gaim)i1) {267) 555 4 3
Plan amendimenis i1y 2 9 (L]
Plan cunailments. (b)) (48] == e
Plan settlements {29 (B} — i
Change in mortality assumptions(2) (46 203 (i 4
Benefhits puid {154y {213) (4 (5
Ohther, including foreign currency exchonge mic changes i28) (35) s ZEE
Benedit obligation atcnd of year 53604 54,007 587 573
Reconciliation of fair valwe of plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets @l beginning of year £3,705 $2,867 § — 3 -
Actunl refum on plan asscls El RE50 —_ —_
Emplover coniributions( ) &} 244 4 5
Bengfits paid (1941 2i3) “) (3
Plan senlemenis {29% (8} — —
hher, including forcign currency exchange mic changes (25) (35) = e
Fair value of plan assets at end of year §3.497 $31,705 5 — 5 —
Funded (unfimced) siatus 5 (107) 3 (302) S(ET) i

11y Aamesnis primaniby vellest impast of year--year disprsst mits lostustion

[T Asnounis rgeescel adoption of new momaliny Labdes pulilished by ihe Socacty ol Actuancy,

(¥ bn Dwcembir 2004, an decove S350 million comrnbution win made o the 1.5, Qualifiod Man prosanily o offse e incoease in labiliny due w g plan’s. sdopion of now monalay
[E
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Sunumary of Funded Stanis,
Akiher Fostredieciment
Penulim Hl_M Pﬂ;
Al Al Al AE
Thecember 3, Ikecember 31, Ikecember M, Decembser 51,
M5 Wi 2015 Toid
{sballairs in millians)
Amounis recognized in ihe consolidated statemenis of linancial
condition consist of:
Azgels s %2 % it s - 5 —_
Liahilities (459} (526) (87} (75)
Met winount recognised 5 {107} H (302} 5 {57} 5 {75}
Amounis recognized in nccumulated other comprehensive loss consist
Prior service cost (credil) 5 (13 5 i 5 34y 5 (6l)
Net loss (pain) 626 866 2) (5
Nel loss (pain) recognived 5 625 5 BG5S 5 36y S ()

The estimated prior service eredit that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive loss mto net periodic benefil expense over
2006 is approsimately 51 million for defined benefit pension plans and $17 million for other postretirement plans, The estinated net 1oss that
will be amartized from accumulated other comprehensive loss mbo net periodic benefit expense over 20046 15 approximately S12 million for

defined benefil pension plans,

The accumulaied benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension plans was 83,592 million and $3, 988 million @ December 31, 2005 and

December 31, 2004, respectively,
Pension Pluns with Projected Benefit Obligations in Excess ol ihe Fair Value of Plan Assels.
Al Becranber 30, At Deormber 31,
UL 04
Pleellars in milla
Projected benefit oblipuion 5 543 1 G626
Fair value of plan assels 24 o0
At Dhecember 30, Al Devember 31,
w18 RIS
{dadlars in millioms]
Accumulased benefit obligation s 531 5 SHE
Fair value of plan assels 54 %2
Weighted Average Assumptions Used i Deierming Benefit Obligations,
Chber Fastrediremest
Frasion Flass Flans
M ] Al At
Tecembser 31, Decemmher 31, Dhecembar X1, Decembser 31,
200 2014 1S 1014
Discount rale 4.374% 3.86% 4.13% Tavh
Rate of future compensation increase &L 285% N/A NiA
Hin—Nol Applicabe.
231 Morgan Stanley
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The discount rates used 10 deterinine the benelit obligmions for the US. penston and the US. postrelinement plans were selecied by the
Company, in consulidion with its idependent actuarnics, using 4 persion discoumi vield curve based on the characienstics of the plans, each
determined independently. The penston discount viekd curve represems spol discount yields based on durtion implicil in a epresentative
broad-based An rated corporate bond universe of high-gquality Nxed income invesiments, For all non-U.5. pension plans, the Company set the
assumed discoant ries based on the natere of liabilities, bocal cconomic cnviranments and available bond indices.

At December A, Al December M,
WIS 3814
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year:
Medieal [ i1 b.RR-T 230
Prescription 11005 T.BT%
Raoe so which the oosi ivend mite is assumed io decling (ultimaie wend raich 4,50% 4,50
Year thm the rate reaches the nltimate trend mic 2038 2029

Assumed health care cost trend rdes can have a significant effect on the amounis reporied for the Company s postretiremend benefil plan.
Effeci of Changes in Assumed Healith Ca i Trend Ra

ikne Forcemiapr Cne Feroratage
Fuinl lacreise Tainn !Dn:n:l-!
[dollars in millisms)
Total 2015 postretinement service and inierest cost MM MM
December 31, 2005 postretirement benelin abligation 5 3 5 i

M- Nat Meanog Fal

Mo impact of the Medicare Prescnption Drug, Improvement and Modermization Act of 2003 has been reflecied in the consolidaxied stiements
of income a5 Medicare prescription drug coverage was deemed o have no material effect on the Company's postretirement benefit plan.

Plan Assets,

The LS, Qualified Plan assets represent 89% of the Company’s to1al pension plan assets, The ULS, Qualified Plan uses & combination of
active and nsk=controlled fixed income investnient strategies, The fixed incoane assel albocation consists primanly of fixed moome securitics
and related derivative instrumends designed 1o approximaie the expecied cash flows of the plan’s liabilitics in order to help reduce plan
cxposure 1o imleres? rale varation mwd (o betier alizn asscts with obligations, The longer durstion fGxed income allocation i expected 1o help
prodeet ihe plan’s funded siaius and maintain ibe stability of plan coniributions over ihe long num,

Derivative instruments are permiited in the U5, Qualificd Plan’s investment pontfolio only to the extent thm they comply with all of the
plan’s investment policy puidelines and are consistent with the plan’s risk and return objectives. [n addivon, any investment in derivatives
musi meet the following conditions:

= Derivatives may be used only il they are decmed by the investiment manager io be more attractive than a similar direci investmend
i the underlying cash market or il the vehicle s being used io manage risk of the porifolio.

= Denvatives miy nod be used in a spoculitive manner o 1o leverage tee por folio under any circumstances.

# Derivatives may ol be wsed as shon-term trading vehicles. The investment philosophy of the U5, Qualified Plan is tha
mvestinaent activily 15 undertaken for long-term ivvestosent rther than short-term trnding.

Morgan Stanley L
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= Derivatives miay be used 0 the nunagement of e US. Qualifled Plan's portfolio only when their possible elfects cin be
quidilicd, shown (o enhance the risk-retum profile of the ponfolio, and reporied in g meaningl and understundable manner,

As a fundemental operating principle, any restrictions on the underlying dssets apply o a respective derivative product. This includes
percentage allocations and credin quality. Derivatives are used solely for the purpose of enhancing Invesument in the underlying asseis and not
o circumyent portfolio restrictions.

Plan assets are measured ab fair value using valuation techniques that are consistent with the vahmison lechniques apphed io the Company's
major categories of asse1s and Habilities as described in Note 3. Cuoted market prices in active markets are the besa evidence of fir vilue aml
are used as the basis for the measurement, il available. IT 2 quoted market price is ivailable, the foir value is the product of the number of
irading units mliplicd by the marker price, I7 o gquoted market price is nol available, the estimate of Fair value is based on the valuation
upproaches thal maximize use of observable inpars and minimize use of unobservieble inputs.,

Thie fair walue of OTC derivative contracts is derived primanly using pricing madels, which meay require multiple market input parnmeters.
Derivanive contracts are presemed on g gross basis prior 1o cash collateral or counterpany neltling. Denvatives consist of invesinenis in
interest rate swap coniracts and are categorized in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

Commungled trust funds are pnvately effered funds available 10 mstitatiomal clients that are regulated, supervised and subject 1o periodic
examingtion by a US, federal or state agency, The trust must be maimained for the collective mvesmment of reinvestment of nssels
contrined o il froan LS. ax-qualified emplovee benefit plans muntained by more than one emplayer or controlled group of compomtions.
The sponsor of the commingled trust funds valucs the funds” NAY based on ihe fair value of the underlving seouritics. The underlying
securitics of the commingled trust funds consist of muinly long-duration fixed income stnuments. Commingled trust funds that are
redecmble at the measurement date or in the near funre are carcgonacd in Level 2 of the fuir value hicrarchy: otherwise, they are
categorized in Level 3 of the fuir value hicrarchy.

Some non-U. S -based plans hold foreign funds that consist of investments in fireign corpomte equity funds, forcign fixed income funds,
foreign targer cash Now funds and forcign liquidity funds. Foreign corporse equity funds and foreign Myed income funds imvest in individual
securitics quaded on a recopnized stock exchange or taded in a regulited marker, Cenain fived income funds aim o produce relunis
comsisient with cemain Financinl Times Stock Exchange indexes, Forcign targen cash flow funds are designed 1o provide a scrics of fixed
muwunl cash fows over five or 10 yewrs schieved by fvvesting in government bonds and derivatives. Foreign Houidity Tunds place a high
priogity o capital preservation, stable value and a high liguidity of asseis. Foreign funds are gencrally categorized in Level 2 of the Bnr value
higrarchy as they are readily redeemable at thelr NAY. Comporate equity funds actively traded o an exchange are calegorized in Level | al
the fair value hierrchy.

Cilier imvestments beld by mon-U, S -based plans consist of resl csime funds, hedge fumds and pledged insurance anmuily contrscts, These real
estale and hedge funds are categorized in Level 2 of the fair value hicrarchy to the exten il they are readily redeemable al their NAY,
atherwise, they are categorized in Level 3 of the fair value hicrarchy, The pledged insurance annuity contracis are valued based on the
preninnn reserve of e insurer for a puaraniee that the insurer has given (o the emplovee benefii plan thm approximates fair value, The
pledged insurance anmuity conirects are categorized in Level 3 of the fair vabse hicrarchy.

213 Morgan Stanley
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Assels:
Investments:
Cash and cash equivalens{ 1)
LS. povernment and agency socuritics:
L5, Treasury securitics
LS. agency securitics
Total U.S. government and agency securntics
Corporaic and oiler debiz
State and mamicipal securitics
Collateralized debi obligmions
Total corporate and other debn
Dénivative contracis
Commingled trust fmds(2)
Foreign fundsi3)
(hher investments
Total investments
Receivables:
(rher receivablesi 1)
Total receivables
Toal asseis
Linbilitics:
Derivimive comracts
Chher linhilities(1)
Total liabilities
Nel pension assels

Morgan Stanley

OOOo0oooonOn(eossr1)
ooooOoog
M December 31, 1088
Level | Level 2 Level 8 Watal
{elnllary in millienn |

5 I8 e — 3= 5 B
I, 398 — — 1,398
=) 263 — 203
1,398 263 — L]
— z o 2
— 22 — 22
= i — 24
- 124 — 224
— 1,208 = 1,298
E=2 138 — 33%
— — 35 s

| 426 2147 is BRI
— 3 — 54
== M = 54
§1.426 52,201 5 35 531,662
§ — L 5 — 5 6%
B {1 = 1040

5§ — % 165 5 — 5§ 165
51,426 52,036 5 35 §3.497
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At Deiembor 31, J004
Level | Lvel ¥ Lavel 3 Taal
— = (dollars in milbeas] —
Assets:
Investments:
Cash and cosh equivalents{ 1) $§ 63 5= $— $ 63
LLS. povernment and agency securitics:
U5, Treasury securities 1332 -_— _— 1,332
LIS, agency securitics - 265 — 265
Total LS. governiment and agency securitics 1,332 265 — 1,597
Corporate and otleer debe:
State and mumicipal securities 2 — 2
Collateralized debi obligations = (2 o 62
Tota! corpornie and other debi — o4 — 64
Denvative contracts - 292 —_ 92
Deerivative-related cash collateral reccivable — brd —_ z
Conmingled trust Masds(2) — 1,432 — 1,432
Fareign funds(3) = 47 — 347
Chlier invesiments — —_ £ 36
Total investments 1,395 2402 36 3833
Receivables:
Ohler receivables(1) — i) —_ 7
Total receivables - 27 27
Total asseis $1.395 S24H £ 36 S3,860
Linbilities:
Denivative contracis $— s 1 $— $'mn
Dervative-relared cash collateral pavable — 2 _ 2
Crher liabilities{ 1) — 120 — 1210
Total labilites 5 — 5 155 F— 5 155
Nel pension asscls 51,395 52,274 5 36 £3,705

(1 Coshy s cash oquivalents, sther ocenvables and ether liabilitin ane vahinl o iber crmvieg value, which appeovmssics Eur vales,

[T} Cumrmaghs] irmd Linds el of tivoslimesls o vl income fusbs and memey markd foids of 51,730 fullecn and $57 mulhes, seapectively, o Docsmber 31, TOES and 51,260
milfen and $1 32 mullion, respectively, ai Deormber 31, 2004

i¥) Foroipn Fends inchuele imvestrsonis in fived inecome Tunds, hquehiy fosds and farpederd] cash o Fends ol $140 milhon, 598 mallion and $90 million, soqpestively, o Decomber 11
2015 sl 138 milln, 553 wallion amd 51 56 dullsn, sospocteely, o December 31, 2004

218 Morgan Stanley
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Thiere were no ransfers between levels during 2005 and 2014,
snges dn Level 3 sinn
il 4
[udollars in midlises )
Bulance o beginning of period £ 36 & 3E
Actmal retum on plan assets related 10 assets held ol end of period (43 (5
Actunl retumn on plan sssets related 1o assets sold during the year —_ —
Purcliases, sales, other settlements and issuances, net 3 i
el transfer in andfor (o) of Level 3 — —
Balance i end of period § 35 § 36
Cash Flows,

The Company’s palicy is to fund @ least the amounts sufficient o mect minimum funding requirements under applicable employee benefit
and tax laws, At December 30, 20135, the Comipany expected o comribute approximately S50 million (o its pension and postretireimnent
beme it plans in 2008 based vpon the plans” current umded status and expecied asset retum assumptions for 2006

Expecicd Fuiure Benefit Poymnents.

At Bocomber 10, 2012

Unher Postretiressent
Peusion Flass Flany
idallars in millioms)
2016 5 153 5 3
2007 13 6
2008 136 [
2019 141 fi
2020 150 7
2021-2025 H5R iz
Muorgan Starnley J0I7k) Plan.

U5, employees mecting ceniain cligibility roquiremenis may participaie in the Morgan Stanley 401(k) Plan, Eligible 115, employvees receive
discretbomary 401(k) matcling cash coniributions as determined anmually by ihe Compuany. For 2015 and 2004, ihe Company made a $1 for
51 Company match up 1o 4% of eligible pay, up 10 e Iniemal Revenue Service (“IRS™) limit. Matching contnibutions for 2015 and 2014
wiere invested sccording 1o participans’ invesiment direction, Eligible LS. emplovess with eligible pay less than of equal 1o S100.0KK 3150
received o fixed conmbution under the 4010k} Plan that equaled 2% of cligible pay. Transition contributions arc allocated 1o cenain cligible
emplovees, The Company match, fixed contribution and iransition coniribavion are included in the Company”s 401 (ky expense, The pre-tax
A0li{k) expense fior 2015, 2004 and 20173 was $255 million, 256 million and $242 millson, respectively.

Dhefined Coniribantion Pension Plans,

The Company maintaing sepamaie defined contribution pension plans thal cover substantially all employees of certain non-ULS. subsidigries.
Unaber such plans, benefies are determined based on i fixed re of base salary wiih certiin vesting requireiments. [n 2005, 2004 and 2013, the
Compuny's expense related to these plans was $111 million, $117 million and %111 million, respectively.

Morgan Stanley ez [
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20, Income Taxes.
Provision for { Bencflit from) Income Tuxes.
Components of Provision for {Denelii from) [ncome Tiaxes.
2018 2004 2018
tdallars in miliees)
Current:
LS. federal 5§ 139 Sy §211
LS. state and local 144 2040 164
M-S,
LLE. 247 B 178
Japan 1% 114 KR
Heng Kong 24 34 L
Chheri 1) 333 258 LU
Total 51006 5 150 5
Dicfierred;
LS. federal 51031 S(207) 5 @3
L5, siate and local 43 {56} |
Noa-LL5.:
LK. (56 (33 75
Japan 58 5 262
Homg Kong 50 9 (14
Ohher(1) i3 iy (265)
Todal S1.194 S(240) 5 (0
Provision for (bencfit from) income tixes from continuing opemiions. S2.200 S () S W2
Provision for (benglil froan) incoime tixes from discontimscd opcrations 5 (7 5 (3 5 (29

(1} Fo 20015, Noal' 5 otey Jrisibctions nchubol u{m.ﬁ:— total Rewy provmions of 568 mulleon, 367 oullion, S35 milloa, 5495 edlos aed 542 midlos e Moo, Hrand,
Mgiherlands, India sl France, regpectively. For 21014, Non:U S, other parisdiztions included sipnificani iotal tax provizions of $44 million, $31% millen ad 815 madlios from Brand,
Eradza and Menico, respoctively, For 201 Y, Mosel7 5 cther jumdictions meksdad signil tislad tay prinvcivicess {hensfats) of $59 million, $52 mllon and 501 363 sallios frem Frand,
lradn and Lusembourg. respecanely

The Company recorded net income tx provision (benefiny 1o Addiional paid-in capann] relaed o emploves siock-hased compensation
transactions of $(200) millicw, S(6) million and S121 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively,

217 Morgan Stanley
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Effective lncoime Tax Rali,
dns w4 Zand
LLS. federt] statuiory income mx rae 50 350% 35.0%
LLS, state and local incme taxes, not of LS, federal income tax benclints |4 6.5 23
Dromestic wmy credis (1.5) (5.0 3
Tax excmpt incwne 0.2y (3.5 (2.5)
Mon=L.S. camings:
Foreign tax ruie differential &N (22.5) 1611y
Change in reinvestment asseriion 02 1.4 (143
Change in foreign tnx rales - — [N}
Wealth Management legal emtity restrughirimg — (3B -
Mon-deductible bepnl expenses 255 0.9
Chher A3y (0L 154
EMMective incois X mig ﬂ% 52. Sie &R'“r.

The Compeany’s effective mx rale from contimnng operations for 2005 included wet discrete tax bemelits of S564 million, These nel discrete
tax benefits were primarily associated with the repatriation of non-LL8. camings at o cost lower than oniginally estimated due 10 an micmal
restruciurng 1o sunplily the Company”s legal ety organizatson in the LK. Excluding these net dscrele tx benefits, the effective s rte
from contimung operations for 2015 would have been 32 5%,

The Company's effective tax nie from continuing operations. for 2004 incheded net discreic tax benefiis of 52,226 million. These net discrete
tax benelits consisied oft $1,380 million primarily dug to (he release of a deferred tax linbility, previously established ac part of the
acquisition of Smith Barney in 2007 through o charge 1o Addibonal paid-in capital, as o resuli of the legal ety restruchrmg thid mcluded a
change in tax sratus of Morgan Stanley Smith Barney Holdings LLC from a partsecsiop 1o 3 carporation; S609 million principally associnied
with remeasurement of reserves and relaied dnterest due 1o pew mlormation regarding the status of a mulii-year tax mithorily examimation;
and 5237 million primarily associated with the repatriation of non-11.5, enmings at a cost lower than oniginally estimated, Excluding these net
diserete tax benehits, M effective tax e from conliiuing operations for 2014 would have been $9.5%, which is primanly attbutable 1o
approximately S0 million of wx provision from non-deducnible cxpenses for litigation and regulalory maners,

The Company s elfective @x rale fram contimpng operations for 2003 meluded net diserete tax bemelits of 5407 millon, These nel discreie
tax benefits consisted oft 161 million related 10 the remeasurement of reserves and related interesl doe 10 new informetion regarding the
statns of a multi-vear tx mnhority examination; $92 million relmed 1o the establishmem of 3 previously unrecognised defemred i assct from
a legal entity reorganization; 373 million awrbutable 1o wx planning sirategics 1o optimize foreign tax credit wilizmion as a result of the
anticipated repatriztion of camings from cerain non-1.5. subsidiarics; and 581 million due w the cnaciment of the American Taxpayer
Reliel Act of 2002, which retroactively extended a provision of LS. fax law ilial delers the imiposition of ix oo certain active [ancial
services income ol cenain forcign sulsidirics comed smside the LS, winil such incoane bs repairiated 1o the LLS. a5 a dividend, Excluding
these net discrete tax benefits, the effective tax nue from cominuing operations in 2013 would have been 28.7%.

Diferred Tus Assets and Liabilities,

Deeferred income taxes reflect the net tax elfects of lemporary differences beiween the finnncial reportmge and tax bases of asseis and
liabalitics and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be i effect when such differences are expecied in reverse.

Morgan Stanley 138
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At Diecember S, Al December S1,
08 2014
T Gdollars momilliensy
Grozs deferred max assers:
Tax credits and loss carrylorwards 5 1,947 = iR33
Employee compensation and benelin plans 3514 3715
Valuateon and liability allowances HAG ]
Valwition of imventory, investimenis and receivilbles 738 58
(Mher 35 —
Total defierred tax asscts T.120 2795
Dieferred tis assets viluation allowance 1 3% 4
Dieferred tax asscts afler valuatson allowance 5 0,5 5 B.701
Gross deferred tax labilities:
Mon-1.S. operations 5 0 5 05
Fixed assets Tlis 565
Chiber — = — 63
Toaal defierned 1ax liphalities LY YRS < 1,555
Mt deferred tax asscts & 5,060 < 7206

The Company had tax credin cormyforwards for which a relaned deferred tax asser of 31,647 million and $3,740 miflion was recorded @
December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, respectively. These carryforwards are subject to annual Hmitations on wtilization, with o
significam amount scheduled to expire in 2020, if ot wiilized,

The Comipany belicves the recopnized met deferred fax asset (after valuation allowance) of 55996 million st December 31 2015 1z more
likely than not 1o be realized based on expectations as to future laxable mcome m the pmisdictions in which il operates.

The Company had 510,209 million and 57, 364 million of cumulative camings a1 December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively,
atiribwiable io forcign subsidiarics for which no ULS. provision has been recorded for income s thai could ccour upon repatriation.
Accordingly, $393 million and 5541 million of deferred tax lwbalities were nod recorded with respect to these eamings ol December 31, 2015
and December 31, 2004, respeciively. The increase in imdefimitely reimvesied eamings is afirbaiable fo regulatory and other capital
requirements i foreign jurisdictions.

Unrecognized Tax Benchits.

The 1ol amoumt of worccognized ax benefits was approximntely S18 billion, 2.2 billion and 54.1 billion at December 31,
200 5, December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2003, respectively. OF this wial, approximately $1.1 billion, 510 billion and 31.4 billion.
respectively (net of federal benefin of state issues, competent authority and forcign tmx credin offsets), represent the amount of unrecopgnized
tax bene s thar, if recognized, would Gvorably affect the elfective 1ax rale in future periods,

Imteres and penaliics related 1o unrecopnized tax benellis are elnssificd as provision For income 1axes. The Compary recognized $18 million,
5(35) mulllion and $50 million of merest expense (benefit) net of fedeml and state incomie tax benefits) m the consolidated staements of
income for 200 5, 2004 and 2003, respectively, Interest expense acemed ai Decemnber 31, 2005, December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2013
was approximatcly SE22 million, $258% millien and 5293 million, respectively, net of federl and state income 1ax benefits. The decrease as of
December 31, 2015 §s prinrily attributable 10 a balance sheet reclassification relased o cemain multi-vear 1ax autlority examinations.
Penalties related 10 unrecognised tax benefiis for the years mentioned above were lmmmaterial.

219 Morgan Stanley
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Unrecagniced 1ot Benelite

{dallars bn millians)
Balance m December 31, 2012 5 4,065
Increase based on tax positsons related 1o the corrent period 51
Increase based on tax positions related o prior periods 267
Dhecrease based on tnx positions related io prior periods (141
Decrease relited so seilements with tixing authoritics [146)
Balance m December 31, 2003 8 4,006
Inicrease based on tax positions related 1o the current period 135
Ingrease based on tax positions related to prior periods 100
Decrease based om tox positions related to prior periods (2,080)
Drecrease related to senlements with txing authorities (19}
Decrease reluted g0 a lapse of applicable siatwie of limitations (4)
Balace w1 December 31, 2004 g 2228
Increase based on tax positeons related (o the curreni period 230
Increase based on 1ax positions related o prior periods 114
Decrease based on tax positions related to prior periods (753)
Decrcase reluted po seilements with txing authorties M
Decrease reluted 8o o lapse of spplicable staiwle of limitssons. (&)
Balance a1 December 31, 2005 5 1,804

Tax Awthority Examinatioms,

The Company is under continuous cxamination by the IRS mnd other tax swihoritics in ceniin couniries, such as Japan and the UK., and in
states wi which [ his signifeant business operations. such s New York, The Company is cumeinly al varlois bevels of feld examinathodn
with respect 1o audits by the IRS, as well as New Yok State and New Yook City, for tux yeurs 20068-2002 and 2007-2009, respectively, The
RS leas substantially completed dee Geld examnation for the audit of tax vears 2006-2008, The Company believes thit dee resolution of
these tax matiers will not have a material effect on the consalidated siatements of financial condition, although a resohition could have a

material impact on the consalidued statements of income for @ panicular future period and on he effective tax rae for any period in which
such resolwtion ocours,

Dhrinee the third quarier of 2015, the IRS compleled an Appeals OiMice review of matiers [rom tax yemrs 1999-2005 and submitied a Ninal
repon Lo e Congressional Joant Commitlee on Taxstion for approval. The Comnpairy las seserved the might 1o comlest cerlaim flems. the
resolution of which is not expecied to have 2 matenial impact on the effective tax rmic or the consolidated financial statements.

Drerinie 2016, the Company expocts to reach a conclusion with the UK, wx mnlorities on substntially oll issues through iax year 2000, the
resolution of which is nol expecied 1w have a material bopact on the elfective s rie o the consolidned linancial simenents.

The Company has cstablished a liability for unrecognized B benefms ihat it believes & adequate i relation 1o the potential for addinional
mssessments, Once esiablished, the Company adjusts unrecognined 1ax benefits only when more information is available or when an event
OCCUrs necessiating o change.

Maorgan Stanley 240
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Thie Coamnpatiy peaiodically evilunes the likelibood of assessiments i cach taxiing jurisdiction resalung from thie expiraion of the applicable
stuie of Hmiations or new information regarding e status of cwrrem and subsequent years' examinations, As pan of the Compuny’'s
periodic review, federal and state unrecopnized tax benefits were rebeated or remeasured. As o result of this remeasurenscnt, the income tax
provision included nei discrete tax bemefits of 5609 million and S161 million im 2004 and 2003, respectively. Addiionally, dee to new
information regarding (e status of the IRS ficld cxaminations referred o above, the 2004 1oial amount of wnrecognized 1ax benefits
decreased by S2.0 billion,

1t is recaspmably possible that significant changes in the gross balonce ol unrecognizeed tax benefils may ocour within the nexi 12 monils
relited (0 certabin tax authosily examinitions relarmed 1o above, Al this thine, liowever, it s pol possible 1o reasoinbly estinie the expectal
change to the to@l amown of unrecognized tax benefits and the impact on the Company's cffective tax raie over the next 12 months.

lax ¥ewr

us 14
New York Sude mnd New Yark City 2007
Hoaye Kong 2
LK. 2010
Japan 03
Income froan Continuing Operations before Income Tax Expense (Benefit),
IS 04 013
Il ellars in milkams)

us, 45 360 51,505 51.73%
Non-1.5.(1) 3,135 1,786 250

58,495 53,591 £4,558

11} Moasll5 income i defined s income peneraiad from oporations leeated oebide de 115,
1. Segment and Geographic Information.
Segpment Information.

The Company struciures its segments primarily based upon the nmure of (he financial prodocts and services provided 1o customers and its
mpmgemen orgisition, The Company provides a wide rmge of fnoncial products and services 1o its cusiomers in cich of the business
sepments; listitutional Securitics, Wealih Management and Investnent Management. For a furber discussion of the business sepmients, sce
Mo |

Revenmees and expenses direcily associaied with each respective business segment are included in derermining iis operating resulis, iher
revenues and expenses that are not directly atiritatable to o particular business segment are allocaed based upon the Company s allocation
methodelogies, gencrally bused on eicl Bisingss segimcin’s TEspeclive 1ol Fevenies, non-inkerest expenscs of ollet relevinl meisures,

As g result of revenues and cxponses from (rmsactions with siher operating scgments being ireaied as transactions with exiemal parties, the
Company includes an Intersegment Eliminations calegory o reconcile the business segment results 1o the consolidated results.

241 Morgan Stanley
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B ¥ i
ops
Imsidiutions] Wogadiby Invesbmni Imiersegment
5 il Alamag S laagrmeal Fliminals Tudal
idollars in millioasp
Total non-intercst RoVEnues 5 17,800 5 12044 £ 23 5 (213) 532,062
lilerest income 3,090 3,105 2 (462} 5835
Inerest expense 3037 144 1% {462) 2.742
Mel interest 153 2,056 L] — 3093
Net revenies g 170953 5 15100 % 2315 S5 (213}  S35I5%
Income froamn contimuing operateons before INcHme Lxes £ 4671 T ¥ L3 4492 § — § BAOS
Provision for income taxes( 1) R25 1,247 128 — 2,200
Income from contimuing operiums 3,846 285 i — i 295
Driscontinued operations:
Income (loss) rom discontinued operations befors income
lxes {24) — 1 — {23}
Provizion for (benefil from) income txes ()] = — —_ (7
Income (loss) from discomtinued operations {17} — 1 — {16}
Nel income 3820 2088 365 — 6,270
Net ineaoane applicable 1o nonredeemable noncontrol ling
interests 113 — 19 — 152
Met income applicable to Morgan Stanley 5 1606 5 2083 5 346 5 T 5 6,127
Morgan Stanley 242
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Total non-interest revenues(3)(4)
Inierest income
Inlerest expense
Nel mnterest
Wel revenues

Income (Joss) from continuing opcrations belore mcome axcs

Provision for (benelit from) income txes(S)
Income from continuing operatsons
[Hscominued operitions:

Income (loss) from discontinued operations before income

nxes
Provision for {benefit from) income taxes
Income (Joss) from discominued operations
MNet income

et income applicable 10 nonredeemable moncontrolling

interests
Nel income (loss) applicable 1o Morgan Stmnley

Total pon-intcrest revenucs
Iniberest imcome
Inlercst expense
Nel intgrest
Mt revenues
Income from contimuing operations before income Lixes
Provision for (bencfil lrom) income txes(6)
Income from continuing opcratkons
DHscominued operations:
Income (loss) from discominued operations
Provision for (benelli from) income taxes
Income (§oss) from discominued operations
Met income
Net income applicable 1o redeenble noncontrolling
interests

el incoane applicable 1o nonredecnible noncontrol g

inferesis
Net income applicable 10 Morgan Sankey
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Tnutituional
Sevuritie Woealih My el st Inlers o Wi
[k} Mansgement (ﬁu::. .Em:::‘ . E Lt Tl
5 17463 5 1.%49 § 27 § (2000 532540
3380 2516 2 {404 5413
3081 177 18 {448) 1678
1597) 2330 116) 4 1,735
5 16871 5 14,888 $ 272 §  (196) 534375
5 [5H) 5 1045 5 hued 5 — 5 3501
{5M0) (207) 7 — Dl
32 3,192 457 —_ 36K
{26 7 {14
(7] =+ 2 — (3)
(1% — 5 +— (14)
13 Ji9z 462 — 3667
LI — 41 —_ 200
% (1) 5 192 5 371 5 — § 3467
il
Lwstiol s ol W ealih Invesd miemi Intersegnieni
Recuritiey Manaprmsn Managrmen Fliminati Tdul
iddaliars in misiows |
5 16,630 5 12,208 5§ 3000 § @3 51715
3572 2 1iMh 9 {472) 5200
4,673 rirn 16 (477} 4431
(1101 1,875 {1} 5 TR
5 15519 5 14,143 5 3059 §_2m) 532403
e — e
5 i 5 1.6 £ LNE 5 — 5 4558
(315) Rl 307 —_ 2
1.26] | v 01 — 3650
(%1} (n 9 | {71}
29 — — = 20
{52) (1 9 1 (43
1209 1,693 Tl 1 3613
| 21 — — 33
FAs — 182 = 459
5 93] 5 1472 5 528 & | § 2932
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i1y The Company s effectne fax rie (o conmmeng operations for 3605 inchided ne Sscreie Ban henefiis of S50l vl liom atirihstable fo fee Tnsii I Sosmrviien basy scEmaoni
Nanc: 10
i I:I::' i | Racurimes b o et hasins 30| wos prisunby devoes by bipher legal expenies (s Noie (2

i} o Sspiember 2004, the Company sold 3 rstsil property spaes meuliing = a gain on sl of $ 140 millisn (within lestitstonal Sooumtics 6 million, Wealth Managoment 5460 million
and frvesiment Masagomerd 8§17 milhonl which was included wtlan Oeher reventids o the gomanlidatiod stsizments of moeme

(4} Ombaly |, 5014, the Company compleved the sale of s ewnenlup sake in Trmnahinoataigne Ine. The gain o= sale, which wmn meludad in L s sy
5112 mulken withan (b bressetons] Scourities businss scpmani for 204

i¥p  The Company s clfecizve L raie [rom T g o for 3014 mehided ool dscrcie B bencltia of $1,390 sulbon apd $93H mllon afirtbutshle fo the Wealth Managemeni
aml [Bararansl % [T T s Iy e Wone 200)

i) The Company s effecsve i raie from conmi pertivns for 2003 inckaded nen dnerete i banefiin of %007 mil lion ativibetable te tae | tioial Securilies b FCAT
(et Mot 1),

Total Assels by Business e,

Instalutivnal Wealth Fnvestment
Hrcaiiiin Alinngomit Mamsgrem sns(1) etdcl)
fulalBars im anillians
Al December 31, 2015 S 602,714 5 179,708 5 5043 STRT 465
At December 31, 2004 S a3 5 165,147 5 6022 S801.510
(1) Dhesing 2001 and 3014, the Compusy decossolidated sppeoyimnely 5344 millien snd 516 billion, sespectivedy, i nel mscts previously ansuzsble 1 nearedecsable noscontralling
interets that werd | by related b o iabed with real estae fnds sponsored by the Company (e Kote £33

(¥ Corporaic asst have heon Fally o) d s the busi i
Geographic Information.

The Company operates i both ULS. and non-ULS. markets, The Company's non-UL.S. business activitics are principally conducted and
masaged theough EMEA and Asip-Pacific locaions, The net revenues disclosed in the following table reflect the regional view of the
Compuny's consolidaied net revenues on i managed basis, based on the following methodalogy:

= fnsfttaional Securifies; advisory and cquity anderwriting—clicat locaton, debt underwriting—revenue recording location, sales
umgd irading—irading desk bocation

= Wealth Managemen: Wealth Masagemen repressmtatives operile in the Americas.
= fuvesimen Managemend: client location, excepd for Merchant Banking and Real Estate Investing businesses, which ore based on

asse1 kocation,
Met Revemses by Region,
pi k] 2l 1LY
fidusliars tn -inhb T
Americas 525,080 515,140 523358
EMEA 53531 4,772 4,542
Asin-Pacific 4,733 4,363 4,593
Nel revenues 35,155 834,275 512 493
Total Assets by Region
Al i
1] shar 31, DS I ber 50 2014
Aualbags i millinns )
Americas 5 569,369 £ 622,556
EMEA 146,177 104,152
Asin-Pacific 71,910 74,802
Toal 5 THT AGS 5 BOL510
Morgan Stanley 244
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12, Parent Company.

Parent Company Only

Condensed Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income

{dallars in milliens)

Revenuoes:

Drividends from non-bank subsidiarics
Trading
Investments
Onher

Todil non-intenest mevenues
Inierest income
Intcrest expense

Net imterest

Met revenues

M-I ferest expenses:
Woneinlerest cxpenses
Income (foss) before income laxes
Provision for (benelin from) income taxes
Met income (loss) before undistribuied gain of subsidianies
Undhistributed pain of subsidiaries
Nel income
Cher comprehensive income (kossy, net of wx;
Foreign currency irnskation adjustments
Change in net unrealized wains (lossesh on AFS securitics
Pensions, postretirament g other
Comprehensive income
et income
Preferred stock dividends and other
Earnings applicable to Morgan Stanley common sharcholders

245

503/550

0O00O0O000000O(E05871)
oooooog
p1ES b 1] pi k]
S4447 52640 § 1113
574 (il {535)
— i —
53 1 27
5,564 3,251 505
3,055 2804 2783
4,073 3970 4053
(L018) (1376 (1.270)
4,551 1875 (765
(195) 214 1 &5
4,746 1,661 {541)
(83} {423) (354
4829 2,084 (5046)
1,298 | 353 352K
6127 31467 2932
(3000 (387) 143)
(246} i 43%)
135 i3 il
55719 § 3302 £ 2155
[T [ER—— [ Tn——
$6127 S3467 52932
456 35 n
£ 5671 5 JIISI £ 2685
Morgan Stanley
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Parent Company Only
Comelensed Statements of Financlal Comlition
(ulallars i il lions, except share data)
o 3, n ber 31
nE 4
Avirin
iy gemel e frrem bankes 5 LAT ] 1 5 i
Decporsits with bankesg sulnsanes 431 P
Interest hearing deposits with hanks 1431 1126
Trading ssacchs, al [sin vakag 15 L]
vttt pesehissed under aprrement 1o seiel] mih sifliane AT .0w'd] 41,501
Advances 1o vehaidirios

Hazk szl hank holding compasy 1E380 19,082

Mid-banl ({0 L 112863
Ly invesimesis in sobsshanes:

Hkank snal hank holding compaey 25,787 MHUSTH

Mesi-bank FIT 4 ED
Uity mssari 63159 T.803
Tetal snacti 5 240,360 5 24T 5T
Liabdiiirs
Shartderm bornwisgs % 4n % [h]
Nradimg hiabalnies, ot fuir vales 18 LU LH
Fayahles I sabmuliano R 3FIT
Oty buablities aml secredd enposnes s 2u3
Lomg-term borsowings [ETRE 143.78]
Toul lnbaliies 175678 1E6 A%
Equiy
Frofered sock (s Neis 15) T.A2 LA
Commed slock, 00 par vahee:

Shawes sathaimecd: 5 300,000,000 51 Decomber 31, D005 amd Docember 31, 2004

Sharm imaned: L0338, E03.979 o Deocmber 1, D088 and December 30, 1014:

EBhares outstsnding: |0NU024,007 and 1.950,950,142 af Dotember 31, 2013 end Becomber 31, 2014, ropectively a0 0
Audduivonald pesd-in capital fL N L1 ho )
Belained samings LR B
Empleyee anck srusts TAF LAZ7
A labed oiher compechansive b 11,08 i1, 248
Comme sinck held in freasury, 3t cost, $4001 par vales:

Shares oulstanding: [HER60, 087 s 87 61 3837 2t Diocombes 51, 2015 mmad Diecomber 31, 2014, respeciavely (4,048 {2.766)
Commen siock issued o enpliyee stock masts {2} {2,117
Total shareholden” equty EEATH] TO.000
Total lalbadeticn: snal exjiniy 5 250 360 5 247257
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{Continacd)
Pirent Comjpany Oaly
Condensed Statements of Casl Fluws
{ilalbars in millicns)
NS 04 A
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
el income § 64127 § 3467 § 2932
Adjnstments 1o reconcile net income (o net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Deferred income xes i . (30%)
Compensation payable in common stock and options 1104 12640 1180
Aanoglisatiod (83} {182) 473
Undistributed gain of subsidiarics (1,29%) {1,383} (3,528)
Changes in assees and lobalites:
Trading asscts, net of Trading linbilitics (2,938) 2307 (7,332)
Hher assels 1474 {4900 {165)
Chher liabilitics and pccrued expenses (1.710) 448 (4.19%)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 1T1E 5565 (11,455}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Advanees o and investmens in subsidiarics 1364 (7.7900 7458
Sccurities purchased under agreement 1o resell with aifiliates {5.459) {7T.853) 14.745
et cash provided by (used for) investing activitics {4.0495) {15.643) 22,203
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Ml proceeds from (pavincnis for ) shart-term bomawings (B55) 18 rrll)
Proceeds (rom:
Excess 1ax benefits associnted with stock-based awarnds 211 11 10
lssuance of prefiermed stock. net of lssuance costs 14493 2782 1,656
lssuance of long-tenm bormowinges 28578 31031 12044
Paymens for:
Long-term bormowings (22.803) (28917 {31,928)
Repurchases of common s1ock and employee lax withholdings 2,773 {1.458) (690}
Cash dividends 1 455) {904} {475}
et cash provided by {used for) innncing activities 2393 4814 (8,165}
Efficet of exchange rate changes on cash and cash cquivalenis [6:5) {208) 1)
Met imcresse (decrease) in cash and cash equividents 1,151 (5.462) 2483
Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning of penod 10,750 16212 13,729
Cash and cash equivalents, at end of period S 1L000 5 10,750 5 16212
Cash and cash equivalents include;
Cish and due from banks 55,164 5 506k § 22M
Deposiis with baking subsidiaries 4311 4 556 T AT
Intgrest bearing deposits with banks 2421 1,136 6,846
Cash and cash cauivalents, at end of period S 11901 5 10,750 5 15212
Supplemental Disclosare of Cash Flow Information.
Cash payments for inierest were $3,959 million, $3,652 million and $3,733 million for 2005, 2004 and 201 3, respectively.
Cash payments for income axes, nelof refunds, were 5255 million, 3157 million and S268 million for 2005, 2004 and 200 3, respectively,
247 Maorgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continaed)
Transuctiodns with Subsidiarics,

The Parem Company his iransactions with ils consolidated subsidiarics deiermined on an agreed-upon basis and b guarmieed contain
unsecured lines of credit and contraciual obligations on certain of its consolidated subsidiaries. Certnin reclassifications have been made 1o
prior-period mmounts 10 confiorm o the curren year's presentatkon.

FParent Company's Long-Term Borrowings,

A At
Becember 31, DBeoember A1,
115 4
{dollars bn millliensp
Senior deti 5 130817 § 130,533
Subordinmed debi 131,274 13,208
Total 5 144,091 5 143741

Guaranices,

In the nomal course of 15 business, the Paremt Company guamntees certain of s subsidmnes” obligntions under derivative omd other
financial arrangemenis, The Parent Company records Trading asses and Trading liabilities, which mclude derivative contracis, ai fair value
o 115 condensed statements of financial condition.

The Paremt Company alsa, i the normal course of ils business, provides stundard indemnities 1o counterpartics on behall of 115 subsidiarics
for taxes, including U5, and forcign withholding axes, on interest and other paymients made on derividives, securitics and stock lending
transactions, and certain annuity products. These mdenmity payments coubd be required based on o change i the ix lows or change in
imterpreiation of applicable inx rulings. Cenain contracts contain provisions that enable the Parent Company 1o terminaie the agreement upon
the occumence of such events. The maxmmum potential amount of fiture pavients that the Parent Company could be required to make under
ihese indemmifications cannot be cstimated. The Pareni Company has nod recorded any contingeni liability in its condensed financial
statements for these indemmifications and belicves thal the occurrence of any events that would ingger paymemts under these conlracts is
remole.

The Pasent Company has ssued guaranizes on behall of its subsidiaries to various U8, and non-U.5, exchanges and clearinghouses that irade
amidl clear securities and‘or futwres comtracts. Under (hese guarnmiee arrangements, the Parent Company may be required to pay the fmancial
obligntions of its subsidiaries related o business iransacied on or with the exchanges and chearinghouses in the cveni of o subsidiary’s defaul
on e obligations to the exclunge or the clearmghouse. The Parent Company las not recorded any contingem tability i is condensed
financial statemenis for these amangements and believes that any poteniial requiremenis io make paymenis under these armngements are
remole

Thie Parent Company guaraniees cortaim debl mstruments and warrints 1ssoed by subsidharies, The deb instruoments and warrants totaled 59,1
hillion and S10.0 billion ai December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2014, respectively. In connection with subsidiary lease obligations, the
Parent Company has issued guaraniees 1o vanous essors. Al December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004, the Parenl Company bad $1.1
billion and %13 billion of guaraniecs cuistanding. respectively, under subsidiary lease obligations, primarnily i the UK.

Finance Subsiciary,

The Parent Company fully and unconditionally guaranices the securities issued by Morgan Stankey Finance LLC, a 100%-owned finance
subsidiary.

Morgan Stanley 244
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{(Continacd)

13, Quarierly Resulis (Unandited).

1815 Cuarier 2804 Dusrier

'ml[ Begnnil Il.i\d Founhil} Second( 1) ¥ hiwad{ 4§ FDIHI[.‘-t
dﬂhﬂ i i s, fmpl alisre dara)

Total non-interest revenues O30 59045 S 70058 56700 % EMJI S RML S 8350 5 7161
Net intcrest St [ Tht 1037 EL0 267 557 (IR
Met revenues 0907 9,743 T.767 7.738 LRGU B 608 5007 7764
Total non-interest expenscs. T.052 T.006 6,203 6,200 6626 6,676 6,687 10,695
Income (loss) from contimiing opcrations before income
taxes 2855 2727 1474 1430 2370 1932 220 (2.931)
Provision for (bencfit from) income txes 387 B4 423 45 TS 15 46 (1,353)
Incomse (§oss) from continwing operations. 2AGR 1,833 1.051 43 1.585 1917 1757 (1.57%8)
Driscontinued operitions:
Income (loss) rom discominued operations belore
INCOme 1axes =) 2 (5] (10 2) (n (£ (5}
Prowision for (benelil from) inemne xes (3} — (2 (3 (LA [1}] (33 —
Income (less) from discominued operitions (53 2) 2 2] in - 3] (5}
Nel income (lossh 1dnd 1,831 1,044 RET 1,584 1,ul? 1,752 (1,586)
Net income applicable 1o nonredeemable noncontrolling
interests [ 24 3 Pl 70 1% 9 44
Net income (loss) applicable 1o Morgan Stanley 2304 5 1807 S I0IE % GOE S 1505 S [EU9 S | 693 S(1,630)
Preferred stock dividends and olher =i 142 T4 155 56 m o 11%
Earmings (loss) applicable (o Morgan Stanley conmon
sharcholders 234 S 1668 § 030 8 753 5 1449 % 1820 % 1620 S(1,74m
Earmings {loss) per basic common share{f):
Income {loss) from continuing operations S 121 5 08T § 049 § 040 5 078 § 094 5 OBF 5 (09])
Income (loss) from discontinued operalions (ony - - -— = - - —
Earnings (loss) per basic conumoi share $ 120 3 08T § 049 5 040 5 075 5 09 3 0BS5S 5 (09])
Earnings (loss) per diluted conumon share(6);
Income (loss) from contimuing operations 5 LIS 5 085 § 048 5 039 § 074 5 092 5 083 5 (09])
Income (loss) from discontimued operations — — — — — — — —
Earnings (loss) per diluted comumon share % LIZ 5 O8R5 § 048 § 039 5 074 § 0892 5 OBY % (090)
Drivicdends declared per commeod shir7) 3 01035 015 % 0I5 5 005 § 405 5 010 5 010 5 o10
Book value per commion share 53380 % 3452 5 3497 5§ 3524 5 3238 5§ 1346 5 3406 5 3125

11y U Bt qpaesrier of 2015 inchsbed wet dissrein @ benedits of 3304 milion. primanty assovisted with the repaimateon of noo-L 5. camengs o a oost losoer tan snginally estimatind
dic 10 an andernial restrustarmg o simplify the Company s Jegal csbity cogamsaton i the UK. {see Mot 20},

(2 Exaring the founh quarter of 2003, the Comgany incumed speoific severmee oot of appromimancly 3133 mallion, which s nebuded s Compessation and benefits expeanes in (he
consolidated statements of income, sssociated with the Comgparny s restniurmsg stiom, wheh were Jusdl in iha b ¥ approximately, o follws: [nsiinsionsl
Sepcungics: 5125 millon, Wealth Managessont: 520 millios and Envestment Mamapgement: § 10 millon

(3 The secomd quarter ol 2014 mcledol mel disereie b ats of $009 gellion. principally maccuiied with the remeansemest of rewerves and relaed mderel dis 10 nesw nliomation
regarding ihe starws of o mwsln. yeor tan suthansy examration (s deoke 20}

(4 The third guaster of 2514 mchuded nel dncrcis bax benels af $217 mallion, privsanly assosiate] wit ihe repatriation of o115 camings 2l a el fower than mmginally cdimalad
fsee Maote 20 The ol guarner of 2004 ahee inchided & gain oom sale of 5 sewl popeny spece of $140 million, whech win icbabol wishes D reseimes e coasolidaind
statemenis of income snd & gess on sale of s owrership stake i TrinaMosaipes Inc

5} The Fourdd yuasicr of 204 mchuled: sm uf begal ol ay sty 53,1 billion {scs Nots 123, pst discrsic tan bensfits of $1.980 million. pramanily dus to the roleass
of 3 deferred tan liskebicy 20 3 ponult o a logal :nw::mu—u.nr‘-,rnmlly offsct by approximalely 9300 malbios of vy provision fom pos-dedutible expenses for likgaton and
regulalory mamiars s Note 2y, e apeoras deliomal sl s of 51 1 Ballim (wee Note Inp.m]t\hrpudwmlmldy 46K mallios rebated 0 the implamiantanion
of F¥A (sex Mot 2 wingh was reflccted an 3 reduction ol the | | business sggmenl Frahing

il hum of ihe quarkers’ camings per comnmo share may sl cqual |huuudhm-ﬁ|h:|ﬂt: averigang edfiect of the numiss of thares sl share oquivalents thioughoul the

iTy I'l-umlnlilmﬂ'u dividend declared om Apeil 20, 20 5, the Company & d the q h siagk dividend 4o 30,15 por duarg from: 0, 80y shay,
249 Morgan Stanley
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MORGAN STANLEY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—{(Continacd)

. Subsequent Evenis.

The Compuny hns evaluated subsequent evends for ndjustment to or disclosure i its consolidaied financinl statements throueh the dote of this
report and has not identified any recordable or disclosable events, not otherwise reponied in these consolidaied fnancial statements or the
notes thereto, except for ihe following:

Common Stock Dividend,

O Jammary 19, 2006, the Company announced that its Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend per common share of S0.13,. The
dividend was paid on February 13, 2006 1o common shargholders of record on Jamary 29, 2006 (sec Note 15),

Long-Term Borrowings,

Subscquent 1o December 31, 2005 and through February 1%, 2006, long-term borrowings increased by approximately 552 billion, net of
maturities and repayments, This amount meludes the issuance of 55,5 hillion of senior debt on Jameary 27, 2006 and S40 mallion of serdor
debl on Febmeary 17, 2006,

Legal Sertlement.

Om Febriary 10, 2016 the Company reached agreemenis io seitle its pending invesiigaiions with ihe United Siates Departmeni of Justice,
Civil Division (the “Civil Division™), the New York Attomey General (“NYAG”), and the Illinois Attomey General (“ILAG™). The
Company's agreemncad in principle to sente with the Department of Justice for 52,600 million was reached on Febnaary 25, 2015 and was
disclosed m the 2004 Form 10-K. All amounts associnted with the Civil Division, NYAG and 1LAG setilements had been previously
accrued.

Maorgan Stanley 250
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Concluslin Regarding the EMectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

Unader the supervision and with the panicipation of sur management, inchsding our Chiel Excoutive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer,
we conducted an evalumion of our disclosure controls and procedures, as such 1erm is defined under Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(¢). Bated on
this evalumtion, our Chicl Excoutive Officer pnd our Chicl Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure conrols and procedures were
elffective as of the end of the period covered by this anmual repor.

Munagement s Beport on Interl Coniral Over Financial Reporting,
Chur management is responsible for establishing and muintuning adequate intermal comrol over finmwial reporing, The Company’s migmal

conirol over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of linancial sisements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepied accouning principles in the Unhied States.

Chur intermal control over fmancial reporimg mcludes those policics s procedures thot:

= Pertain to the maintenance of reconds thil, in reasonable detail, sccurately and Gy reflect the runsaciions and dispositions of the
asseis of the Conpany;

* Provide reasonable assurance thil transsctions are recorded s necessary 1o permit preparation of linancial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles o e United States, and that our receqpis and expenditures are being nade only in
accordance with authorizations of the Company’s nuanagement and direciors; and

= Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unavihorized acquisition, use or disposiiion of our assecis
Uit coulbd bave a waterial efTect on our lnancil stateneits,

Because of its inherent limitations, imtemal contrel over linaseial reporing may Bol preven! or dereel misstatements. Also, projections of any
evalumion of effectiveness 1o fulire periods arc subject to the risk that controls may become inzdequaiie becanse of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedurcs may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Company's intemal control over financul reporting as of December 31, 20015, In making this
mssessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Commitice of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COS0) in
friterrad Condiel — fitewroled Fromiewark (20030, Based on management’s assessinenl and those eriteria. nunagement belbeves thal the
Company mainiained effcctive intemal control over Minancial reporting as of December 31, 2015,

The Company’s independent registered public sccounting firm lus audined and issued a report on the Company's mtemal control over
financial reporting, which appears below.

259 Maorgan Stanley
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Report of lndependent Regisiered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Dircclors and Sharcholders of Morgan Stnley:

We have awsdited the innermil control over Niibeial reporting of Morgan Sumley ad subsidiiries (ihe “Comgany™y a8 of December 10, 2005,
based on cnieria esiablished in fdermaf Comral —tcgraded Fromeword (20037 issucd by the Commitiee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commussion, The Company's numagement i3 responsible fos muintaining effective miemal consol over fnancinl repornting and for
its assessment of the effectivencss of imernal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Repon on
Internal Contred Orver Finangial Reporting. Our responsibility i3 1o express an opinion on e Company”™s infernal control over (mancial
repoming based on our awdis,

We conducied our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United Siates). Those
stimiclards pequitie thal we plan and perfonn the audil o obtiin reisenable assurince aboul whetler ellective bnlemal eontiol over Mmncial
repoming wis miintxined im all matenal respects. Our audit included obinining an understinding of intemal control over financial reponing.
assessing the rsk that o material weakness exisis, westimg and evaluating the design and operting elfectivencss of imermal control based on
the assessed nisk, and performing such other procedumes as we considered necessary in the ciroumsionces. We belicve that our madit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion,

A company’s infermal control over financial reponing is a process designed by, or under the supervishon of, the company's principal
excarive and principal financial ofTicers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company’s board of directors,
mpimgemeil, and ohier persanngl 1o provide reasomable assurance regarding the reliability of Niaangial reportie and the preparation of
financial statcmicnis for cxtemal purposcs i accordanee with genemily pcccpied accounting principles. A company’s intemal comnel over
Mnancinl reponing includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain o the mainienanee of records tiat, in rensonable detoil, accurately
andd fairly reflect the iransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance Uit transaclions are
reconded a8 nooessary 1o permil preparation of financial stvements in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles, and that
receipls and expenditures of e company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of managerment and direciors of the
company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention of timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, wse, or disposition of
the eodnpaiy s assels that could have a meatenal efect on e fmancial stalemerniis.

Because of the mherent lomdtations of intermal control over financial reporing, meluding the possibility of collusson or improper management
gverride of controls, material misstatements due to erros of fraud may not be prevented or detected on o timely basis. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the effectivencss of the internal control over financial reporting 1o future periods are subject 10 the rsk that the controls muy
become madequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the polickes or procedires mav deteniorats.

In our apinion, the Company maintained, in all materal respects, eifective intemal conirol over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005,
based on the eritena established in fnternal Comtral — Integrated Framewordk (20037 issued by the Conmmities of Sponsonng Organizations of
the Treadway Conunission,

We have also audited, in sccordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Chversight Board (Linited States), the consalidaied
financial statements of the Company as of December 31, 2005, and for the vear then ended, and our report dated February 23, 2016 expressed
an unqualificd opinion on these financial statements.

(& Diecloiie & Touche LLEP
Mew York, New Yark
February 23, 2016
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Morgan Stanley:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of Morgan Stanley and subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income,
cash flows, and changes in total equity for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United

States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosuresin the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financia statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2015, based on the criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission,
and our report dated February 23, 2016 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting.

/s Deloitte & Touche LLP
New York, New Y ork
February 23, 2016
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